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Shri Sunil Mehta, Managing Director & CEO paying tribute to Lala Lajpat Rai — Founder of the Bank, on his joining al Punjab
National Bank, Head Office, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi
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Shri Sunil Mehta, Managing Director & CEO declaring Annual Financial Results (2016-17}ofthe Bank in a Press Conference at
New Delhi alongwith Shri K.V. Brahmaji Rao, Dr. Ram S. Sangapure and Shri Sanjiv Sharan, Execulive Directors of the Bank
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From the Chairman's Desk
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Dear Shareholders,

Financial Year 2016-17 proved ta ba ancther eventful and
exciting year for your bank. On one hand, the bank
embarked on recognition and resolution of legacy credit
portfolio issues and on other, it identified new growth
eppertunities where it is uniquely positioned. The bank is
conscious of the risks it faces in a rapidly eveolving global
environment and various domestic competitive pressures.
The global growth was slow and volatile. Fortunately,
domestic economic growth prospects remain positive
coupled with expected higher public investments.

Your bank witnessed hectic activity during the year.
Demonetization in November and December 2016
caused temporary dislocation in growth momentum in
some market segments with indications of a bounce back
in ensuing months. The demonetization provided new
oppertunities to your bank for enhanced digitization. The
Bank remained at the forefront and played a key role
during this critical period, displaying prudence and
responsiveness in meeting expectations of customers
and the Government. We are proud of all PNE employees
who rose to the occasion. The Bank remained active and
alert to market needs and continued to innovate in
building embedded customer ralaticnships. Your bank
has been at the fore-front on financial inclusion. It has won
many awards and accolades. The Bank is committed to
take alead position in this segment. Various new products
and services were launched to meet the demand of
existing and emarging young customers. These include
PNB Kitty, UPl and PNB Wave & Pay Contactless Credit
Card which will make banking simple and seamless.
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Rising stressed assets and consequent challenges of
appropriate resolution have bedeviled the banking
industry during the year. This remains a serious cause of
concern for your Bank as well. The Bank has resolved to
address this issue expediticusly in conjunction with other
lenders under the applicable regulatory framework.
Despite a challenging scenario, your Bank's efforts
towards recoveries and upgradation of asset quality have
been noteworthy. ‘War Hoom' set up to identify and devise
a resolution process for Stressed Assets enabled to deal
with this issue in a focused manner. NPAs were below prior
year levels with higher Provision Coverage Ratio. These
efforts will continue 1o receive intense management
attention in Financial Year 2017-18.

During Financial Year ending March 31st, 2017 your Bank
accomplished many important business milestones
including crossing 10 lakh crore in business despite
tepid credit growth in the industry. The Bank's growth in
CASA deposits was examplary with 46% share in
Domestic Deposits. The Bank intends o pursue strong

refail growth to meet growing aspirations of rural and urban
youth.

The Indian economy is at a transformative stage and
growth momentum on most counts is expected to
accelerate. On the domestic front, the progress on key
structural reforms including the Insolvency and Bankruptey
Code, Goods and Services Tax (GST), policy clarity in key
infrastructure sectors, higher public investments amangst
other initiatives will provide further economic stability and
growth impetus. The Union Budget 2017-18 highlighted
agriculture, rural hinterland, affordable housing and
infrastructure as the focus areas. Also key policy initiatives
taken in the past and those in the pipeline will provide
further momentum to the investment cycle. Recent signs of
global outlook are less discouraging. However, glohal
capital flows are still tentative, seeking predictability and
risk returns.

Competition and capital requirements for banks globally
will intensify. Management of risks to enable efficient use of
capital will be critical. Fast evolving technological
developments in banking and telecommunications are
catalyzing inter-dependencies and blurring lines of
distinction. Analytics and data management will beccma
key enablers for development of new products and delivery
platforms for banks. Robust cyber security and incessant
data integrity firewalls are fast becoming center-stage
issues for bank's leadership. Expensive brick and mortar
branch banking will progressively give way to digital and
mobile banking. Customer profile and buying behavior of
products and delivery platforms are constantly evolving.
Stringent banking regulaticns will push for higher risk
capital in banks. Implementation of new accounting
standards will enforce consistency and transparency in
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recognition of impaired assets. These developments
should prepare the glabal banking sector for strategic
consolidation and re-enginsating of financial products and
services to meet return expectations or deployment of
incremental capitalin banks.

Your bank is conscious of these developments globally
and potential impact locally. The Bank is preparing in full
earnest for this change. It will require re-orientation and
support from all stakeholders including the Government of
India. The Bank's rich history, strong brand, market
position and dedicated employees are well poised to
capitalize on the many new oppartunities in the horizon.
There are several initiatives in progress. The management
is working assiduously and fast changing gears in
upgradation of the Bank's core banking technology and
concurrently building a contemporary digital delivery
platform. This will provide further impetus io the bank's
suceessful financial inclusion drive. The risk management
processas will be continucusly refined In line with market
conditions. The Bank will institutionalize risk based pricing
for its assets and customer offerings. Your bank is well
positioned to meet the diverse needs of its customers in
rural and urban markets. It will continue to invest
significantly in its businesses and importantly in skill
development of employees for serving our over ten crore
valuable customers.

We look to your continued support and confidence in
Punjab Nalional Bank as it embarks with vigour on its
joumey of change.

Yours sincersly,

{Sunil Mehta)

2016-17
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From the Managing Director
& CEO's Desk

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me a great pleasure to share with you the Annual
Report of the Bank for FY'17. The year in review was
marked by two major macro-economic developments. The
first was the action to demonetize the two highest
denomination notes and the second was paving the way
farimplementing the Gocds and Services Tax (GST).

Demanetization helds huge potential benefits in the
medium to long-term and has paved the way for faster
digitalization. The implementation of a unified GET is
viewed as one of the most far-reaching indirect tax
raforms, as it is likely to create a common Indian markat,
improve tax compliance and governance.

Consequent upon demonetization, CS0O reduced the
estimated GDP growth for FY*17 to 7.1% from 7.6%. The
GDP numbers for Q3FY'17 grew at 7% allaying fears of
any major effect of demonetization. As an immediate
aftermath there was a moderate growth in industrial and
service sector but the agriculture grew on the back of
improved monscon. The stickiness in service inflation
paused the southwards momentum of the rate cut cycles
as RBI changed its stance from accommaodative ta neutral
in the Sixth Bi-monthly Monetary Policy Review.

The immediate financial impact of withdrawal of Specified
Bank MNotes (SENs) was a surge in bank deposits with a
commensurate fall in currency in circulation. Deposit grew
at a faster pace this year as compared to that of last year.
The retention of these deposits and carrying forward the
momentum although shall remain challenging. However,
the creditgrowth was impacted as demand slowed down.
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The expeciations are that the medium and long-term
determinants of economic growth are likely to hold the
centre stage in the FYY18. Stronger economic fundamentals,
suppartive monetary and fiscal policy, expectation of
passage of GST and continuation of key structural reforms
are expected to support GDP growth. With the economy
slated to expand fast, the growth is likely to build its own
momentum, subsume minar disruptions and there would be
revival in investment cycle and credit growth.

PNB's Performance during FY'17

During FY"7, the bank achieved various milestones i.e.,
$10.41 lakh crore Global Business, 36,22 lakh crore Global
Deposits, ¥5.66 lakh crore Domestic Deposits, ¥2.60 lakh
crore CASA Deposits, ¥2.14 lakh crore Savings Depuosits
and Domestic CASARatic of 45.97%.

Some of the key performance highlights of FY*17 are:

» Net Advances of the Bank at ¥4.19 lakh crore grew
1.7% on YoY basis.

» In terms of Botiom-line parameters, the Bank's
Operating Profit stood at T14565 crore during FY™17
and Net Profit at ¥1325 crore.

» In terms of key financial ratios, the Bank’'s Domastic
Net Interest Margin was at 2.69% during FY'17. The
Cost of Deposits moved southward from 5.85% in
FY'16t05.33%InFY"7.

» The Bank has been able to maintain its Capital
Adequacy Ratio above the regulatory requirement. The
Bank's CRAR stood at 11.66% which constitutes Tier |
ratic of 8.91% and Tier |l ratio of 2.75%.

» As a result of efforts taken towards resalution of NPAs,
the GNPA ratio declined to 12.53% in FY'17 from
12.90% in FY'16, while the NNPA ratio declined from
8.61% in FY"B to 7.81% in FY'17. The slippages
declined from ¥42252 crore in FY'16 to¥22415 crore in
F¥Y'17. The Provision Coverage ratic increased to
58.57%Iin FY'17 from51.06% in FY'16.

Brand Visibility

1. Besides having its presence on Twitter and Linkedin,
the Bank's Facebook page in the name of "Punjab
National Bank, HO, New Delhi' has also become
operational,
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2. Mr. Virat Kohli, an energetic young cricketer and
captain of Indian team having mass appeal ta the youth
of our country, has been chosen as Brand Ambassador
ofthe Bank.

Continuing the Digital Journey

To make banking experience more pleasurable, more
convenient and more rewarding, PNB wallet named as
“PNB Kitty” was launched in the month of Dec'16. This
online wallet serves as a virtual account that holds meney
online and ¢an be used to perform various transactions like
sending or receiving maney, online utility bill payments,
Mobile/DTH Recharge etc. without sharing sensitive
credentials of the Bank Account.

“PNB Yuva" is another interactive user interface to
engage young customersin the age group of 14-25 years.

BHIM is a Mobile App developed by National Payments
Corporation of India (NPCI), based on the Unified
Payment Interface {UPI} in which we are actively
participating. It allows the user to instantly transfer funds
between the bank accounts,

Financial Inclusion

The bhank has been pursuing the financial inclusion
objectives for long. These measures resulted in impressive
gains in enhancing the cutreach of banking services and
extent of credit to the population. As a result, Department of
Financial Services (DFS), Ministry of Finance (MOF),
Government of India (GOl) has affirmed PNB as
first among all banks in deposit mobilized through
PMJDY accounts and second in overall implementation of
PMJDY.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The distribution of wealth is as impoertant as its legal and
ethical creation. A strong sense of social responsibility is
therefore an integral part of our value system. Under PNB
Vikas, Village Adoption Scheme, the Bank has adopted
169 villages for Integrated Rural Development. Under
Swachh Vidyalaya Campaign the bank provides financial
assistance for construction of toilets in government schools
of these adopted villages. The Bank popularizes education
among the girls in rural and semi urban areas through PNB
Ladli. Also, education is being popularized among children
of poor agriculture borrowers under PNB Kisan Balak
Shiksha Protsaban Yojana. PNB's Farmers’ Welfare
Trust, PNB Centenary Rural Development Trust and
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Financial Literacy Centers running across the country
provides free of cost fraining, organize health check up and
undertake development activities in their prevailing areas.

Awards and Recognitions

During FY'17, the Bank has won many prestigious awards
from influential domestic and overseas awarding
institutions. The Bank won Vigilance Service Excellence
Award FY'17 by Insfitute of Public Enterprises (IPE})
Hyderabad, BF S| Tech Maestro Awards 2016 in Applicaticn
category forfour node cluster by Bitstream Mediawarks Pt.
Ltd and National Payments Excellence Awards 2016 for
Aadhaar Enabled Payments Sysiem (AEPS) by National
Payments Corporation of India (NPCI). The Bank was also
declared Runner up in Education Loan Provider of the Year
2016 by Outlook Maney.

Recently, PNB was also awarded the Best MSME Bank
Award {Large Category) and CSR Initiatives & Business
Respansibility Award-Runner-Up (Large Category). PNB
regained its Number Cne slot amongst Nationalized Banks
with overall rank at 175th amongst Top 1000 world banks
by ‘The Banker'. Amongst nationalized banks, PNB topped
the chart of India’s Most Trusted Brand as per "The Brand
Trust Repeort 2016' launched by Trust Research Advisory.

Looking Ahead

The year 2017-18 an most counts is expected to be better
for the economy as the new currency notes in required
quantities have come back into circulation and ecenomic
activityis seen setting to "New Normal'.

The expectation of “Normal Monsoon” and resultant good
crop, better rural income and initiatives like "Housing for
All* offer vast scope for expansion of credit in rural and
semi-urban areas where Bank has vast network of
branches. The Bank plans o leverage its vast branch
network for acquiring higher market share in Agriculture,
MSME and Retail Credit.

Bank would also leverage technology to integrate financial
inclusion and its association with India Post Payment Bank
is likely to provide fresh credit linkages. The strengthening
of JLF mechanism will help resolve large accounts and
improved climate for recovery will help ease the problem of
stressed assets. Bank will remain proactive to encash the
opportunities as they emerge.

2016-17
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Inthe end, on behalf of the bank, thank all our shareholders
for their continued faith in our strength and capabilities,
customers for their valuable support and trust and our
employees for their tirelass efforts towards achieving our
geals. | am confident that with this support and trust, the
bank will achieve many more milestones and newer heights
ahead.

Yours sincerely,

e

{Sunil Mehta)
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Left to Right (Sitting) : Shri Ved Prakash Mathur, Shri IndrajeetArora, Dr. Rakesh Gupia, Shri PK. Sharma, Shri L.K. Malhotra, Shri Harikant Rai,
Shri G.S. Gandhoke, Shri M.K. Pangtey, Shri Sanjiv Sharan, Shr K.V. Brahmaji Rao, Shri Sunil Mehta, Smt.Usha Ananthasubramanian,
Dr. Ram S.Sangapure, Shii Satish K.Nagpal, Shri 8.K. Mohanty, Srmt. Kalpana Gupta, Smt. T. Latha, Dr.R K. Yaduvanshi, Shri Rakesh Kumar,
ShriN.K. Arora, Shri Rajesh Jindal, Shri Arun KumarAhluwalia
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Left ta Right (Standing) : Smt. Arti Matioo, Stii Nehal Ahad, Shri N.K. Singhal, Shri Navean Kumar, Shri J.K. Gupta, Shri M.R.Biswal, Shri S.K.
Wadhwa, Shri A.K. Dargan, Shri Vinod Joshi, Shri Vimlesh Kumar, Shri A.K. Parmar, Shri Alok Srivastava, Shri Umesh Jain, Shri P.K. Shrimal,
$hri B.M. Padha, Shri G.S. Gusain, Shri Dhaneswar Sahoo, Shri Vivek Jha, ShriViP.Jain, Shri P.S. Chauhan, Shri Ashwini Vats, Shri Rakesh Shukla,
Shri 8.K. Mishra, ShriH.K. Parikh, Shri Punit Jain

General Manager-Overseas

g
Antanu Das
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Head Office : 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi — 110 607
(email — hosd@pnb.co.in)

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to regulations 56 of Punjab National Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations, 2000,
16th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Punjab National Bank will be held on Thursday, the 29th June, 2017, at
10.00 A.M. at Punjab National Bank Auditorium, Central Staff College, 8, Underhill Road, Civil Lines, Delhi-110054 to transact
the following business:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2017, Profit and Loss Account of the Bank
for the year ended 31st March 2017, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the
period covered by the Accounts and the Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements.

2. Election of one Shareholder Director of the Bank

To elect ONE Director from amongst the shareholders of the Bank, other than the Central Government, in respect of
whom valid nominations are received in terms of Section 9 (3) (i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970, (hereinafter referred to as “Act”) read with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (hereinafter
referred to as “B R Act”), The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (hereinafter
referred to as “Scheme”) and the Punjab National Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000 (hereinafter referred to
as “PNB Regulations”) and Notification Nos. DBOD. No. BC. No. 46 & 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01-11-2007 and No.
DBOD.NO. BC.No. 95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23-05-2011 of Reserve Bank of India (hereinafter referred to as “the RBI
Notification”) and the extant Government of India (GOI) Guidelines.

To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification, the following Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT one Director elected from amongst shareholders other than the Central Government, pursuant to
Section 9(3) (i) of the Act read with relevant Scheme, Regulations made there under and RBI Notification, be and is hereby
appointed as the Director of the Bank to assume office from the day after the declaration of results and shall hold office until
the completion of a period of three years from the date of such assumption”.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Punjab National Bank

=
Place: New Delhi (Sunil Mehta)
Date: 16.05.2017 Managing Director & CEO
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Election of Shareholder Director
RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS TO ELECT DIRECTOR

Shareholders other than GOI hold 34.99 % of the share
capital of the Bank. As per Section 9(3) (i) of the Act, Bank is
entitled to have a maximum of three Directors representing the
shareholders of the Bank (other than the Central Government).
At present there is one vacancy of Shareholder Director on the
Board.

Accordingly, the vacancy shall be filed in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders of the Bank on
29.06.2017.

The shareholders (other than the Central Government) are
therefore entitled to send their nominations, if eligible, as per
the procedure detailed in relevant Act, B R Act, Scheme, PNB
Regulations, Notification, the relevant portions of which are
indicated hereunder. The elected director will assume office
from the day after the declaration of results and will hold office
for a period of three years from the date of assumption of
office.

LEGAL PROVISIONS

The following table indicates the provisions contained in various
Acts/ Scheme / PNB Regulations / Notification governing the
matter.
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ACTS / SCHEME / PROVISIONS
REGULATIONS / NOTIFICATION
Banking Regulations Act, 1949 Section 20

Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970

Section 3 (2E), Section 9
(3) (i), Section 9 (3A) (A)
to (C), Section 9(3AA),
Section 9(3AB), Section
9(3B) Section 13(2)

Clause 9 (4), Clause

10, Clause 11, Clause
11A, Clause 11B, Clause
12(8)

Regulation 10, 61A to 70

The Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970

Punjab National Bank (Shares
and Meetings) Regulations 2000

Pursuant to Section 9
(3AA) and Section 9
(3AB) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970
— Fit and Proper criteria
for elected Directors

on the Boards of the
nationalized banks.

Reserve Bank of India
Notification No. DBOD.No.BC.
No0.46&47/29.39.001/2007-08
dated 01.11.2007 and DBOD.
No. BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11
dated 23.05.2011

SEBI guidelines — circular no.
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/2/2014
dated 17.04.2014

Electronic voting
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The Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules 2014

As amended by The Companies
(Management & Administration)

Amendment Rules 2015

Rule 20 — Voting through
electronic means
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Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance,
Government of India letter no.
F. No. 16/83/2013 — BOI dated
03.09.2013 and guidelines
for selection of part time Non-
Official Director vide letter

no. 16/17/2010-BO.| dated
13.10.2011 as on 01.06.2011
and subsequent amendments
thereto as on date of filing of

Guidelines for
appointment of part time
Non-Official Directors in
Public Sector Banks.
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nominations.

THE GIST OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED PROVISIONS IS
DESCRIBED HEREIN BELOW:

Banking Regulation Act, 1949

Section 20 places certain restrictions for granting any loan or
advance to or on behalf of any of its directors.
of

Banking Companies and Transfer

Undertakings) Act, 1970

(Acquisition

° Section 3 (2E) restricts the voting right of a shareholder
other than the Central Government to Ten per cent of the
total voting rights of all the shareholders.

° Section 9(3) (i) prescribes the maximum number of
directors to be elected by the shareholders.

° Section 9 (3A) (A) to (C) prescribes qualifications and
special knowledge in certain fields for the directors to be
nominated under Section 9 (3) (i).

° Section 9 (3AA) and (3AB) prescribes that no person
shall be eligible to be elected as director unless he/she is
a person having “Fit and Proper” status based upon track
record, integrity and such other criteria as per Reserve
Bank of India Notification Nos.DBOD.No.BC.No.46 &
47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 1%t November, 2007 read
with DBOD.No.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23"
May, 2011.

° Section 9(3B) deals with the right of Reserve Bank of India
to remove a director so elected under Section 9(3) (i) of
the aforesaid Act, who does not fulfill the requirements of
Section 9 (3A) and Section 9(3AA) of the said Act.

° Section 13 (2) deals with the obligation as to declaration
of Fidelity and Secrecy in the form set out in the Third
Schedule.
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Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970

° Clause 9(4) provides that an elected director shall hold
office for three years and shall be eligible for re-election.
Provided that no such Director shall hold office for a
period exceeding six years.

° Clause
directors.

10 specifies certain disqualifications for

° Clause 11 deals with vacation of office by directors.

° Clause 11 A deals with the situation where a director
elected under Sec. 9(3) (i) of the Act may be removed
and another person in his stead be elected to fill the
vacancy.

° Clause 11B deals with casual vacancy.

° Clause 12(8) deals with disclosure of interest by directors,
in certain arrangements in which they are interested.

Punjab National Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations,
2000

° Regulation 10 determines the voting rights in the case of
joint holding of shares.

° PNB Regulations 61A to 70 prescribes certain conditions
for nominating a person as a candidate for election as a
Director, the procedure for conducting an election and
deals with other incidental matters.

SEBI Guidelines —circular no. CIR/CFD/POLICY-CELL/2/2014
dated 17.04.2014 mandates that e-voting should be facilitated
in General Meetings of shareholders in terms of The Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, as amended on
19.03.2015.

Rule 20 enumerates the procedure for voting through electronic
means. In terms of Rule 20 (ii), cut-off date for determining
eligibility to vote by electronic means or in the General Meeting
shall be a date not earlier than 7 days before the General
Meeting.

PROVISIONS OF ACTS/
NOTIFICATION IN WEBSITE

SCHEME/ REGULATION/

° For the convenience of the shareholders, the relevant
B R Act, the Act, the PNB Regulations, the Scheme
as well as RBI Notifications are hosted on the Bank’s
website www.pnbindia.in — (Investor Info page), which
are downloadable.

QUALIFICATION FOR A CANDIDATE

° The candidate shall comply with the qualifications
prescribed in Section 9 (3A) of the Act and shall not suffer
the disqualifications specified in Clause 10 of the Scheme
and shall satisfy the conditions mentioned in Regulation
65 of the PNB Regulations, which are detailed herein.

I In terms of Section 9(3A) of the Act, a candidate
being a shareholder of the Bank and who desires to
be elected as a Director of the Bank under Section
9 (3)(i) of the Act shall:
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have special knowledge or practical experience in respect
of one or more of the following matters namely :-

i agriculture and rural economy,
1. banking,

Ill.  co-operation,

IV.  economics,

V. finance,

VI.  law,

VII.
VIII.

small scale industry.

any other matter the special knowledge of and
practical experience in, which would, in the opinion
of the Reserve Bank of India is useful to the Bank.

represent the interest of depositors; or
represent the interest of farmers, workers and artisans.

Il In terms of Section 9(3AA) of the Act and RBI
Notifications a candidate being a shareholder of
the Bank and who files nomination to be a Director
of the Bank should possess ‘Fit & Proper status’.

1. Further, the elected directors should execute the
Deed of Covenants and are required to furnish
annual declarations, as prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India in this regard.

DISQUALIFICATIONS FROM BEING ELECTED AS A
DIRECTOR OF THE BANK

(A)

In terms of Clause 10 of the Nationalized Banks
(Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970, a person shall be disqualified for being appointed,
as and for being a Director:-

a. if he has at any time being adjudicated an insolvent
or has suspended payment or has compounded
with his creditors; or

b. if he has been found to be of unsound mind and
stands so declared by a competent court; or

C. if he has been convicted by criminal court of an
offence which involves moral turpitude; or

d. if he holds any office of profit under any nationalized
bank or State Bank of India constituted under sub-
section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India
Act , 1955 except for holding the post of a whole-
time director, including the Managing Director and
directors nominated under clause (e) and (f) of
sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act from among
the employees of the Bank and.

If he/she is not found to be ‘fit and proper’ person, by
the Nominations Committee of the Directors of the Bank
in terms of RBI Notifications No. DBOD.No.BC.No.46 &
47/ 29.39.001/ 2007-08 dated 01.11.2007 and DBOD.
No. BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23.05.2011 and
extant Government guidelines.
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Gist of Guidelines for selection of part time Non-Official
Director (NOD)

A Director already on the Board of a Bank/Fl, under any
category, may not be considered for nomination as NOD on
any other Bank/FlI.

No person may be re-nominated as a NOD on the Board of
a Bank/FI on which he/she has served as Director in the past
under any category for two terms or six years, whichever is
longer.

An NOD would not be considered for nomination as a Director
on the Board of a Bank/FlI if such Director has already been a
NOD/shareholder-Director on the Board of any other Bank/FI
for six years, whether continuously or intermittently.

The age of the Director should not be more than 67 years.

Government guidelines for selection of part time NODs
shall be applicable for election of Shareholder Directors
also.

Full details are as per Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, Government of India letter no. F. No.
16/83/2013 — BOI dated 03.09.2013 and guidelines for
selection of part time Non-Official Director vide letter no.
16/17/2010-BO.l dated 13.10.2011 as on 01.06.2011 and
subsequent amendments thereto as on date of filing of
nominations.

LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS TO CONTESTANTS

A list of shareholders of the Bank as on 19/05/2017 (Cut-off
Date1) will be available for sale on and from 23/05/2017 on
pre-payment of Rs.50,000/- (Rupees fifty thousand only) by
a demand draft/pay order of a Scheduled Bank in favour of
“Punjab National Bank” payable at New Delhi/Delhi along with a
request addressed to the Company Secretary, Punjab National
Bank, Finance Division, Share Department, 5, Sansad Marg,
New Delhi 110001. The intending candidates may also inspect
the Register of shareholders and take extracts there from.

INSPECTION OF THE REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Register of shareholders will be open for inspection by the
shareholders, with the Company Secretary, Punjab National
Bank, Share Department, Finance Division, 5, Sansad
Marg, New Delhi 110001, on all working days commencing
from 23.05.2017 till 14.06.2017 between 3.00 p.m. and 5.00
p.m. on weekdays for the purpose of enabling the candidates
to take extracts of any part from the Register of Shareholders
or request the Bank for computer prints of the relevant portions,
on prepayment of an amount to be calculated at the rate of Rs.
5/- for every thousand words or part thereof.

PARTICIPATION IN ELECTION

Such of those shareholders whose names appear on the
Register of Shareholders/Beneficial owners as furnished by
NSDL/CDSL/Share Transfer Agent (STA) as on 19/05/2017
(Cut-off Date1) shall be entitled to nominate and contest the
election of Director from amongst Shareholders other than the
Central Government.
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NOMINATIONS:
Validity of Nominations

In terms of Regulation 65 of the PNB Regulations and in terms
of Notifications of Reserve Bank of India — DBOD.No.BC.No.46
and 47/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 01.11.2007 and DBOD No.
BC No. 95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23.05.2011 and other
applicable provisions of various Acts, nomination of a candidate
for election as a director will be valid provided:

a. He/she is a shareholder holding as on 19/05/2017
(Cut-off Date1), a minimum of 100 (one hundred)
shares in Punjab National Bank and continue to
hold a minimum of 100 shares till 29/06/2017 and
thereafter if he/she is elected.

b. As on 14/06/2017 being the last date for receipt
of nomination, he/she is not disqualified to be a
director under the B R Act, the Act, the Scheme,
the PNB Regulations or RBI Notifications.

c. The nomination is in writing signed by at least
100 shareholders entitled to elect Directors
under the Act or by their duly constituted attorney,
provided that a nomination by shareholder who is
a Corporate Body may be made by a resolution of
the Directors of the said Corporate Body and where
it is so made, a copy of the resolution certified to
be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at
which it was passed shall be dispatched to the
Company Secretary, Punjab National Bank,
Finance Division, Share Department, 5, Sansad
Marg, New Delhi 110001 and such copy shall
be deemed to be a nomination on behalf of such
Company.

d. The nominations by the shareholders (Minimum
100) is accompanied by a declaration by the
candidate, as per the specimen forms of nomination
and declaration furnished in this Notice, duly signed
by the candidate before a Judge, Magistrate,
Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other
Gazetted Officer or Officer of Reserve Bank of
India or any nationalized Bank, that he accepts
the nomination and is willing to stand for election
and that he is not disqualified from being a director,
either under the B R Act or the Act or Scheme or
the PNB Regulations or RBI Notification or GOI
guidelines.

e. The Nomination Forms and the Declaration Form
are as prescribed by the PNB Regulations and as
per the Proforma annexed to this notice. The entire
notice inter alia comprising these Proforma is also
available on the Bank’s Website: www.pnbindia.in.
(Investor Info Page)

Submission of nomination forms

Shareholders desirous of contesting the election of Director
should submit following documents in the formats annexed
to this notice, in a SEALED ENVELOPE to the Company
Secretary, Punjab National Bank, Finance Division, Share
Department, 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi 110001 together
with the connected documents, complete in all respects, on a
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working day at least 14 days before the date of the meeting,
i.e., on or before closing hours of the Bank at 5.00 pm on 14t
June, 2017.

a) Duly filled in Declaration Form;

b)  Nominations from minimum of 100 shareholders entitled
to nominate in the elections;

c) Personal Information, Declaration and Undertaking

together with the connected documents, testimonials,
viz., Bio Data, Certificates of Educational qualification,
experience, etc.

SCRUTINY OF NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF
DIRECTOR

a. Nominations shall be scrutinized by the Nomination
Committee of the Board on 15.06.2017 i.e. the first
working day following the last date fixed for the receipt of
the nominations, to ascertain the ‘Fit and Proper’ status
in terms of the RBI Notifications and extant Government
guidelines. In case any nomination is not found to be
valid, the same shall be rejected after recording the
reasons there for.

If there is only one valid nomination for the one vacancy
to be filled by the election, the candidate so nominated
shall be deemed to be elected forthwith and his/her name
and address shall be published as so elected. However,
the deemed elected candidate shall assume office only
on the day after the declaration of result.

Inthe eventofan election being held, if the valid nominations
are more than one, the names of the candidates shall be
published in the news papers. The candidate polling the
majority of votes at the election will be deemed to have
been elected and his/her name will be declared by the
Chairman of the meeting after receipt of scrutinizer’s report
and will also be published in newspapers. He/She will
assume office on the day after the declaration of result.

If there is any dispute the same shall be settled as per
Regulation 67 of the PNB Regulations.

Withdrawal of Candidature

If any candidate desires to withdraw his nomination, he would
be entitled to do so at any time prior to closing hours of the
Bank i.e. on or before 5.00 pm on 16/06/2017.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

None of the Directors of Bank is interested in the aforementioned
item of business.

NOTES:
1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting,
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself/herself and such a proxy need not be a shareholder
of the Bank. The proxy so appointed shall not have any right
to speak at the meeting. No person shall be appointed as
a Proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank. The
grantor of an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote
in person at the meeting. The proxy in order to be effective,
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must be received by the Bank at the Finance Division, Share
Department, Head Office, 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001
not less than four days before the date of the meeting i.e. on
or before the closing hours i.e. 5.00 p.m. on Saturday, the 24"
June, 2017.

2.  APPOINTMENT
REPRESENTATIVE

OF AN AUTHORISED

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting as
duly authorized representative of a body corporate, unless a
copy of the resolution appointing him/her as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the
meeting at which it was passed, shall have been deposited at the
Finance Division, Share Department, 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi
110001, not less than four days before the date of the meeting
i.e. on or before the closing hours i.e. 5.00 p.m. on Saturday, the
24% June, 2017. No person shall be appointed as an authorized
representative, who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.

3.  ATTENDANCE SLIP CUM ENTRY PASS

For the convenience of the shareholders, Attendance Slip-
cum-Entry Pass is annexed to this Notice. Shareholders/Proxy
holders/Authorized Representatives are requested to affix their
signatures at the space provided on the enclosed Attendance
Slip-cum-Entry Pass and surrender the same at the AGM
venue.

4. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of
the Bank will remain closed from Friday, the 23 June 2017 to
Thursday, the 29" June 2017 (both days inclusive).

5. NON RECEIPT OF DIVIDEND

Shareholders are also hereby informed that if any dividend
amount remains unpaid/ unclaimed for 7 years from its
due date, the said unpaid/unclaimed amount has to be
transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund
(IEPF) set up by Central Government. As such, the unpaid/
unclaimed amount in Dividend Account for FY 2009-
10 (Final) is due for transfer to IEPF. The shareholders
who have not received/claimed the said dividend(s) are,
therefore, requested to claim the same not later than
27.07.2017 by giving their latest address, Mobile/Telephone
No. Folio No./ DP-ID & Client ID and Bank details viz. Bank
name, branch address, Bank account no. and IFS code etc.
for claiming the amount. Please note that once the unpaid
amount is transferred to IEPF, no individual claim shall
lie against the Bank. Year-wise list of unpaid/unclaimed
dividend from 2009-10 (Final) onwards is uploaded on
Bank’s website www.pnbindia.in under ‘Investors’ Info’.

6. REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS

a) Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be
distributed at the venue of the meeting. Shareholders/
Proxyholders/Authorized Representatives are,
therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual
Report to the meeting. The Annual Report along with
formats is being posted on the Bank’s Website at www.

pnbindia.in.

2016-17
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b)

c)

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2016-17 is
being sent to all the shareholders whose email IDs are
registered with the STA / Depository Participant(s) for
communication purposes unless any shareholder has
requested for a hard copy of the same. For shareholders
who have not registered their email address, physical
copies of the abridged Annual Report for 2016-17 are
being sent in the permitted mode, separately.

Electronic copy of the Notice of the 16th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the Bank, inter alia, indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Nomination
forms, Declaration, Annexure, Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form etc. is being sent to all the shareholders
whose email IDs are registered with the STA/Depository
Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any
shareholder has requested for a hard copy of the same.
For shareholders who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the Notice of the 16th Annual
General Meeting of the Bank inter alia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Nomination
form, Declaration, Annexure, Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form etc. is being sent in the permitted mode.

Shareholders may also note that the Notice of the
16th AGM and the Annual Report for 2016-17 will also
be available on the Bank’s website www.pnbindia.in
for download. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Bank’s Head
Office at Finance Division, Share Department, 5 Sansad
Marg, New Delhi-110001 for inspection during normal
business hours on working days. Even after registering
for e-communication, shareholders are entitled to receive
such communication in physical form, upon making a
specific request, by post, free of cost. The shareholders
may also send their requests to the Bank’s email-id:
hosd@pnb.co.in

Shareholders may kindly note that no gift/gift coupon will
be distributed at the meeting.

Due to security reasons brief cases, eatables & other
belongings are not allowed inside the auditorium.
Persons attending the meeting are therefore advised to
make their own arrangements for safe keeping of their
articles.

EXERCISE OF VOTING RIGHTS THROUGH E-VOTING

In terms of provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 (as amended) no shareholder of the Bank
other than Central Government shall be entitled to
exercise voting rights in respect of the shares held by
him in excess of 10% of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders of the Bank. If any share stands in the
name of two or more persons, the person first named in
the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the
sole holder thereof.

In terms of Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by
the Companies (Management and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 2015, shareholders entitled to attend
and vote at the meeting, can exercise their voting rights
through electronic means.
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VOTING PROCESS
VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Listing
Agreementwith Stock ExchangesandprovisionsunderRule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Bank is
pleased to provide its shareholders facility to exercise their
right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered in
the Meeting by electronic means through e-voting platform
provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) and voting at the general meeting. The Cut-off
Date2 for determining the eligibility of shareholders to
exercise remote e-voting and voting at general meeting
is 22.06.2017.

That the facility for voting shall also be made available at
the meeting & members attending the meeting who have
not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeting.

That the members who have cast their vote by remote
e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The instructions for remote e-voting are as under

i The remote e-voting period begins on 26/06/2017
(9:00 am) and ends on 28/06/2017 (5:00 pm).
During this period, shareholders of the Bank,
holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date2 of
22.06.2017, may cast their vote electronically. The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter.

ii. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting
website www.evotingindia.com

iii.  Click on “Shareholders” tab.
iv. Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8
Digits Client ID,

C. Members holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Folio Number registered with

the Bank.

V. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and
Click on Login.

vi.  If you are holding shares in demat form and had

logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing
password is to be used.
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Vii.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given
below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form
and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by
Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

° Members who have not updated their PAN
with the Bank/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of
their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

° In case the sequence number is less than
8 digits enter the applicable number of
0’'s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.
Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAO0O000001
in the PAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat
account or in the Bank records for the said demat
account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend

Bank

Details
OR Date
of Birth
(DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth
(in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat
account or in the Bank records in order to login.

If both the details are not recorded with the
depository or Bank, please enter the member
id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

After entering these details appropriately, click on
“SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then
reach directly the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form
will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the
demat holders for voting for resolutions of any
other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form,
the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for Punjab National Bank on
which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO
as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.
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xiii. g mwmsﬁﬂi@mmﬁ%a‘r“REsoLuﬂoNs xiii. ~ Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you
FILE LINK® T foreter =3 wish to view the entire Resolution details.
. xiv. After selecting the resolution you have decided
xiv. HHTT AT % T 3 RS alz FT F fern, to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
“SUBMIT" R foerer {1 gfte =T gafeid rmi afs @y will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote,
AT A gfkEd w =ed €, OK W faes &Y elfera click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
die sger % fau “CANCEL” foerer &i @i qeq@r 1o “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
e aEdl| xv.  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution,
xv. T AR - w “CONFIRM® & ferr you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
. Hehod 391
) N & : xvi.  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking
. e -t T e ) on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
Xvi. 3T SifeT oS X *Click here to print” T aa.a“ wh xvii. Ifa Demataccount holder has forgotten the changed
SN I T Aifen w1 i s Wt o wwhd B password then enter the User ID and the image
vl TR ST e et s g T T T ER verification co.de and click on Forgot Password &
. . enter the details as prompted by the system.
& R T a IS T aﬁﬁaﬁ'{ Forgot Password xviii. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL'’s
w w SN ER T A T mobile app m-Voting available for android based
xviii FIETHTA T FAN Fh ITRREURE TS AR Hiasa mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded
R TH-AIT § off T e ¥ Thd &l TH SifeT W9 frﬁm Google Pla()j/ St(l)re.d ,tAhppIe a]r:d V\t/:]ndg\ws
e T ¥ T iy phone users can download the app from the App
gl?«r ? @-{f hl . @?—{ ﬁ@*rilﬁ'—r = ?T Wf Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively.
° Rl T 9 « Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
T Hhd & T ST HEEA ﬁ dle FHId THA Hiagd T mobile app while voting on your mobile.
W YRR e T Sruer ) xix. Note for Non-Individual Shareholders &
xix. TR-afres SeRaren td weifsad & fag e : Custodians:

R-ofthe WU (elq ATREl,  TEgUw,
TS o7 ¥ i) ok weifesa § onifer @
& https://www.evotingindia.com T @ & 3K
W H FRANCH & &9 | Usfigd

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com
and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing

e  SURH T W IR TEIEN Hied USeheol BH i the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
Th w1 helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 1 Het to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
T =fET ° After receiving the login details a Compliance
o  HifiF = Widd B % WX Aty ISR gR STAn User should be created using the admin log-in &
H W St TefiA e AR e e & password. The Compliance User would be able to
AT/ FTATH o @ () forgs forw & dre w@ link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
+ e ¥ 1 fow 0 o 9em @ ° The list of accounts linked in the login should be
. iled to helpdesk.evoti dslindia. d
e Tl &I ¥ helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com @t (r;wnalae roSaI ;?h:chc\)lor:tnsgt(?: 3\,'(? Ilc? l;::r;blzrlo
wfeT iR @l & SFHRT W o ST PPr¢ ! ywed
jﬁj zj ;Fﬁ . cast their vote.
i Tﬁq T el ° A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and
e 3% AR WHTY IR WeR F T (W) F whA Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in

fq 319l HE wifey f99 S=iH weifead & U o
S T €, 3K 1 €, 30 HeAtyd 0 % g eltern
?q foen ¥ WEhuw yrew ¥ s1ieie fan s =nfew

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded
in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regSArding e-voting,

2016-17

g-aifen ¥ dafya et qsas @ Ame & fa, s sTeRR
I8 WM o1 9 (“FAQs”) 3R help section & efafd www.
evotingindia.com W SUelel $-aifen HqTel 2@ Gehd € A
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com W ¥l fer@ werd

you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and
e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com .
The contact details of official for e-voting are as follows:

- st TP St Name - Mr. Rakesh Dalvi

T TH - SERCCESE Designation - Deputy Manager

T - oo fenfsed afdfas (sfean) fa Address - Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.
AA - helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com e-mail ID - helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

AN - 18002005533 Phoneno. - 18002005533

15
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Place: NEW DELHI
Date: 16.05.2017

If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting
earlier then you can use your existing user ID and
password/PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and
e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which
may be used for sending future communication(s).

The remote e-voting period commences on
26/06/2017 (9:00 am) and ends on 28/06/2017
(5:00 pm). During this period, shareholders’ of the
Bank, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the Cut-off Date2 may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently.

Shareholders can opt for only one mode of voting,
i.e. either physically by attending AGM or remote
e-voting. If any shareholder opts for remote e-voting,
he will not be eligible to vote physically in AGM.

As the election is for one Shareholder Director
only, vote be cast for not more than one Director
else the votes cast shall be treated as invalid.

Subject to the above, as per Regulation 68,
each shareholder who has been registered as a
shareholder on the Cut-off Date2 shall have one
vote for each share held by him/her.

Ms. Ashu Gupta, Practising Company Secretary
(Membership No. F4123, CP No. 6646) of M/s

Ashu Gupta & Co. (email ID — agc.scrutinizer@
gmail.com) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer
by the Bank to scrutinize the e-voting process in a

fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at
the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting
and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two (2)
witnesses not in the employment of the Bank. The
Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer’s
Report on the total votes cast to the Chairman of the
Meeting not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the
AGM and the Chairman or a person authorised by
him in writing who shall countersign the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The Results along with the Consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Bank’s
website www.pnbindia.in and on the website of
CDSL immediately after the result is declared by
the Chairman.

By order of the Board of Directors

for PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK

e
(Sunil Mehta)
Managing Director & CEO
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WIfq Teh ToR |
PROGRESS AT A GLANCE
X wUg ) (T crore)

. 9. |tmiex far a2 | fomr a3 | forr a4 | oy a5 | fomr e | famt a7

S.No |PARAMETERS FY'12 FY’13 FY’14 FY’15 FY’16 FY’17

1 IR sir 339 353 362 371 393 426
Share Capital

2 ey Taferat 27478 32323 35533 38709 37917 41421
Reserves & Surplus

3 STHRTYTET 379588 | 391560 | 451397 | 501379 | 553051 621704
Deposits

4 i) 293775 | 308796 | 349269 | 380534 | 412326 | 419493
Advances

5 sl FHET 673363 | 700356 | 800666 | 881913 | 965377 | 1041197
Total Business

6 HA AR 458194 | 478948 | 550420 | 603334 | 667390 | 720331
Total Assets

7 IE LCE 122629 129896 143786 149877 157846 186725
Net Investment

8 HA IMETT* ((HE&AT) 5670 5874 6201 6560 6760 6938
Total Branches*( Number)

9 T e (HEn) 6009 6313 6940 8348 9463 10681
ATM Network ( Number)

10 ufenes & 10614 10907 11384 11955 11339 14565
Operating Profit

1" el qraem= 5730 6160 8042 8893 15313 13240
Total Provisions

12 IE T 4884 4748 3343 3062 -3974 1325
Net Profit

13 FHRER /SRR (I " | ) 1132 1165 1283 1319 1359 1417
Business/Employee (X lakh)

14 SRUT-SHT 31Ut (% ) 77.39 78.86 77.38 75.90 74.55 67.47
Credit-Deposit Ratio (%)

15 ST @ e (% ) 6.59 6.82 6.33 6.09 5.85 5.33
Cost of Deposit (%)

16 TR w3 (% ) 11.67 11.06 10.36 9.88 9.10 8.29
Yield on Advances (%)

17 a9 ww utfia (%) 7.57 7.89 7.85 7.99 7.94 7.69
Yield on Investment (%)

18 g =S T (%) 3.84 3.52 3.44 3.15 2.60 2.38
Net Interest Margin (%)

19 afea W ufawe (%) 1.19 1.00 0.64 0.53 -0.61 0.19
Return on Assets (%)

20 R AT 31Ut (% ) 39.75 42.81 45.06 46.74 46.79 41.57
Cost to Income Ratio (%)

21 Tehel TANT (% ) 2.93 4.27 5.25 6.55 12.90 12.53
Gross NPAs (%)

22 & T (%) 1.52 2.35 2.85 4.06 8.61 7.81
Net NPAs (%)

23 uﬁwfmaﬂm(ﬁ'ﬂﬁlll)(%) - - 11.52 12.21 11.28 11.66
Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basel ) (%)

* ek TEERYH WS Higd o] g

* Domestic Branches including one Extension Counter
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KEY FINANCIAL POSITION
Total BUSi;elssk:s on 31st March B Total Deposits Net Advances
( ag.sgrore) 10.41 (% lakh crore)
8.82 6.22
5.01 >.33
j 3.81 I 4.12 I4.20
2015 5016 2017 31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.2017
T § R gleg
Constantly Growing CASA

48 - 26.5 - 30

46 -

44 - - 20

42 -

40 - - 10

38 -

36 A - 0

31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.17
mmm Share of CASA to Dom. Dep. —li—YOY Growth (%)

75 SIS W hA TV & MY ot st feeiart

Increasing Share of Advances below %5 crore

39.6%

Mar'16

Jun'le

Sep'l6 Dec'l16 Mar'17

19



Operating Profit (3 crore) Non Interest Income (Z crore)
14565 8951
5891 6000
FY'15 FY'16 FY'17 FY'15 FY'16 FY'17
KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
Domestic NIM Cost to Income Ratio
3'55\ 46.74 46.79
2.95 2.69
41.57*

' ' ' FY'15 FY'16 FY'17

FY'15 FY'16 FY'17 o
*Net of Extraordinarv items
Cost of Deposits B Provision Coverage Ratio
09 58.57%
5.85
54.96%
53.32%
52.50%
5.33 51.06%

T T 1

FY'15 FY'16 FY'17
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S gaTEar 3TuTe (SEe il )

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (BASEL IlI)

CRAR (%) mTier|(%) WCETI(%) w Tierll (%)
12.21

9.3
8-74 8-41 8'91
7.87 7.87
11.66
11.28
. 2.91 2.87 2.75
T T 1

31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.17

31.03.15 31.03.16 31.03.17
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e o1 dfyaesh HRER H4E'17 H GEIRG W 7.9% H1 G¥-g-ad
gf5 1 I Y €.1041197 HAS qF TS AN Wl S Hl
Sfyersh SHRITRET 31 /M6 2017 W 12.4% 1 9f5 & WA €.621704
Fg W@, Aives fae M 1.7% 1 9fg <6 W g 5.419493
FAE T TET TE| S T HE H 26.5% HI Ihg o I A R
SHNRE R 1 IR GEHT 46% B I

YL HRE! % IER, o %1 IR @19 31 °4E 2016 &
%.11339 S ¥ F@h 31 WE 2017 Fl T.14565 HAS & T4
&7 gyl °, ek (R fdia a9'17 % forg S #t At
ROid = ary-are eaEraRifer aiftte fadia faaxor sues qmer gy
y&gd # E &l

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2016-17

The Bank’s Global Business reached 1041197 crore as at the
end of March’17 reflecting a growth of 7.9% on a yearly basis.
While the Global Deposits of the Bank at 3621704 crore grew
by 12.4%, Global Net Advances recorded growth of 1.7% to
reach 3419493 crore as on 31 March’17. The Bank recorded
a CASA growth of 26.5% and the share of CASA to domestic
deposits increased to 46%.

In terms of Bottom-line parameters, the Bank’s Operating Profit
increased from 311339 crore as on 31t March’16 to 314565
crore as on 31%t March’17.

In this backdrop, your Directors take pleasure in placing the
Bank’s Annual Report for FY’17 along with its audited Annual
Financial Statements.

FART Wa9 Our Performance
©. foaxia fagroame A.  Financial Highlights
T1. e T A.1. Balance Sheet
(5. #Ue H) & crore)
TEE 31 ATt 16 31 A=t 17 gfa(%)| |Parameters | 31t March’ 16 | 315t March’17 | Growth (%)
FHA HRIER 965377 1041197 7.9 Total Business 965377 1041197 7.9
S et 553051 621704 12.4 Deposits 553051 621704 12.4
e s1fim 412326 419493 1.7 Net Advances 412326 419493 1.7
T 2. o9 A. 2. Profit
(%. =z H) ® crore)
e fa<ita a6 | fommat’ 17| afg(%)| |Parameters FY’'16 FY’17 (%)
gf=re o 11339 14565 28.4 Operating Profit 11339 14565 28.4
EIECIE] 15313 13240 -13.5 Provisions 15313 13240 -13.5
o a9 -3974 1325 - Net Profit -3974 1325 -
T 3. Uq@ Tqurd A3. Key Ratios
(%) (%)
Tereor favita at'16 | favia a6’ 17 Particulars FY’16| FY’17
Fafeet =t e 4.93 4.60| [Cost of Funds 493| 460
Fafert 5 o 7.28 6.74|  [Yield on Funds 7.28| 6.74
sfeadt e wfawa (freae wafa) HMHE 3.52 Return on Equity (Net Worth) -ve| 3.52
fae = =i (sre) 2.95 2.69| |Net Interest Margin (Domestic) 295| 269
st e S 0.19 Return on Assets -ve| 0.19
T ST HT AT 46.79 41.57| [ Cost to Income Ratio 46.79| 4157

. ufterera favraeTg

i, OEE 9 .10 9RG RS % Hd FRER $ AHES F TR
foranl S w1 SERRE A w.2.6 GG wAE
¥ & IR T

ii. et 2w SfT TIUHeTE SR THemeTE W SREd
U Hel YSH e  fory Sl e emenfia wE
™ % WY G g9d @ Wied i giaen &1 AR fwa
TN 98 TEUASE Ukl TS I ufieri, Sifwe geomt
% de9 @i, wraRe FeEl oK g fem &= fidde #t
SETIRAIA i G H
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B. Operational Highlights

i PNB crossed the Total Business Figures of 310 lakh
crore. CASA deposits of the Bank also crossed 2.6
lakh crore mark.

ii. PNB Tab Banking: Saving Bank Account opening
through Tablet PC Based Solution was launched to
provide quality services to HNIs and NRIs at their door
step. It caters to HNI customers and family members,
salary accounts of educational institutions, corporate
bodies & remotely placed Army cantonments.



iii. T anfim ufman Yo (NUURH ): S ¥ T wW
oo Afed 1 T w9 few @ SR T 01.04.2016
¥ diE Aied ® SR Hied ® WY §%d fga g
SIRUGE SETstl & HIeAH W WO SAsH i Wi 9§ ST
G U1 H1 pld qoh et fafateE w1 e W €,

ST TR 0 FHER | TUes e g3 €

@ Eiem & fou o iR TR waridt gomelt
g3 HT & AU, §a 3 gk Iwel § SEihd oo Ay
W T 3R e @ Wi 3R R R

Tl S ¥q, fadd GEEYE §EM (THSES) @R
Wt W & SR el de e (fed SR o)
1 foerd Hft HRER AR foxdia guEeE 99w & w9 o
foran | e onfe 9o (STRUSY) Te HEeE GUgu YHN
(FNEES) & foem fee sfwT yam & w9 § fman mm

“diumelt forgt’’ e diaTslt dfee 1 R fman
ol 3 o et A T Y e S wiee wE
YEAE &1 2 WA o’ AW G T I Hewe ety
7l % o I

W & YA HHEN B AU W AMYEdl died dan
ERIKRIR

TF 95 3R ScAEl gal e 4 faie wieedt @ 9 %
garsyl & die ST AIBIGIA F FRU dF F FS TGS P
&9 F 1 7 B

T feoelt § Y9 10 gRHT A WYH WoAe B ©YH & §Y9
" org foman T o |

. emfa TuTEET

fodia ad'17 § 9k I Wehel TUIY 55370 g (T ed'le ®
%.55818 HUS) T N Faet wdie foritar =17 ® €.32702 w0 (foxia
=¥ 2016 H 35423 ) TWH AR & T H Wehe! TIUT STA
focf =d'17 ® 12.53% (fada ad'16 # 12.90%) @1 @ foe T
ST ot ad'17 | 7.81% (T =ad'16 H 8.61%) @I

T TIAC & We-Te foe e & gfaed § s ggl wehem
foria ad'16 & 51.06% & et foxa ad'17 § 58.57% & T
TET 3 ¥ 31.03.2016 I gE H 31.03.17 H Wehdl TINT IHI
¥ & fiee o 2

Vi.
Vii.

viii.
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iii. Retail Asset Processing Cell (RAPC): The Bank has
revamped the Retail Credit Dispensation Model and
replaced the existing model with RAPC model from
01.04.2016. RAPCs undertake all the activities from
receipt of loan application through branches till sanction of
retail loan which has resulted in qualitative improvement

in loan processing.

Back office for account opening: To strengthen our
KYC system, the Bank has started opening saving and
current account at centrally located Back office at each
Zone.

For bringing more efficiency, Financial Inclusion Division
(FID) and Priority Sector & Lead Bank Division (PS&LB)
were merged to form Agri Business & Financial Inclusion
Division. Retail Assets Division (RAD) and Resources
Mobilization Division (RMD) were merged to form Retail
Banking Division.

vi.  PNB wallet named as “PNB Kitty” was launched.

vii.  PNB also introduced Contactless Credit Cards namely
“PNB Wave and Pay”. Another mobile application, PNB
Yuva was launched for the youngsters.

viii. ATM Profitability Model has been designed for effective
functioning of ATMs.

Mr. Virat Kohli, a young and energetic Indian cricketer
has been chosen as brand ambassador of the Bank
because of his mass appeal to the youth of the country.

Sector 10, Dwarka Metro Station in New Delhi was
branded as PNB Dwarka Metro Station.

C. Asset Quality

The Bank’s Gross NPA stood at ¥55370 crore in FY’17 (FY’16:
355818 crore) and the Net NPA stood at 32702 crore in FY’17
(FY’16:335423 crore). In terms of ratios, Gross NPA ratio stood
at 12.53% in FY’17 (FY’16: 12.90%) and Net NPA ratio stood at
7.81% in FY’17 (FY’16: 8.61%).

Gross NPA as well as Net NPA percentage has come down.
PCR has also improved from 51.06% in FY’16 to 58.57% in
FY’17. In absolute terms also both Gross NPA and Net NPA as
on 31.03.17 reduced as compared to 31.03.16.

"Wehed TANT (T HAS W)
55818
I 55370
|t 116 Tt 17
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Gross NPA (X crore)
55818

55370

Mar'16 Mar'17

2016-17
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35423

32702

Hret 16 |ret'17

Net NPA (Icrore)

35423
32702

Mar'l6 Mar'17
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YU FwEed ¥ it stfuefel 7 aget wrfaEl §
1 TEAH FT TG A HEA@A B AW FA q T,
RS A I FwE S et giAfeEd #:

o 3 o @ <A Fraer w1l | ast o g oy et
T I & FeM & faw T K g Rifay w1 o A
feram

=17 W 1009 SURAlST i SR & RenfEegEr
KA gehehdl & &9 | Hifyq R

el # at @ & faT WeE % w9 H thart fae i
SN T q e a7 % IRE 90165 @il ¥ ity
1 AR foran T S A fad ad'17 # <RE Ty
U @ | %906 g a9 fhu

31.03.2017 T ®.2981 FUE T FHA TRt TR aTel TIIT
TR Wed Juit § s fhe e - T @l § e s
T %.10677 FUS Tl

YU WIhE-TAUIT SRl HHTET

AR-B0 YITEl Tl ST T

SUAUF G hl GgE TohaT TET-oTeitel gieehiun

et it & wemw ¥ aget

Herdr ol T Rl ST
FuTf¥aeh & -l W hiehd

vV %

afrenfe gies

Initiatives taken during FY’17

\4

v

v

v

During the year, bank initiated “Pan India Recovery Drive”
(PIRD) giving targets for each quarter to each Circle
and Zone. These PAN India drives were successful in
increasing cash recovery and upgradation during the
year.

The Bank also organized Mega Rin Mukti Shivirs for
giving impetus to recovery in small advances to expedite
the pace of settlement during the year.

As on March’17, 1009 borrowers were declared as wilful
defaulters as per RBI guidelines.

One Time Settlement (OTS) was also explored as a
tool for expediting recovery during FY’17; OTS in 90165
accounts was approved, Y906 crore were recovered in
approved OTS cases.

NPA accounts as on 31.03.17 with aggregate outstanding
of 32981 crore were upgraded to standard category. Total
cash recoveries in NPA accounts amounted to I10677
crore.

Strategic Focus-Resolution of NPAs

Intensification of War Room Efforts

JLF mechanism Strengthened — Flexible Approach

Recovery through Gandhi-Giri

Accelerated Pace of Reduction

Focus on e-auctions of collaterals

o

TATEUE A & T AT &t 9T (TE4T) & >

TEd, d A & 31.03.2017 W %.2955 HUS B Sl
uf¥er aret 12 @l § e feam
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Industrial Restructuring

Under the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of
Stressed Assets (S4A), the Bank mandated 12 accounts
with outstanding of Y2955 crore as on 31.03.2017.



> foxfa @’ 17 % M, 9 4 31.03.2017 R 2564 FUg T
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(31.03.2017 ! FHMT T.11251 ) ¥ 14 @l o Wesn
I PR Sem w7 gfeer St T o adae o & e,
ST TR & A T W €285 HAS I dhrE T el
4 HIEteR Tl # 9% e 7 &1 TR

> 9% 7 14.07.2016 ¥ TR # fau 7 qegR iR
TElE T (TEARe) ¥ ifd R 21 fadda
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0.71 FIE 9

W, THTATHE @ WA 31.03.2017 R AT 4.65 FAS
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> During FY’17, the Bank invoked Strategic Debt
Restructuring (SDR) in 9 accounts with outstanding of
2564 crore as on 31.03.2017.

> During FY’17, 5/25 scheme was implemented in
10 accounts with outstanding of 32334 crore as on
31.03.2017.

> Out of the existing 76 Corporate Debt Restructuring
(CDR) restructured accounts (with outstanding 311251
crore as on 31.03.2017), in 14 accounts, PNB was
assigned the role of Monitoring Institution. During the
current year, the successful exit was finalized in 4 CDR
accounts with outstanding of 3285 crore on payment of
recompense amount.

> The Bank has adopted the policy for New Framework
for Revival and Rehabilitation (FRR) of MSMEs w.e.f.
14.07.2016. During FY’17, 12 accounts were restructured
under FRR for MSME with outstanding of 77 crore.

> For MSMEs, which cannot be covered under CDR/
SDR/S4A/FRR, the Bank put in place a transparent
mechanism for restructuring of debts of potentially viable
units. During FY’17, 21 accounts were restructured with
outstanding of Y2804 crore.

E. Digitalization: Towards ‘Digital PNB’

Moving towards cashless society and paperless banking, the
Bank undertook several initiatives to provide better, prompt and
efficient services to the customers.

Alternative Delivery Channels:

a. Internet Banking: As on 31.03.2017, around 0.93 crore
customers (retail and corporate) were enrolled in internet
banking service. During this year, many new features
were added which included Debit card hot listing and
Digital signature as a second factor of authentication
for doing transactions in Retail and Corporate Internet
Banking.

b. Mobile Banking: As on 31.03.2017, the Mobile Banking
Users were 0.71 crore.

c. SMS Alert Services: As on 31.03.2017, around 4.65
crore customers subscribed to SMS Alert Services. The
service was further extended to 5 RRBs. OTP and SMS
alert was introduced in multilingual languages.

d.  ATMs: During FY’17, 1218 new ATMs were installed and
as an outcome, the total ATM network reached 10681.
E-Surveillance systems were installed at ATM sites.Solar
UPS were installed to decrease the downtime of ATMs
on account of electricity failure. ESQ ATM Monitoring
System was installed for on line ATM monitoring and to
take prompt corrective/preventive actions in case ATM
gets down.
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Some of the new initiatives taken during FY’17 are given as
under:

JUITTE (Tehihd A $eThT ) e ofiH ol YRR ad 3

Launch of UPI (Unified Payment Interface) and BHIM:
A mobile based banking application, called UPI was
launched wherein the customers were able to access
their Bank accounts opened with different Banks in
a single App. Total number of Users Registered as on
31.03.2017 were 467475.

Number of PNB accounts registered for BHIM (Mobile
app based on UPI) as on 31.03.2017 are approximately
600000.

Aadhaar Enabled Payment System: Number of
transaction carried out was 90.96 lakh and total amount
transacted was ¥3740.23 crore as on FY’17.

PNB Kitty: Number of users registered for PNB Kitty, a
mobile wallet, as on 31.03.2017 were 87144.

Green PIN for Debit Card: Green Pin facility was
launched to curb physical pin printing for debit card
except PMJDY accounts. The Bank saved approximately
%43.00 crore under this green initiative.

Business Debit Card: Business Debit Card was
launched with enhanced transaction limit permitting
withdrawal up to X1 lakh from ATMs and e-commerce
transaction up to 3 lakh.

Virtual Card: All wallet users are issued a virtual debit
card. This virtual card can be used for e-Commerce
transactions.

Bank introduced Card to card fund transfer facility to
transfer funds from one debit card to another debit card.

Self Service Kiosk: The Bank installed 2561 Cash
Deposit /Multifunction Kiosk (including PNB Cash
Acceptor cum ATM), and 3378 Pass Book updating
Machines across the country. The machines installed
in E-lobby are made available to customers 24*7. A
real time monitoring tool was implemented for effective
monitoring and to reduce the down time.
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F. Management Information System
As per RBI guidelines the Bank implemented Standardized
Approach for Credit Risk under Basel-lll through LADDER
(Loans and Advances Data Desk for Evaluation & Reports)
system thus enabling calculation of Risk Weighted Assets
(RWAs) in respect of Loans & Advances.

During FY’17, 1534885 Credit Information Reports (CIRs) of
prospective borrowers under Consumer category and 31555
CIRs under Commercial category were drawn from CIBIL,
Experian, High Mark & Equifax databases.

Around 4.70 lakh Immovable Properties (IP) & Movable
properties were registered with Central Registry of Securitisation
Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of India (CERSAI)
by Bank till March’17.

A total of 47 scenarios were implemented in Anti Money
Laundering (AML) solutions. AML solution for five Regional
Rural Banks (RRBs), which are sponsored by PNB, was
implemented successfully.

G. Branch and Office Network
Domestic Presence
Branches 6888 6937
6845
6810
= . l
Mar'1l6 Jun'lé Sep'l6 Dec'l6e Mar'l7

31.03.2017 W S% % U 6937 WG H G &Sl 42T 2
o fed @ w1 AR STEvARAE H QU HH G 99 F WA
st & foener Jeaw | 178 7€ wmEnstt wt Sier m
it suftafa

adqH H, 4 W@l (2 R, 1 gEE R 1 Sieig-geE),
2 Al (A SR RF), | WeEsh (HOEH), 1 U
ITH (AU) SR 4 gfaffy st (faed-sitefemn, -0,
TERT-SITARY AR qEE-gUE) & HEAH § ok w1 9 I H
e sufterfa 21

ot a9 2017 ¥ fokelt gg1 wER ad-3-a9 5.18% dfg @fead
®.140814 HUS Al S & UG 37eh Y901 1 G & g 72
el & wh i Gan v 21 facia o 2017 % SRE S5
= YU HRER § TH-3-T9 AT 0.45% FhE T9 B G 58147
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ATTETE AR B Y01 T GRAWT B S 4 36 THEES wSd
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The Bank has one of the largest branch networks of 6937 as
on 31.03.2017. To fulfill the banking needs of unbanked areas,
178 new branches were added to the vast network of branches
during the year.

International Presence

At present, Bank has its overseas presence in 9 countries by
way of 4 branches (2 Hong Kong, 1 Dubai and 1 OBU-Mumbai),
2 Subsidiaries (London and Bhutan),1 Associate (Kazakhstan),
1 Joint Venture (Nepal) and 4 Representative Offices (Sydney-
Australia, Shanghai-China, Dhaka-Bangladesh and Dubai-UAE).
H. International Banking

The foreign exchange turnover was 3140814 crore for FY’17
with a growth of 5.18% on YoY basis. The Bank also has an
International Service Branch in New Delhi for handling inward
remittances. During FY’17, the Bank handled remittance
business of more than 58147 crore, showing a growth of
nearly 0.45% YoY.

The Bank has Rupee Drawing Arrangements (RDA) with 36
Exchange Houses (30 in the Gulf, 2 in Singapore, 2 in the USA,
1 in Australia and 1 in Canada) to facilitate remittance from
NRIs.

2016-17
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> TR WE: fowid ad 2017 & SRHE Ak T €.4545 RIS
1 e T e @R yefea snfeal €.814 H3g W o=
F.4 HUS 1 SRS 3Afra fmam

. Operations

Organizational Restructuring: A four tier structure was
introduced from 01.04.2016 with Zonal offices linking Head
Office to Circle Offices and branches.

Employee Suggestion Scheme: Around 460 suggestions
were perused and cash incentives were given to 14 Staff
members for suggestions accepted/implemented under the
Employee Suggestion Scheme.

Demonetization exercise: At the time of demonetization,
the Bank issued regular guidelines, installed suitable checks
in Core Banking System and scrutinized irregularities. Steps
were taken to ensure proper implementation of guidelines/
directives received from RBI/MOF. The field functionaries
were sensitized on handling of Specified Bank Notes and
introduction of new series of currency notes and mobile ATMs
were placed in Hospitals, Railway Stations, Joggers’ parks,
Markets, Business establishments and Offices, etc. Bank could
mobilize huge amount of CASA due to the goodwill created
during the period.

PNB Tab Banking: Saving Bank Account opening through
Tablet PC Based Solution was launched as a step further to
provide quality services to HNIs and NRIs at their door step. It
caters to HNI customers and family members, salary accounts
of educational institutions, corporate bodies & remotely placed
Army Cantonments.

Retail Asset Processing Cell (RAPC): The Bank has
revamped the Retail Credit Dispensation Model and replaced
the existing model with the introduction of RAPC model made
effective from 01.04.2016. RAPCs undertake all the activities
from receipt of loan application through branches till sanction
of retail loan.

Back office for account opening: To strengthen our KYC
system, the Bank has started opening saving and current
account at centrally located Back office at each Zone

J. Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)

The Bank has commenced the process of IND AS (Indian
Accounting Standards) implementation for FY’17 and made a
diagnostic study to identify the differences between the current
accounting framework and IND AS. Bank has quantified the
impact and filed the pro-forma financial statements for the half
year ended September 2016 with the Reserve Bank of India.

K. New Initiatives Division

The Bank already has its presence on Twitter and LinkedIn.
Further, the Bank opened official Facebook page for the public,
in the name of ‘Punjab National Bank, HO, New Delhi’. Virtual
debit cards were made available on mobile app PNB Kitty.

L. Business Diversification

> Mutual Fund: During FY’17, the Bank mobilized total
amount of 4545 crore, Asset under Management (AUM)
stood at ¥814 crore and brokerage earned was ¥4 crore.
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> oW SRER »  Insurance Business
1. e s wRER: faeE 9 2017 ® ARE S 1. Life Insurance Business: Bank’s earnings from Life-
BN 28% TR gt Hd gU fam oW 16 & %86 S Insurance business during FY’17 amounted to 3110
HT go H T110 Hg Al fRw % g Stad crore as against 86 crore during FY’16, showing
T FREAR F AR T 99 95 566667 itEtaE @ growth of 28%. Total Business mobilized under Life
Insurance since inception was 34152 crore from
®.4152 HUS A kN HRIAR ST T ? 3R T TR 566667 policies and thus total earnings amounted to
w2 A €358 g & %358 crore.
2. IX-Sfiam & wRER: focia @d'17 & /A 15% 2. Non-Life Insurance Business: The revenue earned
gfg < * gu To sifSia ™ faw @d 2016 & during FY’17 was 328 crore as against 325 crore during
%25 T F T T .28 HUIE W S 3 AT FY’16, showing a growth of 15%. Under ‘PNB-Oriental
’ Y S o . - . Royal Mediclaim’, a customized health insurance
T S ’ siifteeet T e policy, 181913 policies were sourced during FY’17 as
fotar af 2017 % < farwdtar = 2016 % 158175 # against 158175 policies sourced during FY’16.
g 181913 w1 fat 1 | > Depository Services: The Bank earned an income of
> Teutfaedt Jame: facia ad 2017 & <A S 3 feuifsed %76 lakh during FY’17 for providing Depository Services.
T HEI6 W@ 7 Ak > Online Trading Services: An income of 328 lakh was
> offA wgw e qamw: fawig ad'l7 ® <A Serd received from Associates on account of Online Trading
fen wfafafiml & woa@sy 3 wedifEl 4 .28 @@ &t Activities during FY*17.

T WG >  Merchant Banking: During FY'17, the Bank handled

>  Oele ofeRT: faca ad 17 & IRE d% 3 ®.2597 H more than 454000 Application Supported by Blocked

FHaEg T a1 85 WG & TAS W 454000 SEAES L Amount (ASBA) applications against 85 issues, blocking

M ST AT THAT AT P SR es s an amount of ¥2597 crore and earning Notional Income

e : more than 6.15 crore.
S 1 i S S Credit Card: Al he PSBs, the Bank is the | t
i Lo . > redit Card: Among the s, the Bank is the larges
> wfse @ wed & % a d T a% 7w issuer of credit cards and achieved a growth rate of

e wfee F1E 9 Ay oiR ot ad'17 # wfee w1 31% in issuance of credit cards in FY’17. To enhance

S H 31% B g T F dF A Bee FwE F g the security level of Bank’s credit cards, EMV Chip

w1 ggH & fou fm & @i Suget o =€ S feu) wige cards with PIN were issued. As a result of issuance of

FE T FE B FoAE®y S% H Yok STHRG T TGt credit cards, the Bank’s fee based income increased to

®.14 B 7 T ’ Z14 crore.

e  diwwsl o, glaemed ¥ W ww W H YEAE hI e  PNB Genie, an app full of features was launched.
TE| Tg HeUReh & fau fgme dige ST & 'Y It will act as single point destination for cardholders
§ FE HOm S 3 ot freAet B w1 w1 e to operate their PNB Credit Card seamlessly and
R R ed 909 § waEed T | without hassles.

o  TiUs IS TR e WUE: TTAel GRS ° PNB National Electronic Toll Collection: PNB
TR TR TR FASTag program is part of National Electronic Toll
a1 T ( ;Tlgﬂ ﬂ)gslg;l—;g;[gl W’; QEFAHW Collection (NETC) initiative rolled out by NPCI.

’ FASTag is a simple to use, reloadable tag which
T A FW AW A 2 S I yew % wdifen enables automatic deduction of toll charges
I 1 T >  Merchant Acquiring Busi The Bank installed
) erchant Acquiring Business: The Bank installe
> weie aIfemEr wRER: S 7 38841 My w@fw Ry 38841 PoS terminals and integrated 217 Internet

3R 217 e YA 128 &1 TS R |

Payment Gateways.

T WEH HREN M. Government Business

d% 7 9 O Yl e (SENTE) F WA e # AR The Bank partnered with India Post Payments Bank (IPPB)

el oIk TR & A0 FHEteEl | Farehg Hedl % | ashAil  and provided technology platform alongwith managerial support
9 YoM T at their offices opened in Ranchi and Raipur.

WHR & fau a9 geEiel, wfsa 7, dsierugugs Yok o7 Centralised on-line Collection & Disbursement (COCD)

: S TS GUE oo i SIS Portal was developed for the Government for collecting Interest
e %ﬂ A (w# ) subsidy, Margin Money, CGTMSE Fee, etc. This facility will also
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BIEHL 3T) H1 PAA HE & U -t Torea ade (Tl
ARdT) T Gradn w1 gesTd wi T iR eddied & wieem 9
(S-SR 3AH-TEH - ) THIeNEIvH oell 1 SFIa
o T

Yo faaor ® zeran @ & foru frfafed gfawnst #1 yEem
w T :

oy gk o UyH =i SYere HE TR |
SR faeelt e 3R =idmiy =g o $-aat
e faaor gfaen &= wenfuq fean

THET 7 ®=igd 9oH TEfET wy | &9 &
oIy, S seeres & wog § T fe 2

™., T uftenes

31 ¥ 2017 T TR 91 31 AE 2016 & €.154727 S © qGHT
€.183297 S B T AR TEH 18.46% 1 aH--ad gfg < H
T 31 W 2017 % fEa e s o 56 seta % SR 162548
% TS H 175774 wUE o fowia ad 2017 # frew qéwife o
= T facia a9 2016 & %11 935 S W TEHR T.12 439 FIS
& T faci ad 2017 § @ fen o (fafe wfeq) fawdia ad
2016 & %999 FIS W IEHL €.2654 HIS & TN

fafyerm o9 (TEUTHANR,/TIGHTERR ): foeita ad'17 & <A
a7 fafvea e o e =1 fasht @ fusel o st sraf & <RE
®.504 FUS B AN H €.2214 He e @y <= fowam
sfararet : o 7 sferdt e ° %168 FUS S SR AHiw A
%.96 HUE T3 fohal

wier: fowita @6 2017 & <H U foRel qg e fawia o
2016 & 1320 HUS HI oMl § FHR T.1155 HAS @ T
BeAlfer fam ad'17 § TS a9 2016 & %386 HUS H T@HT
%.547 HUS & T

o, TEe Wam

e Tal § GUR =g fexia @ 2017 % IR 1 T wedd o
et 2:

® =R IU-HHA 1 a3kl 1 TRISH oo T

o UEH Wal W E WiHfa 3 WR dew @i ®i T
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benefit weavers to get instant Margin Money Credit directly to
their accounts. Other developments are as under:

1. New Pension Scheme (NPS) was made live in off-
line mode i.e. application will be collected through
the Branches which are acting as POP-SP (Point of

Presence—Service Provider).

NPS contribution was made live through on-line mode for
existing PRAN (Permanent Retirement Account Number)
holders.

EPFO collections were made live through on-line mode
and generation of Electronic Verification Code (EVC) for
Income Tax return filing.

Non-Tax Revenue Portal (NTRP) was introduced to
facilitate all banks’ customers to pay their dues (other
than taxes) to Gol and Payment of Equalization Levy
through IBS (Online and Offline - both).

To bring efficiency in pension disbursement, following
facilities were introduced:

Pension slips were made available in the pension
server.

An e-lobby cum veteran facilitation centre was
set up at DiAV, Delhi Cantt. & at Chandimandir,
Chandigarh.

PCDAallocated space for setting up Centralized Pension
Processing Cell (CPPC) at Allahabad in its campus.

N. Treasury Operations

Gross Domestic Investment as on 31t March’17 stood at
183297 crore up from ¥154727 crore as on 315 March’16 and
registered a YoY growth of 18.46%. The average investment as
on 31*March’17 was 3175774 crore as against 3162548 crore
in the corresponding period last year. Interest income from
investment portfolio increased from 311935 crore for FY’16 to
12439 crore for FY’17. Total Trading Profit (including derivative)
increased from Y999 crore for FY’16 to 32654 crore for FY’17.

Fixed Income (SLR/NSLR): During FY’17, Bank booked a
Trading Profit of 2214 crore from sale of investments in fixed
income up from 504 crore during the corresponding period of
previous year.

Equity: The Bank booked %168 crore Trading Profit in Equity
segment and Dividend income of Y96 crore.

Forex: Net Forex income decreased from 1320 crore during
FY’16 to ¥1155 crore during FY’17. However, Exchange Profit
from treasury operations increased from X386 crore in FY’16 to
X547 crore in FY’17.

0. Customer Care

Initiatives undertaken during FY’17 forimprovement in customer
service included:

° Four Sub-Committee meetings were conducted.

° The Standing Committee on Customer Service held four

meetings.



o FF & wrfrmifEl 4 W WRd HT vy ¥ 1353 Y@ N
) fafsfen sfvenfal gm0 aaE T wiEl #  FA
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THferam @1 /e & $19.16 AT (35.20%) =2t $54.43 Thferm
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° Officials of the Bank made 1353 incognito visits to

branches pan India. Circle Offices took corrective steps
to plug the loopholes pointed out by the visiting officials.

Due to increased transparency, the number of complaints
received during FY’17 increased to 35257 as compared to
29654 complaints received during FY’16. 217 complaints
were outstanding as on 01.04.2016 and out of total number of
35474 complaints, 35159 complaints were redressed as on 31%t
March’17. The number of complaints pending as on 31.03.2017
was 315 which have since been resolved.

Two awards were passed by office of the Banking Ombudsman
during FY’17. Appeals were filed against the two awards.
Appellate Authority has set aside one award passed by Banking
Ombudsman, Kanpur while decision is pending under second
appeal.

P. Implementation of Official Language Policy

For FY’17, the Bank achieved all the targets in the parameters
fixed by the Govt. of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, Department
of Official Language.

During FY’17, the Bank received more than 120 awards for
its excellent performance in the use of Hindi which included
prestigious Rajbhasha Kirti Shield — a top most award scheme
of Govt. of India, besides RBI Rajbhasha Shield (Consolation
Prize in region ‘A’ & ‘C’, Third Prize in region ‘B’ and Second
Prize for PNB PRATIBHA in Bilingual Magazine Category) and
other Regional Level Awards of Ministry of Home Affairs.

Articles received under various competitions organized during
the year 2016, were compiled in the book ‘PNB PRAVAH-
Sarjna Ke Naye Aayam’.

Q. PNB’s Subsidiaries and Regional Rural Banks

a. PNB Gilts Limited

The Bank has an ownership of 74.07% in PNB Gilts Limited as
on 31.03.2017. During FY’17, Company fulfilled all its obligations
as a Primary Dealer in both primary and secondary market.
During the year, its Profit before Tax stood at ¥257 crore, which
is the highest since inception. It made an impressive Trading
Profit of Y186 crore due to increased churning of portfolio which
led to total secondary market outright turnover of 6.5 lakh
crore as against X3.8 lakh crore in FY’16.

b. Punjab National Bank International Limited (PNBIL)

PNBIL is a wholly owned subsidiary of Punjab National Bank.
Total Business of the Company decreased from $2,834 million
as at 31st March 2016 to $2,212 million as at 31st March 2017,
a year-on-year decrease of 21.95% due to the consolidation
exercise undertaken.

The Operating Profit before provisions, tax and dividends for
FY’17 decreased by 47.26% to $20.05 million from $38.26 million
in FY’16. The Total Income decreased by $19.16 million (35.20%)
from $54.43 million to $35.27 million. Net Interest Income fell
by $12.59 million and Net Trading Income by $6.65 million. The

2016-17
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expenditure to income ratio increased to 43.16% from 29.71%
despite slight reduction in cost due to lower income.

Gross impaired advances increased to $299.39 million ($144.99
million in 2016) leading to additional impairment provisions
of $153.39 million. The net impaired advances increased to
$40.83 million in 2017 from $36.37 million in 2016. As a result,
the Company declared a loss before tax of $133.34 million.

The Company had a CRAR of 21.70% as on 315t March’17, and
met all other CET1 and Tier 1 regulatory capital requirements
(PNB infused $100 million).

c. Punjab National Bank Investment Services Limited
(PNBISL)

PNB has 100% ownership in PNBISL. During the year ended
March’17, the Company earned fee based income of %9.03
crore with a total income of ¥12.14 crore. Profit before Tax for
FY’17 stood at 36.33 crore as against 36.12 crore for FY’16.

d. DRUK PNB Bank Ltd. Bhutan

PNB has 51% ownership in DRUK PNB Bank Ltd. Bhutan. The
Bank is currently operating with a network of 6 branches and
18 ATMs. Profit of the Bank increased from 322 crore during
FY’16 to %25 crore during the FY’17, showing a YoY growth of
15.25%. Total Business of the Bank stood at 31435 crore, as
on 31.03.2017. CASA Ratio of the Bank stood at 57.38% as on
31.03.2017.

Gross Non Performing Loans (NPL) Ratio of the Bank decreased
to 3.30% as on 31.03.2017 from 3.96% as on 31.03.2016. The
Net NPL ratio of the Bank stood at 1.99% as on 31.03.2017.
The Return on Equity (ROE) as on 31.03.2017 stood at 15.99%
and Earning per share was ¥3.92 as on 31.03.17.

e. PNB held 51% share in PNB Housing Finance Ltd
(PNBHFL) a subsidiary of the Bank. Subsequent, to the IPO of
PNBHFL on 06.11.2016 this changed to 39.08%

f. Regional Rural Banks

At present, five RRBs are sponsored by the Bank. These RRBs
are operating in five States, namely, Bihar, Haryana, Himachal
Pradesh, Punjab and Uttar Pradesh covering 75 districts with a
network of 2386 branches.

. || &t o ek or wEEfE & w@Ifad # |  [g N [Name of Regional Rural Banks / Other | Proportion of
: :—"c Associates Ownership

(%) (%)

! e TR , 33 1 Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank, Patna 35
2 Tl g i S, Jede 35 2 | Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak 35
3 feraa i S, we 35 3 Himachal Gramin Bank, Mandi 35
4 TSTE UTHOT Sk, el 35 4 Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala 35
5 & 3.9, H 5, TS 35 5 Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut 35

T &g Ui SR # Rel Ue-39 USH €199 wUg € %= | heaggregate paid-up capital of these Regional Rural Banks is

THR, T TR 3R N 5 A9 50:15:35 % 9@ o 39
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199 crore. Central Government, State Governments and PNB
contributed in paid-up capital of these RRBs in the ratio of
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&t arefior Sl & Ue-ora gSt § @Ane fean g esta wmior 50:15:35 respectively. The Bank's contribution towards capital

FhT H Gt H HF kT IEE €.69.76 HIS T 31 HWE 17 H
ARANS T Hgw Fraa gufa €.3479 w3 71

31.03.2017 ek ST UTHIOT Sehl okt wrd froumas

of these RRBs is 369.76 crore. The combined Networth of
RRBs as on 31t March’17 is 33479 crore.

Performance of RRBs as on 31.03.2017

(Ufer g H) (Amt. in Xcrore)

&rftay TTeitoT Sent w1 eRTETSTES 31 31| ad-g-ad 31st 315t YoY
aret'1e | w17 gfg Performance of RRBs March’16 March’17 Growgz

wHfRd s 33492 | 40092 19.71 Aggregate Deposits 33492 40092 | 19.71
Tafea &1fm 19832 | 21792 9.88 Aggregate Advances 19832 21792 9.88
wferd 5 w9 286.21| 279.96 -2.18 Aggregate Net Profit 286.21 279.96 -2.18
Hreliet omEsT & 3iad 100% 100% Branches under CBS 100% 100%
gfd FHad a9 (% 9@ o) 3.28 3.13 -4.57 Profit Per Employee (X lakh) 3.28 3.13 -4.57
T <o el st S E. 84 127 No. of Loss Making Branches 84 127
(12 8 = 3E9 fferer AT (being 12 month old or more)

AW, YEER 3T THE

o av'17 % ANA, oAt &1 SHH w1 oA SR Twel
% oI e TR 9w gy o 9@ % feer €
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T (39 fosmn)

6. HITETHTOUHE R WTEAR U8d TF HRER SR

TEHR-SUferd (SEr Soft)
TH., o @ et SmRIER FreEr
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ae wma & fau fawmm &t wfa &1 U fomn st gar sart
g, 7afy guft &= ¥ saEd w1 gfg eF w1 erdan @ Wt @) §
J T et feafd 7 ereet weefA foRan 21 enfemEt w5t o §
QYR g3 7 A Ul de RO 3T St Al & w9 §
T ST T Sk SIERENET 1 sfues oo A & fere werk @
don fgaeor &7 emar vq foda ad'18 & ferw worifa o T /1

Tt o W fery, ur gfg iR e Turem w1 g, SitEd
it e iR @l § s @, % gig i i sl e
T 3R TR H1 AETIEHA (6 HRER & o= i demd
T & fore fefSeciiantor 1 wfa o it o1 ®rnd-a5 aen 329
gl o % fow, d erd-ved qen urdo & Wi @, sl
% H HeEqel Sufefa & qen wHTewwE, $fu, gew ok | oy
Ml W wRT W IS GEAet i STUal [oncHe @l i
I HH R FRT TR @S|

33

R. Awards and Accolades

During FY’17, in recognition of its performance and initiatives,
PNB received various awards, some of which are:

1. Best MSME Bank Award-Winner (Large Category) by

CIMSME.

2. Vigilance Service Excellence Award 2016-17 by Institute
of Public Enterprises (IPE) Hyderabad.

3. BFSI Tech Maestro Awards 2016 in Application category
for four node cluster by Bitstream Mediaworks Pvt. Ltd.

4. National Payments Excellence Awards 2016 for Aadhaar
Enabled Payments System (AEPS) by National Payments
Corporation of India (NPCI).

5. Outlook Money Awards 2016- Education Loan Provider
(Runners Up) by Outlook Money.

6. CSR Initiatives & Business Responsibility Award-Runner-
Up (Large Category) by CIMSME.

S.  Future Business Plan of the Bank

Against the backdrop of robust macroeconomic stability,
demonetization derailed the growth momentum partially. With
the Government reforms measures, however, opportunities
across all segments are expected to increase. The Bank did
well in a challenging situation. The asset quality improved but
profitability and credit emerged as other big challenges. The
Bank has the potential to deliver more to the shareholders and
the strategy for FY’18 is designed to deliver that potential.

For the next year, the focus areas and objectives would be
profitability with stable growth, improvement in asset quality,
reduction in risk-weighted assets, sustenance of CASA growth
momentum and acceleration in pace of digitalization to align
businesses more closely around the needs of the customers.
For credit, the Bank will target semi-urban and rural areas
where the Bank has significant presence and focus will be on
small ticket advances in MSME, Agriculture, Retail, etc. The
focus will continue to be maintained on getting qualitative
accounts rather than quantitative numbers.
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Technology is transforming the way Bank reaches its customers.
Increasingly, customers connect with the Bank through smart
phones, laptops, tablets and other mobile devices. This is an
opportunity we are determined to avail. The Bank through
digitization of internal processes will bring in benefits of reduced
cycle time, fewer exceptions and lesser costs resulting in greater
efficiency. Also, under present circumstances digitalization
offers business potentials in terms of installing POS machines,
introducing new credit and debit cards, e-wallets, etc.

Looking ahead, we see FY’18 as another year of challenges,
of disciplined implementation of our Strategy to build on the
momentum and make decisive progress towards better growth
and higher profitability. With focus on cashless economy, Bank
will constantly innovate and come up with faster solution for
every business need.Hopefully, FY’18 will be a year where the
Bank will take a quantum leap when it comes to digitalization
and retail and will emerge as PNB Retail Express on Digital
lines.

T. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended 31st March’17:

> The applicable Accounting Standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material

departures, if any;

The accounting policies, framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were consistently
applied;

Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of
the profit of the Bank for the year ended 31st March’17;

Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of applicable laws governing banks in India,
and;

> The accounts have been prepared on the principle of

“going concern” basis.

U. Acknowledgement

The Board expressed thanks to the Government of India,
Reserve Bank of India, Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Stock Exchanges, Bank’s customers, public and the
shareholders for valuable support, continued patronage and
confidence reposed in the Bank.

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation for the
valuable contribution made by the members of the Bank’s staff
at all levels and look forward to their continued involvement in
achieving the future goals.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
=
Sunil Mehta
Managing Director& CEO
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

a. Industry Structure & Developments

Indian banking industry comprises of Commercial Banks
(Public Sector Banks, Private Sector Banks and Foreign
Banks), Co-operative Banks and Regional Rural Banks. To
further extend the reach of banking operations, the Reserve
Bank of India gave in principle approval to 10 Small Finance
Banks, 11 Payment Banks and 2 Universal Banking licenses.
Out of these, 7 Small Finance Banks, 2 Universal Banks and 3
Payments banks have already started operations. Further, RBI
also came up with the guidelines on differentiated bank licenses
focused on wholesale lending and long-term financing.

Much is changing in the banking landscape-with technology,
demographics, changing customer expectations, greater
competition from existing players and new entrants defining
new turns and trends. Post Asset Quality Review (AQR), the
NPAs of the banks surged and the profitability was impacted.
However, post demonetization with the inflow of low cost
deposits and improvement in trading profit the profitability
improved. Deposits surged but credit took a setback. Growth of
bank credit plunged to a six-decade low of 5.1%, as businesses
started cutting down investment due to drying up of demand.
Already, Bank credit growth that grew two to three times
of GDP in the past has remained slow for few years as the
investment climate remained anaemic. Credit growth, Asset
Quality and Capital have emerged as major challenges for the
Indian Banking System.

In order to provide relief to the banks, the government took
several measures aimed at strengthening of debt recovery laws.
The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code was passed followed
by amendments to the Securitisation and Reconstruction of
Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act
(SARFAESI) and Recovery of Debt due to Banks and Financial
Institutions (RDDBFI), Act. In addition, six new Debt Recovery
Tribunals (DRTs) were established. The Banking Regulator is
also being authorized to invoke the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code against the loan defaulters.

Further, the Government plans to come out with ‘Indradhanush
2.0’, another comprehensive plan for recapitalization of Public
Sector Lenders for banks to remain solvent and fully comply with
global capital adequacy norms, Basel-lll. Under ‘Indradhanush’
roadmap, a target of ¥70000 crore till 2019 was set for infusion
in the public sector banks.

The banking landscape is fast evolving and throwing up
challenges. However, every challenge has given rise to
opportunities. With the demonetization wiping out 86% of
the Indian currency in circulation, it essentially acted as a
momentum pushing India forward on the digitalisation path.
Digital transactions increased nearly 23 times in March’17
compared to November’16. Similarly, increasing competitive
pressures and low interest rate environment are leading to
thinner margins and banks are exploring ways to improve
their operational efficiencies to bring down cost to income
ratios. Proliferation of technology, demographics, social and
behavioral changes have led to rising customer expectations
but at the same time provided opportunities for growth.
Banks are reshaping their operations and tearing down
product focused silos to more effectively reach and serve the
customers. They are also introducing new mobile banking and
social media applications and shifting from pushing products
to selling relationships and providing a more integrated and
valuable customer experience.
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On most counts the domestic economic outlook looks better.
The big infrastructure push, the boost to affordable housing and
proposals to create more jobs will help increase credit off take
for banks. Fresh investments are likely to set the ball rolling
and lead to enhanced repayment capacity of the corporates
that were defaulting. ‘Banking the unbanked’ became a primary
policy objective and is likely to provide further impetus for
greater role and scope for all. The success; however, is likely
to come in varying degrees depending on individual Bank’s
strategic vision, adaptability to change and the will to lead.

b.  Opportunities and Threats

In the year FY’18, the Banking industry is likely to see intensified
competition particularly in Semi Urban and Rural Areas which were
the stronghold of the traditional banks so far. At the same time,
however, opportunities will open up before the Banks to make tie
ups with the new entities and take advantage of the synergies.

Although the global outlook appears to pick up slowly, the
domestic economic indicators are distinctly positive. With
many structural reforms underway the economy is likely to
make steady recovery. The slated investment in infrastructure,
agriculture and rural hinterland will drive consumption and
investment demand. Inflation is expected to remain within the
RBI projection and relatively easy liquidity and low interest
rates could revive the loan market in 2017. With the revival
of investment cycle and improved corporate profitability, the
stress on asset quality is likely to ease.

Digitalization is yet another opportunity before Indian Banking to
serve its customers faster, better and with lower costs. With the
economy going less-cash, the Bank will have huge responsibility
to provide secure and seamless banking services.

Segment-wise or Product wise performance

The Bank’s business broadly comes from deposits, credit and
investment. Some major business segments like Resource
Mobilization, Priority Sector Lending, Retail Lending, Financial
Inclusion, MSME, etc. are analyzed below:

i. Resource Mobilization

The Bank’s Total Deposits amounted to 3621704 crore as at
the end of March’17, showing a growth of 12.4% over previous
year. The share of low cost deposits (Current + Savings) in total
domestic deposits was 45.97% in FY’17.

The total accounts mobilized through Tab Banking were
169850 as on 31.03.2017. PNB Pension Savings Account
Scheme was modified to provide overdraft facility up to
maximum 1.00 lakh to pensioners drawing their pension
through Bank’s branches.

Security features have been enhanced under PNB Suraksha
Scheme and customers can now upload/enter the detail of
cheques through Internet Banking Service without visiting the
branches. The eligibility criteria under the scheme has been
reduced and Current Account and Savings Account holders
with QAB of %2 lakh and CC/OD customers availing %1 crore
and above are eligible to avail this facility.

Credit Deployment and Delivery

Net Advances of the Bank as at the end of March’17 stood
at 419493 crore, compared to 3412326 crore as at end of
March’16, registering a growth of 1.7% over last year. Yield
on Advances of the Bank stood at 8.29% for the year ended
March’17.

The Bank has approximately 852 accounts under Technology
Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS) pertaining to Small Scale

C.
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Industry (SSI) and Non-SSI category. During FY’17, the Bank
received TUFS subsidy amounting %148 crore from Ministry
of Textile (MOT) and the same was disbursed to the eligible
borrowers.

Further there are approximately 198 Accounts covered under
15% Credit Linked Capital Subsidy Scheme (CLCSS) and the
subsidy amounting to ¥13 crore was received from Ministry of
MSME during FY’17.

iii. Loan Syndication

During FY’17, the Bank gave approvals for syndication/
appraisal of debt aggregating 33156 crore with PNB'’s share of
%1300 crore. Total income booked out of this activity and other
TEV Studies conducted by Technical Cell during FY’17 stood
at 319 crore.

Retail Credit

Retail Advances have been the major thrust area for the Bank.
The objective has been to grow retail portfolio and increase
Retail Loan share in the Industry.

During FY’17, the Bank registered a YoY growth of 18%
under Core Retail advances comprising of Housing, Vehicle,
Education, Mortgage, Personal, Pensioner, Gold & Reverse
Mortgage loan Schemes. Core Retail advances increased from
50159 crore as on 31st March’16 to ¥59095 crore as on 31st
March’17. YoY growth during the FY’17 under Housing, Vehicle
and Education Sector was 17%, 16% and 8% respectively.

iv.

During FY’17, the Bank entered into tie up arrangements with
reputed car manufacturers/dealers. The Bank launched a new
scheme “PNB Pride” for financing Housing Loan and Car Loan
to Government employees at concessional rate of interest.

Further, the Bank signed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the State Government of Haryana for financing
Retail loans to their employees. Another MOU was signed with
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Ltd (BSNL) for financing Retail Loans to
their employees on attractive terms and conditions.

The Bank also revamped the Retail credit dispensation model
and replaced the existing model with Retail Asset Processing
Cell (RAPC) Model.

Autility “Online Loan Eligibility Assessmentand Lead Generation
System” was provided on the Bank’s official website wherein
the customers can check the loan eligibility under housing and
car loan schemes by keying in the mandatory information.

V. Priority Sector

The Bank achieved National Goals under Priority Sector,
Agriculture and other sub-sectors (except Micro credit)
continuously for 4 years.

Achievement of National Goals

T et Wt i
(%) (%)
U % weg| 31 W, 3191, 31aret,| |%age to ANBC | Target 31st 31st 31st
2015 2016 2017 March’15| March’16| March’17
WA G ET | 4 40.06 40.75|  40.49 g‘gg‘ltty Sector 40 40.06|  40.75|  40.49
5o 9. Of which:
(v) $f & 18 18.68 1832 1856 |@ ’S*ggtcoﬂ't“re 18 18.68 18.32 18.56
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*On annual average basis as per RBI guidelines.

The outstanding under Priority Sectors & Sub-sectors as on
31st March’17 is 3140239 crore and under Agriculture 365629
crore against respective National Goal of 3135016 crore and
360758 crore.

The outstanding position of Priority Sector and Sub-sectors as
on 31.03.2017 is as under:-

(Amt. in crore)

Parameter 31.03.2015| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017
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Kisan Credit Cards: The Bank issued 3.34 lakh Kisan Credit
Cards (KCCs) during FY’17 taking the cumulative number of
KCCs to 57 lakh.

Agri Disbursement: During FY’17, the Bank disbursed agriculture
loans of 361264 crore against the target of 53600 crore.

New schemes formulated during FY’17

PNB Gram Uday Scheme: Under the scheme, loan upto %1
lakh is being provided for soil reclamation/soil conservation to
farmers holding soil health card.

Scheme for financing landless agriculture labourers on
unregistered leased land: For landless labourers to undertake
agricultural activities, this scheme was formulated for financing
unregistered leased lands.
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Scheme for providing collateral free loans to Women Joint
Liability Groups (JLGs): To provide loans upto 310 lakh
without collateral security to women JLGs.

Improvement in the schemes to cover up more farmers are
as under

° The limit enhanced under PNB Krishi Bhu-Swami Yojana

from %10 lakh to 320 lakh.

For setting up of solar pumping sets requirement of
mortgage of land has been waived for loans upto %5
lakh.

Relaxation in ROl extended for financing under Rural
Godown/Warehouse/Cold Storage and Food and Agro
Processing.

Documentation charges in agriculture credit waived
upto %3 lakh, ledger folio charges were waived off and
inspection charges were streamlined.

11.45 lakh farmers were covered under Prime Minister
Fasal Bima Yojana (crop insurance scheme).

Innovative strategies to enhance agriculture

° There are 19 Specialized Agriculture Finance Branches
(SAFBs) & 16 Specialized Agriculture Finance Cells

(SAFCs).

Mega credit camps were organized to boost agriculture
across the country and %711 crore were disbursed.
Besides, ¥1395 crore were disbursed under PNB Festival
Bonanza to boost investment credit and asset creation in
agriculture.

The Bank issued 4.54 lakh Rupay Kisan cards to farmers
during FY’17.

Micro Credit

° As at the end of March’17, the Bank had credit linked
105134 SHGs with an outstanding of 3679 crore as
against 45373 number of SHGs with outstanding of ¥350
crore as on 31.03.2016. The Bank surpassed credit
linked SHGs of %1 lakh during FY’17.

vi.  Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)

At the end of March’17, the credit to MSME sector stood at
81592 crore. The advances to Micro & Small Enterprises
(MSE) stood at 366346 crore.

The Bank added 119934 Micro Enterprises Accounts as on
31t March’17 showing YoY growth of 19.38% against the
envisaged growth of 10% in terms of Prime Minister High Level
Task Force recommendations.

During FY’17, the Bank covered 70328 cases under the
Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and Small Enterprises
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(CGTMSE), with the credit outlay of 1805 crore. The total outlay
as on March’17 stood at 258341 accounts and 310227 crore.

MUDRA Loans: The Bank surpassed the budgeted level of
35200 crore under MUDRA by disbursing 5440 crore.

‘Stand Up India’ Loans: ‘Stand Up India’ Scheme was launched
to promote Women & SC/ST entrepreneurs by providing credit
assistance between 310 lakh to 3100 lakh for setting up Green
field Enterprises. During FY’17, 6490 Accounts with a sum
of ¥1340 crore were sanctioned which is the highest in the
industry.

vii.  Financial Inclusion

The Bank has been undertaking numerous steps towards
meeting its financial inclusion goals. During FY’17, the Bank
Mitras are provided with Rupay Card enabled Micro ATMs.
PNB is first in the industry to start cash deposit facility through

Micro ATMs.

Social Security Schemes: The progress during FY'17 is given
as under:

° Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana [PMSBY]—for
accidental death insurance. As on 31.03.2017, number

of customers enrolled under PMSBY is 6421425.

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana [PMJJBY]-
for life insurance cover. As on 31.03.2017, number of
customers enrolled under PMJJBY is 1310529.

Atal Pension Yojana [APY]-The enrolments under APY
scheme as on 31.03.2017 is 236399.

d. Outlook

The Indian economy appears to be well placed as per the
projections by the Global and Indian agencies and is poised
to grow at over 7% in the coming years, fastest among all the
economies.

The process of recovery is underway aided by a sharp decline
in oil and commodity prices that allowed India to contain the
twin deficits (Fiscal Deficit and Current Account Deficit) and
made India a relatively more attractive investment destination
compared to commodity-exporting emerging markets.

However, stressed balance sheets of corporations and banks,
called as Twin Balance Sheet problem remains the biggest
challenge. The issue of stressed assets continues to weigh on
credit off-take and delay the revival of the capital expenditure
cycle. However, the growth is likely to gain momentum on the

back of ongoing reforms and various initiatives underway.
e. Risks & Concerns

Towards Risk Management, Bank is limiting its exposure in
high risk areas and also focusing on optimizing the returns
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by striking a balance between the risk taken and the return
on assets through Risk Adjusted Return on Capital (RAROC)
framework. The Bank also aims to strive towards improving its
market share to maximize shareholders’ value by augmenting
business through attracting quality assets coupled with strong
monitoring of borrowers’ financial health thereby ensuring
conservation of capital.

The Bank developed scoring models in the areas of Retail
banking and SME sector advances. Scoring model for farm
sector advances was also developed and implemented. These
processes helped the Bank to achieve quick and accurate
delivery of credit, bringing uniformity in appraisal and facilitate
storage of data and analysis thereof.

Regulatory Guidelines: The Bank has adopted Standardized
Approach for Credit Risk, Standardized Duration Approach for
Market Risk and Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk for
computation of Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) under Basel II/ [l1.

The Bank also plans to migrate to advanced approaches for
computation of RWA/Capital charge for Credit, Market and
Operational Risks as per Basel Il/lll guidelines subject to
regulator’s approval.

Others major initiatives

The Bank has started monitoring risk-adjusted performance
of its Circle Offices. ZMs/Circle Heads are advised to
generate healthy economic returns, set self-targets for Total
Credit Risk Weighted Assets/Total Credit Exposure ratio and
achieve consistent reduction in RWA ratio on year-on-year
basis. Development of framework for capital allocation at
business unit level based on risk adjusted returns is also
underway.

The Bank has redefined its stress testing policy and
has linked it to mitigating actions on detection of stress.
Stress tests are undertaken at quarterly intervals and
results placed to respective committees. Bank has also
strengthened its Group risk framework and has extended
the scope of governing committee i.e., Group Risk
Management Committee which is now headed by MD &
CEO. Group risk policy has also been realigned to reflect
bank’s enhanced focus on group risk monitoring. Group
risk policy is based on pyramid approach starting with
risk appetite at top and progressing through Governance,
Processes and Management Reporting.

f. Internal Control System and their Adequacy
i Credit Audit and Review

In terms of the extant LRM policy, credit audit for FY’17 was
undertaken for all eligible loan accounts including weak and
takeover accounts.

The Bank conducted Credit Audit of borrowal accounts with
exposure of 3210704 crore, which is 46.31% of Bank’s net
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standard credit portfolio-domestic & overseas as against the
RBI's requirement of at least 30% to 40% in a year.

ii.. Internal Audit

Under risk-based internal audit, the focus was shifted from the
system of full-scale transaction testing to risk identification.
Risk based policy focused on frequency, prioritizing, extent
of checking, risk-assessment/profiling of activities/functions/
products and their updating, broadening the risk classifications
etc. during audit process.

Besides the on-site audit, regular monitoring is being done
through ‘Off-site Surveillance Cells’ set up at Head Office, Zonal
Audit Offices (ZAOs) and Circle Offices (COs). Off-site Audit is
also carried out in Non-concurrent Audit Branches, covering
comprehensive audit items and their compliance level at these
branches for assessment of change in risk direction and/
or risk level in various Business & Control Risk Parameters.
Accordingly, annual audit plan is formulated, approved and
implemented in the Bank.

Various types of Audit are conducted viz. Risk Based Internal
Audit (On-site as well as Off-site), Revenue Audit, Information
System (IS) Audit, Credit Audit, Snap Audit, Segment Audit,
Compliance Audit, Legal Audit, FEMA audit, etc.

The number of branches/offices under concurrent audit
increased from 1274 in FY’16 to 1497 for FY’17. Branches/
offices under concurrent audit cover 69.06% of deposits,
79.18% of advances and 72.97% of overall business as on
31.12.2016, which is in line with RBI guidelines.

FEMA Audit templates was revised and incorporated in e-RBIA
for better audit quality as per RBI/ACB directives. 60 branches
having FOREX Turnover of more than 75% of Banks’ FOREX
Turnover have been put under quarterly FEMA Audit w.e.f.
30.09.2016.

Information Security (IS) Auditis being conducted in accordance
with the RBI's Guidance Note on Information Security, Electronic
Banking, Technology Risk Management and Cyber Frauds
(Gopal Krishna Committee recommendations).

Training program for Auditors and ZAO Officials are being
regularly conducted at CSC/IT Centre/ZTC in co-ordination
with IAD thereby including subjects like FEMA Audit/IS Audit
& RBIA/e-RBIA.

iii.  Know Your Customer(KYC)/Anti Money Laundering (AML)
The Bank strictly follows KYC and AML guidelines issued by
RBI from time to time and only KYC compliant customers are
accepted by the Bank. Risk categorization of all the customers
into three Money Laundering risks i.e. High, Medium and Low is
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followed meticulously in terms of RBI guidelines. RBI guidelines
in respect of beneficial owner are followed meticulously.

An upgraded AML Application (version 6.0) enables watch list
scanning, verifies customer identity and facilitates generation
of automated alerts for scrutiny of transactions of suspicious
nature.

In order to sensitize/educate the field staff on KYC/AML/CFT
issues, training is imparted and workshops on UCIC and KYC/
AML/CFT compliance are also organized from time to time. In
order to strengthen KYC compliance, new Current/Saving fund
Accounts are opened through Back Offices.

iv.  Management Audit

The Bank has in place a Risk Based Management Audit (RBMA)
system for conducting audit of its administrative offices. For this
purpose, RBMA Policy was initially approved by the Board on
28.04.2006 and last annually reviewed on 28.03.2017.

The audit is based on Risk Templates and risk profiles prepared
in-house to capture risk perceptions inherent in various areas of
functioning of administrative offices including decision making
process, communication system, efficient resource utilization,
means used to achieve the goals etc. The Bank is also regularly
conducting snap audit of identified circles/other administrative
offices with potentially high risk perception to pro-actively spur
them into taking steps for bringing in desired improvement in
their functioning.

During FY'17 based on approved Annual Audit Plan, the Bank
conducted management audit of 38 HO Divisions, 76 Circle
Offices, 13 Zonal Managers’ Offices, 13 Zonal Audit Offices,
6 Training Establishments, 5 Regional Rural Banks and 3
Domestic Subsidiaries and 2 Overseas Subsidiaries besides
audit of other activities listed above.

V. Compliance

The Bank has holistic approach to all compliance related
issues, especially regulatory compliance and strive to achieve
compliance in letter and spirit. Each business unit is regularly
trained and evaluated for compliance at regular intervals. The
Bank has developed systems and processes for evaluation of
compliance function and the outcome of such evaluation process
is regularly analyzed to improve quality of compliance.

vi Vigilance

Bank continued its emphasis on vigilance matters to ensure
that vigilance cases are identified quickly and disciplinary action
is completed in time, in accordance with Central Vigilance
Commission (CVC) guidelines.

2016-17



]

goft T R g el iR FRER FRET & SR S % TR
Hi A o Wad g RS Tdehdl TG Bl W@ I%d: HIE! A &
T 21 31.03.2017 1 TaHAl & Hel 397 WEA 99 9|

o ad’17 & SRE, 31 eWESY, 2016 ¥ 5 FAER, 2016 qF
S kT Uil Gfed @l wEleEl § Gawar SEEwd gwe
(diUesey) TA@T T 9 T@ TWE F SNH, Sl § SHEEROyY
AERT % F-TY g R & fae fafay wfafafuar o st
FT T

GOl T ATIRR At

01.04.2016 ¥ 31.12.2016 1 A & INH dF H 5963
e I g R @ 4219 STESEl 5 A T geAT 5%
I HUE TS IR 1742 e AfufTan & i qn Tef
M TW| 31.12.2016 T 240 3T AR (31.03.2016 T 238
3masd) 7q g o, = fruifa gwemefy & @ feafa
Ex@teie

St ufeme e SRR % Gy o fawita srEee
w et

o 2017 & 3fd H SF K1 B FRER £.75820 FAS HI HA

Ifg & WU 7.9% H FH-R-a¢ gl T FW T T 1041197 R

TS T

TS, UHa GHeE/eiefie Gey Hel W wgw iatatE,
Trafsa safwat = den afeq

i. e 9HEE ueE

Sk T FH=IRE T Golifusd Heeul U6 Yogar Sfe Ha

B W 2017 & o H ol Gfed % & FHH=E B HA

e 73919 off|

With vigorous follow up and continuous monitoring at all
levels, the number of total vigilance cases have come down
substantially keeping in view the size of the Bank. As on
31.03.2017 the total outstanding vigilance cases were 397.

During FY’17, Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW) was observed
w.e.f. 315t October’16 to 5" November’16 in all offices including
subsidiaries of the Bank and during the week, various activities
within the bank as well as for Public/Citizens were conducted
throughout India.

Right to Information Act

During the period 01.04.2016 to 31.12.2016, the Bank received
5963 applications and provided requisite information to 4219
applicants and 1742 applications were found exempted under
the provision of the Act. As on 31.12.2016, 240 applications
were outstanding for disposal (238 applications as on
31.03.2016) which was subsequently disposed off within the
prescribed timeframe.

Discussion on Financial performance with respect to
operational performance

g.

The Bank’s Total Business reached 31041197 crore at the end
of March’17, registering an absolute increase of 375820 crore
and a YOY growth of 7.9%.

h. Material Developments in Human Resources/
Industrial Relations front including number of people

employed
i Human Resources Management

The Bank recognizes its employees as the most vital and
valuable asset. Total number of employees including those in
the subsidiaries was 73919 at the end of March’17.

Hart-ar HHeTRE @t e Cadre Wise Staff Strength
et et 2016 et 2017/ |Cadre March’16 March’17
T | WIH| "= | R ©WE Number | % of | Number |% of total

T % T % total staff staff

CICEar 26805 37.85 29136 39.42 Officer 26805 37.85 29136 39.42

fafyen 27978 | 39.51 | 27949 | 37.81 Clerks 27978 | 39.51 | 27949 | 37.81

anfie (ddiuy wfeq) | 16018 | 22.62 | 16834 | 22.77 Sub Staff (incl. PTS) | 16018 | 22.62 | 16834 | 22.77

HA 70801 73919 Total 70801 73919

ST ST 99T 9t G Manpower Planning & Recruitment Planning

wfgs ¥ g arelt Hanfgiaai, et e SEeH/fatatiEy, s
forR Ten &7 sTeashdstl ! &I | Wad ge faxia a9 2018 T
ST AISH1 i SR adieh © 9 W QU feRar T
HHATNE P 3T WHEA

THE HHEA faw demet & gEyHgds fEee @ sEte
% URUTHEREY, d% 3 T UE a6 § Sevdshdl S s
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For FY’18, the Manpower Plan was finalized well in time in a
scientific manner, properly taking care ofimpending retirements,
future branch openings/activity, business expansions and other
requirements.

Age Profile of the Employee

As a result of the carefully planned and executed Human
Resource Development Plans, the Bank undertook need based
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extensive recruitment in the last five years which also resulted
in average age of employees in each cadre came down over
the years. The movement of cadre-wise average age in the last
five years is as under:

e fafa w ftwa| st | fofue | erfeer | &t
Sl

31 9 2013 49.49 | 4470 | 4241 | 4596
31 9 2014 4912 | 43.00 | 40.54 | 44.66
31 74 2015 4822 | 41.08 | 3879 | 43.13
31 9+ 2016 4623 | 39.67 | 37.35 | 41.63
3194 2017 4425 | 3868 | 36.56 | 40.39
W% 3 HEATUTRRT AT

W wHeaw iy & sfwid o o weeREl & fau dw o fafe
FHA AT €1 3 A BT R F 8 EE-gua R 7 guR
H % 10 T B SR Y9 1 TG BT TE B S Bl SETRATTER
FR BT A H Aok GHA-THT W AT F S 2

IReroT Sifa
Sk ST ST, ST st 3R o frer o vg awhi
BN G-I W ARG SRerr ifq 1 Suer S 2

Average age as on | Officer | Clerical | Sub-staff | All

31st March’13 49.49 44.70 42.41 45.96
31st March’14 49.12 43.00 40.54 44.66
31st March’15 48.22 41.08 38.79 43.13
31st March’16 46.23 39.67 37.35 41.63
31st March’17 44.25 38.68 36.56 40.39

Welfare Schemes for Staff

The Bank has various Welfare Schemes for staff covered
under Staff Welfare Fund. A Core Working Group was set up to
monitor the schemes and make improvement in schemes from
time to time. Meeting of the Core Working Group is being held
from time to time as per need of the Bank.

Reservation Policy

The Bank follows the reservation policy for SCs, STs and OBCs
as prescribed by Government of India from time to time.

T/ TEEt /3 e W e Strength of SC/ST/OBC Employees

et el 2016 el 2017 CADRE March’16 March’17

TEHt (THSt  [oNei | uEEr [uEet |sireidt SC | ST |[OBC| SC | ST |OBC
At 5477 | 1914 | 3080 | 6161 | 2158 | 3998 Officer 5477 | 1914 | 3080 | 6161 | 2158 | 3998
ferfe 5547 | 1344 | 5573 | 5468 | 1376 | 6208 | |Clerks 5547 | 1344 | 5573 | 5468 | 1376 | 6208
sefiTesr (fidiew| 6687 | 936 | 3318 | 6913 | 984 | 3739 | g Staff (incl. | 6687 | 936 | 3318 | 6913 | 984 | 3739
wfed) PTS)
et 17711 4194 [11971[18542| 4518 [13945| |[Total 17711| 4194 [11971[18542( 4518 [13945
g r=Tfert Promotions

fordta ad'17 & AR, e Hort # ey wsht wR= et
H I HI geel fomEr stefd S 2016 d& Q@ H fan w e
faf=1 Gl o qc=a sifershiiEl 1 Ge FEER 2

w@hd VI ¥ VI 13

@Wa V¥ VI 35
=d IV 9V 90
=d 1" IV 470
@ d Il 51 Il 1348
wd |54 Il 1502
ot =17 & SnH, Frefofed s w1 o e set §
TR g
1. fafre 9 sfuer) wfs g@em =a- | ;1067
(aftssar =et)
¢ 1951
(ST =)

2. arefiRy ¥ fafus : 1111
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During FY’17, all promotion processes within officers’ cadre
were completed in the first quarter of the year i.e. upto June
2016. Number of Officers promoted in different cadres is as
under:

Scale VI to VII 13
Scale V to VI 35
Scale IV to V 90
Scale lll to IV 470
Scale Il to Ill 1348
Scale I to Il 1502

During FY’17, following number of employees in workmen
cadres have also been promoted:

1. Clerks to Officers in JMG Scale-| 1067

(Seniority Channel)

: 1951
(Selectivity Channel)

2. Sub staff to Clerks 1111

2016-17
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Human Resource Management System

Bank is using People Soft Package by the name PNB PARIVAR
which contains exhaustive database of all the employees.
Salary and reimbursement are being credited centrally through
HRMS. With the passage of time, HRMS has become more
robust and various new features have been added in HRMS
like PNB Samadhan, Online Fitment on Promotion, HRMS
Mobile App, Biometric Attendance System, Online GBPA
Proposal etc.

Industrial Relations

Industrial relations in the Bank continued to be cordial with
issues raised by Workmen Union/Officers’ Association being
attended to immediately. Various meetings were held with the
representatives of the majority Officers’ Association/Workmen
Union during the year to discuss various issues and taking
steps to resolve the same.

Bank values “Diversity at Workplace” and to enable employees
from diverse backgrounds to reach their full potential and
constantly grow in the the organisation, Bank has created three
developmental cells for Women, Differently Abled and SC/ST
employees.

New Initiatives during FY’17

Biometric Attendance System: In order to leverage the
technology, Biometric Attendance System was introduced
in the Bank. Currently it is operational in Head Office, Zonal
Offices and Circle Offices.

HRMS Mobile App-PNB PARIVAR: Keeping the pace with
PM’s “Digital India” initiative, a mobile App (PNB PARIVAR)
was launched for employees to facilitate frequently used
features viz. Leave Register, IT Register, Salary Slip, Locate
an Employee etc.

Training Activities

The Bank has a three tier training set up comprising of one
apex level training centre ‘Central Staff College’ (CSC) at its
Headquarters in Delhi. This Centre caters to the training needs
of Top/Senior/Middle Management Grade officers on ‘All India’
basis. Three Regional Staff Colleges (RSCs) are located at
important and strategically located cities of Mumbai, Lucknow
and Chandigarh. In addition eight Zonal Training Centres
(ZTCs) are also functioning across the country at Dehradun,
New Delhi, Jaipur, Kolkata, Kozhikode, Ludhiana, Patna and
Rourkela. These Training Centers also look after the training
needs of Middle/Junior Management Grade officers, Clerical
and Subordinate Staff.

Further, the Training Centre at Faridabad caters exclusively to
the training needs of employees in IT and there is an autonomous
Institute 'PNB Institute of Information & Technology' (PNB IIT),
located at Lucknow.

Training in outside Training Institutions: The Bank also
imparted training to its officers in different Grades in specialized
areas through outside training institutions of repute both in
India & abroad.
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Internal Training: In view of large scale recruitments in FY’17
also, ‘Induction Training Programs’ ranging from 2 to 30 weeks
were conducted for all newly recruited Officers and Workmen
Employees to make them branch ready before joining their
duties in the field. Training programs were also conducted
for the existing employees in key subject areas like Credit,
Agriculture, SME, Foreign Exchange, Information Technology,
NPA Management, Risk Management etc.

Besides, Faculty Development Programs (FDP) was also
organized for enhancing the training skills of in-house Faculty.

In Company/MDP Training: As part of succession planning
in the Bank and to enhance managerial skills among Senior/
Top Management Grade Officers, two in company Leadership
Development Programs were conducted at 'SOIL' a reputed
training institute in which 83 AGMs & DGMs participated. CSC
also conducted 17 Management Development Programs in
which 638 senior officials were imparted training.

Training Policy of the Bank envisages a training reach of 50%
employees every year. Towards fulfilment of this objective,
during FY’17, the Bank imparted 297499 man days training
to 45894 employees through in-house training. In addition,
20298 man days training has been imparted to 2505 officers at
reputed outside Institutes in India and abroad.

On Location Training: The Bank conducted 366 On-Location
programs, in which 13842 employees have been imparted
training on different modules.

PNB Univ: The Bank’s exclusive e-learning platform accessible
24X7 to all employees across the country has made a steady
progress in terms of course material offered and usage. Total
courses updated in PNB Univ (e-Learning portal) are 28
wherein 155 topics carry 6296 slides. Total distinctive users as
on 31.03.2017 were 46175 and total Apps downloaded were
30767.

2016-17
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Punjab National Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab National Bank for the year ended on March
31,2017, as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI LODR Regulations’),
as applicable during the relevant year.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was carried out
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, and was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and subject to following:

Optimum combination of Independent Directors is not strictly adhered to in the composition of Board of Directors in terms of
Regulation 17(1)(b) and Audit Committee in terms of Regulation 18(1)(b) of SEBI LODR Regulations 2015. In the opinion of
the management, appointment of Directors and constitution of the Board and the audit committee is governed by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and Reserve Bank of India Directives.

We certify that the Bank has, in all material aspects, complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned SEBI Regulations to the extent these do not violate the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Banking companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings ) Act, 1970.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records maintained
by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

FOR CHHAJED & DOSHI FOR R. DEVENDRA KUMAR & FOR HEM SANDEEP & CO.
Chartered Accountants ASSOCIATES Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 101794W Chartered Accountants Firm Regn. No.009907N

Firm Regn. N0.114207W

Sudesh Punhani Neeraj Golas Manish Gupta
Partner Partner Partner
(M.NO.017222) (M.NO.074392) (M.NO.092257)
FOR SURI & CO. FOR SPMG & CO.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.004283S Firm Regn. No.509249C
R. Mahesh Satish Chander
Partner Partner
(M.NO.024775) (M.NO.087562)

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 16, 2017
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Report on Corporate Governance

1. Corporate Governance Philosophy
The Bank believes in enhancing investor and other stakeholders’ confidence and setting high standards of transparency,
ethical values for improving efficiency and growth of the organization. The Bank is committed to strong Corporate Governance
practices based on openness, professionalism and accountability.
Our corporate structure, business, operations and disclosure practices have been strictly aligned to the above Corporate
Governance Philosophy.
The Bank being a body corporate and a listed entity is regulated by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings), Act, 1970 (The Act) and SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015 [SEBI (LODR) Regulations] to the extent these do not violate the Act and RBI guidelines.
Board of the Bank strives to optimize value for all stakeholders like shareholders, employees, customers and the society
at large.
2, Board of Directors
The Board of the Bank is constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Nationalized Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, and the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
2.1 Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31.03.2017 with date of their appointment, category, other board
positions held etc. is given below:
S. |Name of Director Date of Category of Membership/ Chairmanship / No. of
No. Appointment |Director Chairman Membership of Audit |Shares held
ship of Sub- |Committee and Share-| by Director
Committees of | holders’/ Investors’
Board of the | Grievance Committee
Bank in other Companies
1 Sh. Sunil Mehta 16.03.2017  |Non-Executive 06 1) IML Asset Advisers Nil
Chairman Pvt. Ltd.
2 Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian® |14.08.2015 |Executive 16 Nil Nil
Managing Director & CEO
3 Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao 22.01.2014  |Executive 14 Nil Nil
4 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 13.03.2014  |Executive 14 Nil Nil
5 [Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 15.09.2016  |Executive 13 Nil Nil
6 [Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 22.07.2016  |Non-Executive 10 Nil Nil
(Govt. official
Director)
7  |Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 26.04.2016  |Non-Executive 05 Nil Nil
(RBI official
Director)
8 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 05.08.2016  |[Non-Executive 08 Nil Nil
(CA Director)
9  [Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 02.05.2015 |Shareholder 06 1)TataTeleservices 200
Director (Maharashtra) Ltd.
2)Tata Communications
Payment Solutions Ltd.
3)Religare Health
Insurance Co. Ltd.
4)Roots Corp. Ltd.
5) DFM Foods Ltd.
10 |Sh. Sudhir Nayar 19.12.2015 |Shareholder 09 1) SML ISUZU Ltd. 200
Director
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7. 22.09.2016 11 10
8. 04.11.2016 11 10
9. 05.11.2016 11 10
10. 29.11.2016 11 11
11. 30.12.2016 11 10
12. 06.02.2017 09 09
13. 07.02.2017 09 08
14. 13.02.2017 09 08
15. 14.03.2017 09 09
16. 28.03.2017 10 10
24 fadta ad & SRE A1 @ ASH qAT TG ATk I A3F (TSUH ) F Hew- PRyt @ suftefy @ e freaa
™ &
w4 §, |fevew & am o8 & SN ot | foert seent o Sufted gy | fuselt omw aifie dew o
SRt W @& suftafa
1. Al A A 01 01 SWEE]
2. gt I ISR 16 16 gl
3. RIS RG] 16 14 gl
4. L. T THETR 16 15 gl
5. St sfig IR 10 10 ]
6. EIRENIEDEIS) 02 01 RG]
7. St weAs AR fas 01 01 T
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* Shri Sunil Mehta joined as Managing Director & C.E.O. w.e.f. 05th May, 2017 in place of Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian.
Shri Sunil Mehta was earlier Executive Director at Corporation Bank.

The Bank confirms that none of the Directors are related inter-se.

The Bank imparts familiarization programmes for its independent directors, which is posted on the website of the Bank i.e.
https://www.pnbindia.in/Regulatory.html

2.2 The following members ceased to be the Directors during the year:

S. Name of Director Category of Director Date of cessation |[Reason

No.

1 Sh. B. P. Kanungo Non-Executive 26.04.2016 Replaced by R.B.I.
(RBI Nominee)

2 Sh. Rajesh Kumar Aggarwal Non-Executive 14.06.2016 Replaced by D.F.S.
(Gol Nominee)

3 Sh. Dilip Kumar Saha Non-Executive 25.06.2016 Term expired
(Officer Employee Director)

4 Sh. Madnesh Kumar Mishra Non-Executive 22.07.2016 Replaced by D.F.S.
(Gol Nominee)

5 Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh Shareholder Director 16.01.2017 Resigned

6 Sh. G. P. Khandelwal Non-Executive 23.01.2017 Term expired
(Nominated by Govt.)

2.3 Board meetings were held during the year as per details given below:

Year are as under:

S. No. Date of the Meeting Total No. of Directors on the Board No. of Directors present in the meeting
1. 30.04.2016 10 10

2. 17/18.05.2016 10 09

3. 29.06.2016 09 09

4. 27.07.2016 09 09

5. 28.07.2016 09 09

6. 30.08.2016 10 10

7. 22.09.2016 11 10

8. 04.11.2016 11 10

9. 05.11.2016 11 10

10. 29.11.2016 1" 11

11. 30.12.2016 11 10

12. 06.02.2017 09 09

13. 07.02.2017 09 08

14. 13.02.2017 09 08

15. 14.03.2017 09 09

16. 28.03.2017 10 10
2.4 Total number of Board meetings & last Annual General Meeting (AGM) attended by Directors during the Financial

S. Name of Director Board Meetings held Board Meetings Attendance in
No. during their tenure attended last AGM

1 Sh. Sunil Mehta 01 01 N.A.

2 Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 16 16 Yes

3 Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao 16 14 Yes

4 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 16 15 Yes

5 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 10 10 N.A.

6 Sh. Rajesh Aggarwal 02 01 N.A.

7 Sh. Madnesh Kumar Mishra 01 01 No
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8 Sh. Anil K Khachi 13 11 N.A.
9 Sh. B. P. Kanungo 00 00 N.A.
10 Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 16 16 No
11 Sh. G. P. Khandelwal 11 11 No
12 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 11 10 N.A.
13 Sh. Dilip Kumar Saha 02 02 N.A.
14 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 16 16 Yes
15 Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 11 11 Yes
16 Sh. Sudhir Nayar 16 16 Yes
N.A.: Not a director during the relevant period.

8. St ATt . @ 13 11 ] T

9. ot s 00 00 NG

10. <l 9 ™ fasn 16 16 Bl

11. gt St 0 wveTE 11 11 LGl

12. At TRy a9 e 11 10 ] Tt

13. At faeliy {UR @@ 02 02 WG

14. gt g% st 16 16 gl

15. ot afsrr #ea fog 11 11 R

16. it g "R 16 16 Gl

N R - Hefid ety % SR e € ool

25 facig of & <@ T FRve & w@few weea
ﬁmaa%:

ot gt Tgan

ORG WHR A s A Hedl, o A (™), A TR
Ak Taome @ THET - EHiusE Al 16.03.2017 €
15.02.2020 o1 3T ARV Tk W off B B/, ?m’lmaiﬁ"cﬂ
R wrfurers =oEE s T e @1 S S, fasita deg,
wrar & faer 33 ool @1 ey 21 BER aiE § IR HrEies
A R BH W Ted 9 9RdlE We W% & v wed
¥ wad fRys 9l

ot Eeita IOt
off e YRoT, SToHET, HiueTEe sst i 15.09.2016 ¥ 31.05.2019

o1 TS AR T, S oft 9o =, o foru wriyers s
e T 1 S UG UHgEd Sk § 33 auf 1 e @

= vfa o fasm

o o w1 foan, du=El (Tefemes) #i 26.04.2016 9 T RIT
T FRY & ®9 § AHifHhd R 7o 21 SN R e e
¥ fafe= v W ®E fRa § iR aoue | O R & R e
o & aftss sAferemiEl g wiie SeE % wE € |
oft waAer AR e (22.07.2016 ¥ PR T §)

ot wee R fagn, dew 9 yEeE o duEEt 14.06.2016 | TR
e de e iR fRd T R S U WehR & fafee
faartt & %% wf | wE G H1 26 96 H S B
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2.5 Brief Profile of Directors appointed during the
Financial Year is given below:

Sh. Sunil Mehta

GovernmentofIndiaappointed Sh. Sunil Mehta, B. Com. (Hons.),
FCA— ICAI AMP from Wharton School of Management, as non-
executive Chairman of the Bank, with effect from 16.03.2017 till
15.02.2020 or until further orders, whichever is earlier. He has
over 33 years of experience in Banking, Financial Services,
Insurance and Investment. Prior to his joining our Board as
non-executive Chairman, he was Independent Director on the
Board of State Bank of India.

Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

Sh. Sanjiv Sharan B. Sc. CAIIB was appointed as Executive
Director with effect from 15.09.2016 till 31.05.2019 or until
further orders, whichever is earlier. He has over 33 years of
experience in Nationalized Bank.

Dr. Rabi N Mishra

Dr. Rabi N Mishra, Ph.D. (Economics), was nominated as
Director with effect from 26.04.2016 till further orders. He has
worked in various capacities at RBI and presently heading the
Training Institute for Senior Officers of RBI at Chennai.

Sh. Madnesh Kumar Mishra (ceased to be Director w.e.f.
22.07.2016)

Sh. Madnesh Kumar Mishra, B. Tech., Ph. D. in Management,
was nominated as Director with effect from 14.06.2016 till further
orders. He has over 26 years of administrative experience in
various capacities in different Government Departments.
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3.1
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Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi

Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi, M.A. (Eco.) and M.A. (Intl. Dev. Studies)
was nominated as Director with effect from 22.07.2016 till further
orders. He has over 30 years of administrative experience in
various capacities in different Government Departments.

Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta

Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta, B. Com. FCA, was nominated as
Director with effect from 05.08.2016 till 25.07.2019 or until
further orders, whichever is earlier. He has over 31 years
experience as practicing Chartered Accountant as founder of
M/s M. B. Gupta & Co.

3. Sub-Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various
Sub-Committees of Directors and / or Executives to look into
different areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve Bank
of India / SEBI / Government of India guidelines on Corporate
Governance and Risk Management.

3.1 Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted
by the Bank in terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) circular
No.DOS. No. BC/3/08.91.020/97 dated 20.01.97, and other
extant guidelines of RBI and as required under SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015. The main functions of the Committee are
as under:-

° Providing direction and overseeing the total audit function
of the Bank including the organization, operationalisation,
quality control of internal audit and inspection and follow
up on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and

inspections of RBI.

To interact with Statutory Central Auditors in respect of
approval of quarterly/annual Financial Statements and
Reports and also follow up on all the issues raised in the
Long Form Audit Report.

To review the internal inspection/Audit function of the
Bank — the system, its quality and effectiveness in terms
of follow up.

Overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process and
the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and
credible.

To review with the Management, the Annual Financial
Statements and auditors’ report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval and also about the
changes in the Accounting Policies.

To review related party transactions.

To discharge the functions in terms of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 to the extent applicable to Public
Sector Banks.

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee
in terms of Regulation 18 (1) (e) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015.
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31.03.2017 =t feorfa & oER wiafa =t w@w=mw
1. ot gk TR - wfufq & s1eaw

2. ot & off SRSt uE
3. &t st AR ==t

Composition of the Committee as on 31.03.2017:

1. Sh. Sudhir Nayar - Chairman of the Committee
2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi

4. < & w.fas 4. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra
5. ot TRW &1 Tl 5. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
HEE Invitees:
1. S 9 TE HTR 1. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
2. ot Esfa IO 2. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan
faiter o & S AT SIS & =R Details of meetings held during the Financial Year:
w4 | doF F aaE afafa & YoF N suferd S.No. | Date of the Total No. of No. of Directors
vt & et Fravt o Meeting Directors of the present in the
T @ Committee Meeting
1. 17.05.2016 05 04 1. 17.05.2016 05 04
2. 29.06.2016 05 05 2. 29.06.2016 05 05
3. 27.07.2016 05 05 3. 27.07.2016 05 05
4. 28.07.2016 05 05 4, 28.07.2016 05 05
5. 29.08.2016 06 05 5. 29.08.2016 06 05
6. 22.09.2016 05 03 6. 22.09.2016 05 03
7. 04.11.2016 05 04 7. 04.11.2016 05 04
8. 05.11.2016 05 04 8. 05.11.2016 05 04
9. 29.11.2016 05 05 9. 29.11.2016 05 05
10. 30.12.2016 05 04 10. 30.12.2016 05 04
11. 06.02.2017 05 05 11. 06.02.2017 05 05
12. 07.02.2017 05 04 12. 07.02.2017 05 04
13. 14.03.2017 05 05 13. 14.03.2017 05 05
14. 28.03.2017 05 05 14. 28.03.2017 05 05
ot a9 & SR AE=-TE9Teht gRT S8 § 9T o @t No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
- Financial Year:
|
@®. | ey @ am TR o SR fera=t S. No. [Name of Director Meetings | Meetings
4. ST ol & | A T held during | attended
et —afree B their tenure
2. st & &t Wg-ﬁ g 14 11 2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao 14 1
3. | eifte AR @R 12 09 3. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 12 09
4. ot qeEA9T FAR T 01 01 4, Sh. Madnesh Kumar Mishra 01 01
5. | S W i 14 14 5. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 14 14
6. |t SR wvea 02 02 6. Sh. G. P. Khandelwal 02 02
7. | o W=w @ e 09 08 7. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 09 08
8. | st uferz e fog 05 05 8. Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 05 05

3.2 Wiiaw yeed |fafa

e weeE |l (SINwR) Sifem yasd W aLRds o
4. DBOD No. BP-520/21.04.103/2002-03 f&Aie 12.10.2002 FR

3.2 Risk Management Committee

Risk Management Committee (RMC) has been constituted
as per RBI letter DBOD No. BP-520/21.04.103/2002-03
dated 12.10.2002 on risk management and Regulation 20 of
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SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The committee has overall
responsibility of managing entire risk of the bank, devising
suitable risk management policy including credit, market and
operational risks, risk integration, implementation of best risk
management practices and setting up various risk limits of the
bank.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:
1. Sh. Sunil Mehta - Chairman of the Committee
2. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian
3 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao

4. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure

5 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

6 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta

7 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani

Special Invitees:
1.
2.

Sh. N. R. Bhusnurmath - Risk Management Expert
Dr. B. Mukhopadhyay - Risk Management Expert

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

S. |Name of Director Meetings |Meetings
No. held during | attended
their tenure
1. |Sh. Sunil Mehta 01 01
2. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 04 04
3. [Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 04
4. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 04 04
5. [Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 02 02
6. |Sh. G. P. Khandelwal 03 02
7. |Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 04 04
8. |Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 01 01

3.3 Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Regulation
20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Committee looks
into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of shareholders,
bondholders and other security holders.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Sh. Sudhir Nayar - Chairman of the Committee
2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:
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w4, | TRy & ™ wdentet o | Toaet Seent o
4R emEifa | Sufed gg
TSRt @t TG

1 ft g R 06 06

2 o & o st @ 06 05

3 Tl T T MR 06 06

S. | Name of Director Meetings |Meetings

No. held during |attended
their tenure

1. [Sh. Sudhir Nayar 06 06

2. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 06 05

3. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 06 06
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Shri Balbir Singh, Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer
in terms of Regulation 6 (1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Status of Shareholders’/bondholders’ complaints received
during the year:

Total no. of complaints received during 2016-17 -15
No. of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of

shareholders — Nil
No. of complaints pending as on 31.03.2017 -~ Nil

3.4 Nomination Committee

The Nomination committee has been constituted as per
Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and RBI
letter No. 46&47/29.39.01/2007-08 dated 01.11.2007 to
determine the fulfillment of 'fit and proper criteria in respect of
candidates submitting nominations for election as Shareholder
Director(s) on the Board of Bank, as and when elections are
held.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta - Chairman of the Committee
2. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi

3. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta

4. Sh. Sudhir Nayar

No meeting of the Nomination Committee was held during
2016-17.

3.5 Remuneration Committee

The Committee constituted as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, reviews performance of the whole-time directors to
decide payment of incentive for MD & CEO and Executive
Directors based on the qualitative and quantitative parameters
prescribed by Government of India vide its communication
dated 28.11.2013.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta - Chairman of the Committee
2 Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi

3. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra

4 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani

No meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held during
2016-17.



3.6 UeeM witta (uwEr)

Tsfagd Sl 1 (Yoo T fafgy wEe™ ) ASET 197071980
T UR 13 % SER WiHfd ed w1 7 ¢ wiufa Frefetaa W,

S o wHet - WS/ ERLE SgHed wfifd (TESETE) -
o T sfusrl @ ® ¥, | o S 2?1

%, RO el i @ieta (Ff snenfa wd W fafa snenfa)

W R GHIAY €9 @ g

T Sl SR Tod wE % SrHieed wee

o ufER W e ud fR W oF % wekel o faser
Haft g

T UHIAVSTHA TR ® § Hafyd Td, ST a9 R
B

= slewsfdn wfed Wl W ot ergHifed wfayfaal, sufwei
% SO SR ®U S § e % fr v

B. T 9 gEfd gEe

W 9 R Ufha #iE o= AmHen

31.03.2017 @i feafa & @R W=

1. gt 3W eHageeved - 9ffa & eteEe

2. &t & o St @

3. T OIW T8 R

4. o §SiE IR

5. 2l M9 wfus

6. Gt E% Ha=E

o % <A 18 Sl 1 SAESH A T SR 2 43l & |

srfreram 3fqer 30 &l =1 em
fofta ad & SR wew PR gRT Y@l § 9T o @t
&

arfdes Raid
ANNUAL REPORT

3.6 Management Committee (MC)

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Section 13 of
Nationalized Banks (Managementand Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme 1970/1980. The committee considers following matters
which are beyond the discretionary powers of MD & CEO/Head
Office Credit Approval Committee (HOCAC) IlI:-

a)  Sanctioning of credit proposals (Fund based & Non-Fund
based),

b) Loan compromise/write-off proposals,

c) Proposal for approval of capital and revenue
expenditure,

d) Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises
including deviation from norms for acquisition and hiring
of premises,

e) Proposals relating to filing of suits/appeals, defending
them etc.

f) Proposals for Investments in Government and other
approved securities, shares and debentures of companies
including underwriting,

9) Proposals relating to Donations,

h)  Any other matter referred by the Board.

Composition as on 31.3.2017

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
2 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan
5 Dr. Rabi N. Mishra
6. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani

18 meetings were held during the year and maximum gap
between two meetings was 30 days.

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

w9, | e &1 A T o e S. |Name of Director Meetings Meetings

. iR ¥ uf o No. thhelfi during | attended
) . eir tenure

. A v o kil la? kil . 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 18 18

5 promary Wﬁﬁ! T n 7 2. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 18 17

3. = T ATy 18 8 3. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 18 18

4 e e 1 1 4. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 11 11

5 <. <o w e 13 13 5. |Dr. Rabi N Mishra 18 18

6. o < EreeEd 09 04 6. |Sh. G. P. Khandelwal 09 04

7. gt &% e 11 09 7. |Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 11 09

3. st qfs=x AT fag 05 04 8. |Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 05 04

9. ot gt R 04 04 9. [Sh. Sudhir Nayar 04 04
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31.03.2017 &t feafa srgaR = -

1. gl 3W eHayaeved - Hihfd wi eTeae
2. &t & ot sEISH @

3. 2l T TEEmR

4. o Hsfra I

I e 9= & Al Fefafad saices faumm & memeers
ot wffs & "= 7

i. fo@ gwm

ii. RO wEm

iii. UwmEd fEH YEUE gEE

iv. SiqsE ST gam

fosita ad & G wew RV gRT Sow ¥ W o #it
e

3.7 Head Office Credit Approval Committee (Level — lll)

The HO Credit Approval Committee Level Ill has been
constituted in terms of Department of Financial Services
(DFS), Ministry of Finance (MoF) notification dated 05.12.2011.
It considers the credit proposals above 3150 crores and up to
%400 crores (standalone) and above %300 crores and up to
%800 crores (group exposure). The committee also considers
OTS/Compromise/Write off proposals to the extent of powers
earlier vested with MD & CEO.

Composition as on 31.03.2017

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

Besides the above Board members, General Managers of
the following functional Divisions are also members of the
Committee:

i) Finance Division

ii) Credit Division

iii) Integrated Risk Management Division
iv) International Banking Division

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

wd. | ey @ W ITeh AR &| oSk H S. |Name of Director Meetings |Meetings
4R g See | W feran No. held during | attended
5 i their tenure
1. ST ATTYAITIT 35 35
g _ 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 35 35
ol 35 30 2. [Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 35 30
3. Sl TH THT 3 35 30 3. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 35 30
4 off Hsfia IROT 21 19 4. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 21 19
3.8 aget % wfa & Foet we & fog o @ faow 3.8 Special Committee of the Board to monitor the

wfufa

gfafa DFS, MoF letter F.N0.7/112/2012-BOA f&At® 21.11.2012
3R F-No-7/2/2015- ageft f&ih 01.01.2016 1 ¥@iER wifad
w1 T 2

o iy oueh B T e SR fafe= zoi H gt swEm
1 GURA B ikl 3R W w1 wien S |

o pEfemw W@ @M WEd TTHT aget § @ Wil
ARG

o RSN ¥ dfad AmHel/ AR & W i qHial
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progress of recovery

The Committee has been constituted in terms of DFS, MoF letter
F.No.7/112/2012-BOA dated 21.11.2012 and F.No.7/2/2015-
Recovery dated 01.01.2016 to:

° Review the ways and strategies to improve NPA
management and effective utilization of various tools to
expedite recovery.

° Monitor the progress of recovery in NPAs including
prudential written-off accounts.

° Review the status of cases/RCs pending at DRTs/
DRATs



#fee A fafea 9 sfefdersii @d w0
Vg qo1 TUT H kA & AU I M wEH HT
wHte|

31.03.2017 @t feafa & AR wT=mT

1. g4t 3w eageeved - §fHfa @ sreEen

2. 4t &% o Famst

3. T TH MR

4. &g IR0

5. o wR 9| T

6. o g¥R TR

fositar o & <M oS et ¥ wWewm - fRwent @

sufeafa @t d@n
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° Review the credit monitoring mechanism and status of
irregular/weak accounts and the steps for prevention of

NPAs
Composition as on 31.03.2017:
1.

Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
2 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
3 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan
5 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
6. Sh. Sudhir Nayar

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

w4, | v & ™ FEFRA & | 5T T8t S. |Name of Director Meetings |Meetings
f N - No. held during | attended
ot o G | & their tenure
" ﬁ%ﬁ —— n n 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 12 12
) i e 2 09 2. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 12 09
3 < ™ T w 2 1 3. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 12 1
4. off TSt oo 07 07 4. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 07 07
5 st TRyl Gl Gl 02 02 5. |Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 02 02
6 #ft gt R 12 11 6. |Sh. Sudhir Nayar 12 11
7. | o afS=r e fag 09 09 7. |Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 09 09
3.9 Wis® Tehehaisll &l Ug= ot qien & faw wfufa 3.9 Committee for Review of identification of Wilful

gfafa Rew & wew ofw £:01.07.2014 @ 9 feAiw
07.01.2015 I TAIER TWfesd Jehhdiet w1 vea@ & fau afafa
3 o F we w0 2 T # T

31.03.2017 @t feafad & AR wT=FT

1. g W SHagsavad - |l & s1eAen
gt &% HiE=wE

3. o g TR

fa<ia o & SR ot S ¥ wew-FRyen & sufterd
B H HE

2.

Defaulters

The Committee has been constituted in terms of RBI Master
Circular dated 01.07.2014 and letter dated 07.01.2015 to
review the orders of the Committee which has identified willful
defaulters.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1.

Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
2. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani
3. Sh. Sudhir Nayar

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

. |FevTeR @ Am Ik A & | et 93 W | [S. [Name of Director Meetings | Meetings

. <R st | suffa gg No. held during| attended
AeH = e their tenure

1 [gsh Sw eragseTeE 04 04 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 04 04

2 |gs gE HEEr 04 04 2. |Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 04 04

30 |5t g TR 04 04 3. [Sh. Sudhir Nayar 04 04
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3.10 T HISTTWRIC IUNehdiail ohl aT{ieRTUT THET |iHfa

afffa . S® #1 tferg=mt H0. DBR.No.CID.BC.54/20.16.064/
2014-15 T 22.12.2014 ST IATER 1 HisTRfcd SuRRdre
I iRt Teten wfafa & fofa w6t wefen &g feq =t T |

31.03.2017 &t feafa & AR ww=m

1. gt SW seageRvad - |fufd w1 sean

ot eife |ER @r=
gt BT HiE=m
fordia = 2016-17 ® wfbfa w1 B Se% 1 SERH &Y gem

3.11 W€ & favw wfufa - et awen &t AR’

gfafa  wifis® %1 99 ¥  RBI2004.15 DBS.FGV(F)
No0./1004/23.04.01A/2003-04 &% 14.01.2004 T IAHER F.
1.00 FE a9 Afuek, @iy & T #1 e R fo wmeR
dreryEl % A w1 FRE qen geen 3 @ faem wfifa wfeq
w T R il

2.

3.

o U FqfeA w1 TewH R S% [ kA B faw s
TEA HE |

e TiEleTE /Yfed W= &I WA &I (FRHEI, Sl @ w=IE
|

e UEEl ® TGN Uk & foTu IS MU GurreAsd: Hewl
I GHTERI T HHiE

o IHYUM TF HI HSEd H H Faryd fo=R MU = I

HI T HA |
31.03.2017 &t feafa & AR "=

1. f g vgar - 9fdfa & steas

2. geft S eHageETad

3. ot & off st |

4. =L U9 TEREMR

5. of §eig IRU

6. o A FAR T

Ta<iia oo & IR oTENfoa St § Waw Tyt & sufed

TR H EE

w4, | e o m FREA ® | T St
R amEa | # sufed gu
ASHT H T

1 ot e Hea NIl T

2 it 3W A TSR 04 04

3 St & o SRS 04 03

4 | T\ TE Emg 04 04
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3.10 Non-cooperative Borrowers Classification Review
Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of RBI notification
no. DBR.No.CID.BC.54/20.16.064/2014-15 dated 22.12.2014
to review the decision of ‘Non-Cooperative Borrower
Classification Committee’.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee

2. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi

3. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani

No meeting of the committee was held during the Financial
Year 2016-17.

3.11 Special Committee of Board — For monitoring fraud
cases

The Committee has been constituted in terms of RBI letter no.
RBI1/2004.15 DBS.FGV(F) No./1004/23.04.01A/2003-04 dated
14.01.2004 for monitoring and reviewing all fraud cases of
Rs.1.00 crore and above, as well as cyber frauds irrespective
of the amount, so as to:

° Identify the systemic lacunae and put in place measures

to plug the same.

Monitor progress of CBI/Police investigation, recovery &
staff accountability.

Review the efficacy of the remedial action taken to
prevent recurrence of frauds.

Put in place other measures as may be considered
relevant to strengthen the preventive mechanism.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Sh. Sunil Mehta - Chairman of the Committee

2 Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian
3 Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao

4, Dr. Ram S. Sangapure

5 Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

6. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

S. |Name of Director Meetings | Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
Sh. Sunil Mehta Nil Nil
Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 04 04
Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 03
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5 off Hsfa IR 02 01 4. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 04 04
6 ;i A H/AR @ 03 03 5. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 02 01
7 it ufsrx wew fog 03 03 6. |Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 03 03
8. |t weAw AR fasn 01 01 7. |Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 03 03
3.12 o WreifTEr st wtat 8. |Sh. Madnesh Kumar Mishra 01 01

afafq afiS® & 9Rw 0. RBI/2010-11/494/DBS.co.ITC.
BC.N0.6/31.02.008/2010-11 T 29.04.2011.%T ¥RIER |fAfa
Tfad 1 | Gfafd # ger wE W TR 2

el st e iR oiferdt Swmes 1 STHR |

gifeaa & fF yauT Sugd wriAfa aise gfswar gare
71 9 W@ @ R

THITOT A T hRIER i e Jeifieht st &
Y arEdfas 9 9 gEg @l

gifyea e fom oMt Ged, S SR Aigd #i
SHH! e 1 T R

gifead w3 foF FRER *T S TR0 deg geieH, @]
w1 T glehae iR gensi & R € |

gfafeea & 6 oA fow o1 oo Wier @ 2
IHie d%a H MW HE TG SAORAS S5l WEEAl
& oo & oA 50 wEe wsfa w1 fRE e ek
SR Tl ST FAE & ST & foau 3=a wla
e fder w_M &

Sk & fawE ® SN W B fa oEd few % sfu
Her ghf=a e

IS Sifedl wd ol w1 SR 9 THdsR % aR H
STER A AR SN SEHl H g & R
e YR A

IS HEAfA % AT § Sed aud % USEH i
EIETCERERGI

e il Aifg ety S w5 (S8 Sifem, ffea
e Gifd 9§ Hefia &) |

S feoed =1 SRR &= *1 g ST s S &R
R M & wufhra ffirm & fau Sqof omd ofges 9
e HRER oeg I fha ST g @ik e ifesi
1 Sfaa yeee g 3 2 HEEAl B FeET S |

FRER § RS YA U 3R TS & ANEH 1 FEer
FE (e faaon ik wead 99)

31.03.2017 i fearfa & o1 ER Wr=FAT

1.
2.

ot gk TR - wfnfa & seaw
At IN SIS
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3.12 |.T. Strategy Committee

The committee has been constituted as per RBI circular no.
RBI1/2010-11/494/DBS.co.ITC.BC.N0.6/31.02.008/2010-
11 dated 29.04.2011. The broad functions of the IT Strategy
Committee of the Board are to:

Approve IT Strategy and policy document.

Ensuring that the management has put an effective
strategic planning process in place.

Ratifying that the business strategy is indeed aligned
with IT strategy.

Ensuring that the IT Organization structure complements
the business model and its direction.

Ascertaining that management has implemented
processes and practices that ensure that the IT delivers
value to the business.

Ensuring IT investments represented in the IT budgets
are acceptable.

Monitoring the method that management uses to
determine the IT resources needed to achieve strategic
goals and provide high-level direction for sourcing and
use of IT resources.

Ensuring proper balance of IT investments for sustaining
Bank’s growth.

Becoming aware about exposure towards IT risks and
controls. And evaluating effectiveness of management’s
monitoring of IT risks.

Assessing senior management’s
implementing IT strategies.

performance in

Issuing high level policy guidance (e.g. related to risk,
funding and sourcing tasks).

Confirming whether IT or business architecture is to be
designed, so as to derive the maximum business value
from IT overseeing the aggregate funding of IT at a bank
level and ascertaining if the management has resources
to ensure the proper management of IT risks.

Reviewing IT performance measurement and contribution
of IT to business goals (i.e. delivering and promised
value).

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1.
2.

Sh. Sudhir Nayar - Chairman of the Committee

Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian

2016-17



3.t & o sEsh |

4. T U9 TE EIR

5. &t §SiE IO

6. # wew A

7. 4t g Hed

9 TEE F AR Hegeres (M) off wfifa & e

foitar ad & dRE o Sl W wew - fFRvw @

3 Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao

4 Dr. Ram S. Sangapure

5. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

6 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta

7 Sh. Sunil Mehta

Besides Board members, General Manager (IT) is also a
member of the committee.

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the

sufted 1Y # EE Financial Year:
w4 | TR w1 STAIRTT A8t | ISaT S8t S. |Name of Director Meetings | Meetings
T T i sufiea T No. heIFI during| attended
their tenure
1 ot St & woSeE 03 02 1. |Sh. G. P. Khandelwal 03 02
2 At IM TGS 04 04 2. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 04 04
3. I RIS RG] 04 04 3. [Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 04
4 Tl T TEHTR 04 04 4. |Dr.Ram S. Sangapure 04 04
5 #t Hsfig o 02 02 5. [Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 02 02
6 ot TR 9 T 03 03 6. |Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 03 03
7. it gt "R 01 01 7. |Sh. Sudhir Nayar 01 01
8. |t gfia e A b 8. |Sh. Sunil Mehta Nil Nil

3.13 UTgeh ar @it

affa MR o & o f&EF 14.08.2004 FT AR e snem

W S 1 e Y wHften &g Tad H T |
31.3.2017 st Tegfd STTER |
1. gl SW eHageeed - Hihfd w eTeaa

2.t & o wEIsh |
3. o TW TE Emg
4. 4t ESita IR

5. o sifa AR =R
6. o WRw A
7. g& F® HEe

faiia o & R A We-TFrRye! gHT S5 B W

3.13 Customer Service Committee

The committee has been constituted in terms of RBI letter
dated 14.08.2004 to review customer service of the bank on
quarterly basis.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
Sh. Sanjiv Sharan
Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi
Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta

I e

7. Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the

il Financial Year:
.8, | e @ T HrEE et sreent S. |[Name of Director Meetings |Meetings
R e | W sufeerd g [ |No. held during | attended
ASH H TET their tenure
1 At I SIS 04 03 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 04 03
2 st & o sESt ud 04 04 2. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 04 04
3 Tl T T EMR 04 04 3. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 04 04
4, off Gsfig IR 02 02 4. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 02 02
5 f AA FAR @ 03 02 5. |Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 03 02
6. | W 9§ T 03 03 6. |Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 03 03
7 |94 g et 04 04 7. |Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 04 04
8. |t o smE 01 = 8. |Sh. Rajesh Aggarwal 01 Nil
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9. |+t ufe=x Hreq fus 03 01

9. [Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 03 01

10. | o fSei AR 4@ 01 01

10. [Sh. Dilip Kumar Saha 01 01

3.14 fawm & fou waftn afafa

TS Sl 1 (FeuE Td fafay gEeE) dsE 1970 H N
14 % STER S & eI % W fast 2018 &S & 3fdqia
Frerffta ool =t weften 2g @fafa wfed w1 T 21 iaer w1 w9
wH & fau wfafa W s 0 & WY @y gEig THLE SR
#H & foag Anicfia s 21

31.3.2017 @t feafa & @R ww=mT
1. g4t 3W eHageeved - wifd & steme
2. 4t &% o F=mst

3. T TW TH SR
4. o ESfE I
5. ¢t W A e
6. 2t g AR
7. &t g Hed

faxitar = & SR A Hew-THe TRl gRT S8Rl B W
o H G &

3.14 Steering Committee for Vision

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Section 14
of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme 1970 to review performance of the Bank
vis-a-vis goals set under Vision 2018 document. The Committee
deliberates upon strategies to meet the gaps, if any, inter-alia,
guiding the concerned HO verticals to move forward.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao
Dr. Ram S. Sangapure

2

3

4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan
5 Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
6 Sh. Sudhir Nayar

7. Sh. Sunil Mehta

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

.4, | Ryt & W FrEET & | T daeht S. |Name of Director Meetings |Meetings
R ot | o sufieE T No. heI.d during| attended
P their tenure

| AR W ST 03 03 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 03 03

5 § = o sETSt @ 03 03 2. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 03 03

3 =i T 1" §R 03 02 3. |Dr. Ram S Sangapure 03 02

4. ot G IR 02 02 4. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 02 02

5 st TRy ElEll 01 01 5. |Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 01 01

6 #t g TR 01 01 6. |Sh. Sudhir Nayar 01 01

7. | &t g wea 01 01 7. |Sh. Sunil Mehta 01 01

8. St St 0 wueTe 02 01 8. [Sh. G. P. Khandelwal 02 01

9. |4t ufs=x wie fig 02 02 9. [Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 02 02

3.15 Odaedr/AR gaear STTITH TR wRare uHel & fruem 3.15 Committee of Directors to review disposal of

= wrien &g Fraview whuf

Gfufa fom Homer, nfefeh s faem, SfeRT gomT- Teshar ST,
& A H0. 10/12/90/VIG/CVOs & 24.10.1990 T TATHR

do faemet SR W Hdehdr o IR-Fahal STEAHS Sl &
el & 9 w1 wHten 3g fed & TR |

31.03.2017 i fearfa & 1AW Wr=AT

1. gt S oHaqeavad - 9ffd &l steen
2. ot & o sEmSt ud

3. T I T "mR

4. §SE IR0

Vigilance/Non-vigilance Disciplinary action cases

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Department
of Economic Affairs, Banking Division — Vigilance Section, MoF
communication no. 10/12/90/VIG/CVOs dated 24.10.1990 and
reviews disposal of vigilance and non-vigilance disciplinary
action cases on quarterly basis.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee

N

Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao
Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

w



]

5. o sifta AR =R

6. Sl M9 w.faa

fa<ita ad & SR e et # TewE- TRy & sufteq
W &t gEm

w4, | e & I FEAFR & | FAar SASehl
IR srmEfwa | ® suftefa
SSH A = oy

1 At IW TGS 04 04

2 ot & o SRSl Ua 04 04

3 |l W TR 04 04

4 off TS IRT 02 02

5 ot TS SAUETA 01 01

6 ot e /AR @ 03 01

7 . Wa w3 e 04 04

3.16 TRl &t ugr=fa wfufa

Afhfa wRa TR fod waremE, anfie & fagm & 79 Ho. F.No.
4/1/10/96-IR f&AT 19.11.1997.% viqER Tfaa %1 T 21 @fnfa
=9 HEUEE IS ®hd VI ¥ ha VI H 111G & fan segart
% Hou ° fa=m F3d 2

31.03.2017 &t feafa & ITAR |

1. Goft SW STHaqaevad - 9 & s1eaeT
off A FAR T

3. =l 9w faa

fo<ita od & SR oAt o8wl ¥ WEw- TRuR &
IR BN T GE&AT:

2.

: ] . ame of Director eetings eetings
%, 9. | v & m Tk shrdiehTer o | Feet Srsent fl N f Direct hMId;' ) Mtt t'dd
5 R i sufeert: o. eld during | attende
Yot 3 # their tenure
o= - &Y 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 01 01
Eﬁ w; g 81 gi 2. |Sh. Rajesh Aggarwal 01 01
prry ; o1 o1 3. |Sh. B. P. Kanungo 01 01

5.
6.

Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi
Dr. Rabi N. Mishra

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

S. [Name of Director Meetings | Meetings
No. held during| attended
their tenure
1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 04 04
2. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao 04 04
3. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 04 04
4. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 02 02
5. |Sh. Rajesh Aggarwal 01 01
6. [Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 03 01
7. |Dr. Rabi N. Mishra 04 04

3.16 Directors Promotion Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Government
of India (Gol), MoF, Department of Economic Affairs letter F.No.
4/1/10/96-IR dated 19.11.1997. The committee considers
promotions from Top Executive Grade Scale-VI to Scale-VII.

Composition as on 31.03.2017

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
2. Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi
3. Dr. Rabi N. Mishra

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

3.17 3TUIEl Wiftrehl & @utenm wrfererrdy wifa

affa &1 e Wl it wHEREl (ST ue erdier)
fafraea 1977 1 vmigaR srdtefta wfrerl/adan wivest % €9
o & wE 2q fa T R

31.03.2017 =t fearfa & @R wiafa =t w@w=mAT

1. g4t 3w eragseoed - wfufa w1 stean

2. ot & off s @
3. 2 T T MR
4. oGSt IR

5. &t e AR @r=
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3.17 Appellate
Committee

Authority & Reviewing Authority

The committee has been constituted to consider Appeal and
Review cases as Appellate Authority/Reviewing Authority
in terms of PNB Officer Employees’ (Discipline and Appeal)
Regulations, 1977.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1.

Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao
Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
Sh. Sanjiv Sharan
Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi

o~ Db



fadta = 2016-17 & <RA Gfffd F FE To& @R T g
3.18 THRIR W &g shi AN Afafa

Gftafa =1 e fo Horerd, foxita Ta w90 % SO W S A
TH AR Tl W 31T & oy Wodararal 9fifq 1 Sxqfaal &
YEER R T ?)

31.03.2017 @i feafa & AR wfufa & wr=mw

1. gt S eHaqeevad - afAfq &l stemen

#t Hsia o

t eife |/AR @

EUCSECEIS]

I WLIE S - TR WheEa

2. WL W . M - TEeTR WhIEa

foita od & dRM omAifea Sewl ¥ wew - fRvE &
Sufterd g & W@

2.

3.

w%.H, |FRvew % ™ A & SN | Toast saent
TS Sk | W Sufterd gu

1 G W SHASRITEA 02 02

2 off Hsfta IR 01 01

3 #t st AR @r= 01 00

4 ft & o SRS | 01 01

5 ot TS STvETe 01 00
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No meeting of the committee was held during the Financial
Year 2016-17.

3.18 Steering Committee of the Board on HR

The Committee has been constituted at the instance of DFS,
Ministry of Finance, in terms of the recommendations of
Khandelwal Committee for studying HR issues of the Bank.
Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1.

Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
2.
3.

Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi
External members:

1.
2.

Prof. Rajen K. Gupta - HR Professional
Prof. Harish K. Gandhi - HR Professional

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

S. |[Name of Director Meetings |Meetings
No. held during | attended
their tenure
1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 02 02
2. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 01 01
3. |Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi 01 00
4. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 01 01
5. |Sh. Rajesh Aggarwal 01 00

3.19 UfeR 31w rerHl Afufa

HfHfa s & = SRl /mEaEl w SRa Wk A e
1 wipfd R e w2

31.3.2017 & ITTAR G

1. ot & of s=mSt T9 - 9ifd & st

2. Tl U9 TH MR

3 ot gsftar TR

4. ot HEW A

5. 2t gER TR
fodia ad & SR omEifsa St ¥ wew- FRvERt @t
Sufearfa & wem:

w4, | Fvew @ awm wEE & R | o et

e Soe | H Sufed gU

1 #t & o st ua 07 06

2 | W T EmR 07 07

3 off dsia ¥R 04 04

4 ot feefta AR @@ 01 01

5 |4 mew a9 e 04 04

6 #t gt TR 07 07
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3.19 Power of Attorney Committee

The committee sanctions and allots General Power of Attorney
to eligible Officers/employees of the Bank.

Composition as on 31.03.2017

1. Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao - Chairman of the Committee

2. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure

3. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

4. Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta
5. Sh. Sudhir Nayar

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

S. |Name of Director Meetings |[Meetings
No. held during | attended
their tenure
1. [Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao 07 06
2. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 07 07
3. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan 04 04
4. |Sh. Dilip Kumar Saha 01 01
5. |Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 04 04
6. |Sh. Sudhir Nayar 07 07
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3.20 IeRYNe TRvmn & faiem w faem = & fag
wifa - wdwte &9 & & g1 "ag™

[fafa, YRa WHR fadiE Faw gam & 1 KA 03.04.2012 H1
YATER, S & TR ARG FE Al TR 7 PR & g
% foru Seigarl & dieEe SR geuf W faeR we fofg on
3G H TR R

31.03.2017 &t feafa & AR ww=mT
1. gt 30 sayseved - 9iHfa w1 Aeman

2 ot & o SRSt U9
3. T OIW T MR
4 ot gsirg IRoT

forefar = 2016-17 & <A WiHfa #1 HE dow T €
3.21 I 3faver wihfa

o diest (SR T wew) fafea 2000 & fafEm 2w (a1E)
# TAIER Aifeh T ® R0, gfethe YRR qEO T
THIOT U5 W R, TR o WO, SR o YA ik iRt gents
Fi FIRE Te s g e w1 T S

31.03.2017 &t feafa & AR "=

1. goft 3 eHageavad - afafd i steman
2. o TH TE wmg
3. 2 g TR

fosita ad & SR o d8w W wew TRyt @t
Iuferfa =t e

3.20 Committee to consider election of Shareholder
Directors - voting by Public Sector Banks

The Committee, constituted in terms of Gol, DFS letter dated
03.04.2012, decides on the candidates for election as directors
in entities in which Bank is holding a stake considering the
profile and background of candidates.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the
Committee

2. Sh. K. V. Brahmaiji Rao

3. Dr. Ram S. Sangapure

4. Sh. Sanjiv Sharan

No meeting of the committee was held during the Financial
Year 2016-17.

3.21 Share Transfer Committee

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Regulation 2A
(i) of PNB (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000 to monitor
and approve transfers of physical shares, issuance of duplicate
share certificates/new certificates, transmission of shares, re-
materialization of shares etc.

Composition as on 31.03.2017:

1. Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian - Chairperson of the

Committee
2.
3.

Dr. Ram S. Sangapure
Sh. Sudhir Nayar

No. of meetings attended by Member-Directors during the
Financial Year:

%4, | e @ T wEHTA & | Toaer 9aehi | |S. |Name of Director Meetings |Meetings
2R e ¥ sufee No. held during| attended
Yo 3 m their tenure
1 ol TN ST 2 29 1. |Ms. Usha Ananthasubramanian 24 22
> <l T T g 24 71 2. |Dr. Ram S. Sangapure 24 21
3 #ft gt R 24 23 3. |Sh. Sudhir Nayar 24 23
4. Taevtent =hr uTierfae 4 Remuneration of Directors:

vau v wd qer weues e SR weTees v
(4 Yiwfas fReRl) 1 9Rd &R & FETgER 9@ &
g U &1 qaE TR S @l @1 ey e w6 ge
FriuTers st SR wrEiues Ry % aiefies ofR yee
AR WeHEd % qaE 1 oA e €

faxitar o 2016-17 & R WA ferar Ton urfestfires -

The Managing Director and CEO and the Executive Directors
(Four whole time directors) are being paid remuneration by
way of salary as per rules framed by the Government of India.
The details of remuneration paid to Managing Director & CEO
and Executive Directors are as under:

Remuneration paid during financial year 2016-17:

. || g T et | e @ | Afewe S. [Name Designation | Emoluments PF Medical
4. (&%) 3IET (% #) No paid ) |contribution| (%)
(8H) ®)
1 |Gt 5w A frewrd | 27443220 2,99.070-| 1,939 [4 [Ms. Usha MD&CEO | 27,44,322- 2,99,070/-| 1,939
STATYSTRITH A HREAAEH Ananthasubramanian
SRR
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2. |5t & o st | wriTesw 22,92,616/-| 2,49,885/-| 80,191/- 2. |Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Executive 22,92,616/-| 2,49,885/-| 80,191/
lRENED Rao Director
3. |2t ™ T R EaREicca 23,54,530/-|  2,49,885/-|2,17,448/- 3. |Dr.RamS. Executive 23,54,530/-|  2,49,885/-|2,17,448/-
lRERED Sangapure Director
4. | wSiE TR TR 11,78,195/-|  1,15,509/-| 14,496/ 4. |Sh. Sanjiv Sharan Executive 11,78,195/-|  1,15,509/-| 14,496/-
(15.09.2016 § lRERED (15.09.2016 to Director
31.03.2017) 31.03.2017)

foret off Frewmer &1 ad & SRH Wi st S e R T
B Har Hukl IR Aifew safy afed fFfe 1 sEfy wWER &
Teenfergar 21 fret ot fives & fau 1 oem yo 37 &
2l

for o 2016-17 % SRA qolshiferr ekl =1 wrEema srenfa
YicdTed ST &l feman T e |

S TR e RIS s1eEn SU Gl w1 el o
M oF % folt 9Rd TR g Fifa gesk & oteren @i o=
isifies T <A1 | I Yok FEteEd © oo

Eeey TAF Sk W A o & for 2
Ik ()

EIES %, 20,000/-

oS 1 39 giafa %. 10,000/~

fo = 2016-17 & KA TR-hrEUees FRYE w1 9N wH
e g 1 e e @ (qoismfes FRee ok afisw %
yfafafy fserew &1 am oF & fau fReh yeR #) w1 e
EEBERIESISDE

No stock options have been issued to any Director during the
year. Terms of appointment including service contracts and
notice period are as per Government guidelines. No severance
fee is payable to any Director.

No performance linked incentive was paid to the whole-time
directors during financial year 2016-17.

The Bank does not pay remuneration to the Non-Executive
Directors except sitting fees fixed by Government of India, for
attending the meetings of the Board or its sub-committees. The
fees payable is as under:-

Meeting Sitting Fees payable per
Meeting (3)

Board 20,000/-

Sub-Committee of Board 10,000/-

The total Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors during
the Year 2016-17 is as under: (No sitting fee is payable to whole
time directors and director representing Government of India &
RBI):

%4, | FEveR w1 WA ot T ART (T )

1 ot gfa T 36,000/~

2 | &t feefte AR EE 54,000/~

3 St d wrSeEa 2,97 000/~

4 ot TRw A e 3,87,000/-

5 | gt ST diEs 4,77 000/~

6 ot i e fag 4,14,000/-

7 #t gt TR 8,82 000/~

5. Taaemeis eugmen @1 U™

D iR arfad sriam wrEaaT wt feafa

€.

u | fevres Hee - T U | 9RA R 4 SeAe & T
TR HEET & TH R AU | H o G Hedl B
HEE & WREE % fau|16.03.2017 9 @
LR Edl

S. |Name of the Director Sitting Fee paid (Net of

No. tax) (in %)

1 |Sh. Sunil Mehta 36,000/-

2 |Sh. Dilip Kumar Saha 54,000/-

3 |Sh. G. P. Khandelwal 2,97,000/-

4  |Sh. Mahesh Baboo Gupta 3,87,000/-

5 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani 4,77,000/-

6 |Sh. Rajinder Mohan Singh 4,14,000/-

7  |Sh. Sudhir Nayar 8,82,000/-

5. Compliance of discretionary requirements

Sr. Non Mandatory Status of

No. requirements implementation

A The Board - A non- Government of India
executive Chairman may has appointed Sh. Sunil
be entitled to maintain a Mehta as Chairman of
Chairman'’s office at the the Bank with effect from
company's expense 16.03.2017.
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o | IeRuRaRl & ST |mEyate foxta ufomm| (B Shareholders’ Rights - A |The quarterly / Annual
YRRYRHT & fasa aftomd | wiogs, et wr Sy hah.‘-yearlly declaration Financial Results are
i T i - e i%fcflllr}ji:za:ur;:r:jrr;z?fﬁe zig:i;%gldsiﬁlsfv,\fs’papers
Ed 141'5’ FI e S | S g H?ﬂ 13e g significant events in last and placed on Bank’s
1 g Ufvd fEn S (9fed dw # demEe W six-months, may be sent  |website including

PEECREDAS LIRS i to each household of highlights. Annual reports

& afer fRdie ol SIERemeh! shareholders. are also sent to the

FY ot S S 2 shareholders before
AGM.

W | orErader e § doifua | S %1 aiftie foxia feawofi| [C [Modified opinion(s) in The Bank’s Annual
wmfa-  gEEg TR | IFEEaRES €1 HEegel audit report - The listed Financial Statements are
sTifua oETde T @ o At ewl W entity.mayfrr;.ove t(_)v:/ards anualifti_ed.giglg.n?ficantd

o o Eroafraif o a regime of financia ccounting Policies an
Rl w T &L # f statements with unmodified [Notes to Accounts are
S A ¢ HehRdl | T g S ST EEah audit opinion. contained in schedules,
2l * 2 which are explanatory in
nature.

i) ITqA 117:[ e FHTHAUTAS | TRG TWHR T o778 2R D Separate Posts of The Government of India

afRr & U e |Wed Ry ud T Chairperson and Chief has split the post of
Executive Officer — The Chairman and Managing
-gEEag THE 3T | U AT
R ug . i f 3 T listed entity may appoint Director & CEO.
’ separate persons to the ccoraingly, Chairman
A e T e it w7 fen 21 e, t to th Accordingly, Chai
EaRk e et e G R C R R post of Chairperson and and Managing Director &
T A I ATHA &I [ HEAUCE AR Managing Director or Chief |CEO have been posted.
I e wedt 2 weEfia a2 Executive Officer.
) oAk orETUeTER i | TETee (Friam we oman| B Reporting of internal General Manager
: . auditor — The interna nspection udit) who
Aol e Wew | wen) S o wen @ ditor — The internal (Inspection & Audit) wh
. auditor may report directly to|is heading the internal
i e qﬁ&"‘ F1 |7 R é—@n e the audit committee. audit functions reports to
T F T B e F TE the Audit Committee.
6.  3TTH GWHT I aSah 6.  General Body Meetings
The details of Annual General Meetings (AGM) and

YrRuTE # frod @ 9wl & RE gE aifde o Sl SR

STITURTT 371 dokh] & Toeru 39 TR & :

Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) of shareholders during
the last three years are as follows:

ook 1 |faw, foier [T Ereol
TR TS
RIGE] HHER, 30 RikeEl 31.03.2014 =1
wlTH (S, 2014 sHifefom H= [aaa v % fag
11.00 =t W Hieis, § [ & o@n Witk
qate Hetfea e, qE TS qA A
fofoa ag, |9 @1fF @@ w
feeft-110054  |foram-famet, st
T AT |

Type of Day, Date |Venue Purpose
Meeting |& Time
Thirteenth |Monday, PNB Auditorium, |To discuss,
AGM June 30, [Central Staff approve & adopt
2014 at College, 8, the Audited
11a.m. Underhill Road, |Balance Sheet
Civil Lines, Delhi |and Profit &
-110054 Loss Account
of the Bank
for year ended
31.03.2014.
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&N, 19 RILGEl = = o EGM Thursday, [PNB Auditorium, |To seek
o=, 2015 sitfeaifm, SR T g/loarch 19, gentral Staff approval of the
15 at ollege, 8 shareholders
1030 3 (FEE | O
30 . R A 10.30 a.m. |Underhill Road, |for (i) raising of
THitE chIctST, 8 STSYled A (1) foe Civil Lines, Delhi |capital by way of
e, fafaw Hehey & AT | -110054 FPO/QIP/ESPS or
A, et - [wwdel/aegy any othelr).mO(je or
110054 Suaries o any combination
thereof by
3‘:"? ‘t"m Bl way of Special
qae e o= Resolution
TS gRT S T (ii) issuing
. and allotting
g e (2) 4,42,07,317
(EIEISIEY) equity shares
faftam, 2009 &1 to Govt. of India
YATER S on preferential
basis in terms
MR of SEBI (ICDR)
& U H 44207317 Regulations,
sfraet vt 1 feim 2009.
i ! Fourteenth |Tuesday, |PNB Auditorium, |- To discuss,
TTelEr, 30 [drost 31.03.2015 Ft Tare| |AGM June 30, |Central Staff approve & adopt
SH, 2015 i o & fw FN 2015 at College, 8, the Audited
’ L % 10a.m. Underhill Road, |Balance Sheet
10.00 o |WF FleS8 |oEn e e Civil Lines, Delhi |and Profit &
Tatg FsifEa g, T qen e o BIH -110054 Loss Account
fafae _ of the Bank
e,  |[E[ W faem-fam, : o
B . or year ende
el - 110054 |STFAIRT TF ST | 31.03.2015.
- 2014-15 % fag - To declare
AT HT Dividend for 2014-
SO B 15.
- Election of one
- TH IRERH
Shareholder
T A LA Director.
R, 28 [diest Tell (ST EGM Monday, |PNB Auditorium, |To seek
faamr 2015 |eAifeeifmm w=ia |fafm=m 2009 1 September |Central Staff approval of the
10.00 519 ©TF O 8 W arfra 28, 2015 at |College, 8, shareholders
. . 10 a.m. Underhill Road, |for issuing
ES sefed g, (SN R ARG FHER Civil Lines, Delhi |and allotting
fafoe @mé=w, [T 10,90 40 543 -110054 10,90,40,543
feeelt - 110054 [sfaael PR SIRT A equity shares
oir e & fo to Govt. of India
. ferential
s 4 e on pre
basis in terms
T of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations,
2009.
AR, 30 S, [dedet 31.03.2016 <1 THr<| |Fifteenth  |Thursday, |PNB Auditorium, |- To consider &
2016 sffeeifan S [ad & forw 4% & AGM June 30, |Central Staff adopt the Audited
. 2016 at College, 8, Balance Sheet
10.00 = e el 8 a@n Tfed g o= 10a.m. Underhill Road, |and Profit &
ESi detfed I, |6 AW-TH W@W W Civil Lines, Delhi |Loss Account
fafo @g=a,  |[ufe=l, eqEeT @ -110054 of the Bank
fewell — 110054 |TemI ‘;r ggazroe"ded
.03.2016.
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AR, 31 RISl el (STEHERR)
STTE, 2016 |ifecifem m=ia (faftaem 2009 =1
10.00 =i WE Flee g [YEgER Afmm
REIR) sietfea Ue, YR W 9RA THR
fafoa @g=a, |1 1643,70,768
feeett - 110054 |3foedt SR S
SR afeie & fag
TRRERhT | ST
T FHT |

Ith oiftien W SShl H IS fav Hehed weqd W€l fRw T
T ¥ AT T WA (URES 9 ) - ook 3 THT 12 &7
SIS e wEn © o9 foadtg o ® SR < g TAeH
FAfa § TR @ SR A FE FRER 9 Sore & "
ERIRIS b et ol i

7.

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

et (Tt ) faf@w= 2015 =t g V {C(10)}
& AN 3T Tehe ehTuT

o % < U IS wEeul gt T e el gg
2 S R o % feqa &1 gaifaa #

JR ot Seh/emédiueE & faen fdel & g § §%
% EG Rl -39 31.3.2017 i Feufq STHER gemes &
ol % A" (IEgE 18) | T T B weifd ge & W
TF-37 HE HT A Ak HT A9HES hitps://www.pnbindia.
in/Regulatory.html ™ &t T 2|

forma i ool @ SR Yol SR @ Hefud Aeel & Hed
¥ Y/ e g0 9% W FIE e/uey T o
T o

S 7 fafee Thfed =iaa selier aifad T #1 © 3K

forel oft =afs o1 < wden wfufa o o9 & fau T &l
™ R

sifard stervsRarett w1 ae TR T R qen W sifrerd
EIHAA 1 T Ik U4 5 H fem w7

‘Hfefma’ st fufon & foe diferdt 2q 99 fow @
https://www.pnbindia.in/Regulatory.html

FHfed oa Sifewm qen wAfed 2 nfafafuel g=r 21
Seh Wi We] 3 INOEN ¥, AHa:

i) e frezg fafies

i) feAet e widww fafaee

iii) dTeTelt gy R . fer.

I ] FHE F B FEH I3 T T § HR FEA Y IR
q & Al 14.02.2011 1 310 ARHE WX #1 oo 71
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Wednesday, |PNB Auditorium, |To seek
August 31, |Central Staff approval of the
2016 at 10 |College, 8, shareholders
a.m. Underhill Road, [for issuing
Civil Lines, Delhi |and allotting
-110054 16,43,70,768
equity shares

to Govt. of India
on preferential
basis in terms

of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2009.

No special resolutions were put through

in the above said

Annual General Meetings.

Postal Ballot - Bank has not conducted any business in
which postal ballot is permitted, during the financial year and
at present no business is proposed to be conducted through
postal ballot.

7.

7.1

7.5

7.6

Other Disclosures as per Schedule V {C(10)} of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015

There has been no significant related party transaction
during the year that may have had potential conflict of
interest with the Bank.

The Related Party Transactions of the Bank as per RBI /
ICAI guidelines are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts
(in Schedule 18) of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2017.
Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is
available on Bank’s website at https://www.pnbindia.in/
Regulatory.html

No penalties/strictures were imposed on the Bank by
SEBI/Stock Exchanges for non-compliance in respect of
matters related to Capital Market during the last three
years.

The Bank has established vigil mechanism, whistle
blower policy and no person has been denied access to
the audit committee.

Mandatory requirements are complied with and adoption
of non-mandatory requirements are given at para 5
above.

Web link for the policy for determining “material”
subsidiary is https://www.pnbindia.in/Regulatory.html

Commodity Price Risks and Commodity hedging activities
are Nil.

The Bank has three domestic subsidiaries, namely:
i. PNB Gilts Ltd.
i. PNB Investment Services Ltd.

iii. PNB Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd.*

*Steps are being taken for winding up of the company as the
license has already been surrendered on 14.02.2011.



et freew fa. T getas S € el d% & Qv e
% 9 & @ Frve B
T AMRTE, o % T & S S @, A
i) W SeEe S (i) . (deserte), 7.
i) g% e S A qen
9. HUR ureAw
faarel foxita aftomai 1 =i THRIES (TIUEE 9 siugs) | TuR
% AT dsn S B

fortta uftomm wioRe fammm ok g sk fred @ (efsh
7 fe<t) srafus uf=em 9o 99ER T ged: TEW S
e, fegeam <m, foore W, FRARET TR, sHAlHe
T, FaNRA 2ee, fege, fasme 2 (fe=) , e SR
R S § eI Ry S R o

fary/anftier fasia aftomm SR HeemTa foemesl/faveivar! =1 s
T YSIIHl Sl S 1 deE@Ee (www.pnbindia.in) ® etfafs
Wik TS www.nseindia.com 3R www.bseindia.com W

EURIBSIIS

THF st foita afoome w fequnet @i fie v ot
Hifean & wem | waeER fagfaet g ot gfea fe sma
21

it Rale S i dadEe & Al wie TaEES ®1 daEEd
 ff g S R

10, 3T FEuRH & fau gerr
10.1 S & AR Hhl aTftich T A5 ¢
163 arffer 3T 8% &1 FRHH 39 TFR §

f, fafs o 9 gewfde, 29 S, 2017 &1 @R 10.00 &
M : diuelt sAifeeiian ®=ia =%

hiclsl 8, et T, fafaa og,
feeeli-110054
10.2 faeira shetusT 2017-18 & fag (wwfaa)

o e

freifera s stafey/fommet forfta aftomai &1 s1HRT -
S 30, 2017 1 HAMG fqwmY -
faam 30, 2017 1 wAMG fomme!

T, 14, 2017

9w, 14, 2017

femm=r 31, 2017 1 AT fq@ET - WA, 14, 2018
o, 31, 2018 1 T9 faqEl/ed - dEmdfad @n-
30 T, 2018

10.3 STHIYT =l =T - fawita o 2016-17 & fow

() AT - o % Ry Hew 7 2016-17 & fog eniw
YA w3 Bl TawIE F&f &1 2

i e 2016-17
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PNB Gilts Ltd. is a listed entity where two of the Directors of the
Bank are also Directors on the Board of that Company.

Further, the Bank has two international subsidiaries, namely:

i Punjab National Bank Limited

(PNBIL), UK

(International)

ii. Druk PNB Bank Ltd., Bhutan.

9. Means of Communication

The quarterly financial results are submitted to the Stock
Exchanges (NSE & BSE) for dissemination.

Financial results, corporate advertisements and notices etc.
are also published in any 2 (English and Hindi) of the widely
circulated newspapers viz. Times of India, Hindustan Times,
Business Standard, Financial Express, Economic Times,
Navbharat Times, Hindustan, Business Standard (Hindi),
Dainik Jagran and Jansatta.

The quarterly/annual financial results and presentations
made to institutional investors/analysts are also placed on the
website of the Bank (www.pnbindia.in) besides websites of
stock exchanges www.nseindia.com and www.bseindia.com

Further, the financial results are also communicated to
the stakeholders through news releases through print and
electronic media.

The Annual Report is also hosted on the Bank’s website besides
the websites of the stock exchanges.

10. General Shareholders’ Information

10.1 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the
Bank:

The following is the schedule of the 16th Annual General
Meeting:

Day, Date & Time : Thursday, 29th June 2017 at 10.00 a.m.

Venue : PNB Auditorium, Central Staff College,

8, Underhill Road, Civil Lines,

Delhi — 110 054
10.2 Financial Calendar (Tentative) for 2017-18
Approval of financial results for the quarter/period ending -
Q. E. June 30, 2017 - By August 14, 2017.
Q. E. September 30, 2017 - By November 14, 2017
Q. E. December 31, 2017 - By February 14, 2018

Q. Year ended March 31, 2018 - Audited Accounts by

May 30, 2018
10.3 Dividend details — Financial Year 2016-17

(i) Dividend - The Board of Directors of the Bank has not
recommended payment of dividend for 2016-17.



(iy omwigr faawor Hifa - §% gw faaf@ w1 WM @wd (i) Dividend Distribution Policy - The Bank has formulated

oeier O ek § uRtfeufea fad enerer wY seOn a Dividend Distribution Policy which includes the RBI and
. 5 . o fead & Government guidlines regarding quantum of Dividend to
T F . K I A . A o be distributed and circumstances under which Dividend
% foen frdwl =1 wnfer 3d g e oo o S may not be declared. The Dividend Distribution Policy is
T B wE iy faawor ifd A% # d@@Ee hitps://www. available at Bank's website at https://www.pnbindia.in/
pnbindia.in/Regulatory.htm| T Sqeed €1 Regulatory.html
104 (i) =i®w QT:R?ﬁTrﬁ w WWT : 10.4 (i) Listing on Stock Exchanges:
Frefafed wfe Taaast § 9% ® IR e 3. The shares of the bank are listed on the following Stock
Exchanges:
wieh 'I"ﬂ"aa =i S H?l“a'“"l @t Stock Exchange Stock Code Date of
TRftrer fafer Initial Listing
YA =ik Tage ot gfedr fao | WuAet | 24.04.2002 National Stock Exchange of PNB 24.4.2002
(TTUEs) a1 - el SiecEy India Ltd. (NSE) Bandra - Kurla
= ' Complex, Mumbai
T
~ - Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 532461 25.4.2002
e w2 s fafree () | 532461 | 25.042002 | \BSE) P J. Towers, Dalal Street,
WS o | T Wi, gEE Mumbai
ii) Geffertur ITeeh AT TS Yok T SITaT= (i) Payment of Listing Fee and Custodian charges
TAUHS q SfTHE i aftes Feihion Yooh qel TIuHeiLa The annual listing fee to NSE & BSE and annual custody
SIS HEiwaua #i At SIRRen Joh sTem o1 2 charges to NSDL & CDSL have been paid up to date.
10.5 wrETet st fafoml - 23.06.2017 | 29.06.2017 %  10.5 Dates of Book Closure - From 23.06.2017 to 29.06.2017
(3t a7 onfaer) (both days inclusive)
e g-aifdn =1 #e &ifw fafr 22.06.2017 21 Cut-off date for remote e-voting — 22.06.2017

10.6 Sk & IERI & AR TeA (W0 ) ke, FomaT * 10.6 Market Price (?) Data/Performance of Bank’s shares*

TE siread T AT NSE BSE COMBINED
e 3 | =T Rkl = | T Rkl T Month HIGH [LOW [VOLUME |HIGH |LOW |VOLUME |VOLUME
ST, 2016 [90.15 [81.00 (140945159 [90.15 [80.90 |18299179 |159244338 April-16  |90.15 |81.00 |140945159 [90.15 |80.90 (18299179 |159244338
= 84.15 |71.85 |218565891  |84.25 |71.95 30050203  |248616094 May 84.15 [71.85 (218565891 |84.25 |[71.95 [30050203 |248616094
S 105.90|76.15 |313339430  |105.80 [76.15 |38250719  |351590149 June 105.90 [76.15 |313339430 |105.80 |76.15 |38250719 [351590149
g 135.95]105.25 1483252932 |136.00 |105.25|56178660  |539431592 July 135.95 |105.25 |483252932 [136.00 |105.25 |56178660 |539431592
ST 128.25(116.25 1251062858 |127.40 |122.25 |33762657 284825515 August 128.25 [116.25 (251062858 |127.40 |122.25 |33762657 |284825515
faar 146.50(125.75 1285572580 |146.45 |125.75 134368134 319940714 September |146.50 |125.75 | 285572580 [146.45 |125.75|34368134 (319940714
SR 147.551136.65 | 202578139 |147.55 | 136.65 22499405 |225077544 October  |147.55 |136.65 |202578139 [147.55 |136.65 |22499405 (225077544
RIS 159.30{131.65 [307416742  |159.35 | 131.60 |32944289 1340361031 November [159.30 [131.65 [307416742 |159.35 [131.60 [32944289 |340361031
fewrar 136.35|113.15 [173689412  |136.30 [113.30 | 18416315 |192105727 December [136.35 [113.15 |173689412 |136.30 |113.30 |18416315 [192105727
SFRRT, 2017|137.65|115.25 [197646531  [137.80 | 115.20 (20271518 217918049 January-17|137.65 |115.25 197646531 |[137.80 [115.20 20271518 |217918049
kaciy 151.65[139.65 |246350064  [151.80 139.35 [23124400  |269474464 February [151.65 |139.65 [246350064 |151.80 [139.35 (23124400 |269474464
il 153.201135.85 180803367 | 152.40 | 135.80 | 16634404  |197437771 March 153.20 |135.85 | 180803367 [152.40 |135.80 |16634404 |197437771
K 3001223105 344799883 | 3346022988 TOTAL 3001223105 344799883 | 3346022988
*E:I'VT—Q?Q'H%/H'TQ'HEE aﬁr{:ﬂs‘é (www.nseindia.com / www.bseindia.com) *Source - NSE/BSE website (www.nseindia.com / www.bseindia.com)

dF & T F Ted =JAaH ®0 71.85 fyeran ©0 159.35 g1 The shares of the Bank were traded between a low of ¥71.85

TTUEE iR UEE § FRER H Hel W 334.60 HUAT IR W and high of ¥159.35 during the financial year and total volume
& Mo it 74.45 F sﬁ?;( - ’ traded at NSE & BSE was 334.60 crore shares as against the

floating stock of 74.45 crore shares.
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10.7 Performance of Bank’s share price in comparison

with Bank Nifty.

The graphical depiction of performance of Bank’s share
vis-a-vis Bank Nifty is given below:

gdue fodia ad & R S w1 fagfeEt w R o gag R

% o el =& foar |

10.9 IEX WU T (TEAT)

died AP e wEg wfidgw () fa Sifs 9 o

Tsfiepd 3R TR O TS €, Sk @ A AW ToiE ® B §

01.01.2013 ¥ frge o o &) gegeh foeror 9 R o € o

dieel wEAET Ue HEg wieds (W) i (Ffe ;o)

‘Hea BRE’, qF 9A

99, AR, TAMY M ¥=% & W

T feeell - 110062

e - 011-29961281/82/83, %W : 011- 29961284

-7 - beetal@beetalfinancial.com

1010 Wd ®U ¥ T T IRl & fAQ 9ER Sfavur wotred
() Td €9 H TR & IPRENE W &SR0T, I &
v, o o H afEdd, (SefdA/HEEd TER), -0
AR S AR (e T W, I Gl G, HEH HIS
TAE) 3R E-Hfee IRy st ® Tay o ¥R e
Teive 1 He 3% 9 (F |0 10.9 H ST M) W A0y
# Gehd € 3Hd geft TRel o enwehrd fedl i i wd
g | it gfeea & g

(i) 1 IR fqRor Gfafd & SHEIRT & o1% SR @
R (THd) gr fuifa e # e wd IR e
F A W T

200 4 200 -
180 A 180 -
160 4 160 4
140 140 A
120 4 120 4
100 100 4
80 80 4
60 60 4
20 4 40
20 4 20 4
0 § § § § § § § § § § § 0 T T T T T T
N o o \\?’ N o o o N S S S «\\’b ® (\'@ \,\\’b oyb \\”o é\\’b Q\N’b é\@ (\';\ 0\0 0‘\\/’\
Q'»\VQ'\\ 0’»\®®*\ Q\,\\&‘\ Q\\\Q\ Qr\,\‘?\)% 0\1\5&\ 0'\,\06\ Q\,\$°\\\ N * Q’»\@Q Q\,\Q s Q\,\‘@\ Q’\\VQ QN’\@@* 0”\\0 0"\\ Q’\/\v? 0’\\%8 6\\0 @/\eo g’\\o Q\\\’b e“/\e g\/\é
10.8 Wt SR aTimeT 10.8 Per Share Data:
(®T03) 2014-15| 2015-16 [2016-17 ®) 2014-15| 2015-16)2016-17
e ~ ~ ~ Face Value (%) 2/- 2/- 2/-
= (%) 2 2 2 Closing as on 31st March 144.40 84.70| 149.90
31 Al T T W T (F)| 14440 | 8470 | 14990 | | NSER)
I (%) 1691 |[(-) 20.82| 6.45 Earnings (%) 16.91] (-) 20.82 6.45
AW B 2/- T YAk 3l 3.30 = = Dividend per Equity Share of ¥ 3.30 Nil Nil
IR 2/- each
——— Dividend (%) 165.00 Nil Nil
TR (%) 16500 | <A b/l Book Value ) 203.24] 180.61| 177.03
T’ g (%) 203.24 | 180.61 | 177.03 Dividend payout (% of Net 20.00 Nil Nil
YT A (IE T FT %) 20.00 Nl = Profit)

The securities of the Bank have not been suspended for trading
any time during the current financial year.

10.9 Share Transfer Agent (STA)

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd., a SEBI
registered Registrar and Share Transfer Agent has been
appointed Share Transfer Agent of the Bank with effect from
01.01.2013. Contact details are given below:

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited (Unit: PNB)
‘Beetal House’, 3rd Floor

99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre

New Delhi 110062

Tel. No. 011-29961281/82/83, Fax: 011-29961284

e-mail: beetal@beetalfinancial.com

10.10 Share Transfer System for shares held in physical
form

(i) Shareholders holding shares in physical form may send
requests/communications for transfer/transmission of
shares, change of address (with Telephone / Mobile
Numbers), E-mail address, change in Bank mandate
(i.e. Name of Bank, Address, Account No., MICR Code
etc.), e-Credit mandate etc. directly to STAat the above
address (given at S. No. 10.9) for updation of records
and to ensure timely receipt of all communications &
beneficial interests by them.

(ii) The transfer of physical shares is affected by the
STA within the stipulated time on approval by Share
Transfer Committee of the Bank.
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10.13 WiTell - 3SR IER (Sod) @ : Tl (TesiERmR)
e 2015 & SER SIemERsd SRR B S e 8-

el (2005) | amEdteA (2002)
356 60630 58 33500

Ll
YRR | IrRT

H WG | B wE@n

fearawur

)

1 |=d & e
a1efiq
1.04.2016 !
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2/~ YAF)
2 |=d & <m 1
P ST
% fer emg
Metereaical

414 94130

120

120 - - 1 120
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31.03.2017
I TR

(1-3)

* qiforg feren Strn @ foF g 9 W Sifen SR da de WIS W@ S d%
T ST U H1 STHeA T Sren T wr |

10.14 31 W=, 2017 st feafa SAR vrerenfiar agr famwor

355 60510 33500 94010

10.11 Share Transfer System for shares held in Demat
form.

(i) The Bank’s shares are traded in Demat mode under
ISIN code INE160A01022 on both NSE and BSE. The
National Securities Depository Ltd, (NSDL) and the
Central Depository Services Ltd. (CDSL) are the two
depositories holding the Bank’s shares in Demat form.

(ii) Shareholders are requested to inform their Depository
Participant (DP) directly for updating the records in case
of any change in address and/or Bank mandate (Name of
Bank, Address, Account No, MICR Code etc.), for shares
held in Dematerialized form.

10.12 Electronic Voting: Shareholders are requested to
register their latest email ID with their Depository
Participant or STA, as the case may be, for enabling
remote e-voting facility.

10.13 PNB-Unclaimed Shares (Suspense) Alc: The details
of unclaimed shares as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 is as under:-

FPO (2005) IPO (2002) TOTAL

No. of
Share-
holders

356

No. of
Shares

No. of
Share-
Holders

58

No. of
Shares

No. of
Share-
holders

414

No. of
Shares

Particulars
No.

1 |Opening at the 60630 33500 94130
beginning of
the year i.e.
01.04.2016 (Rs. 2/

each)

=~
-
N
o
v
=

No. of shareholders 120
approached for
transfer of shares

during the year

=

No. of shareholders 120 - - 1 120
to whom shares
were transferred

during the year

Outstanding at the [355 60510 33500 (413 94010

end of the year
i.e. 31.03.2017
(1-3)

* Certified that voting rights on these shares remains frozen till the rightful owner
claims the said shares.

10.14 Shareholding and Distribution Pattern as on 31st

Yot March 2017
(0) ST A (iy  Shareholding Pattern
VIERLNeh! i SIUT Tt gfeaet SIERi ot Wfavraar |  |Shareholders’ Category %age Equity shares held
ARG % Tefd 65.01 President of India 65.01
TS STS /AT /A el 9.99 FlIs/NRIs/OCBs 9.99
S/ AT/ 13.78 Banks/Financial Institutions/ 13.78
FofE Insurance Companies
I3 hUS 5.76 Mutual Funds 5.76
e HHA/TE 0.75 Domestic Companies/Trusts 0.75
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AR SEHRY /e T 4.55 Indian Public/Resident Individuals/HUF 4.55
FAART T 0.16 Clearing Members 0.16
== 100.00 Total 100.00
(i)  31.3.2017 <t feafa STTER SRRl o @& 367730 (i)  No. of shareholders as on 31.03.2017 367730
(iii) YR Sfa@ET JER T Wichideh T (%.) 2/- (iii) Nominal value of each Equity Share ) 2/-
iv) feavor ded iv) Distribution Pattern
VERUNR! | e Rt |FIEA T Wickiden| giaael R | THT (¥.) | /A & No. of %age |Shareholding of No. of Amount %)  |%age to
" wiaeTeaar T (W) = "E wfaoTaar Shareholders |of Total |Nominal Value of (¥) |Equity Shares Total
363694 98.90 5000 TF 79419778 158839556 3.73 363694 98.90 Upto 5000 79419778 158839556 3.73
2640 0.71 5001 ¥ 10000 9224759 18449518 0.43 2640 0.71 5001 to 10000 9224759 18449518 0.43
691 0.18 10001 9 20000 4915198 9830396 0.23 691 0.18 10001 to 20000 4915198 9830396 0.23
174 0.04 20001 ¥ 30000 2133609 4267218 0.10 174 0.04 20001 to 30000 2133609 4267218 0.10
83 0.02 30001 ¥ 40000 1492188 2984376 0.07 83 0.02 30001 to 40000 1492188 2984376 0.07
53 0.01 40001 & 50000 1211726 2423452 0.06 53 0.01 40001 to 50000 1211726 2423452 0.06
93 0.02 50001 & 100000 3224554 6449108 0.15 93 0.02 50001 to 100000 3224554 6449108 0.15
302 0.08 100001 = U | 2026346446 | 4052692892 | 95.23 302 0.08 100001 and above 2026346446 | 4052692892 | 95.23
BT 367730 | 100.00 2127968258 |4255936516| 100.00 Total: 367730 | 100.00 2127968258 | 4255936516 | 100.00
V) 31032017 @ fefa @R Wrifeies e ue V) Geographical spread of Shareholders as on
St i frah 31.03.2017
ey o w & el ELECTRONIC PHYSICAL TOTAL
WA _| Y | e R ] I il I R R CITYNAME |HOLDER| ~%| SHARES| ~%|HOLDER| %| SHARES| ~ %| Holder %  Share| %
w 144%6) 404 3612891 O.7)  S7] 065] S1500] 045 14553] 396] 3644391 OA7)  |wywepagap| 14496 404) 612891] 047| 67| 05| 31500 045 14553 3.96| 3644391| 0.17
S 14642 408 935779 09 212 243 182255) 260) 14854) 404| 4118034 019 lgungswoRe| tac42| 408| a935779| 019  212| 243| 162255 260 14854 4.04) 4118034 0.19)
i 13410 374] 8612806] 041]  4M) 471] 362625 517 13821 376] 8975431 042 lopenna 13410 374| 8612806 041] 41| 471| 362625 5.17| 13821 376| 8975431 0.42
Fest 31956 8.90]1395022525 6582) 776 8.90| 619565 8.83) 32732) 8.90|1396542090) 6563 DELHI 31956| 8.90[13959 6582 776| 8.90| 619565 8.83) 32732| 8.90(1396542090 65.63
teww 8336) 232 3575932) 0.17] 165) 1.89] 1435001 205 8501) 2.31] 3719432 0.17] HYDERABAD| 8336 2.32| 3575932 0.17 165 1.89| 143500( 205 8501 2.31| 3719432 0.17]
hlkiad 16994) 4.73] 5003485 0.24 276 3.16] 247990) 3.54| 17270] 4.70) 5251475| 0.25) KOLKATA 16994| 4.73| 5003485 0.24) 276 3.16| 247990| 3.54[ 17270| 4.70| 5251475| 0.25)
T 44220| 12.32] 647421519) 3053 543| 622 440710 6.28| 44763| 12.17| 647862229 3045  [MUMBAI 44220( 12.32| 647421519| 3053  543| 6.22] 440710 6.28| 44763| 12.17| 647862229 30.45
TSR | qogss| 308 ssseeds| 047 224 257 tes0os| 268 11t7e| 304 avazere| 018 |NcRoTH 10055 305 3556849 0.17| 224 257 186025 265 11179| 3.04] 3742874 0.1
& 203997| 56.82] 49312547| 233  6060| 69.46| 4799755| 68.43| 210057| 57.12| 54112302 254  |OTHER 203997| 56.82| 49312547| 233  6060[ 69.46| 4799755| 68.43| 210057| 57.12| 54112302| 2.54]
k3l 350006 100[2120954333) 100]  8724| 100| 7013925 10| 367730 100[2127968258 100[  [TOTAL 350006 100[2120954333) 100  8724| 100| 7013025 100| 367730 100[2127968258| 100]
vi) 31.3.2017 & EN JERYNHI gRT U4 &0 # qor e Vi)  Details ofs_ha_res held by the Shareholders in Physical
P e & Dematerialized form as on 31.03.2017

o, | feeror FERYNeRl | IERT ot W& | VeRemRar w1|  |S.  |Particulars No. of No. of %
€, wt HE wfeera No. Shareholders Shares|Shareholding
1. |ad T A 8724 7013925 0.33| |[1. |Physical 8724| 7013925 0.33
2. | e ol 359006| 2120954333 99.67| 2. |Dematerialized 359006| 2120954333 99.67
D | e 244379| 709287814 33.33| [} |of which, NSDL 244379| 709287814 33.33
i) | HietTETe 114627| 1411666519 66.34| |i) |CDSL 114627 1411666519 66.34

w5 (1+2) 367730| 2127968258 100.00 Total (1+2) 367730 2127968258 100.00

o ad & <RH, dF 7 w0 2/- W Tl IR # sifRd gou
& F0 126.49 & WHIT | 16 43,70,768 3Rl IR IR TRHR
T AT YR W AEfed [ fEe woawwy §% H B0
21119999 ,980.32 &t %1 I g3l

77

During the Financial Year, Bank allotted 16,43,70,768 Equity
Shares of ¥2/- each at a premium of ¥126.49 per Equity Share
to Govt. of India on preferential basis and the amount received
by the Bank on this account is ¥2111,99,99,980.32.
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THE EIIfad ¥ 9 IH R A W ® HE b THA B T
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% wegw § gugel H uRdfda g § iR W H ot
WY A F 9wEd e § yeiid w1 S f)

TUR U U G5 d GURHI wHerEuy © forwe merw
g <ffs wfafafel & vow A 9 &R W s yeeA
% gy WA 9 gd @ Wl ?1 38 meed i,
SERUAST R oA T8 e oA fawr uiferdt o
gftenfe feeen T 21
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3R faum, fam gam
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Tedars/ReEdl & f9eM 3 TR 9fed 999 s/@fy &0
FW % forw s 3 A qdre/RrhEd/ frkmd faro

10.15Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any

convertible instruments during the financial year 2016-17
and there are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or
any convertible instruments as on 31.03.2017.

10.16 Commodity Price Risks are Nil. As regards foreign

exchange risk and hedging activities:

Board approved Investment Policy in line with prudential
guidelines/Bank guidelines framed by Mid Office,
Integrated Risk Management Division (IRMD) is in place
which defines potential future losses by fixing various
limits such as cut loss/take profit limits (Dealer wise/
Currency wise), Overnight/forward open positions etc.
Exchange risk associated with intraday open position
is also addressed by fixing Daylight Open Position limit.
Foreign Exchange risk arising due to mismatch of foreign
currency cash flow in different maturity buckets are
addressed by limits such as IGL, AGL and VaR fixed and
monitored by Mid Office, IRMD.

All merchant (Export/Import/Inward remittance/Outward
remittance) based transactions are hedged through OTC
derivatives (swap and forward) in Interbank market.

USD funds generated through FCNR/EEFC/RFC are
naturally hedged as inflow and outflow of fund takes
place in the same currency. Aforesaid deposits other
than USD are converted into USD through currency
swap mechanism and deployed profitably after taking
swap cost into account.

We have a robust and well defined MIS through which
daily activities are placed before Top Management
at all levels every day. The same has been defined in
Board approved Investment Policy framed by Mid Office,
IRMD.

10.17 Address for Correspondence in respect of equity

related issues:

The Company Secretary

Punjab National Bank

Share Department, Finance Division
5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi 110001
Tel. No. 011- 23708257

Fax : 011-23766079,

e-mail : hosd@pnb.co.in

10.18 Online grievance redressal system: The Bank has

made available an online query/grievance/complaint
redressal system for reducing the time period involved in
correspondence in resolving the shareholders’ queries/
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grievances. Under the new system the shareholder may
log in their query/complaint through the portal provided
in our website www.pnbindia.in under Investorinfo>
others> OnlineShareholderqueries/requests/grievances.
The shareholder will be able to view status of the
reference from the date of lodging till its resolution.

For Punjab National Bank

(Sunil Mehta)
Managing Director & CEO

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16/05/2017

Declaration

(As per Schedule V (D) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015)

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank,
which is posted on the website of the Bank i.e. https://www.
pnbindia.in/model-code-of-conduct.html

The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance to the Code of Conduct in accordance with Clause
26 (3).

For Punjab National Bank

e
(Sunil Mehta)
Managing Director & CEO

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16/05/2017
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YT A9 Sk T 31 HTE, 2017 AT W@ qe U
ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON MARCH 31, 2017

i e 2016-17

(|t ufer T @@ ®) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31 WT=t 2017 WY
As on March 31, 2017

31 |T=t 2016 @Al
As on March 31, 2016

STt 3T gadrg
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
asi
Capital
yfara fafuat i stfge

Reserves & Surplus
wifafues yrfaa fafen
Statutory Reserves

st arfara ity

Capital Reserves

TR Wy

Share Premium

TSrEa a3 uRfaa fHfem
Revenue and other Reserves
9 9 7 ' § e
Balance in Profit & Loss Account
SR

Deposits

AT SRS

Demand Deposits

o A SHRIE

Savings Bank Deposits

Hafy SR

Term Deposits

SY

Borrowings

aRd H 3UR

Borrowings in India

(%) R ford o o

(a) from Reserve Bank of India
(@) o= o4& 9

(b) from other Banks

(1) o= HeEenstl @R TSteE |

(c) from other Institutions and Agencies

ART ¥ 9T IUR
Borrowings outside India

T AT TS Wrae

Other liabilities and provisions
37 faa

Bills Payable

3 HE guESE (IS)
Inter-Office adjustments (net)
Iufad ==

Interest accrued

Tk enfedl & few graem

Provisions towards standard assets

42559

999825

560289

1079204

1502820

0

4585331

21416255

36168816

0

38492

2143446

1894395

255405

279

122921

335488

81

39272

966705

418344

871292

1535402

0

3615699

16942635

34746779

1617500

243271

2485879

1628874

242572

796

160723

291599



]

UHTE 9T ek T 31 WIEl, 2017 T WY@ qo
ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON MARCH 31, 2017

(gt afvrn T @@ H) (All amounts in  lac)

31 WTet 2017 A 31 Tt 2016 Al
As on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016

SR X 3@ (E) 0 0
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

T 887530 931705
Others

e gsi AR g

Total Capital and Liabilities 72033055 66739047

srTfeEt
ASSETS
el Td aAE fiwrd S & T 9 2521000 2647907

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India

Rl & UM ST 99 AT W qOT 3767 GO T W U o7
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

g § S & U 9w

Balances with Banks in India

aRA | A 9 o709 I W W ¥H
Money at Call and Short Notice in India
IRA ¥ AR 99

Balances outside India

Frawr

Investments

IR |

In India

&) &N gfagfa

(a) Government Securities

@) o= A wfasfoar

(b) Other Approved Securities
M) IR

(c) Shares

%) fea=r IR ame

(d) Debentures and Bonds

<) el sfvsterr G ST
(e) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
=) I

(f) Others

ORd 9§ el
Outside India

ST

Advances

aa ¥

In India

%) TR SR A T faw

(a) Bills purchased and discounted

W) 76T IUN, AERGR R AN T 7 /0

(b) Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans
repayable on demand

1036201

2200000

3075965

14618276

18830

535787

2471958

75327

397696

554669

2902371

20319774

82

1053074

200000

3661328

12495056

18830

453333

1886589

75327

325306

530149

2955958

18395599



i e 2016-17

YT A9 Sk T 31 HTE, 2017 AT W@ qe U
ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON MARCH 31, 2017

(gsft ufyrr T @@ #) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31 T 2017 &l 31 Wrdl 2016 @l

As on March 31, 2017 As on March 31, 2016
) Rl R0 13727073 14588409
(c) Term Loans
IRA ¥ 4R 5000097 5292613
Outside India
3T AT 627325 522273
Fixed Assets
T Tt
Other Assets
3id: HEEE FHRNEE (IS) 0 0
Inter-Office adjustments(net)
Iufad == 446629 459894
Interest accrued
T 1 AW JAFH/F hT B TR wrdl 75397 153626
Tax paid in advance / deducted at source
it Y e () 610103 461747
Deferred tax asset (net)
TE & fuer 7 W TSR i 11203 2776
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
= 807374 559251
Others
Exgielisel 72033055 66739045
Total Assets
ATeR{eR 9T
Contingent Liabilities
¥ % fovg T8 @ 5% %0 & w9 § 7 790 ™0 T 24068 23104
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
e g fafa dfemet & SR I 24948638 25565851
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange
contracts
MEh! hl AR G W IRfeA 5210946 4609939
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
TR, gsieh R T <o 2966481 3195187
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligSAtions
o 7 feh fau 9% sl w9 9 f9eRR © 133000 185511
Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable
agelt & T foer 2577913 2322119
Bills for collection
wrfera ffeai iR aifeie & efavia gdes rfea fafa 375053 284478
The amount of Revaluation Reserve under Reserves & Surplus

3 & AT T & S °r & gl
T K BALAMUKUNDAN S KJAIN P K SHARMA
SU HgTUd-<ch 39 AgTUd<ch HeTud~ch
DY. GENERAL MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER

83



Hsftar yRoT . TH TH ER &, S wESt e
SANJIV SHARAN DR. RAM S SANGAPURE K VEERA BRAHMAJI RAO
FHEUTee: RS FHEUTeh a9 HEUTee TRy

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
veiy Ry Ud TE wEutee STt 3TeTeT
MANAGING DIRECTOR & C.E.O. CHAIRMAN
el AR el SIRIERGEREE TRYT S I
ANIL KUMAR KHACHI Dr. RABI N. MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
ARCHICT v ARCHICT
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
g Hireiart [T AT
HIROO MIRCHANDANI SUDHIR NAYAR
Teve ARCHICT
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
3o fafa & gordt e & erER
As per our Report of even date
Hd BAE TS 29 Fd AN A5 FHANX TS THITHTEH Fd BH WU TS HmEAT
For Chhajed & Doshi For R Devendra Kumar & Associates For Hem Sandeep & Co.

SR TETHT - THRANTT 1017948
Chartered Accountants - FRN 101794W

(gIW TR
B AL
(Sudesh Punhani)
Partner
HEE W0 017222
M No. 017222

Fd Gl T FwwAr
For Suri & Co.

TE TGN - THRINTT 114207857 &l W@R - THIRTT 00990707
Chartered Accountants - FRN 114207W Chartered Accountants - FRN 009907N

(s )
HEER

(Neeraj Golas)
Partner
I To 074392
M No. 074392

TET WWIHT - THITNTT 004283 TH
Chartered Accountants - FRN 004283S

f&Ti : 16/05/2017
Date : 16/05/2017

TE ;T ot

Place : New Delhi

(IR, "E9T)

(R. Mahesh)
Partner

W °, 024775
M No.024775
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HEER
(Manish Gupta)
Partner

SR G0 092257
M No. 092257

Fd TENTAST TS HET
For SPMG & Co.

HET TEIRN - THSTRUA 5092498
Chartered Accountants - FRN 509249C

(FtYT T=T )

(Satish Chander)
Partner
WIS H, 087562
M No.087562
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TSS9 oeh AT 31 UTEl, 2017 ol UMW a¥ o U Wiera @ g @mar
ABRIDGED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FOR THE YEAR

ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(@t ufern T @@ H) (All amounts in  lac)

31.03.2017 @t GUTE o
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

31.03.2016 hl THTE T8
For the year ended
March 31, 2016

AT
Income

Ifea ==

Interest Earned

AT faet ™ 3295882

On advances/bills

st w 1257717
On Investments

AR RS o & 99 U9 SR 3T ST S T 135420

On balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds

T 38580
Others

I A

Other Income

e, faftra & et 322786
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

frae 1 ot | g8 @ 265432
Net Profit on sale of Investments

oy, o, IR o= el i foshl | g5 one 538
Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets

fafra oAl W 8 @y 58281
Net Profit on exchange transactions

qRA/feRer | Ui SfveTee W S W el SotE R e 9585
Income by way of Dividends etc. from subsidiaries

companies and / or joint ventures abroad/in India

fafay ema 238515
Miscellaneous Income

3444554

1203365

73050

21466

278735

99928

250

42689

11597

166806

HA A’ 5622736
Total Income

5342440

op)
Expenditure

et forar T =

Interest Expended
ST T 9 2993367
On Deposits

qret st deh/3: g SUR W 24154
On RBI/ Inter - bank borrowings

) 210762
Others
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2980257

25021

205979



]

TSS9 Sk AT 31 WTEH, 2017 ol HTW o9 o AT wiere o g1 @mar

ABRIDGED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FOR THE YEAR
ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(gsft ufern T @@ #) (All amounts in  lac)
31.03.2017 oAl 9ATW a8 31.03.2016 <hi FHTE o8

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Tfere =
Operating Expenses
ExEitoilica BUGIE R 3T fore graem 542072 642595
Payments to and Provisions for employees
T, & ud faetelt 69222 62581
Rent, Taxes and Lighting
5ol UE e gt 9589 8453
Printing and Stationery
fommom #iR wem 5536 5485
Advertisement and Publicity
S = gmiE | o8 42504 39573
Depreciation on Bank's property
fRe= # wE, W e w 146 142
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses
ETIHT B HE T @ (M@ @l Tkl afed) 6730 6882
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors)
fafyr g9r 6432 6127
Law Charges
o, dR, IR aTfg 17540 14269
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.
T 3R W 23410 21900
Repairs and Maintenance
L] 56857 51388
Insurance
3T 157899 137853
Others
YA TS ATehehart
Provisions and contingencies
e W qere™ & fau waEm 48665 34549
Provisions for depreciation on Investment
TSt it & fau graem 1270372 1759218
Provision towards non performing assets
e el & fau gaem -120326 -138461
Provision towards standard assets
3T (3T &Y & STfafer) 56651 52419
Others (excluding income taxes)
Eagl @<t T yraE 5421582 5916228
Total expenses and provisions
=T gd /(e ) 201154 -573788
Profit/(loss) before tax
IIAM H 217030 136913
Current tax
ST Y -148356 -313262

Deferred tax
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TSS9 oeh AT 31 UTEl, 2017 ol UMW a¥ o U Wiera @ g @mar

ABRIDGED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FOR THE YEAR
ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(@t ufern T @@ H) (All amounts in  lac)
31.03.2017 hl WATW a8 31.03.2016 hi THTE o8

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
wT TgATd ATH/ETH 132480 -397439
Profit/(loss) after tax
ST A ST T AT/ BT 0 0
Profit/Loss brought forward
HA 132480 -397439
Total
ICIRPIER
Appropriations
wifafuer yrfera fferai st sfaom 33120 0
Transfer to Statutory Reserve
st fifert &t s 51370 -396859
Transfer to Capital Reserve
a7 yrfara fafeml 1 sfawm 20990 0
Transfer to Other Reserve
31t 27000 0
Transfer to Special reserve as per Income Tax Act
T W X G WEHH G Fafa 0 -580
Transferred from provision for tax on Dividend/Dividend
o 99§ o S T 9y 0 0
Balance carried forward to balance sheet
2 & AT TH & S o & vl
T K BALAMUKUNDAN S KJAIN P K SHARMA
3T HEUd~<ch 3T HETUd~<ch HEUAh
DY. GENERAL MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
e yRoT 1. T TE HWmgR @, dINT SISt e
SANJIV SHARAN DR. RAM S SANGAPURE K VEERA BRAHMAJI RAO
s ey TR ey EoebicelEctico
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
weier FrRvTeR Ud e wredutetsn eifereRnt areaey
MANAGING DIRECTOR & C.E.O. CHAIRMAN
T /AR @it SIIEREREE TRYT AT T[T
ANIL KUMAR KHACHI Dr. RABI N. MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
ey Taven IRCHICD
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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e Hietart

eIt T
HIROO MIRCHANDANI SUDHIR NAYAR
\RCHICD \RCHICD
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
3o fafer =t gort e & e
As per our Report of even date
Hd BE TS 9t Fd W A5 HAN TS TEIHTEH A W WY TS FHA
For Chhajed & Doshi For R Devendra Kumar & Associates

T RETRR - THRTA 10179489
Chartered Accountants - FRN 101794W

(|3 TR )

(Sudesh Punhani)

Partner

TSR G0 017222

No. 017222

FA G T ww
For Suri & Co.
T AT - UHR3TRTA 004283 TH
Chartered Accountants - FRN 004283S

(W, We9T)
WHER

(R. Mahesh)
Partner

TS |, 024775
M No.024775

feTi : 16/05/2017
Date : 16/05/2017

W:T{fﬁ‘(ﬁﬁ

Place : New Delhi

(s M)

(Neeraj Golas)
Partner

WS G0 074392
M No. 074392
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For Hem Sandeep & Co.

TE TGN - TRINTT 11420785 &l W@EN - THIRTT 00990707
Chartered Accountants - FRN 114207W

Chartered Accountants - FRN 009907N

(w e [T )

(Manish Gupta)
Partner

SR G0 092257
M No. 092257

Fd TERTES ¢ e
For SPMG & Co.
TS REITRR - TSI 5092494t
Chartered Accountants - FRN 509249C

(ST w=ET )

(Satish Chander)
Partner

S H. 087562
M No.087562
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ANNUAL REPORT

SCHEDULE 18 (SOLO)

2016-17

@ |l ¥ getua feoforat NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (31.03.2017)
1. uSH RX=#Ug ¥) 1. Capital (% in Crore)
EDN Tereror 31.03.2017|  31.03.2016| [s|. [Particulars 31.03.2017|31.03.2016
. No
i. W= sfeee SR 1 1131'1 ST 7.87 7.87 i. |Common equity Tier 1 Capital ratio 7.87 7.87

(%)* (%)*
i [dFR 1 'Tyﬁ A (%)* 8.91 8.41 ii. |Tier 1 Capital ratio (%)* 8.91 8.41
i IR 2 1Fﬁ CREIR] (%)* 2.75 2.87 iii. |Tier 2 Capital ratio (%)* 2.75 2.87
iv. e {Gﬁ UM (FRESR) (%)* 11.66 11.28 iv. |Total Capital ratio (CRAR) (%)* 11.66 11.28
V. |9 H 9Ra EHR H1 e 65.01% 62.08%| [v. [Percentage of the shareholding of the 65.01%| 62.08%

FT qiae| Government of India in the Bank
vi. ﬁzr;—f TE 3feaer rﬁﬁ Ealkutyl 2112.00** 21.81 vi. |Amount of equity Capital raised 2112.00** 21.81
Vii. W@ T IR-| sl T’ﬁ ESl 2250.00 = vii. |Amount of Additional Tier 1 Capital 2250.00 NIL

Pl Sf 3 ﬁ o raised; of which :

AU = Perpetual Non- Cumulative Preference NIL NIL

st IRR () : RS Shares(PNCPS):

) w1 foaea (dEeT): 2950.00 _— Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI): 2250.00 NIL

- q viii. [Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised; of NIL 1500.00

il |eré ¢ e 2 S T e fow kS 1288'88 which : NIL|  1500.00

0T it e A o Debt Capital instrument: NA NA

Sfme YRR gt ferad [ et AR TR @ T Preference Share Capital Instruments:[

TRt st frefideg, Perpetual Cumulative Preference

. ¥R ( / Shares (PCPS / Redeemable Non-
Wi TR Gl SIfEmE R
) Cumulative Preference Shares
(AR ) /afaea el aferm (RNCPS) /Redeemable Cumulative
TR (SREEE) | Preference Shares (RCPS) ]

* age -1 gSh R % erER g 1 (19 ) § @ T R
¥ & 32.87 HUS TS G O ®. 2079.13 RS WifHAH & w9 F wniHen

* Information given in 1 (i to iv) has been given as per Basel Il Capital Regulations.
**Includes Rs. 32.87 crore as equity capital and Rs. 2079.13 crore as premium.

2, frawr (FFIe ¥) 2. Investments ® in Crore)
faaoT 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
(1) |feet =1 qd (1) [Value of Investments
(i) |fee 1 T g 188138.05 158806.54 i Gross value of Investments 188138.05| 158806.54
+ |9a o 182591.36 153505.04 In India 182591.36| 153505.04
g |YRd ¥ 9mEl 5546.69 5301.50 Outside India 5546.69 5301.50
(i) RIS * foe gEem= 1412.61 960.64 ii Provisions for Depreciation 1412.61 960.64
* |ag ° 1412.61 960.64 In India 1412.61 960.64
@ |9g 9 9l 0.00 0.00 Outside India 0.00 0.00
(iii) |feren =1 o g 186725.44| 157845.90 i [Net value of Investments 186725.44| 157845.90
* |gaa o 181178.75 152544.40 a In India 181178.75| 152544.40
g |9Rd | 9w 5546.69 5301.50| [b  [Outside India 5546.69| 5301.50
(2) [Feml | qoweE & faw =i (2) |Movement of provisions held towards
YL | Te-9g depreciation on investments.
(i) |unfeses 9w 960.64 603.44 i Opening balance 960.64 603.44
(ii) Gﬁ-s\‘ L9y & r—ﬁ'{m ﬁh-q T4 raem™ 704.68 762.21 ii Add: Provisions made during the year 704.68 762.21
(iii) [o=rg : od & <R Ry MU et 252.71 405.01| |ii léizzs\SNnrt:V?Sflfc/) xiéi'ﬁﬁglihog 252.71 405.01
%f% :‘i_g?ﬁ STt year (Ngt).
(iv) gﬁiﬁ'q 1412.61 960.64 iv Closing balance 1412.61 960.64
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3. YU oFeT (WE 9og ot vt |) 3.  Repo Transactions (in face value terms)
CEERD! (% in Crore)
3ifera qea 31,03.2017 |31.03.2017 &t| 31.03.2017 [31.03.2017 Face Value Minimurn Maximu.m Daily Aver.age Outstanding
1 T | T o | e | cutstanding | outstandng | outstanding | ssor
T & 3R | N st | & 3R 3f | & 3TTET year ended year ended year ended
=AAH SRt Ecae ofred R | seRTEn 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2017 31.03.2017
I & 3T sl TI%t Securities sold
'g'ﬁ"qm under repo
i) wrr wfauft (i) Government
® K 0.00 16175.00 353.67 0.00 Securities 0.00 16175.00 353.67 0.00
(0.00) (16175.00) (824.72)| (16175.00) (0.00)|  (16175.00) (824.72) (16175.00)
(i) fmfea o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (iii) corporate Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gt (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) Securities (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
fad W@ & el Securities
T T gﬁf’ﬂ%‘m purchased under
reverse repo
(i) el wfafeat 0.00 39084.00 13386.33|  22000.00|  |(j) Government 0.00 39084.00 13386.33 22000.00
(0.00) (12163.42) (3961.85)|  (2000.00) Securities (0.00)|  (12163.42) (3961.85) (2000.00)
(i) Fmfaa =0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i Deb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
st oo oo  om| oo |Ogmemeont gl g oom| oo
(m # few m o o ¥ e %l) ( Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
4, THUAR ¥ 3a¥ Frawr wfgum 4.  Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
4% 31032017 & T ©H U %) FrEwh @t frefweat  4a.  Issuer composition of Non SLR investments As on
T 31.03.2017
¢ < in Crore)
R g W) (
“ Sr. |Issuer Amount | Extent of | Extent of | Extent of | Extent of
Torar
St & e “ No. Private | ‘Below In- | ‘Unrated’ | ‘Unlisted’
- afer Tt o PO e = | gehag Placement vt(e;strr(;e?t Si-curi- Si-curi-
ﬁ'iﬁma ﬁ' ﬁ i F( F( F ﬁ Ft F raf ies 1es
;'l%”ﬂ%“j Securities
EaRulicaRui)
<t wfyr
M _|@ O @ B) o o [V © @ | ™
i) [HeE 10618.03 1329.06 (i) |Psus 10618.03 NIL NIL| 1329.06 NIL
M (8628.60) (;g; (g ) (‘\fg; (8628.60) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
A 13612.88] 27.00 (ii) [Fs 13612.88 27.00 NIL NIL NIL
( ) (10832.29)|  (27.00) (;g:)[ (g (51ﬁ (10832.29) (27.00) (NIL) (NIL) (51.74)
(iii) [ 4578.34 3= = = 3= (iii) [Banks 4578.34 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(3695.76) ) (=) ) (=) (3695.76) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
(iv) [fsht wiafe 7617.31 50.00 = 39.25|  39.25 (iv) |Private 7617.31 50.00 NIL 39.25 39.25
(5491.45)[  (50.00) () (1.5)| (343.38) Corporates (5491.45) (50.00) (NIL) (1.5)| (343.38)
(v) |orsifr/ 2305.14 s b | 32145 (v) |Subsidiaries 2305.14 NIL NIL NIL|  321.45
R ST (2305.14) ) ) ()| (433.95) / Joint (2305.14) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)| (433.95)
Ventures
(vi) | 3491.80 WA A 0-001 0.001 (i) [Others* 3491.80 NIL NIL 0.00 0.00
= (6942.95)| () =] (©70)] (0.70) (6942.95) (NIL) NID| 070  (©070)
(vii) [Feaer™ 1053.56 = = T A |(vii) [Provisions
: -1053.56 NIL NIL NIL NIL
faw wraem (-960.57) (T3 (713 (®13) (T3 z:fréz\i';igins (-960.57) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
g 41169'924 77.00 ¥ 1368.31) 360.70 Total 41169.94 77.00 NIL| 1368.31]  360.70
(36935.62)] (77.00) ()| (2.20)] (829.77) (36935.62)]  (77.00) NID|  220)] (820.77)

(Figsi § Ky U siwe fwe 9 & T)

* o W STgE - 8 & STria WRN wfagfos ¥ Sfeafaa favi
Wl wfayfad (Feaerd % 9R) H TS 2312.96 HUS H AR
=1 foeiy Tl wfawfaal snfier €1 oM 4, 5, 6 R 7 § SR &

Sfaria <9I T TR R Heag @l g wehdl
49, ISR TE TS AN W gav fFraor

R ¥ )
Feaar 31.03.2017]  31.03.2016
T 9y 516.41 297.76

90

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

*Others include Special Govt. Securities of ¥ 2312.96 Crore ( Net
of depreciation, if any) shown under Govt. Securities in Schedule
8. Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above may not
be mutually exclusive.

4b. Non-performing Non-SLR investments

(R in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
Opening balance 516.41 297.76
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ANNUAL REPORT
9 F INH s 276.01 275.70 Additions during the year 276.01 275.70
9 & INF FH 64.52 57.05 Reductions during the year 64.52 57.05
=faem 727.90 516.41 Closing balance 727.90 516.41
F gTRE yrae 591.23 267.00 Total provisions held 591.23 267.00

4T, TERUw Suit ¥ A fasht wg staver 4c. Sale and transfers to / from HTM category
3 4 A . The total value of sales and transfers of securities to /
o1 . 2016 ¥ 31 qﬁf ZOU * U from HTM category during 1st April 2016 to 31st March,
wfasgfestt 1 fast SR il F HA T 31.03.2016 FH 2017 has exceeded 5% of the book value of investments
feorq weRw goft ¥ uifi fael & o€ qed ¥ 5% Afuw held in HTM category as on 31.03.2016 (Excluding
g T © (TrefatEa 2o S sigw) | following Transactions).
(=% At 5 Wi T G TR sEt () F wwe {The 5 percent threshold referred to above will exclude
) . T ) (a) the one- time transfer of securities to/ from HTM
 feerch Hee & ST % el THew Aot kA gfasgfe, category with the approval of Board of Directors permitted
#t foehl g fwd o 1 gd A Afd sieme s to be undertaken by banks at the beginning of the
(F) F 39 TRY AEHE F G (T) FOM 9RG THR R accounting year (b) sales to the Reserve Bank of India
- 8 “E 5 4 f ¥ - under pre-announced OMO auctions, (c¢) Repurchase
@t 4 wa kil (20, i Kl . of Government Securities by Government of India from
N ST, JeAE, STEHRER 2016 T S o 2017 T e | banks, (d) Sale of securities or transfer to AFS / HFT
TFATH & SHdd THUESR Ufayfaar s Selim wl w7 wH consequent to the reduction of ceiling on SLR securities
TR TUHTE/TEURS H SiaRd, THsien af 3T =1 2016 under HTM at the beginning of April, July, October 2016
5 ' et ' and January 2017, in addition to the shifting permitted at
FI R R AT Il FA & %l} the beginning of the accounting year, i.e. April, 2016}
e foe S % wiem e & oER (A g Disclosure in terms of extant RBI guidelines (excess of
W gk ded 1 e fee o wae @l fren wn @) book value over market value for which provision is not
JEAF eEq © - made) is as follows:
@ W ¥ (X in Crore)
feaavor qh T | aee é‘m:!\ e acd 0 I Particulars Book Market Excess of Book
° a'&ll WQWW Value Value| Value over Market
Value
1. |ar wfaygfae 112164.99| 115034.48 0.00|  [1. [Government Securities 112164.99| 115034.48 0.00
2. |31 srHifea gfasfaar 139.21 141.64 0.00|  [27|Other Approved Securities 139.21 141.64 0.00
3. |9 56.88 86.60 0.00| |3, [shares 56.88 86.60 0.00
4. |fee=X 9 @S 1319.98 1289.92 30.06 4. |Debenture & Bonds 1319.98 1289.92 30.06
5. 3:ris|‘ﬁ'|'q‘fy W 3H,| 2304.88| 12108.96 0.00 5. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, 2304.88| 12108.96 0.00
Wﬁ T SR Associates & RRBs
6. |a1 131.12 193.86 0.00| [6. [Others 131.12 193.86 0.00
kol 116117.06| 128855.46 30.06 Total 116117.06| 128855.46 30.06
5. efafes 5. Derivatives
s& T y T i (=) 5a. Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap
@ wi §) (X in Crore)
Taexur 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
i |eTEceRet H W aTlelTﬁEF 372.44 1197.44 i The notional principal of swap 372.44 1197.44
AU agreements
i [af% gEu uE R & s 4.00 935| |ii |Losses which would be incurred if 4.00 9.35
I TR @ U T T q counter parties failed to fulfill their
. bligations under the agreements
e =1 °
iii |sTecteeen § wihe BN W i i [Collateral required by the bank upon Nil Nil
o erifaa TR gﬁ’iﬁ’ h h entering into swaps
- = iv|Concentration of credit risk arising Nil Nil
v fEE *(5 { B A A from the Swaps
v g " () 1.0878 () 0.1291 v |The fair value of the swap book (-) 1.0878| (-) 0.1291

The above Trades are Interest Rate Swap Deal done with
Interbank for Rs. 348.72 Crores (Previous year Rs. 1173.72
crores) and Financial Institution Rs. 23.72 Crores (Previous
year Rs. 23.72 Crores). Credit Risk (Credit Exposure) for

IH 3T T A% & WY T 348.72 wg (Trodd ad ww@
1173.72 *Ug) 7 fodia gem v 23.72 3% (fose ad 23.72
HUg) & WY oIS W WY S g8 2l aHH ad & fou fag
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HU1 SifEn 12.25 Fe 91 fuse o9 & fau 7w 22.72 e B
w14 Sl B W 2 S 9 2 o el @ % S 98l e
fhere R W R a1 701 T 97 Tl W Ww g€ 219w
10 el 1 PAH Hlfen W G fman T T 9 fheaE R
W U gE 2

5@, TaEeS 2fET ool s 9¢ shafesy

Current Year is Rs. 12.25 Crore and for previous year it is Rs.
22.72 Crore. There are total 14 deals out of which 2 deals are
Back to Back Deals, 2 Deals where payment is made at Fixed
Contract Rate and received at Floating rate and in remaining
10 deals, payment is made at Floating Rate and received at
Fixed Contract Rate.

5b. Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

X =g ¥) (% in Crore)
oh, 9. Taeror 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Sl. No.|Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
: - (i) Notional  Principal amount of
(i) il aﬁa 2(.)16_onémé 2017 F exchange traded interest rate
TS e = R efafess derivatives undertaken during the 811.60 75.88
1 IR qoAu T (Feradar) 811.60 75.88 period April, 2016 to March, 2017
%) AN L AER (instrument-wise) Interest rate
i) |31, 2017 F Feerfa # STER A futures
(i) T e A = X Sfefe w1 kS RS (i) Notional ~ Principal amount of
° o TR (R exchange traded interest rate NIL NIL
T kS ) derivatives outstanding as on 31st
e SRt March, 2017 (instrument-wise)
(il TR aTet = W T A (iii) Notional  Principal amount of
;‘ﬁ Tt ST 5155’7 qAT e e st exchange traded interest rate NIL NIL
sreafush g’ T © (feradan) derivatives outstanding and not
iv TS 3T A B ‘highly effective’ (instrument-wise)
) =) m o Trf;?m J—— A kS (iv) Mark-to-Market value of exchange
o traded interest rate derivatives
SR Hed  (Wh-I-Hhe) Wi ) iy NIL NIL
o o % outstanding and not ‘highly
e WA T T ( ) effective’ (instrument-wise)
571 Rafees # Wifaw TaEUeR W TSRO 5c. Disclosure on risk exposure in derivatives
I Y I-  Qualitative Disclosure
N 1. Bank discusses their risk management policies pertaining
1 % 2fEfe @ wf Sifen s i ISt % e o to derivatives with particular reference to the extent to
30 TR % efEfea &1 9Em A @ SET do e Siied which derivatives are used, the associated risks and
TN A 3e9 U1 e W@ el 9= 6 98 o e 2 business purposes served. The discussion also include:
e S A e T e e e T a. The structure and organization for management of
) ® risk in derivative trading.
©. it A stifg =it feifén qer e i fee it b. The scope and nature of risk measurement, risk
Wi o g reporting and risk monitoring systems.
7. R % fou dfe qen /an Sifee Sifefen 3 Wi q C. Policieg for hedging and/or mitigating riskg gnd
/e 1 el @1 & e FARE T SR strategies and processes for monitoring the continuing
) ) effectiveness of hedges/mitigants; and
B e SR Qﬁ-{%? &1 % fers w1 % fo o ] d. Accounting policy for recording hedge and non-hedge
Hifs foemm ¢ fe o wewm, WfEm oR fewme transactions are in place, which includes recognition
wfmfag §1 s ajawﬁ 1 HAHA, TEYH, K CIEEED of income, premiums and discounts. Valuation of
3 o Sifeg w8 T W 3 outst.an.ding . gont.racts, provisioning, collateral and
" credit risk mitigation.
. TTATHeR Uehe [eh U
! Il - Quantitative Disclosure
(X g #) (% in Crore)
EX R Hal N X ot AT 9T SI. | particulars Currency/| Interest Rate|  Currency | Interest Rate
ke fafees | efafees | efafess | ehafess No. Derivatives| Derivatives| Derivatives| Derivatives
31.03.2017| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2016
1 fafess (afFs 1 |Derivatives
(Notional
eSOl Tfm) Principal
() |2 = ferw 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Amount)
@ [ % foe 000 ) 000 Tio7 a4l |(@)_|For Hedging 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B (b) |For trading 0.00 372.44 0.00 1197.44
2 |w=E T 2 |Marked to
e fSeE Market Position
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25 Hedging
%) afe (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a) Asset (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) 27T () 0.00| (10878 0.00| (01201 b) Liability (-) 0.00|  (-)1.0878 0.00|  (-)0.1291
Trading
. a) Asset (+)
) o (+) o
b) Liability (-)
@) T (o) 3 |Credit 0.00 12.2459 0.00 22.7227
3 [ TR 0.00|  12.2459 0.00| 227227 Exposure
. 4 Likely impact of
4 | ®H 1% one percentage
afterd change in
TrareT g interest rate
(100"t 01) (100*PVO1)
. On hedgi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(%) |3f 2fafm = 0.00 0.00 0.00 00| |@ dorivatives
(@) [ Sfafea = 0.00| (-)0.0543 0.00| (-)0.0817|  |(b) |On trading 0.00|  (-)0.0543 0.00|  (-)0.0817
derivatives
5 |ad % <RE WA
T 100* i 5 [Maximum
and Minimum
01 eifereRad qen of 100*PV01
JAdH observed
() [ = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo e
SAfeeRan
(a) |On hedging 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Maximum
(@) [Ffen = 0.00 (-) 0.01 0.00 0.01 Minimum 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AfereaH (b) |On trading 0.00 (-) 0.01 0.00 0.01
= 0.00| (-)0.00004 0.00 0.00 Maximum
Minimum 0.00 (-) 0.00004 0.00 0.00
6. AT IUTEET 6. Asset Quality
6 aTSieR oIThadr 6a Non-Performing Assets
T wue ) (X in Crore)
. 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
i, | s @ qo § fee aeE 7.81 % 8.61% i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 7.81 % 8.61%
st (%) i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
ii) | oSt enfrll (weer) W weeg Opening balance 55818.33 25694.86
YRt 99 55818.33 25694.86 Additions during the year 22414.58 42251.80
a9 % IRH gis 22414.58 42251.80 Reductions during the year 22862.46 12128.33
% = 3T FA 22862.46 12128.33 Closing balance 55370.45 55818.33
ey 55370.45 55818.33|  [iii) [Movement of Net NPAs
iii) | fraa oSl snferal § we-ag Opening balance 35422.56 15396.50
TR T 35422.56|  15396.50 Additions during the year 16106.37 24553.78
% <RH s 16106.37 24553.78 Reductions during the year 18826.83 4527.72
% <R FH 18826.83 4527.72 Closing balance 32702.10 35422.56
gfm 32702.10 35422.56 iv)  [Movement of provision for
iv) | et enfel & faw el A NPAs (excluding provisions on
e-9¢ (e oNfeEl W grfem Standard assets)
TELH Hl BIEH) Opening balance 19854.43 9801.76
TRfETE I 19854.43 9801.76 Provisions made during the 15881.23 18145.19
o¢ % WA R TC TEYE (TFA) 15881.23 18145.19 year (Gross)
A W™ #1 9 @i STy 13692.17 8092.52 Write-off/write back of excess 13692.17 8092.52
TR provision
EGHL 22043.49 19854.43 Closing balance 22043.49 19854.43
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6c.
6¢ (i). 31.03.2017 I TFTERRA 3T Rl (TWAT ) Tt AT

6c.

6c (i).Disclosures on the Scheme for Sustainable

fora ] e Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A), as on
@ o 31.03.2017
R =3E ¥H)  in Crore)
@l st w@n A TR T RICcEIE] No. of accounts Amount Provision
TET TE4T @ | W U 0 | 9 S o where S4A has outstanding Held
o T € been applied |in part A| In Part B
wed & w H 03 392.78 | 349.58 | 147.66 Classified as 03 392.78 | 349.58 | 147.66
EliET Standard
T % w9 H 0 0.00 0.00 .0.00 Classified as NPA 0 0.00 0.00 .0.00
il
ot 03 392.78 | 349.58 147.66 TOTAL 03 392.78 | 349.58 147.66
6 (i) TUTtfaen SRUT W ST UT UehetaRoT (@ra  6¢ (i) . Disclosures on Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme
W adAE § fer araty @ sida ¥) (accounts which are currently under the stand-still
! period)
(X *3g #) .

(R in Crore)
feinical fraifén fafer =t W W&l /T HT M | WA el 0T BT LA No. of | Amount outstanding as | Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding as
& el Ecacikuc EEzci Ifm e % BEecl Ifem e % accounts on the reporting date as on the reporting on the reporting date
THERR R ' - i : - where SDR date with respect  |with respect to accounts
ggﬂ? Ea) Rl fafur | fafer has been to accounts where where conversion of

S % IR TR FeRT TR invoked conversion of debt to | debt to equity has been
equity is pending taken place
Wed & | wiy | W@ | i | KW | w Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified
=7 d 3 w7 H =7 1§ F w7 H =7 § F w7 H as as NPA |as Standard| as NPA as as NPA
Standard Standard
17 3647.05 | 839.24 1017.91 0.00 2629.14 | 839.24 17 3647.05 | 839.24 1017.91 0.00 2629.14 | 839.24
6T (ii)  SITE T TUTTeR SROT YAEEAT O T § ufads ur ¢ (iii).Disclosures on Change in ownership outside

TeRETaRIUT (T S aaa § Rer srafy & ofwifa )

Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme ( accounts
which are currently under the stand-still period)

R *Tg #) (% in Crore)
@t ®1 | fofén fafa = @ Sl w0 WM SRl HU | W SE @ No.of | Amount outstanding as| Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding
& Sl T T 9 gt weR gl s | A U oeed W accounts | on the reporting date | ason the reporting | as on the reporting | as on the reporting
¥& 3 F FUF Ec=cift F FUF Ec=cift TadE & Be=ci where date with respect date with respect date with respect
e s AP o 2 | 29 = = s g banks have to accounts where to accounts where | to accounts where
3 . 4 !, N decided conversion of debtto | conversion of debt | change in ownership
o ufigdd froife | femn afEd
Y % Hau § I ¥, @ wau { T E, to effect equity/invocation of | to equity/invocation | is envisaged by
Sl fafer =1 Tprn |§ it fafa 1| ==t fifdn fafa change in pledge of equity shares| of pledge of equity | issuance of fresh
T afer FhTE qfsT I FHTT T ownership is pending shares has taken shares or sale of
] place promoters equity
S—_— T oed B T oed T wed TdY Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified | Classified |Classified | Classified
7 o ES w7 9 * % |®wsd| = ES as as NPA as as NPA as as NPA as as NPA
¢ 3 ¢ ¢ Standard Standard Standard Standard
i | T4 H | ofipd | ®UH | ®UH | ofihd | TUH | ®4H
ERiET] ofiepa | afid ofiepd | aRfigpd
= = = = = = = = = NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
6T (iv) 31.03.2017 u‘h—@ e e S R 6¢ (iv).Disclosures on application of Flexible Structuring to
. Existing Loans as on 31.03.2017.
T Ueheehul
. (X in Crore)
(X =g ®)
a1afy TARETA | AT A B fem TATRIE T B fag <t Period No. of Amount of loans Exposure weighted average
T o ey o T o w Al el ol QERTW i borrowers taken up for flexible duration of loans taken up for
M YRt siraq smafy taken up structuring flexible structuring
T T ST 3 P s ;?rruf(];::mé Clazs;fied C;zs:‘igzd Befof;z;;glzlying Aftilre?(?gging
w9 % w9 A /e S e S Standard structuring structuring
ERET] igpd | FE Y @ | FH AR -
Previous
fooen facia Financial 15 4011.71 | 2983.39 8.28 18.52
a4 15 4011.71 2983.39 8.28 18.52 Year
A faedtE Current
Financial 10 2333.59 0.00 9.56 18.80
a9 (3T 9 10 2333.59 0.00 9.56 18.80
2016 & T Year (From
April 2016 to
2017 %) March 2017)
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6T (V) TCINERAUT & 3fdiid @i ufErermstt § ufeds  6¢ (v). Disclosures on Change in Ownership of Projects
T YeReTeRuT (TN S Saue & for erafy & afaia Under Implementation (accounts which are currently
¥) under the stand-still period)
@ wie ) (Rin Crore)
i@ Eo @t feaqifén fafer =1 srerran afer No. of project Amount outstanding as on the reporting date
H TS TE AR ek @ wq | Ol TR % | T ® w1 loan accounts Classified as Classified Classified as NPA
3 wfaea o gfted it w9 A it where banks Standard as Standard
S — have decided to restructured
1 effect change in
ownership
01 0.00 32.41 0.00 01 0.00 32.41 0.00
6T (Vi) TUreh feTT Tle RiieRtuT o Wraemii ¥ SreeRsid — (ref 6 ¢ (vijDivergence in Asset Classification and Provisioning
DBR.BP.BC.No. 63/21.04.018/2016-17 i 18.04. for NPAs - (ref DBR.BP.BC.No. 63/21.04.018/2016-17
dated April 18, 2017)
2017)
@ s ¥) (Rin Crore)
e fereror it Sr. |Particulars Amount
€.
PR e ————— g —— 55818.33 1. E;OSBZEEAS as on March 31, 2016 as reported by 55818.33
2. NPA March 31, 201 .
R L s —— 55955.86 S;cs;l s as on March 31, 2016 as assessed 55955.86
3 |awer oA - 13753 3. |Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 137.53
4. [Net NPA: March 31, 2016 rted b; 35422.56
4. |9 gw e fRT M 31.03.16 % ¥§ TAET 35422.56 thz Banks as on Mare as reported by
5. |Net NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as assessed by 34799.53
5. |emelieng R wHES R T 31.03.16 F T TIHT 34799.53 RBI
- - 6. |Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) -623.03
6. |9s TIHT (5-4) H TRERSE -623.03
- 7. |Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as 19854.43
7. |¥% s fd fb T 31.03.16 % T # faw wEHm 19854.43 reported by the Bank
8. |Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2016 as 20614.99
8. |omeeliaE g wHES T Y 31.03.16 H TN H ferg e 20614.99 assessed by RBI
9. |Divergence in Provisioning (8-7) 760.56
9. |waHml # (8-7) H erEEwS® 760.56
10. |Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year -3974.39
10. |31.03.16 1 TA< ¥ & faq FX & Tva@ Ys oW R fwan -3974.39 ended March 31, 2016
T
: : 11. |Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for -4734.95
1. [ ST # PR H T T % e 310316 Fw -4734.95 the year ended March 31, 2016 after taking into
T I AR F W S A () HFHESA account the divergence in provisioning

64 omfidal Wt YA:ETET ¥ WiANfdetur / U WEAT

6d. Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/

FIET R A=t ¥ fasa SrfEal &t =T Reconstruction Company (SC/RC) for Asset
Reconstruction.
. Taferat = =@ (s wig .
R ( : ®) A. Details of Sales.
(X +g ) (% in Crore)
ferarror 31.03.2017|  31.03.2016|  |particulars 31.03.2017/ 31.03.2016
1. |@Emd 31 9 23 15 1. [No. of Accounts 23 15
2. |uEE / SRE ® G99 T @ w1 B qed 631.03 734.06 2. |Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts 631.03 734.06
(WrEet T 5) sold to SC/RC
3. |=a ufqwa ufen 1336.21 1180.11 3. |Aggregate consideration 1336.21 1180.11
4. |fuze oui( odud fada a9 2016-17 & IRH 1.24 -14.94 4. |Additional consideration realized in respect of 1.24 -14.94
a1l 01.04.2016 ¥ 31.03.2017) § iaf &y accounts transferred in earlier years (During
. . current financial year 2016-17 i.e. from
;Qmm F W § oy el g 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017)




5 |fe@ @@t (3-2) geF ® qEN § wA ad 705.17 446.05 5. |Aggregate gain/loss over net book value(3-2) 705.17 446.05
/ =
51 |weeht W af (el oA & fe foehl T -52.31 52.28 5.1|Loss over NBV (where sale is for value below -52.31 52.28
o %9 &) NBV)
5.2 |TFelet W e (el ed & fou fawt weier 757.48 498.33 5.2|Gain over NBV (where sale is for value above 757.48 498.33
T et 7)) NBV)
st wfagfa Wig ¥ faet & € gea @@ = B. Details of Book Value of Investments in Security Receipts.
X ET g ff) (X in Crore)
feraar 31.03.2017/31.03.2016] |Particulars 31.03.2017(31.03.2016
(i) e g STETEET ® AR W A9 T TAIT 1829.99 891.71 (i) [Backed by NPAs sold by the bank as underlying 1829.99 891.71
SR Her™Idl
(i) [¥ b /frela weem AR e o st = = (i) |Backed by NPAs sold by other banks / financial NIL NIL
BN et@ET ® 9K W A9 U U B institution / non banking financial companies as
R TR underlying
64 WS Wt /A Wt arler fasia snfEEl & =R 6e. Details of non-performingfinancial assets purchased/
sold from / to other banks.
® T W e fade snfaEt & =R A.  Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
(X g #) ® in Crore)
forarror 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| |Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
1 |[@ = = <A =R o A gen A T3 1 |(a) No. of accounts purchased during the period NIL NIL
(@) & aFM@ bl bl (b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
o |(®F) = ¥ a9 (01.04.2016 § 31.03.2017) & = = 2 |(a) Of these, number of accounts restructured NIL NIL
R g @l e during the period i.e. 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017
(@) & A = = (b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
W 3l o onhaat &t fast &1 =R B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold :
(X *g #) (% in Crore)
fererror 31.03.2017|  31.03.2016|  |Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
1. |srafy @ SRE 4= T w5 we A A 1 |No. of accounts sold during the period Nil NIL
2. |k SR bg Bl 2 |Aggregate outstanding Nil NIL
3. %@ e gfawa = D@l 3 |Aggregate consideration received Nil NIL
6% UM m '{qﬁ:gﬂ' UICEIE] 6f. Provisions on Standard Assets
& _"Fﬂg ﬁ) (? in Crore)
F— 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
- - - Cumulative Balance (included under “Other 3354.88 2916.00
Tl W (GO H ST 5 W o T SR 3354.88 2916.00| || japilities & Provisions” in Schedule 5 to the
TEaE" & SFia afEted) balance sheet)
7. ShIET I 7. Business Ratios
feraor 31.03.2017|  31.03.2016|  |particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
i. |wEwd FfuE & gfaea & ®9 9 = o 6.74 % 7.28% i. |Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.74 % 7.28%
ii. |wEEd At % ufaed & 'Y § "o 1.28 % 1.06% ii. [Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working 1.28 % 1.06%
Funds
A
. ) . N N
i oo e & Wi & =9 § R — 208 % 1.88% iii. |Operating profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.08 % 1.88%
o = 019 % 061% iv. [Return on Assets 0.19 % -0.61%
v. |om - 3 [E— ) 1417 13.59 A :B;Uisnln(?;s“ésD)eposns plus advances) per employee 14.17 13.59
(X e H) - ) -
Vi. [t e e (T e ) 0.02 2006 vi. | Profit per employee (% in Crores) 0.02 -0.06

e - wEw fafEt wfas siea W enefa 2
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8.  anfE =@r WeieH
el o st H1 H® TR w1 GRuGEd T
(R = W)
aRuaermT| AT T arfim Fram vum| ol o et
i) () M| 2o
E i 8195.41 10899.88 0.00 334.30 2048.11 993.36
& (6338.65)  (9444.69) (0.63)| (107134.19)|  (4280.08)  (1330.49)
2 fe= - 12842.71 9035.95 0.00 2.31 2365.13 3633.04
7 = (10566.90)| (9303.56)|  (1213.89)| (-88328.15)| (2845.08)| (2162.45)
8397.84 5928.24 99.99 0.18 1811.49 543.95
814 e (9992.80)|  (6683.39) (552.82)|  (1164.87)| (752057)| (1801.37)
15-30 12164.72 15988.52 746.60 1751.70 6774.67 6610.50
e (13111.28)|  (9226.02)|  (1487.19)|  (1757.29)|  (6284.93)| (7330.92)
31 faa- 27378.67 6562.41 879.32 4417.89 13169.13 18702.33
2 WA (17818.88)| (50079.63) (3711.01) (6656.77)| (17372.55)| (14484.89)
2 HEH 16254.47 11618.37 4021.48 4530.92 11571.29 10471.17
T atferen
qqn 3
= (21170.40) * * * * *
GED
3 TER 44697.90 8651.13 4108.48 6206.96 19942.88 24272.67
T afsk
2;1; (39636.15)| (28361.20)|  (3128.55)|  (3713.24)| (12314.55)| (13523.64)
GED
6 'qg"]'v‘[ 53686.66 32215.26 4332.76 1664.03 18117.09 11395.93
q i
a1 (51101.10)| (32667.44)|  (3815.42)|  (6732.89)| (19631.32)| (19413.36)
a9 q%
199 9 254178.25| 210659.85 26255.47 1843.60 3785.31 4038.83
iR
q°r 3 (217458.26)| (189721.13)|  (22221.51)|  (2229.83)| (4412.47)| (1657.72)
e TR
394 9 7531.90 38439.68 21742.06 330.18 4045.58 2552.80
At 5
o 7 (6835.16)| (28443.96)| (21657.39) (761.67)|  (2865.81)]  (1933.20)
599 9 176375.49( 69493.86 125951.89 19681.26 1662.32 2078.42
atfirsr | (159021.55)| (48394.78) (101018.11) (17932.64)|  (363.46)| (2127.81)
e 621704.02| 419493.15 188138.05 40763.33 85293.00 85293.00
: (553051.13)| (412325.80)| (158806.53)| (59755.24)| (77890.82)| (65765.85)

(et ® KU T RS fusd af % )1 Suds ge yere gR wHfhd T gaiiE
F T R
Id # 7 e 29 faAl § 3 WM # efwia i fw o 9

9. THFHUNR
9% TATEX WUET &F hl T
(R = W)

Py 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
(a1) eIl TeEUS
i, |eTerdE gwia U 46939.77| 40794.03

S T, S Fol gRr StfeeRR | ot

T F W o S @ e W S R,

S B U wiasd EO( 31.03.2017
HI 20 TG T qH B T 17171.30
HUS & T 31.03.2016 HI T 20 ART
T H TG 1582528 AT & oAh
AT BT e §)
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8. Asset Liability Management

Maturity Pattern of certain item of Assets and Liabilities

(X in Crore)
Maturity Deposits| Advances| Investments| Borrowings Foreign Foreign
Pattern (gross) Currency| Currency
Assets| Liabilities
Next d 8195.41| 10899.88 0.00 334.30 2048.11 993.36
ext da
Y (6338.65)|  (9444.69) (0.63)| (107134.19)| (4280.08)| (1330.49)
2 days- 12842.71 9035.95 0.00 2.31 2365.13 3633.04
7days (10566.90)|  (9303.56) (1213.89)| (-88328.15)|  (2845.08)|  (2162.45)
814 8397.84 5928.24 99.99 0.18 1811.49 543.95
-14 days
v (9992.80)| (6683.39) (552.82) (1164.87)|  (7520.57)|  (1801.37)
15-30 12164.72|  15988.52 746.60 1751.70 6774.67 6610.50
days (13111.28)| (9226.02) (1487.19) (1757.29)|  (6284.93)| (7330.92)
31 days 27378.67 6562.41 879.32 4417.89 13169.13 18702.33
to 2
months (17818.88)| (50079.63) (3711.01) (6656.77)( (17372.55)| (14484.89)
16254.47| 11618.37 4021.48 4530.92 11571.29 10471.17
Over 2 to
3 months
(21170.40) * * * * *
44697.90 8651.13 4108.48 6206.96 19942.88|  24272.67
Over 3
Months to
6 months (39636.15)| (28361.20) (3128.55) (3713.24) (12314.55)| (13523.64)
53686.66| 32215.26 4332.76 1664.03 18117.09 11395.93
Over 6
Months to
1 year (51101.10)| (32667.44) (3815.42) (6732.89) (19631.32) (19413.36)
254178.25| 210659.85 26255.47 1843.60 3785.31 4038.83
Over 1
iZ:[;OS (217458.26)| (189721.13)|  (22221.51)|  (2229.83)| (a41247)| (1657.72)
Over 3 7531.90| 38439.68 21742.06 330.18 4045.58 2552.80
Years to 5
Years (6835.16)| (28443.96)| (21657.39) (761.67)| (2865.81)| (1933.20)
Over 5 17637549 69493.86 125951.89 19681.26 1662.32 2078.42
Years (159021.55)| (48394.78)| (101018.11)|  (17932.64) (363.46)|  (2127.81)
Total 621704.02| 419493.15| 188138.05 40763.33|  85293.00(  85293.00
ota
(5653051.13)| (412325.80)| (158806.53)| (59755.24)| (77890.82)| (65765.85)

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year).
*In previous, these figures were included under the bucket 29 days to 3 months.

9. Exposures:

9a. Exposure to Real Estate Sector :

(X in Crore)
Category 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
(A) |Direct Exposure
i. |Residential Mortgages — 46939.77| 40794.03

Lending fully secured by mortgages
on residential property that is or will
be occupied by the borrower or that
is rented (individual housing loans up
to ¥ 20 lakh - ¥ 17171.30 crore as on
31.03.2017 and individual housing
loans up to ¥ 20 lakh - ¥ 15825.28
crore as 31.03.2016).

2016-17



i, |onffeer wER Wow - W] 11804.01 13916.00 ii. |Commercial Real Estate — including| 11804.01| 13916.00
STaRa Fret gfed 3 o i NFB Limits Lending secured by
TR I R SHH F G gN mortgages on Commercial Real
Tha fre SR (5T wEieE @ Estates (office buildings, retail space,
I, G FHRER H1 T, TgIg 3 multi-purpose commercial premises,
iftrfere afER, SR tear TRm industrial or warehouse space,
FT wIF, 4ff1, 39 R R T fow land acquisition, development and
3R fmfor enfk st @) construction etc.)
iil. (dve Tl Wil (T @ TE) SR e Wi TSR A (i [Investments in Mortgaged Backed Securities (MBS) and
frreter other securitized exposures -
(%) |sTard™ 0.00 0.00 (a) | - Residential 0.00 0.00
(@) |enforioae T&meR Husl 0.00 0.00| |(b) | - Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
()| ST TEEUS (B)|Indirect Exposure
T ST émﬁ (7 @ ) 3 14201.68  15285.79 FB & NFB Exposure to National 14291.68| 15285.79
s foaw (T3 T ) Housing Bank (NHB) & Housing
?q THH - TS RIS Finance Companies (HFCs)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
% 9245.41 € | 8970.85 FUIg 924541 cr  |¥8970.85 cr
S g STE HEE T8 HIOReE Investments made by the Bank in
o fa9r fe=n T Housing Companies & Corporations.
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
% 5046.27 Eﬁﬂg 36314.94 a;‘{‘rg. 3 5046.27 cr 36314.94 cr
ST HURT &7 i B F0T 73035.46|  69995.82 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector | 73035.46| 69995.82
9@ YSft SN el TaUISK 9b. Exposure to Capital Market
R =3 ¥) .
- < in Crore
e 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 ( )
. m— Particulars 31.03.201731.03.2016
1. |sheE W { e, [4 ) 397211 4149.68 1. |Direct investment in equity shares, 3972.11 4149.68
F0 T R st sE I Wl h convertible bonds, convertible debentures
7l ¥ gy fraw st fofea w0 1 9@ and units of equity oriented mutual funds
fafa ¥ & ws T fEw the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt.
NEIEL gfmfad & 2.40 3.60
2. |3 § 3ﬁ/ e . fﬁ-){ 2. |Advances against shares/bonds/debentures 2.40 3.60
e S, it Aq?ﬁ_“n Rkl or other securities or on clean basis
HECCl ERUCIRS SIS wel # few & to individuals for investment in shares
fau =afea &1 Rl S W/ wO (including IPOs/ESOPs) convertible bonds,
S wﬁrm F wfagfa ™ convertible debentures, and units of equity
o s oriented mutual funds.
3. |fFE o= wEem & fow aifim weT S 369.01 396.67
S I ¥ S —— 3. [Advances for anylother purposes wher‘e 369.01 396.67
s . shares or convertible bonds or convertible
= T sE T el & g debentures or units of equity oriented
wefesk gfasfd & &9 § W@ T mutual funds are taken as primary security.
4. |foEt o= Wi & fau @fim stel 2R 450.19 1016.97
A A L N PN I 4. |Advances for any other purposes to the 450.19 1016.97
. . extent secured by the collateral security of
Tl s Ege wel & gl wi shares or convertible bonds or convertible
womfedsr wfayfa @ wfawfa < T e debentures or units of equity oriented
azﬂﬁ\aﬁ gfigd-ia afve / qiEdg =0 mutual funds i.e. where the primary security
[/ sfEd sqE < % gfel other than shares/convertible bonds/
?f/ g gﬁjﬁwﬁ %ﬁmﬁé convertible debentures/units of equity
= 1;n ’ o T oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
e T w2 the advances.
5. Teh SRl ol 355.95 459.61
S?_ = 5 gﬁ% a%]; ﬁ%ﬁmaﬂ; 5. |Secured and unsecured advances to stock 355.95 459.61
R e e brokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
RISURCRIRES stock brokers and market makers.

100



arfdes Raid
ANNUAL REPORT

6. |GErMAl & Fed w GuEA § T i 6. |Loans sanctioned to corporate against NIL NIL
2 A T
F st ® TR weE @ s W the security of shares/bonds/debentures
SRS ) or other securities or on clean basis for
KA $,ﬂ_ﬂ /T A meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity
gﬁrzlﬁm‘r El gﬁ’lﬁ' o fo gﬁ"l&f * of new companies in anticipation of raising
Tt Heensti 1 wiga fawan T o resources.
7. |Swfow sfedr wEwl fem o® wfa = ¥=| |7. |Bridge loans to companies against expected NIL NIL
et g W equity flows/issues.
8. E” y i [. . o I 8. |Underwriting commitments taken up by the NIL NIL
KAl W RUEREENES: | fxSEN q;gﬁ & banks in respect of primary issue of shares or
el & e wY F WA o EEIl- convertible bonds or convertible debentures
TR wfdergare or units of equity oriented mutual funds.
9. |wifSm 2fen & fou =i sy =i faa = = 9. |Financing to stock brokers for margin NIL NIL
) trading
10. |s=m Ot Fifeei (dfia @R TGS 263.91 331.22 10. |All exposures to Venture Capital funds (both 263.91 331.22
1) w1 I R registered and unregistered)
M. |=gea we # fm 4250.66 2451.35 11. |Advances to Mutual Funds 4250.66| 2451.35
STt TSI ST el TSR 9664.23 8809.10| |Total Exposure to Capital Market 9664.23|  8809.10
9T WIfEw SAUTER T WrasEl TaIuIeR 9c. Risk Category wise Country Exposure

31.03.2017 &1 Ha faa Ffu TSR ®0 45931.04
FUE 1 31.12.2016 I Ak P Hol T ®O 713975.
31 wE B, f@ad 1% ®0 7139.75 ®Ue B I W
BT SR qUE 1 el Trael ffd waedisr w1 af
HUL: B0 9325.40 HAUg AT &0 8900.38 HUg ¢ Sifeh
31.12.2016 1 d% 1 Ha AT & 1% @ w2
ad: aRdw faen fdel & egER T % fau w0
12.15 ®lg 3R gug & fou &0 13.23 HAg &1 F&@M=
fear T 21 9@ Frafa wo RS frm (I
TR & STIER, SR 09 Af@w 9ol s1eiq Tl
R g€ w9 SitEs it srefq © F 2

Sifgd SUfiar 397 Haeh Tauer

R #Ug W)

SifEw sioft qrel 2017| Wret 2017| W= 2016 | | 2016
T THAUISR T TE&T| shl TEAUIST | eh! TET T=&T

(ore] o) | T wEeE| () (W | wrEen

(9T =) =) (T =)
Ty 24762.17 12.15 39590.96 23.03
X 20781.74 13.23 22624.39 17.79
EE 9 287.42 0 540.03 0
e 99.29 0 0.16 0
qEE 9 Se 0 0 0.40 0
Bl 0.42 0 0.91 0
g w=a 0 0 0.00 0
Easl 45931.04 25.38 62756.85 40.82

UGS I oA G WAfhA o WHIR 1 T 2

PR

hge TIEUIST & Heel W oeh oAl Wehelehlul gl 39
01.04.2016 ¥ 31.03.2017 & SRM SAfdTE / HHE
SueRdtell & fog W fiwd S grn faifa gEime
TEUSR H | 3R o
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Total Net Funded Exposure as on 31.03.2017 is
% 45931.04 Crores. Total assets of the bank as on
31.12.2016 were %713975.31 Crores, 1% of which
is ¥ 7139.75 Crore. Total net funded exposure of two
countries namely Hong Kong & UAE amounting to
%9325.40 Crore & ¥8900.38 Crore respectively, is more
than 1% of the total assets of the Bank as on 31.12.2016.
Total net funded exposure of the bank on Hong Kong &
UAE is more than 1% of total assets as on 31.03.2017
also. Hence provision of ¥ 12.15 Crore for Hong Kong
and ¥ 13.23 Crore for UAE has been made in terms
of RBI guidelines. As per Export Credit Guarantee
Corporation of India(ECGC) classification, Hong Kong is
in the Insignificant Risk Category i.e. A1 and UAE is in
the Low Risk Category i.e. A2.

Risk Category Wise Country Exposure*

(X in Crore)
Risk Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
Category (net) as at held as at (net) as at held as at
March 2017 | March 2017 | March 2016 | March 2016
(Current (Current (Previous (Previous
Year) Year) Year) Year)
Insignificant 24762.17 12.15 39590.96 23.03
Low 20781.74 13.23 22624.39 17.79
Moderately 287.42 0 540.03 0
Low
Moderate 99.29 0.16 0
Moderately 0 0.40 0
High
High 0.42 0 0.91 0
Very high 0 0 0.00 0
Total 45931.04 25.38 62756.85 40.82
*As certified by the Management
9d. Bank’s Disclosure in respect of Credit Exposures
where the same had exceeded the Prudential
Exposure limits prescribed by RBI for Individual/

Group Borrowers during 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017.
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]

“01.04.2016 ¥ 31.03.2017 &1 3fafy & XA THE IUREAl 3R
THS IR & T T S | FE JSREa TR w1 Hie
w1 T e 77

“The Bank has not exceeded prudential exposure ceilings in
respect of any Group Accounts and Individual Borrowers during
the period 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017.”

T mﬁmﬁ afm 9e. Unsecured Advances:
€3 mﬂg ) (R in Crore)
fereror 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016|  |particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
Fgiayd 47860.91|  29074.49|  |unsecured Advance 47860.91| 29074.49
1. Sl i 9E el U e fow S| 7500.50(  6461.12  [1 Total amount of advances for which| 759950  6461.12
i S SRR, SR, Wi intangible securities such as charge
3MfE T O AR HI " s 1M + over the rights, licenses, authority
STt 343@ 9o T giftret feman T R etc. has been included in Sch.9 under
% ‘Unsecured Advances’
2. I v foafas w1 SEG ged 8425.15 9207.46| |2. Estimated value of intangible collaterals 8425.15 9207.46

10. Tr=rd S GRT TANT T 3TefESl AT UeRetehIuT:

F 1.04.2016 § 31.03.2017 I A B INH ARAT o
dqep (SAEteE) J dfern fafmEa 1949 1 AW 46(4)
() & =t ufed &) 47 (W) (1) () & Ada 98«
vl 1 WA Y gC S W E. 30 fufemd (w0 @
fufera @) @1 we sd<e e 2

qh I TR T W A W AU Savas qRaHs
IYRY AT FE AN AR H B

Yeu g SR < g R e 2

@ 31.03.2017 1 fafy & A FrEfetea wfagfaal © g2
off : (01.04.2016 ¥ 31.03.2017)

feraor KUty
8.07 SHSASE 2017 (FETEACE : AEW| & 355.00 FUS*
0020010107 &R 30.05.2016
8.62 THTE THSITA 2023 (SMETHIALRTA : MEWH| & 10.00 FUS*
2220120108) f&1 09.03.2017

* R ftd S, §-eR & g0 @ § FH B HRO E| GF BT FO 1800
;ngﬁﬁ%ﬂnﬁﬂﬁﬁé%@mﬂﬁﬁé—@ﬁwmw
| SueTed off)

* weh & T 1 % fa wfaafEl % R gg g s g @1 wlagfa 8.62
THUETHEITA 2023 SETESAET : SETA 2220120116  doid ST o,
frg €A 8.62 TAUATHEIUA 2023 (SMETHSTEUA /3TEUA 2220120108)
% faw g2 o

AEsmg ¥ 09.03.2017 o THSHUA afud oA & few
T 1 @ T ZUE gATha e faas foae emteiteng S
FHRT @t T e 12.05.17 sl efae fwar ik wosita &
TUTRA SUS o1 A T faam w2
@ qehl gRT TUTHA 3T Wehe [ehlur
11, WEA-5 Yd-Irafy ofit oraie Hifq ¥ ufteds
-5 % J9H @ Ay & ™/ = H FwlE T
TRIIRTOT STuferd el 2
12. UUE-6 : YoAg™ wran fary
e 2017 & fq T AfEE & U o @ feag fRw T
ToIgE 1 AN

10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the RBI:

a. During the period 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017, Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) has imposed an aggregate penalty
of Rs. 30 million ( Rs. Thirty Million only) on the bank
in exercise of powers conferred under Section 47
(A) (1) (c) read with Section 46(4) (i) of the Banking
Regulation Act 1949.

The Bank has taken necessary preventive measures/
comprehensive action plan to avoid its recurrence.

(The above data is as certified by the Management)

b. The following SGL securities were bounced during
the period ended 31.03.2017 (w.e.f. 01.04.2016 to
31.03.2017).

PARTICULARS

8.07 GOI 2017 (ISIN : INO020010107)
DATED 30.05.2016

AMOUNT
Rs. 355.00 Crore*

8.62 MH SDL 2023 (ISIN: IN2220120108) Dated
09.03.2017

Rs. 10.00 Crore**

* Bouncing due to shortage in Principal A/c of RBI E-Kuber. However, Rs.
1,800.00 Crore of Security was available with the Bank in other folder of
RBI E-Kuber maintained with RBI.

** Similar nomenclature of two different securities has caused this
error. Balance in Security 8.62 MH SDL 2023 (ISIN: IN2220120116)
was available but the deal was done for 8.62 MH SDL 2023 (ISIN:
IN2220120108).

RBI had imposed a Penalty of Rs. 1.00 Lacs for bouncing of this
SGL dated 09.03.2017 for which RBI has debited our Account on
12.05.2017 and said Penalty on SGL bouncing stands paid.

Other Disclosures required by Accounting Standards
11. AS -5 Prior Period and Change in Accounting Policy

There were no material prior period income/expenditure
items requiring disclosure under AS—5.

12. AS- 6 Depreciation accounting

Break up of total depreciation for the year ended March,
2017 for each class of assets
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€& ER)) (Rin Crore)
i Sroft 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Class of assets 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
TREr 10.89 14.38|  |Premises 10.89 14.38
o= eree enteEr 378.63 345.93 Other fixed assets 378.63 345.93
g2 et amfeqat = = Leased assets NIL NIL
FE TR 35.51 35.42 Computer software 35.51 35.42
e 425.03 395.73 Total 425.03 395.73

13, O/ OFeh- 9 T OT=Iat 13. AS-9 Revenue Recognition:

3™ ® H/B A H A oen Aifa wenm 3 (5)
% IER Igell YR W HT S 21 FRLE, IH A
I MO TEH e T S 2

14, wuE-11 : faevht fafma =0 o ufads

Certain items of income are recognized on realization
basis as per Accounting Policy No. 3(5). However, the
said income is not considered to be material.

14. AS 11- Changes in foreign exchange rates:

favit gt uftadw iy & we-sg Movement of foreign currency translation reserve

CETER:D) (X in Crore)

Tearor fer (2016-17)| THT (2015-16)| |Particulars Amount ( 2016-17)|Amount ( 2015-16)

yRfE o 64.21 54.23 Opening balance 64.21 54.23

010416 ¥ 31.03.17 i 30.03 10.47|  |Credited during the year 30.03 10.47

Ay & SN S 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017

010416 | 310317 & 2.08 049 | Withdrawn during the year 2.08 0.49

ERERECE 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017

gferere 92.16 64.21/  |Closing Balance 92.16 64.21

TUH-15 - HEGRT 09

TG WHE - 15 (HINTHA ) T STTER Wehe [ehTuT

o Afd & ATEY q1 el "EE - 15 (HeifHd)® STER ISR
ST fHem 9 R w1 Gfra fefq w1 ey 9 w1 e iR
o | feter /e T R

T Ry @ "

ATfeTeRt-1 W= SHTfoher AT=IET AT 3 AT AT ST

15.

15. AS 15 - Employees Benefits:

DISCLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS-15(R):

In line with the accounting policy and as per the Accounting
Standard — 15(R), the summarized position of employment
benefits is as under:

A. Defined benefit Plans

TABLE | - Principal Acturial Assumptions and the basis of
these assumptions

- 5 A Acturial PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
( ) (Su=TT) W Assump-
=T tions
31.03.2017 {31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 {31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017|31.03.2016 {31.03.2017 |31.03.2016|31.03.2017|31.03.2016
e 8.05% 8.17% 7.37% 8.17% 7.37% 8.17% Discount 8.05% 8.17% 7.37% 8.17% 7.37% 8.17%
B Rate
TS 8.61% 8.61% 8.61% 8.61% 0.00% 0.00% Expected 8.61% 8.61% 8.61% 8.61% 0.00% 0.00%
- Return
on Plan
; Hfahe Assets
Hoqrfera
T
= 6.00% 5.75% 6.00% 5.75% 6.00% 5.75% Rate OfA 6.00% 5.75% 6.00% 5.75% 6.00% 5.75%
= Escalation
‘_’Ir@' In salary
kS8
1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% Attrition 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
_%"[g a’{ . . . . . . Rate
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ATfeteRt Il - ST & SAA™ ed § aiEdd

TABLE Il - Changes in Present value of the obligation

aferenRt Il - AT i & Sfem gea § uftads

(X FUE H) (% IN CRORES)
o IuET TEE TR PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 1 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
erifr 1 | 20170.68) 182174)  261594) 241983 140183 130B47) presentvaiue| 2017968| 182174| 261594 241983 140153 130847
e o of Obligation
Tt atthe
ST beginning of
A period
o e | 1598.26) 141501 19879 17778 103451 9543)  fioecicost | 159826 141501 19879  17778|  10315] 90543
54015|  476.83|  20955|  197.68]  46.89|  44.48
(Sl Current 54015  476.83|  20055| 197.68|  46.80| 4448
crTe Service Cost
: 123420) (1191.77)| (365.60)] (395.24)| (278.00)| (23122
g a | )| )| (36560)  (39524)  (278.00)  (23122) o on e | (123420)| (M9177)| (3e560)| (39524) (278.00)| (23122)
et @ | 177592 126222| 27139 21589 20395  184.36
B Acturialloss | 1775.92| 126222  271.39| 21589  203.95| 18436
/ (gain) on
grﬁ{/ () obligations
(HgerTel (Balancing
) Figure)
Tl 1 | 22859.81) 20179.68)  2930.07|  2615.94) 477.52)  1401.53|  |precentvalue| 22850.81| 20179.68| 2030.07| 2615.94| 147752 140153
ERkIER: el of Obligation

TABLE Il - Changes in the FV of the Plan Assets

Yo SUETH e TRETHIT
31.03.2017]31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
oty 37 | 20841.72| 1737301 2666.75] 2836.40 - -
e 31.03.2017|31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
; i FAR val 20841.72| 17373.01| 2666.75| 2836.40
vaiue . B . K - -
kSl of Plan
[E— 1799.35| 157943 227.48] 22720 - - ASShetS’
) atthe
EUEEl beginning of
T eifad period
e
Expected 1799.35| 157943 22748 22720 - -
i, 134746 31348 31621 0.00 218 23122|  |retumon
T Plan assets
T Contributions|  1347.46|  3134.8]  316.21 0.00 278] 23122
dea arw | (1234.20) (119177)] 3656 (395.24)| (278.00)| (23122)| |byBank,
1 T employees
e 1906.32| (53.78)]  310.99 (1.61) N 7 [Benefits Paid| (1234.20)] (1191.77)] -365.6] (395.24)] (278.00)] (231.22)
Acturial 1906.32|  (53.78)]  310.99 (161) - -
(=) (loss) / gain
(Hgerr on Plan
m) Assets
) (Balancing
31 W 24660.65| 2084172 3155.83| 2666.75 - | |Figure)
2017
: FARvalue | 24660.65| 20841.72| 3155.83| 2666.75 - -
. of Plan
erfea Assets,
Sfrd e 31.03.2017
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TABLE IV - Actual Return on Plan Assets

Uy LGl YLl TRATHRIT PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.201731.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 { 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017{31.03.2016|31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
- 179935|  157946| 2278|2272 : 1 [Expected 1799.35| 157946 22748 2272 - -
. return on
s Plan
R Henfad Assets
el
e 1906.32|  (53.78)  310.99 (1.61) R ]| [Acturial 1906.32|  (53.78)]  310.99 (161) -
e ™ (loss) / gain
Eitsicen on Plan
o Assets
(B1) /ey
Bioo 3705.67| 1525.68 538.47 225.59 - - Actual 3705.67| 1525.68 538.47 225.59 -
Sy W Return on
& Plan
Assets
arfeteRt V - TT=T sifeRes (0T )BT TABLE V - Net Acturial (Gain) / loss Recognized
Uy U TEE TR PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017]31.03.2016| 31.03.2017] 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017] 31.03.2016 31.03.2017]31.03.201631.03.2017[31.03.2016| 31.03.2017[ 31.03.2016
sy | (1775.92)) (1262.22)) (271.39)) (215.89)] (203.95)| (184.36)| |Acturialgain| (1775.92)| (1262.22)| (271.39)| (215.89) (203.95)| (184.36)
o < / (loss) for
. the period -
(aIFD) e Obligations
IEf & 1906.32 (53.78) 310.99 (1.61) 0 0 Acturial gain | 1906.32 (53.78) 310.99 (1.61) 0 0
T A / (loss) for
e w the period -
Plan Assets
ElLIEED
(=) /e
@ty & (130.40)] 1316.00] (39.60)]  217.49] 203.95| 184.36| |Total(Gain) | (130.40)| 1316.00|  (39.60)|  217.49| 20395  184.36
o T / Loss for he
(Fﬂ‘ﬁ)\a/ period
Glikl
a7y & (130.40)| 1316.00]  (39.60)]  217.49]  203.95|  184.36| |Acturial (130.40)|  1316.00{  (39.60)|  217.49]  203.95|  184.36
o (gain)
3 or loss
jors recognised
() in the period
a4 & 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Unrecognised 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F o Acturial (gain)
SR [ loss at the
()@ end of the
year
ARt VI - oo o wr i TABLE VI - Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Yo ERELK BT Tehaleh{uT PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
——— sl 20796 03007 oA ) ) 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
LK R Present value 22859.81 20179.68 2930.07 2615.94 1477.52 1401.53
EISE ] 24660.65 20841.72 3155.83 2666.75 0 0 of Obligation
el FAIR value of 24660.65 20841.72 3155.83 2666.75 0 0
SrEd A Plan Assets,
e (1800.84) (662.04) (225.76) (50.81) 1477.52 1401.53 Difference (1800.84) (662.04) (225.76) (50.81) 1477.52 1401.53
Eus 0 0 0 0 0 0] |Unrecognised 0 0 0 0 0 0
BIENER] Transitional
kenl Liabitty
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 Unrecognised 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tq e Past Service
ra-fafed cost - vested
-1 benefits
o S - Carried
T Forward
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0 0 0 0 1477.52 1401.53 Liability 0 0 0 0 1477.52 1401.53
4 99 Recognised
Eoni in the
[ (180084)|  (@6204)]  (22576) (081 000 000 gﬁ':;Ce
(wﬁ% Negative (te00sd)| (6208 (2578  (s081) 0.00 0.00
= 37 55 amount
2 s determined
under under
hIUH Paragraph
it ufer 55 of
et SRE 1800.84 662.04 225.76 50.81 0.00 0.00 AS-15 (R)
o o Present value 1800.84 662.04 225.76 50.81 0.00 0.00
R 3IveT of available
e e refunds and
H FI9H reductions
in future
Gl contributions
el 1800.84 662.04 225.76 50.81 0.00 0.00 -
T 15 Resulting 1800.84 662.04 225.76 50.81 0.00 0.00
. asset
%_q )a‘r as per
By 5.9 i( ) Paragraph
59 (b)
T TR of
Rl AS-15(R)
ATfeAshT VIl o9 9 31 @1 o 0 =5 TABLE VIl - Expense to be recognised in Profit and loss statement
LR IR TS T PENSION GRATUITY| LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017]31.03.2016| 31.03.2017[ 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017[ 31.03.2016 31.03.2017] 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017) 31.03.2016
Current 540.15 476.83 209.55 197.68 46.89 44.48
=], qar 540.15 476.83 209.55 197.68 46.89 44.48 Service
ISUAE) Cost
IS ord | 1998.26(  1415.01 198.79 177.78 103.15 95.43 Interest cost|  1598.26|  1415.01 198.79 177.78 103.15 95.43
Zﬁ'a:ﬂ (1799.35) (1579.46) (227.48) (22720) 0 0 E);pected (1799.35)| (1579.46) (227.48) (227.20) 0 0
F. f return on
w Plan
o assets
NetActurial | (130.40)|  1316.00 (39.60) 217.49 203.95 184.36
T4 & ‘a'{'ﬁ (130.40) 1316.00 (39.60) 217.49 203.95 184.36 (gain) / loss
3 s recognised
EiiEED in year
(a9)/ Past Service 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
CECIIIE] Cost-
™ T 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0| |Recognised
SANTI-H= Expenses 208.67 1628.37 141.26 365.76 353.99 324.27
ised
o @] 20867 162837  14126]  36576] 35399  32427| |
@ ] statement
ool | of profit and
g <9 loss

ATfereRT VIlI- g § 91T B9 aTelt g 39T | ge-9g

TABLE VIII- Movement in Net Liability to be recognised in
Balance Sheet

Uy U et TR eRTUT
31.03.2017| 31.03.2016] 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
R (662.04)|  844.39]  (5081)| (41657)| 140153 130847
TS o
=R 20867| 162837  14126]  36576] 35399 32427
e (1347.46)]  (3134.80)|  (316.21) 000 (278.00) (23122)
3'Si
o g | (1800.84)  (66204) (22576)|  (s0.81)] 147752 140153
< (7T
sty &
-
TRY )

PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT

31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
Opening Net (662.04) 844.39 (50.81) (416.57) 1401.53 1308.47
Liability
EXPENSE 208.67 1628.37 141.26 365.76 353.99 324.27
CONTRIBUTIONS | (1347.46)|  (3134.80) (316.21) 0.00 (278.00) (231.22)
PAID
Closing (1800.84) (662.04) (225.76) (50.81) 1477.52 1401.53
Net Liability
(Liability
recognised
inB/Sin
current
period)
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TABLE IX -Amount for the current Period

2016-17

gt PENSION
31.03.2017|31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
Sl w1 e e 22859.81| 20179.68|  |Present value of Obligation 22859.81|  20179.68
T enfeE st g 24660.65| 20841.72| |FAIR value of Plan Assets 24660.65|  20841.72
i T S A 2 T‘T fersy (e 1800.84 662.04 :::\zgjeséésDteficit) before unrecognised past 1800.84 662.04
S S S SRS (2 e 313.46| (1476.60) Experience Adjustments in Plan Liabilities 313.46|  (1476.60)
-(loss) / Gain
IS STl | st SHRSE- (F16)/eny 1906.32 (53.78)|  |Experience Adjustments in Plan Assets (loss) / gain 1906.32 (53.78)
ELCiE GRATUITY
31.03.2017|31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
it 1 o ged 2930.07| 2615.94| |Present value of Obligation 2930.07 2615.94
e SRRl 1 St o 3155.83| 2666.75| |FAIR value of Plan Assets 3155.83 2666.75
- ’15? JNTR— 225.76 50.81 S::\Etjesc/cfgtefICIt) before unrecognised past 225.76 50.81
ST s ST - (R (92.29)[ (218.33) _E(ﬁ)psesr)le/rgzinAdjustments in Plan Liabilities (92.29) (218.33)
e SR H S FEEeH- (B1) /A 310.99 (1.61)|  |Experience Adjustments in Plan Assets (loss) / gain 310.99 (1.61)
Eralcricau LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017(31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
<frcEl 1 S g 1477.52| 1401.53| |Present value of Obligation 1477.52 1401.53
e et w8 3fad g 0 0| |FAIR value of Plan Assets 0 0
1477.52)| (1401.53 ici i
S T S I W SR (e ( )| ( ) s:rgallcu; c/ cfg)teﬂcn) before unrecognised past (1477.52)|  (1401.53)
S S S - (@) /e (105.98)|  (250.27) Experience Adjustments in Plan Liabilities (105.98) (250.27)
-(loss) / Gain
TS SRl B ST TS (F16) /@ 0 0| |Experience Adjustments in Plan Assets (loss) / gain 0 0

ArfereRt X. A enfal st vaE Sifvrat (e A st

TABLE X -Major Categories of Plan Assets (as percentage

of Total Plan Assets)

T ufavra)
(s ) (In Percentage)
F— orq p— PARTICULARS PENSION GRATUITY
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
YRA GERR 1wt 8.85 10.00 13.54 16.00 Government Of India 8.85 10.00 13.54 16.00
T TR T R 31.90 35.00 32.13 35.00] |Securites
= form & foe State Govt Securities 31.90 35.00 3213 35.00
NP 1382 17.00 14.05 18.001  t5gh Qualty Corporate 13.82 17.00 14.05 18.00
Tag FEhE & Bonds
) TR 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00|  |Equity Shares of listed 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
ot 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |companies
oy S AT 000 6.00 0.00 so0l  |Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e g 9O T Special deposit scheme 0.00 6.00 0.00 8.00
P 32.68 18.00 14.86 6.00|  [Funds managed by 32.68 18.00 14.86 6.00
n Insurer
1 % @gﬁ( 13.00 13.00 2542 17.00|  [Other- Bank Deposits 13.00 13.00 %42 17.00
ST ( ) ] ] y ] and CDs
0000 00.00 00.00 00.00]  FoTAL 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
drfetent XI. ST o & SR TTUTSS o 9IS a1 SS9 TABLE XI-ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
ITHA DURING NEXT YEAR
Taawor v (e ) 3uar ( faferer) Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2017] 31.03.2016]  31.03.2017] 31.03.2016
o 200503 oo s 31.03.2017] 31.032016]  31.03.2017] 31.03.2016
st o & SN AR : : : . Bank's best estimate 1300.00]  2000.00 200.00 500.00
IR S of Contibution during
next year
RIUCIE] y
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wrferert XIl. 3 Sratafy swremd o (IR fifuew )

TABLE XlI- Other Long Term employee benefits (Unfunded)

foewur | erenferh gedt TATEH feray et s Particulars | Sick Leave & Casual | Leave Fare conces- | Silver Jubiliee Bonus
3R dﬁ_{_lqi kil (r fferen) (3R faferen) leave (Unfunded) sion (unfunded) (unfunded)
222t ( ) 31.03.201731.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 [ 31.03.2016
31.03.201731.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 Present 64.65 60.86 138.55 108.32 12.83 12.05
T 64.65 60.86 138.55 108.32 12.83 12.05 Value of
Ealcruic] Obligation
T Opening 0 0 0 0 0 0
. P 0 0 0 0 0 0 Balance of
S Transitional
il Liability
Transitional 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bkl Liability
oaf % 0 0 0 0 0 0| |recogized
IRA T in the year
Hehaureiier Closing 0 0 0 0 0 0
e Balance Of
; Transitional
w 0 0 0 0 0 O |Liabilty
0 Liabity 64.65 60.86 138.55 108.32 12.83 12.05
gl Recognized
T § 64.65 60.86] 13855  108.32 12.83 12.05|  |in balance
e ko Sheet
FrawoT STOT T STTET Particulars |Basis of assumption
- - Discount Discount rate has been determined by reference
EESIES wenfed T A | 1S # T 78 * SR rate to market yields on the balance sheet date on
<Ml 1 A ol W'W ECIREN Government Bonds of term consistent with estimated
qe T HT fafa I IR WiEE & SIER §e term of the obligations as per para 78 of AS15R.
frsifa 1 = & Expected The expected return on plan assets is based
e S| Fe el W o fawel R defua <ifad|  [rate of on market expectations, at the beginning of the
R UfdEd iR 0 9 & fedl & fau safy & smew ¥ aem|  |return on period, for returns over the entire life of the related
ot e W eeia € plan assets |obligation.
a—ﬂgﬁg T R oRET W Wl TUElS % W 83-91 SR e Rate of The estimates of future salary increases considered
Sl & ST % foT R aeR § wﬁ T T S escalation in |in actuarial valuations taking into account inflation,
Tag e, e, afEd, W K W S gease|  [salary seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
W R o T e mentioned in paras 83-91 of AS15R.
T B T 1 FERoT fusel Sk Geitaa et STt st Attrition rate [Attrition rate has been determined by reference to
o faEe T R el se o] Bl BrewT fng S past and expected future experience and includes all
% BRI gl TER ﬁ_ﬂcgﬁ e ¥ types of withdrawals other than death but including
those due to disability.

o, ufturfa ofvrem AT

S < SHIEH FieE AR BT ¥ S 1.04.2010 H A SR oG S
FE g gell S % wEEIRE | o g 21 qe deEl WE he
TRy 3 fawm Mo & W & idid TIee 2R g’ watl
g & fou aE faeaiE fedied fa. & = e wifum
ot FRE R T B S A fada @ 2016-17 % ARA B, 113.16
Fg 1 AmeH o 2 (s o =8 87.17 s o)

B. Defined Contribution Plans

The Bank has Defined Contribution Plan applicable to all categories
of employees joining the Bank on or after 01.04.2010. The
scheme is managed by NPS trust under the aegis of the pension
Fund Regulatory and Development Authority. National Securities
Depository Limited has been appointed as the Central Record
Keeping Agency for the NPS. During the FY 2016-17, the Bank has
contributed Rs 113.16 crores (Previous year Rs 87.17 cr)

. e efiE & sfew gew § uftadT ¢

C. Changes in Fair Valuation of Plan Assets

AEHUETE gU W TEH-15 % S1EY S 4 i % RF 9E o SuEH
e § TEfq Ae ol & 3 ge W foER S 9 wHeiar
% <rafafy @r @ feel @ oa = o f T au w1 oqa o &
foeg @R o forn S 21 T TRoTHEEY fRie % 9E § SRR
FE § AFEH A ® a0 GoF & SW A A & 3fed ged
1 A <A €, 9 & WA ‘U 2 UuE WifeeE BR geels-sere
HE' F TR 2026.60 HAg TR 5 H G W 2| el o9b B avwg

¥4 e 9% qoE T8l

In accordance with AS-15 issued by ICAI, during the year while
considering the fair value of plan assets relating to pension and
gratuity fund being long term benefits of employees, interest accrued
on investments has also been taken into account as against principal
amount in earlier years. Consequent to this, employer contribution to
pension and gratuity funds representing excess of fair value of plan
assets over present value of obligation amounting to Rs.2026.60
crores has been credited to “Payments to and Provisions for
Employees- Employee Cost ” during the year. Figures of previous
year are not comparable to that extent.
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16. 31 HTE, 2017 I GHTA 99 2q WEAR goAT 16. Segment reporting for the period ended 31st March 2017
(R @@ #) ® in Lacs)
WA & : HRER S PART A: BUSINESS SEGMENTS
- FaAT o T A [ [Particulars YEAR ENDED| YEAR ENDED
4 [ 31.03.2017]  31.03.2016|  |No. 31.03.2017|  31.03.2016
) (rifsfes)|  (arifsfes) (Audited)|  (Audited)
i. A TS i Segment Revenue
w) [T 1694593 1463544 a) |Treasury 1694593 1463544
@) [t e dE 2304307 2255846 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 2304307 2255846
) | s 1511675 1535575 ¢) |Retail Banking 1511675 1535575
) |err dfem dfemen 112161 87475 d) |Other Banking Operations 112161 87475
g 5622736 5342440 Total 5622736 5342440
i Wegar gfumm ii. |SegmentResults
&) S5 469076 302337 a) |Treasury 469076 302337
@) [Fhie/ B S -519704 -1137962 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking -519704 -1137962
M) |few S 357733 411850 ¢) |Retail Banking 357733 411850
=) |t St wfemem 30577 23334 d) |Other Banking Operations 30577 23334
k] 337682 -400441 Total 337682 -400441
iii. i smafen == 136528 173347| liii. |Unallocated Expenses 136528 173347
iv. e | 1456516 1221635 |iv.  |Operating Profit 1456516 1221635
v. T TG TEHIH 68674 -176349) v Provision for Tax 68674 -176349
vi. STETYRY 7 NGl YA |vi. |Extraordinary Items NIL NIL
vii. S A 132480 -397439 vii.  |Net Profit 132480 -397439
3= GO Other Information:
viil.  |Egar snfEat viii. |Segment Assets
EDRESEY 21272894 16317272 a) |Treasury 21272894 16317272
@) [Fiie Seme ST 32431692 33465504 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 32431692 33465504
) |fea S 15234994 13390791 c) |Retail Banking 15234994 13390791
=) |sra S afEer 1933664 2575905 d) |Other Banking Operations 1933664 2575905
39 Gﬁg 70873244 65749472 Sub Total 70873244 65749472
=) [iR st snfe 1159811 989573 e) |Unallocated Assets 1159811 989573
Shel srTfeat 72033055 66739045 Total Assets 72033055 66739045
ix. GEar ézra-rq ix. |Segment Liabilities
) ‘«.}FR"T 20364682 15612102 a) |Treasury 20364682 15612102
@) |t B Sk 31047074 32019253 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 31047074 32019253
M) |fRee SfET 14584561 12812092 c) |Retail Banking 14584561 12812092
o) |e= dfe afEe 1851109 2464584 d) |Other Banking Operations 1851109 2464584
3T S 67847426 62908031 Sub Total 67847426 62908031
<) |ﬁ?3TrarFa1 st 931 0 e) |Una|located Liabilities 931 0
el AT 67848357 62908031 Total Liabilities 67848357 62908031
ST e e Part B - GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS
w7 qEn F— Prem—— Prem—— 2I. Particulars YEAR ENDED|YEAR ENDED
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 ° 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
(siifefee) (siifefee) (Audited) (Audited)
1. T 1. Revenue
& |7 5464487 5201209 a) [Domestic 5464487 5201209
@, | 158249 141231 b) |International 158249 141231
HA 5622736 5342440 Total 5622736 5342440
2. it 2. Assets
® | 63503755 57232861 a) |Domestic 63503755 57232861
q. | 8529300 9506184 b) |International 8529300 9506184
& 72033055 66739045 Total 72033055 66739045
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e

GEAR AR hl IR TEg WeaR Nl & U | eyafeq
foran T R

fuoet o/afy & el & SAEvIRATIAR TH: TS/ /AR
foran man & Afer = qerig ST ST 9|

17.

AT e PR W T 9N Hyhfie o
TFeh- 18 & AR UHETHTUT

Weifaa wféAt & W q9T Ak F WA IR GE"
& YEe i :

i, g SW eHAgsRIveH, YEd R Td gei S
SR

i, st & ot SRmSh WE, wrEuesh e

iii. S TH T MR, FHrEues R

iv. =it Hia ¥RoT, R fRee (15.09.2016 )
ST

(i) e firees fafies

(i) W T qF () fafree, 3.
(iliy et sorete afeds fafree

(iv) 5% et % fafds, 2w

(v) dee seare sifer nfar

WEART WEATT:

() Tt diest ez fRemie s g,
(iiy fofaae Tt et ALt

(i) e Heamew Sfe svERE w. fa.

(x) & gt T gE, WS

* HU O A TR aRSE 14.02.2011 T U € 9"
Y T e

I ITH

Note:

Segment Liabilities are distributed in the ratio of their respective
Segment Assets.

Figures of the previous period have been re-grouped /re-
classified wherever necessary to make them comparable.

17.

Disclosure of Related Parties as per AS —18 issued
by ICAI

Names of the related parties and their relationship
with the Bank:

Key Management Personnel:

i) Mrs. Usha Ananthasubramanian, Managing Director
& CEO

i) Shri K.V.Brahmaiji Rao, Executive Director.
iii) Dr .Ram S.Sangapure, Executive Director.

iv) Shri Sanjiv Sharan,
15.09.2016)

Executive Director ( w.e.f.

Subsidiaries:

i) PNB Gilts Ltd.

i) Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK
iii) PNB Investment Services Ltd.

iv) Druk PNB Bank Ltd, Bhutan.

v) PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd*.
Associates:

i) Principal PNB Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
ii) Principal Trustee Company Private Limited
iii) PNB Metlife India Insurance Company Ltd.
iv) PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

v) JSC Tengri Bank, Almaty, Kazakhstan

vi) Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank, Patna.

vii) Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak
viii)Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank, Mandi

ix) Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala

x) Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut.

*Steps are being taken for winding up of the company as the
license has already been surrendered on 14.02.2011.

Joint Venture:

Everest Bank Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal
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wafaa e ¥ o= I
R =g ®)
Tor* (Tt | SRR+ . T vaeT HA
R /vt wet | areran T &% At /Hged Iew g@:ﬁw Eatcacy
© | ST © | Fenrdr © TREAT | © | WehmET © ECapiy ©
5 |ww | 8 |ww | & |ww | & |ww | & |ww | & |
s o & | T | e e | e - 1542 | o & | m el | em T | 115.42 o] T
AN T | @r Tl | AN e | @r] TRt (102.29)| @y &t | @mp W&l | @ T | (102.29) SWEEl
STl o] @ | e T | o e | e e | 117304.25 4311 | 15423 | 042 042 | 117347.78 | 15465
o] @ | e T | o e | em | (498288.69) (44.20) | (50.16) | (41.07) | (41.07) |(498373.96)| (91.23)
1 ffe ] TE | @ng e | @y e | e - - - - -
fim o @ | e T | o e | e - 116.41 | 117.21 - - 116.41 117.21
@ Tl | @m el | @ Tel | @mp el | (150000.00) _ _ (179.10) | (179.10) |(150179.10)|  (179.10)
PR S A O | o @ | om e | om e | om e | 99613.74 99613.74
o] @ | e T | o e | e e | (46368.21) B B B _ (46368.21)
Fol Wl A e | wm A | em A | @m @ | e e - _
e TS| o T | am e | e | oy _ - -
TE S
§ T ~ _ _ _
EUENAwCk
eIl
KR
\EEal
T ey - - N -
TId aEn
T A o 7 | @ny e | @ A | em A | 19471.63 - 1947163
oy T | ey T | ey | ey | (67531.70) _ _ _ _ (67531.70)
KAl @y T | e T | e T | An
@y T | e T | e T | A - - - - _ _ _
AN T | @r Tl | AN e | @n] et _ _ _ _ _ _ _
AN e | e el | Ang e | e el _ _ _ _ _ _ _
@y T | e T | e T | An T - - - - - _ _
TR A T | A T | e R | e e
AN T | @ T | AN TR | ar] TRt _ _ _ _
EEETIN ~ ~ ~ _ B ~ ~
U HHYA B B B B B B _

(g | feu U aAfwe fuwe o9 # ©)

*%

T g Feifm Sodi &1 S U o gretud wied W oed § § Rt @ wetem gee S 9 w2 % ® S O g e E
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Transactions with Related Parties*

RinLacs)
Items/ Parent** (as per | Subsidiaries** Associates/ Joint Key Management Relatives of Key Total
Related Party| ownership or ventures Personnel Management
control) Personnel

~ | Maximum | r~ | Maximum |~ Maximum ~ Maximum ~ Maximum ~ Maximum

é amount é amount é amount é amount ‘sé amount é amount

S |outstanding| Q |outstanding|Q outstanding| g |outstanding] g |outstanding < outstanding
Remuneration | N.A N.A N.A N.A - - 115.42 NA NA NA 115.42 NA

N.A N.A N.A N.A -- -- (102.29) NA NA NA (102.29) NA
Borrowings N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A 117304.25 - 43.11 154.23 0.42 0.42 117347.78 154.65

N.A N.A N.A N.A (498288.69) (44.20) (50.16) | (41.07) (41.07) | (498373.96) (91.23)
Placement of |N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -

Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - 116.41 117.21
Advances 116.41 117.21
N.A N.A N.A N.A (150000.00) _ _ _ (179.10)| (179.10) |(150179.10)| (179.10)
Investments in | N.A N.A N.A N.A 99613.74 - - - - - 99613.74 -
share capital | N A N.A N.A N.A (46368.21) _ _ _ _ _ (46368.21) -
Investments in| N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - -
debentures  |NA| NA NA| NA - _ _ _ _ _ - -
Non funded [N.A N.A N.A N.A _ _ - - - - - -
Commitments
Leasing/ HP - -- - -- - - - -- - - - -
arrangements
availed
Leasing/ HP -- -- -- - -- -- -- - -- -- - --
arrangements
provided
Purchase of - - - - - - - - - - - -
fixed assets
Sale of Fixed | -- - - - - - - - - - - -
Assets
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - - -
arrangements
availed
Interest paid | N.A N.A N.A N.A 19471.63 - - - - - 19471.63 -
N.A N.A N.A N.A (67531.70) _ _ _ _ _ (67531.70) -
Interest N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
received NA[  NA NA| NA
Receiving of |N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
Services N.A N.A N.A N.A _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Rendering of |N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
Services NA|  NA |NA| NA

Management |N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
contracts N.A N.A N.A N.A

Dividend N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - -
received N.A N.A N.A N.A - _ _ _ _ _ - -
Bank Charges _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Commission _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Received

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

**The transactions with the subsidiaries and certain associates have not been disclosed in view of para-9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party Disclosure’,
which exempts state controlled enterprises from making any disclosures pertaining to their transactions with other related parties, which are also
state controlled.
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18. Ul & foU e, o@Em A -19 18. Accounting for Leases — AS 19
o wez: Financial Leases:
%) fada WZ\% ot T el =7 I e 3R T 41.65 @ a. Original vqlue of as§ets acqgired on ﬁnanpial . T 41.65 lacs
fera 4 i i & lease and included in other fixed assets (including
SURIEE ( q furniture and fixture):
dfed) The amount of depreciation provided upto T 41.65 lacs
3 W fFU U geme™ w WEuMH # A3 41.65 A 31.03.2017 thereon
31.03.2017 e The written down value as on 31.03.2017 T 1
31.03.2017 W1 sTafafEd qea T 1| |b. Minimum Lease Payment due not later than one T 1
@) |t ¥ § srfus # =Ean "W wed e %1 year
T a9 9§ offus g 5 o5 g oy § o ¢. Minimum Lease Payment due more than one year NIL
) = — . e hS but not later than five years
L = 1, - d. Minimum Lease Payment due later than five years NIL
T) |5 a8 % 9] W AqH YL YA Y Y
il - ’ qu e. Operating leases Not
g) |ufEem e fauifa ==t Ascertained
(SR 3MFS Y& FRI THITT ) (The above data is as certified by the Management)
19. rE@T U 20 - W I 3 19. AS 20 - Earnings Per Share
Sl. |Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
3. Teaewor 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 No.
4. - - -
- A |EPS - Basic / Diluted (in %) (Non ~
%) |fm-geaTE ] #) (R ) 6.45 2082 Annualized) 645 20.82
@) [ TIE T % T H ST B |Amount used as numerator 13248018| (-39743960)
T A R A@W(=) (T 000 H) 13248018)  (-39743960) Profit/ (Loss) after tax (Z in '000)
) |9l @ sAfeRd gea /- ufq 9| ¥ 2/- g x| |C_ |Nominal value of share %2/- each 32/- each
¢ D |Weighted average number
=) g % €9 H ST feu T _
S fa o . 2053213333.38 1909375143 of equity shares used as the 2053213333.38| 1909375143
-t © denominator
20, WET A -22 AT W A o Fag § Tkt 20. AS 22- Accounting for taxes on Income
o A o Aifd e 7 & SER i #) enfeEl qen The Bank has recognized deferred tax assets and liability
2qarell 1 vEEE %1 & few T HeF FrefafEa ¥, as per accounting policy no. 7. Major components of
which are set out below:
(XTI H) (X in Crores)
TerauT 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 . As on As on
=t feafa] = Rafy  |Porticulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
e T ammhaat Deferred Tax Assets
‘ERTF{% 3\3' ﬂ*q'q’{uéﬁ$ fer s 557.86 519.52 Provision for Leave encashment 557.86 519.52
4 == ferg HTEI%TH 0.00 Al Provision for Pension & Gratuity 0.00 NIL
g 43 ST=td Fifafue <o . .

T T WY R S e S 6032 22 4508 22 Statutory Liability u/s 43B 0.00 0.56
Gﬁ'@j 6593.52 5020.43 Provision for bad & doubtful debts 6035.66 4500.35
ST W S Total 6593.52 5020.43
o Seal ™ T 724 754 Deferred Tax Liabilities
aEeRy srfufay, 1961 &t &R 36(1) 499.73 410.50 Depreciation on fixed assets -7.24 -7.54
(Vi) % efqia w2 Deduction u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 499.73 410.50
g 492.49 402.96| 1961
STRANTT Y et (I8 ) 6101.03 4617.47| |Total 492.49 402.96
a9 2016-17 (ﬁ:@@[ a9 7 3132.63 Eh‘ﬁ's’) 3 m T 71483.56 Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6101.03 4617.47

U i Al wY e o o e @ § S a6t T 2

The deferred tax assets ¥1483.56 crore for FY 2016-17 (P.Y
3132.63 crore) is credited to Profit and Loss Account.
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21. @l WM 23 : Glfea faxia faerui ¥ waifauem & 21, AS 23- Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Frawht & o Srate Consolidated financial Statements
% S% 31 oTo weA weeneh § wrier e Sinc?e. In\./est.ments of the bank in its Associates are
) . participative in nature and the Bank having the power
€ SR S ST e W W T ST Y to exercise significant influence on their activities, such
SR 2, o1 9% BT WfRa fadi faerfrr & @ e Investments are recognized in the Consolidated Financial
1 A T B Statements of the Bank.
22, NET WHE 24 : URETEH Ia%g BT 22. AS 24 - Discontinuing Operations
. . During the period from 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017,
i 01.04.2016 F 31.03.2017 F1 &7 F AR F 3 the bank has not discontinued operations of any of its
st fobt <t e 1wl sees T R @ o branches, which resulted in shedding of liability and
RoTHEEY dEare w1 ST iR enfeE s gTEaE qen realization of the assets and no decision has been
o g o 72 foen T foee uferes 5 i of gae finalized to discontinue an operation in its entirety which
e /2 will have the above effect.
23, Ora@T WS 28 : STl & 23. AS 28 - Impairment of Assets
! . ‘ A substantial portion of the bank’s assets comprise
& 1 snfel H v feww fordta snfed 1 ¢ for w of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard 28
A 28 SR H SRR A T S AF AT A ‘Impairment of Assets’ is NOT applicable. In the opinion
o anfeal (R W 9o @] @l 8) 1 Sed 6Heh i I of the bank, there is no impairment of its assets (to
% oTefiA eTiferd Te=E % fAT 31.03.2017 1 R Heegul which the standard applies) to any material extent as
T 9 ST TS S at 31.03.2017 requiring recognition in terms of the said
standard.
24, @ TI'HEB 29 : WIEE, SHER w 3R TRtk 24. AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
et Contingent Assets
i) STarsti & feu wraer ¥ ge-wg i) Movement of provisions for liabilities*
CETER:)) (% in Crore)
fererr A ShTET A ATHA/ Particulars Salary arrears Legal cases/
TR ETeRaTy contingencies
| 31Uct, 2016 ! 9 8.34 19.89 Balance as at 1st April 2016 8.34 19.89
(1294.00) (18.05) (1294.00) (18.05)
Aty & N ST HUT T 0.00 5.52 Provided during the period 0.00 5.52
(145.00) (4.65) (145.00) (4.65)
IEY B A ygF fern 1.24 0.00 Amounts used during the period 1.24 0.00
(1430.66) (1.51) (1430.66) (1.51)
A P SR ke 0.00 1.05 Reversed during the period 0.00 1.05
(0.00) (1.30) (0.00) (1.30)
31 = 2017 I ¥ 7.10 24.36 Balance as at 31.03.2017 7.10 24.36
(8.34) (19.89) (8.34) (19.89)
afeate/aafae=sa =1 999 Timing of outflow/uncertainties

* 3 & fau yeaum #i sigw
wiehl § Ky g Mwe frwe a0 @ wElud 2

i)

MeRfeR Igarell W ATgEt - 12 3G :

A =@ (i), (i), (1), (1IV), (V) T (V]) & T Fard et/
/el wuEdl % T, srfiell @t frgem, |l s
& ufer, wiagra <t &) v, geg wiea gy
A R wEe: onfyd € U8 wmel § ¢ gfaufd wenie
& 2l

*Excluding provisions for others
Figures in brackets relate to previous year.

ii)

114

Refer Schedule-12 on contingent liabilities

Such liabilities at S.No.(i), (ii), (Ill), (IV), (V) & (VI) are
dependent upon the outcome of Court / arbitration / out
of court settlement, disposal of appeals, the amount
being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned
parties, respectively.
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25, YW 9 g9 @4 § =99 30 & 3=wid 99nd T ‘“‘utag 25.  Break up of “Provisions and Contingencies” shown
T 3neRfETERaTe’’ i faeRuT Frefataa 2. under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss
@ wi ) Account is as follows:
ferawor 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 (in Crore)
- Y i1 Particulars 31.03.2017|  31.03.2016
= - ﬁ%;zﬁqﬁ (?@) ) 12703‘72 18469.15 Provisions for depreciation on investment (net) 486.65 345.49
EEEE T RIcEic] . .
= F— ki) 160 12045 Provision towards NPAs (net) 12703.72 18469.15
RERRIR LGl . :
= o (@ﬁ% S — e 686.74 1763.49 Provision towards Standard Assets 441.60 120.46
. Provision made towards Income Tax (including Fringe 686.74 -1763.49
T T R Wmﬂ 51032016 -1078.35 -980.87 Benefit Tax & Wealth Tax)
T E?'F'Tﬁ‘ﬁ —-1653 38 _'1451 17 Other Provision and Contingencies: -1078.35 -980.87
i ; : . Detail: 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
;—jéﬁ/ i fast 0.00 RS Standard Restructured -1683.38 -1491.17
S ~44.49 136.22 Sale to SC/IRC 0.00 NIL
sTf it 611.00 387.98 Witten off & others 4449 13622
T W el 38.52 -13.90 Sale to Arcil 611.00 387.98
Rﬂﬁaﬂéﬁqﬁ Restructured CDR-FITL 38.52 -13.90
Sig 13240.36 16190.74
Total 13240.36 16190.74
26. WA W @ foreror frefafea § ) o
26. Break-up of Floating Provisions is as follows:
® il (X in Crore)
feeur 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
urfiss o 360.25 360.25 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
o8 ® I fRU T GAfST UEEE i I = Opening balance 360.25 360.25
feT Quantum of floating provisions made during NIL NIL
the year
oY % SN R EN et
o e TR 3k =y ™ kS RS Pur_pose and amount of draw down made NIL NIL
3%'93“3 360.25 360.25 during the year
Closing balance 360.25 360.25
27. wtya fafa & afdr amevor
~27. Draw Down from Reserves:
(R @@ ®) (€ in Lacs)
in Lacs
R |wrtera ffer TepTett E]
. Tlé = Sr. Reserves | Amount Purpose
No. drawn
NEEEES] = | " 2017 (01.04.2016 ¥ 31.03.
(weifae @) 2017) F TR @R F WM 1 Other NIL No claim has been received during
- VI Reserves the period ended March 2017 (01-
o I % EW & S (Blocked 04-2016 to 31.03.2017) against Inter
TS T I TR IEHE yfafea & Account) Branch Credit entries, Blocked and
foreg, 1 @ W@ TE gen 2 transferred to General Ledger .
2. Tpi?q:[ grterd 5849.41 | §ufd & T‘w a9 X 2 Revaluation | 5849.41 |Depreciation on revalued portion of
Fafy TeoTeT reserves property.
28, TATW ¥ WA WEel o Wrewal @fgq ofen 28.  Disclosure  of ) complaints an_d un_implemented
e S T = e T e w e awards of Banking Ombudsman including customer
complaints pertaining to ATM.
. e Tty a. Customer Complaints
faawor 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
(F) | o & oy o wfted 10239 18454| |(a) |No. of complaints pending at the 10239 18454
eIl &+ 9= beginning of the year
(@) | =¥ % R wre e w5 628158 444193|  |(b) |No. of complaints received during the 628158 444193
qE year
(M | o & e foeré T fershret 622833 452408|  I(c) |No. of complaints redressed during 622833 452408
okt the year
() | o & i H i e 15564 10239|  [(d) [No. of complaints pending at the end 15564* 10239
® qE& of year
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@, ST AeRuTer g fau e srfafota

Tareror 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

(F) [ & e # @ A fog 0 5
U eAfufotal &t Hen

(@) [od % <R AT AR gr 2% 203
i sfufofat 1 wen

(M [ad & <A @ fRT T 0 208
srfufofal =t wen

(=) [ & fd § @ 7 fFw T 2% 0
sfufoft ) wen

*qa%m%wﬁﬁaalssmﬁm?ﬁﬁﬁ,slsﬁwﬁmﬁmwﬁm
™ 2l

* ) A § oTie wEd # & TR B

IR U MU el g TG sEte | 9 wifta § o erde
TS & T 2| STETE BRd w O Hetud e seteE 9§
e ST HHEA 1 W WA § B

Rffen & fou Rermdl 3R s@re o1 SRl S &6 & fau §F
Figera e w1 ufwar 1 fpaftea # w@

29. S 4 FAReE fhen W yEfaae TgevE iR (femu)
F Y%, feord ST SEM USE NAA S (SeTeEd)
fafaee & Heer & Tk il Y I W TR € o
TH A 1 SAEEE & T en R Ak dome Seed §e
(Fetierer) foafaee, I ero fomita wfdegare o 9 ¢
T A SS9 foeie e g

Th & TJered, Felma e deifEd (femu), &t s
02.09.2015 % WA O fere’ & d&d T TN 71 TR HE
oo gt o1 Gt et #1 deEt J 31.03.2017 H A
T/gSt avasRaet ®l QU w6 % faw guaEt 100
fafeem #1 7 wEE el 81

I H Sl 9 7 I AN T S T&T R 21 e
STV U9 & ST e GO fade sTiet & =

30. Seh RT U fehT 7@ S ooT HRER & @ o
Wehe [ehTuT

b.  Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

Particulars 31.03.2017|31.03.2016

(a) [No. of unimplemented Awards at the 0 5
beginning of the year

(b) [No. of Awards passed by the Banking 2** 203
Ombudsman during the year

(c) [No. of Awards implemented during the 0 208
year

(d) |No. of unimplemented Awards at the 2% 0
end of year

* Out of 15564 complaints, 315 complaints other than ATM stands resolved
as on date.

** Appeal filed in both the cases

The awards passed by the BO as stated above are those where
appeals have been filed, the consolidation of data received
from various offices regarding of status of awards filed is in
progress.

The Bank is in the process of implementing centralized controls
to ensure that data of complaints and awards is generated
automatically for reporting.

29. The Bank has issued a Letter of Comfort to Prudential
Regulation Authority (PRA), the regulator in United
Kingdom, committing that the bank shall provide
financial support to its subsidiary, Punjab National Bank
(International) Ltd., UK so that it meets its financial
commitments as and when they fall due.

The Prudential Regulatory Authority (PRA), regulator of
UK, has vide its letter dated 02.09.2015 put the Bank
under ‘watch list'. There are no specific restrictions or
penalties. PNB infused fresh capital of USD 100 million
on 31st March 2017 to help it to meet the minimum
regulatory capital requirements.

Apart from the above, the Bank has not issued any
Letter of Comfort and therefore there are no cumulative
Financial obligations under Letter of Comfort.

30. Disclosure in respect of Insurance Business

undertaken by the bank:

(w0 H) (X in Crore)
7 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
3 . Details of fees/brokerage/remuneration
maz;aﬁ 3 fﬁaimmm ETFQ earned in respect of Insurance, Broking,
?ﬂ o ) afsfiE ® w9 9w Agency and Business including Mutual Fund
afer & 1 Business undertaken by the bank during the
1 year.
NSIEE HRER 110.19 86.47
I) . Eﬁmf s 28.23 24 51 (i) Life Insurance Business: 110.19 86.47
") . : 3:59 03:38 (i) Non-life Insurance Business: 28.23 24.51
i) mgger e (iii) Mutual Fund Business 3.59 03.38
s 142.01 114.36 TOTAL 142.01 114.36
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31. |. THT TP, IFMY, SHUT SfEut 3T oSt ol &t 31. I. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures

HIT and NPAs:
(&%) W i @& v @.—@W; (a) Concentration of Deposits:
X Fe H) (X in Crore)
feraor 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017(31.03.2016

20 TEE I Skl i el S A 20483.38| 22798.04| |Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 20483.38| 22798.04

e T e ST ART HT o § 20 T 329 % 4.12%|  |Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest 3.29 % 4.12%
2 SHTRART 1 S| T 1 gfaed depositors to Total Deposits of the bank
(@) 1Mt &1 hegteRTuT: (b) Concentration of Advances:
(T Fls H)  in Crore)
Taeur 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017|31.03.2016
20 999 9 ®OUE & A oW 73798.66*|  59785.73| |Total Advances of twenty largest borrowers | 73798.66*| 59785.73
d% & ®A A F qer H 20 T 16.71 % 13.81%| |Percentage of Advances of twenty largest 16.71%| 13.81%
e il & tfimE 1 gfaea borrowers to Total Advances of the bank
(* 3UFH T YeUA gN A 21) (*The above data is as certified by the Management)
() m T R (c) Concentration of Exposures:
(X T ) (R'in Crore)
Taeur 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017|31.03.2016

- - Total E f twenty | t 2128.48*| 71884.
20 s El@ ro— T 1 fem | 82128.48° 7188438 Cgsazomzp;;)sureso wenty largest borrowers/ | 82128.48 884.38

HEA TFITSR
- _ Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest 14.75 % 13.35 %
S % el RO HI gorl H 20 FEE G2 14.75 % 13.35%|  |borrowers/customers to Total Exposures of
oS! 1 Yed AR 1 i the bank on borrowers/customers
(* ST TR TEE g T 2D (*The above data is as certified by the Management)
T) ITISieh STl Rl g IR TUT: (d) Concentration of NPAs:
(F FE ) (X in Crore)
TeramoT 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017|31.03.2016
3fq 4 T @A Fd TSR 9520.21 10465.40 Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 9520.21| 10465.40
(e) Provisioning Coverage Ratio:
T ) WAl helst 3TUT:
oawor 31.03.2017] 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017|31.03.2016
YA FHaksl AT 58.57 % 51.06%| |Provisioning Coverage Ratio 58.57 %| 51.06%
N STEr o1finT: Il.  Sector-wise advances*:
(T Hls H)  in Crore)
. 93—,[ 31.03.2017 9% 31.03.2016 T Sl. |Sector As on 31.03.2017 As on 31.03.2016
. No.
. T ¥ o HT : o Outstanding| Gross |Percentage|Outstanding| Gross |Percentage
ol L Qﬁ a-. & kil % ﬁ, Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Septat 'Q’T‘ﬁ"{ et Afi| R W k& Afir Advances NPAs Advances NPAs
erfird ¥ | gehet| o1 ¥ ¥ T to Total to Total
‘U‘ﬁ'{ Advances Advances
= w i in that in that
wferere e sector sector
o1, [wrefuen & A |Priority
Sector
1. [l 65629.56| 6353.16 9.68| 72985.31| 4381.00|  6.00 1. |Agriculture 65629.56| 6353.16 9.68| 72985.31| 4381.00 6.00
BEEED and allied
Rttt activities
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2. |wieifiek &5 | 20841.75| 3482.64 16.71| 24217.99| 3465.81| 14.31| [2. |Advances| 20841.75| 3482.64|  16.71| 24217.99| 3465.81 14.31
% HN & to
fere industries
sector
st & eligible .
¢ as priority
1 i sector
lending
3. |gem 37726.50| 2998.24 7.95| 43463.50| 344881 7.93 ,
3. |services 37726.50| 2998.24 7.95| 43463.50| 3448.81 7.93
4. [eafewTT 13915.67| 804.79 578| 21724.91| 868.58|  4.00
- 4. IPersonaI 13915.67| 804.79 578| 21724.91| 868.58 4.00
loans
?W-?ﬁ?? 138113.48 13638.83 9.88) 162391.71) 12164.20|  7.49 Sub-total |  138113.48|13638.83 9.88| 162391.71(12164.20 7.49
T (A)
., [iR wrefies B |Non
& Priority
Sector
1. [¢f w 12081.95 272.78 2.26 0.00 000 0.0
e 1. | Agriculture 12081.95| 272.78 2.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
- and allied
dfa activities
2. &= 126011.79/33021.60 26.21|124997.35/34358.49|  27.49| |5 " [nqustry 126011.79|33021.60|  26.21| 124997.35|34358.49 27.49
3. [wer 125350.53| 7397.39 5.90) 132127.17| 9016.76)  6.82| |3 |gervices | 125350.53| 7397.39 5.90| 132127.17| 9016.76 6.82
4. [AfmTa o | 40193.61| 1039.85 259| 13258.81| 27888| 210| I4 [personal |  40193.61| 1039.85 259 13258.81| 278.88 2.10
Su-sirg 303637.88|41731.62 13.74| 270383.33| 43654.13|  16.15 loans
(31) Sub-total | 303637.88[41731.62|  13.74| 270383.33(43654.13 16.15
@@ Sig | 441751.36/55370.45 12.53| 432775.04 55818.33|  12.90 ®)
Total 441751.36(55370.45]  12.53| 432775.0455818.33]  12.90
(31+3T) (A+B)
e gRI1 gHIfora femam e *As certified by the Management
. 3 oIl § ae-ag . Movement of NPAs:
. T in Crores)
(X ®= H) (
FraaT 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
e S 55818.33| 25694.86 Gross NPAs Opening balance 55818.33| 25694.86
% % A Qf@ (T s 31Tﬁ?1'?ﬁ) 22414.58| 42251.80 Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 22414.58| 42251.80
Sub-total (A) 78232.91| 67946.66
ST SIS (aT) 78232.91| 67946.66
: Less:
TSI
(i) < =@ 298069  138166| |(1) Up gradations 2980.69| 138166
(il) et (o @l 1 ool 9@ < | 10676.65 226188 |(ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made | 10676.65  4261.88
= : from upgraded accounts)
I - Tlé‘; - 920512 648479 (iii) Technical /Prudent Write-offs 9205.12 6484.79
e gp— _ _
) - (iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii)
(iv) S ! BighT fman T TE2-3A® above
39 g (M) 22862.46| 12128.33| [gyp.total (B) 22862.46| 12128.33
T AT AT 3T(qw 9w (7-3)| 55370.45| 55818.33|  [Gross NPAs Closing balance (A-B) 55370.45| 55818.33

Aol TEE-3MF T9T TUH ol T agfeal 1 faawor

Detail of Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made there on:

R wUE #H) ® in Crores)
fereroT 31.03.2017 T | 31.03.2016 @t | (Particulars 510 ?’Azso:n 510 ;\;022
TehIhl/gee Tee-3ATF @ral i 16558.14 11146.09 03.201731.03.
TR 9 Opening balance of Technical / Prudential 16558.14| 11146.09

e 11485.94 269161 written-off accounts

. ! ' ' Add : Technical / Prudential write-offs during | 11485.94|  7691.61
ﬁ YA T3 the year
39 S (3) 28044.08 18837.70]  Isyb-total (A) 28044.08| 18837.70
ﬁ: T F . / Less : Recoveries made from previously
EREE TEe-ii% @[ & T 4484.79 2279.56| |technical / prudential written-off accounts 4484.79|  2279.56
a—gﬁﬁ (2m) during the year (B)
sfaq 9w (31-3m) 23559.29 16558.14| |Closing balance (A-B) 23559.29| 16558.14
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Iv. faRur fraa snfiaat, ersler sufmat i TomE:

R e H)
ferarar 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
ol sTfeEt 85293.00|  95061.84
ol FSieh STl (Tehed) 2298.58 1394.37
EagiRUSEe| 2463.39 2489.98

V. oMU & CEl Sk gRT WEiwa foe vEee arem
(FSeT ST WFEUSH & AR e fed &)

31.03.2017 T TR &% §NI WIS fa9 wEeE e freed
&

i e 2016-17

ANNUAL REPORT

IV. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:

(R in Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
Total Assets 85293.00| 95061.84
Total NPAs (Gross) 2298.58 1394.37
Total Revenue 2463.39 2489.98

V. Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored by the Bank
(which are required to be consolidated as per
accounting norms)

The details of SPVs sponsored by our Bank as on
31.03.2017 are as under:

yrEfea fagm v & W

i

Ty, frafem @ s wfa (Trdddue)

TR | sfae) WeR Y| e | el Y He | R Yo
1wl wen w1 ge e €& )

211.54

feraoft

LA

29.06% | 18,20,00,000

2,95,36,321 | 21,15,36,321

Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas
M/s Millennium City Expressways Pvt. Ltd. (MCEPL)
% of No. of Equity No. of Total No. of Share
Share Shares OCRPS Shares Value (Rs. Nil
Holding Cr)
29.06% [18,20,00,000 |2,95,36,321 |21,15,36,321 |211.54

32, ohfee wre ok Sfae & awet @l fare wge

i, w& w9 GoAe e #fee R Sfaew uRE o
Hfee FE N e FE 1 T FH T FW ©
q 3% e & 3iF e foFd S 81 3 3 3% qd fen
% 99 3 fordl =aier HeH W Sfee iR e e @
TN W § HCHRE T S| HI THEA F G 8l
i ikl & RO 3T W B A9 9 B G | gia
TR ST © 3R Sf oTER W fafe weEe wn b $iee
e ST © iR g8 ufn uREr 9w B R

werrr faTe wigel hfee wiE qon & "Waw ¥ Ty

32. Reward Points of Credit Card & Debit Card

i. PNB Global Credit & Debit Cardholders are rewarded
as and when they make purchases through usage of
Credit & Debit Card. Reward Points are generated at
the time of usage of Credit & Debit Card by Cardholder
at merchant Establishment. Card holder can redeem
the accumulated reward points. The amount payable
on account of reward points is charged to Profit
and Loss account and credited to Sundry Provision
Account on daily basis.

Position of outstanding reward points and provision

T T =7 ey e 4 regarding Credit Cards is as under:
ToremoT 31.03.2017 #1|31.03.2016 @] | articulars a3 03"\;0‘1’2 » 0:‘250‘1’2
ST I e wmEe 169893570 127306913 — —

n Balance Reward Points outstanding 169893570 127306913
T WrEe & fou fear w1 wEem 213.97 159.19
(T @@ ®) Provision held for these points (Zin Lacs)* 213.97 159.19

* pfee FE & gy | fa wRe & faws 1 @Ee & faw % 0.50
w1 @Y @ T ? S e ad # we erEitE emeR W
@25% FeditRa feman a2

ii. et fare efae o | Hafua TR [WERR it

*The provision held against Rewards points in respect of Credit Cards has
been worked out at ¥ 0.50 for 1 point. Based on past trend of redemption,
provision has been made @ 25% of accumulated Reward points on estimated
basis as in the previous year.

ii)  Position of outstanding reward points and

Feorfir £ - provision thereon regarding Loyalty Reward

3T 3T W it & Points- Debit Cards is as under:

faramur 31.03.2017 & | 31.03.2016 &I Particulars A on Ason

Araeel fare sl w1 3w 2208155387 863549121 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016

TeTe S & ToTd fer el T2 STae 828.05 333.97 Balance of loyalty reward points 2208155387| 863549121
: ' ' Provision held against reward points (3in 828.05 333.97

(& @@ H)* g points (

. Lacs)*

* dAfged e wEe 9§ 1 wWiEe & faw T 0.25 &1 e W@ T
%ﬁ;ﬁ?ﬁéaﬁﬁmmﬁﬁaﬂwmls%{w&ﬁm
™ B

*The provision held against Loyalty Reward points has been worked at
% 0.25 for 1 point, which has further been valued at 15% on estimated basis
as in the previous year.
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33.

YfaIfaehTuT ¥ Ta-era Uehe [ehiuT
ufaya anfat st seRan wivT

.

feraor &3

g °

YRR -3 & fore o gyt
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wfas it 1 |a i

qo U w1 fafer 1 THIRSR T STure
o S NI Ak T HON HT FHA T

. [qe T TEd TSR

EDEEIE]
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@, [qoF I TEUSR
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i) [ fayfasor s TR
ECER G|
iRl
i) |1 w& widefeRTer 1 TETSR
e w1
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@) [qe I TSR
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34,

35,

wige fewree @w

i o6 didita Gfaget & gead v R w@iihe goa
Hige 1 YA T H AR R wew (3 F EHW 2,
7d: o o1 TR qaE SR 51 g6 €1 39 YRR R
s S & adwE fentEel w1 TaiER I yeherntor T
fopen ST R

SHeRat fem wd wreear fifa (SEumw) @
Irafa:

AT & R o Sefstetdo.Suud. I e 114/30.
01.002/2013-14, & 27.05.2014 % 3FUeA H o 4 SR
ASMT, 2014 % 3faia =1 TR SAREHSTE 1 fafa w1 T B

33.

Disclosures relating to Securitization
OUTSTANDING AMOUNT OF SECURITISED ASSETS:

Sl.
No

NoR. in
crore

Particulars

No of SPVs sponsored by the bank for securitization
transactions

Total amount of securitized assets as per books of the
SPVs sponsored by the bank

Total amount of exposures retained by the bank to
comply with MRR as on the date of balance sheet

a) |Off-balance sheet exposures

First loss

Others

b) |On-balance sheet exposures

First loss

Others

Amount of exposures to securitization transactions other
than MRR

a) |Off-balance sheet exposures NIL

i) |Exposure to own securitizations

First loss

Others

=

Exposure to third party securitizations

First loss

Others

b) [On-balance sheet exposures

i) |Exposure to own securitizations

First loss

Others

ii) |Exposure to third party securitizations

First loss

Others

34.

35.
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Credit Default Swaps

Since the Bank is not using any proprietary pricing model
for pricing CDS contracts, and it is over the counter
contract (OTC), the price is determined by the market
dynamics. As such no disclosure is to be made in terms
of extant RBI guidelines.

Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness
Fund (DEAF):

In compliance to RBI Circular No.DBOD.NO.DEAF.
CELL.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 27.05.2014, the
Bank has transferred the following amount to RBI, as per
Depositor Education and Awareness Scheme, 2014.



arfdes Raid
ANNUAL REPORT

2016-17

(T HUs H) (Rin Crore)
feaaoT 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 &l Particulars As on 31.03.2017| As on 31.03.2016
5 Opening balance of amounts 676.58 422.05
SRUCE ® oFHaa AR 676.58 422.05|  |transferred to DEAF
IR ¥
N % - 53754 Add : Amounts transferred to 537.54
: H . DEAF during the period 264.52
1 sidfe T 204,52
F: Fom B foeg SUUE 17.79 Less : Amounts reimbursed 17.79
;:rﬁ"[ - 09.99 by DEAF towards claims 09.99
3032017 B IR A ? IOSi?g b??n%eEo/{lf mou?ts 1196.33 676.58
. p 1196.33 676.58 ransrerred 1o asa . .
Siafed i T AR Ay A I 31.03.2017*
* Tty faaeoft =1 ST 12 F fdqria ‘f sTeRfiges 2gasTi-31='' & *Reflected as "Contingent Liability - Others, items for which the bank is
9K T gaM %I contingently liable" under Schedule 12 of the financial statements.
. 36. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE):
36. anfya faasht widh TamoR (Juwed )
} } ) The Bank has framed a policy to manage currency
% 3 1 01 Sited Yee & fag Hifq s € 3R A BT induced credit risk and has been incorporated in bank’s
B Yared - SifEH aiferEt 2017-18 | 39 Tered geifas Credit Management & Risk Policy 2017-18 as follows:
foran 2 “In terms of RBI guidelines Bank should monitor the
. L. currency wise Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure
EUCIEIE LS %S ﬁ;q € f fawel & of ﬁ a Eag‘ in the books of borrowers at quarter ends along-with
TS F W dk HIA F IR SURGAS F @ the Annualized Earnings Before Interest & Depreciation
¥ oRfaa faselt i TSR W e @ @ | 0 (EBID). The incremental provision (ranging from 0 to
¥ 80 M T Avft qk & kM WaHH, S fh HaA 80 bps on total credit exposure, over and above the
Ffee THESR TS ?ﬁ Y AETIHRT, SUee e gy standard asset provisioning) and capital requirement will
M s Gt Y e R T SEE B9 A = ?her;ekr;d on likely loss (fduetz for?g?hcgrrenc;/ fI(;JctL:ja?on),
. at borrowers may face due to their un-hedged forex
% U SuRehal &1 394 WAl 9 98 w1 8 | 39 @@ . nay neda
= = - % form S exposure in their books. Bank shall maintain separate
e Rl AT ATTHRN THATSTE charge and provisioning requirement on account of such
TF el 1S ST, fSHht o SRl g 9 ki exposures which may impact the cost to the borrowers.
STt HeR i e faeroht § wh T RIS S Appropriate disclosures in the financial statements of the
st bank shall also be made.”
(X g H)  in Crore)
foawor 31.03.2017|  31.03.2016| [particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
ShiHed WauE 18.02 26.82 Incremental Provision 18.02 26.82
T T gwmHee hftew 58.46 65.32| |Incremental capital held 58.46 65.32
37. 3T W qa'\uﬁm' 37. Intra-Group Exposures
(x e ) (X in Crore)
favor 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017|31.03.2016
% |32 g4 TSR T He Tl 2614.08 2020.08 a) |Total amount of intra-group exposures 2614.08| 2920.08
@ |y 20 T2 79 TSR R FHA TR 2614.08 2920.08 b) |Total amount of top-20 intra group 2614.08| 2920.08
(3 T )‘ = exposures.*(3 entities)
1 |suredsiaERl | 3% F a5l 0.47 % 0.54 % c) |Percentage of intra-group exposures to 0.47 % 0.54 %
. . > total exposure of the Bank on borrower/
THESE W " ¥ YW TRESR A customers ( As on 31.03.2017).A
E~ 1d_(31.03.2017 1) . d) |Details of breach of limits on intra-group NIL NIL
ERNECIR TSR R fafie & sgea & A NGl exposures and regulatory action, if any.
=R E el TRH, 9K #E @

* 1) doFet TRfEm wEAag fa 2) dume fieew fa. 3) fufgua o
o7 gere w.aLfa
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*1) PNB Housing Finance Ltd. 2) PNB Gilts Ltd. 3. Principal PNB Asset
Management Co. Pvt. Ltd.
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A31,03.2017 1 S 1 el THIUSK & 556869.31 HU

38, MY THaS U
AT e TUTT U TUTHSE Tehe[ehTuT
AT HeRS! A W Weh A ARetemd fenfiew et
| SHEdl 2015 ¥ SO & 2

TR e 1 399 I8 YR w3 § R % Tk wgfad
TR H IRYH Id el Jay ST @ v Wl
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2 100%

ATotal exposure of the bank are Rs. 556869.31 crores as on 31.03.2017.

38.

Liquidity Coverage Ratio
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ON LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO

The bank has implemented RBI guidelines on Liquidity
Coverage Ratio (LCR) from 1st January 2015.

The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains
an adequate level of unencumbered High Quality Liquid
Assets (HQLAs) that can be readily converted into cash
at little/no loss of value to meet its liquidity needs for a
30 calendar day time horizon under a liquidity stress
scenario.

LCR has two components:

i. The value of the stock of High Quality Liquid Assets
(HQLA) — The Numerator.

i. Total Net Cash Outflows: Total expected cash
outflows minus Total expected cash inflows in stress
scenario for the subsequent 30 calendar days - The
denominator.

Definition of LCR:

Stock of high quality liquid assets (HQLAs)

TR 30 Heived A U efen el Y5 TRl R Ve

Fe fEQ TC = SAEvas W R 2EH AR % WY S
T TAHSR H AT Th el a9 T8 o

= 100%

Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days

The LCR requirement has become binding on the banks
with the following minimum required level as per the
time-line given below:

1 SFeRt, | 1 SHad, (1 SHad,| 1 SHad, |1 SHe,
2015 2016 2017 | 2018 2019

Jan 1, Jan 1, Jan1, | Jan1, | Jan1,
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

ATH TAHISR 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Minimum LCR 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

31.03.2017 w1 faftamge ordemsti & sER 80 wfawm
TSR & fd Fufrd R (e T foreft wmanst |fed)
143.16% 1 fammel ied =1 9o &1 2

d% & TR H GEA Ueh $ed TUEgU wetiy
afe § (TIHUen) fE s e A% &1 =eriy
SMATAHATS i T fHa1 S T T YU T Bl HRER
UEHl 1 gEEE GET R S GH| Sk b g @
GEwIferal T M 69.08% ST TRU qA B HRER
el 1 & TEE 5/10% o1 &l T 36 heed kit grar
2

I UIEEYUT ot TR ( T=HRITAT ) i W=

TR 19 W 2 A H THHUOT gHeR ¥ W 2
SR, TTohT AT AT F WA Y T2 W ®R 2 &
9 ®R 2 @ AfEl o fafed fear wn R

W | i, 9 enfe € S oS=d Wemel g1 31 W,
2017 1 FATE ool & faq et v, stfafted Semen,
Ffafie TaUEsR, dfed S 1 &R | i THuETE o
TFUUATAHISR & STelel @ gfasfaan, aremt sfaygfaar
% I . 135969.40 HUS I BIEHT B
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As at 31.03.2017, against the regulatory requirement
of 80%, bank is maintaining LCR at 143.16% (average
of daily observation over the previous Quarter) at
consolidated level (including domestic & foreign
subsidiaries).

The main drivers of LCR of the bank are High Quality
Liquid Assets (HQLAs) to meet liquidity needs of the
bank at all times and basic funding from retail and small
business customers. The retail and small business
customers contribute about 69.08% of total deposit
portfolio of the bank which attracts low run-off factor of
5/10%.

Composition of High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)

HQLAs comprises of Level 1 and Level 2 assets. Level
2 assets are further divided into Level 2A and Level 2B
assets, keeping in view their marketability.

Level-1 assets are those assets which are highly liquid.
For quarter ended Mar 31, 2017, the daily observation
average over the previous quarter Level-1 asset of the
bank includes Cash in Hand, Excess CRR, Government
Securities in excess of SLR, sovereign securities besides
MSF & FALLCR and Marketable securities totalling Rs.
135969.40 cr.
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2% T2 @A A € S A Y 3 SR AR T Level - 2A & 2B assets are those assets which are less
F 9283.52 FIT | T T T 31 T, 2017 F TO FaE liquid and their weighted amount comes to Rs. 9283.52
: ’ cr. Break-up of daily observation Average HQLA during
% AW TIRITAT, T -3 FRAER e € quarter ended Mar 31, 2017 is given hereunder:
A UE WA Hafd (THeRUET) TERUAT. hl High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) Average % age
contribution to
' A A % HOLA
Al l' . Level 1 Assets
B H TR 1.06%| | Cash in hand 1.06%
0,
SRR Hememr 0-31%| " [Excess CRR balance 0.31%
- P o
AAH TR SR s s T 48.18% Government Securities in excess of minimum SLR 48.18%
EIERIGRIl requirement
AT THUAR STavaRdisti & SFaid TR 7.73% Government securities within the mandatory SLR 7.73%
fafaa THTETE * i AW g g+ requirement, to the extent allowed by RBI under
ST (o TSRS w1 2 R w5 afs) MSF (presently to the extent of 2 per cent of NDTL)
S 5 ; e i o Marketable securities issued or guaranteed by 1.52%
I Lc # R 0% R m 1.52% foreign sovereigns having 0% risk-weight under
el TR g S A R & T A e Basel Il Standardized Approach
AT HelS A F oy Sueed wefity 34.81%|  [Facility to avail Liquidity for Liquidity Coverage Ratio 34.81%
HEeT-THUTATAHisR (Fdq | TASRua — FALLCR (presently to the extent of 9 per cent of
9 gfqerd 1 fg) NDTL)
S X | ST 93.61% Total Level 1 Assets 93.61%
el T 2 % Tt 5.77% Total Level 2A Assets 5.77%
FA TR 2 @ A 0.62% Total Level 2B Assets 0.62%
TIRLAY T el Lh 100.00% Total Stock of HQLAs 100.00%
Trefte Gl T Hahegur Concentration of Funding Sources

39 ffew o 9 el & gl foren e ety sifemt
% o T, Wl B1 TH SEYA e Hewyul giqust
3R Yd* Aoyl Scare/ferad 9 orifera o Fefem w1
AR gR1 dF & fefee G 1 e S ©, A
S o fRenfEel & STIER eyl wfauey/fered /S ®i
Tkl Hfqe ferEd/Sa A1 S % h a9 H 1% d°
sy TR aret gfaeelt 9 SE W 9Es Wg % w9 H
gftsifea feman T 2

S 1 31.03.2017 I HE f Hewyw wlue (SH/SHR)
T B S H KA A FH G IS THHA BT IR
0.29% & efsh I 20 SRS H1 AEE 3.29% HE 2
A Sae/faed H, d@a ffy, we feufse, sm
1 FHIOTS SR SR S ST faadimor S foR foegd 9 9 e
T T 9% & fou waso Sifed w9 e R gl

fafea wamr

This metric includes those sources of fundings, whose
withdrawal could trigger liquidity risks. It aims to address
the funding concentration of bank by monitoring its funding
requirement from each significant counterparty and each
significant product / instrument. As per RBI guidelines,
a "significant counterparty/Instrument/product" is defined
as a single counterparty/Instrument/product or group
of connected or affiliated counter-parties accounting in
aggregate for more than 1% of the bank's total liabilities.

The bank has no significant counterparty (deposits/
borrowings) as on 31.03.2017. The share of largest
depositor in bank’s total deposits is around 0.29%
whereas the contribution of top 20 depositors is around
3.29% only. The significant product / instrument includes
Saving Fund, Current deposit, Core Term Deposit, and
Inter-bank term deposit, the funding from which are
widely spread and cannot create concentration risk for
the bank.

Derivative exposure

3% & g efafess § w0 THESR © S TR Satit ater
W FHIE FE@yl g &l ST 2

The bank has low exposure in derivatives having
negligible impact on its liquidity position.

it farmier Currency Mismatch

g o Sk & feenfeel % oHER gw ¢ veayet”’ o
ST & A S Y HT AN Sk hl herAdl T 5% Al
T @iy 21 eHR WS §, 39 UM W shedl JuEEl (SRl
1 et S HT 8.63 W) A T S TSR B
H ol TRIYERE W HEEYU T ST B
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As per RBI guidelines, a currency is considered as
“significant” if the aggregate liabilities denominated in
that currency amount to 5 per cent or more of the bank’s
total liabilities. In our case, only USD (8.63% of bank’s
total liabilities) falls in this criteria whose impact on total
outflows in LCR horizon can be managed easily.
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T THEA] WA Yaed E el 21 qenfy, d@
3 wye-fowga st foeaivo @ e €1 fowd
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Degree of centralization of liquidity management and
interaction between group’s units

The group entities are managing liquidity on their
own. However, the bank has put in place a group-
wide contingency funding plan to take care of liquidity
requirement of the group as a whole in the stress

period.

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURE (

(including domestic & foreign subsidiaries)

On consolidated basis

(2 %l ¥) (X in Crore)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
et aifeifta | e | e orfreiRa | we Freifa
e (si)r| feife |qew (sfm)e|  mew gl Total Total | 1otal Weighted
( 3ﬁ'{:ﬁ|‘ > Val:e Vaalue Val:e Value
= " " - (average)™
( m ¥ (average) (average) (average)
I=9 TUE W Hafd High Quality Liquid Assets
1 | v e WA g 145252.92 68082.95 1 |Total High Quality Liquid 145252.92 68082.95
(W) Assets (HQLA)
EE cEec] Cash Outflows
2 |BR gEE B WeH o 429605.68| 33699.45 366432.89|  27563.23 2 [Retail deposits and deposits 429605.68 33699.45 366432.89 27563.23
g s SR s e from small business
f customers of which :
(i) |feer sm 18522234  9261.12 181601.12 9080.06
(i) |stable deposits 185222.34 9261.12 181601.12 9080.06
i) |=F= fer s 24438334 24438.33 184831.77|  18483.18
(I I) (ii) | Less stable deposits 244383.34 24438.33 184831.77 18483.18
3 |orgiferd ok fAfy, fod w: 146409.01| 87620.37 145299.65|  86123.32 3 | Unsocured whotesale 146409.01 5762037 12529965 50123.32
(i) STREE s (|t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 funding, of which:
e (i) | Operational deposits (all 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) | e s 146409.01| 8762037 145299.65|  86123.32 counterparties)
feaai) (i) |Non-operational deposits 146409.01 87620.37 145299.65 86123.32
(all counterparties)
(iii) | sgfara o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) [ Unsecured debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 |Rfea e foa 0.00 0.00
4 Secured wholesale funding 0.00 0.00
5 |wfafea sorvasRa 16862.28| 15562.70 5670.93 4595.35
R 5 Additional requirements, 16862.28 15562.70 5670.93 4595.35
of which
(i) |7 Sifigm R il 15451.51|  15451.51 4502.87 4502.87 0 |outiiows related o 1545151 15451.51 4502.87 4502.87
ECiecicaic Crecnic i) derivative exposures
Hafyg afgate and other collateral
requirements
i) [ SRl W e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
(“) g et (ii) | Outflows related to loss of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
il ki funding on debt products
(iii)  |Ffee IR e F1 gl 141077 11119 1168.06 92.48 (i) | Credit and liquidity faciliies 1410.77 11119 1168.06 92.48
6 | e el & 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6 |Other contractual funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T droor obligations
7 | sTeRfere fom o 142285.00  5676.02 139245.20 5198.68 7 | other contingent funding 142285.00 5676.02 139245.20 5198.68
% Trfra obligations
8 HA B SETHA 142558.54 123480.58 8 | Total Cash Outflows 142558.54 123480.58
; Cash Inflows
9 |whm ww (3@ W fe) 0.00 0.00 492 41 0.00 9 [Secured lending (e.g. 0.00 0.00 49241 0.00
reverse repos)
10 |76 @ ° g F Sifen 22894.95| 20110.58 20798.22|  23842.38 10 | rotows from fal oerformin 22894.95 2011058 29798.22 23612.38
3 i ly p g
exposures
11 |o=a 9% v 20982.63| 20984.84 5219.37 5219.37 11 |Other cash inflows 20982.63 20984.84 5219.37 5219.37
12 |®@ TH v 43877.58| 41095.42 35510.01 29061.76 12 |Total Cash Inflows 43877.58 41095.42 35510.01 29061.76
gl gHETSd T Total Adjusted Value
13 |®a TEHuaT 145252.92 68082.95 13 | TOTAL HQLA 145252.92 68082.95
14 |Ha 2 T3 afeas 101463.12 94418.82 14 |Total Net Cash Outflows 101463.12 94418.82
15 |l waist ogama (%) 143.16% 72.11% 15 |Liquidity Coverage Ratio 143.16% 72.11%
(%)
S —— P —
& R . * Simple averages of Daily observations over previous quarter
** Tl fomet & qewmEe miew feofr w1 e s ** Simple averages of monthly observations over previous quarter
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39. 3= fewmforar 39. Other Notes

a. As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has worked out the

(=)

(@)

@

(C))

)

(=

T fod 9% % OEifeel % egER Sk
31.03.2012 &k & 5 99 9 ek HT THEN SFIIE
Hfge dfafted w1 U = ooFs @ o Hala w4 &
forw shrd fopan @1 ARIER % 2835 g i AR (A
T GRS & a5 i Y TR I ST 5 7 e
AT - =" WY @ i e @ < T R
= fod & R ae wfee ufafesl, s qen
safa & gfd A 2017 +1 FEMG (01.04.2016 &
31.03.2017) 1@y & <A HIE @ 9 TET g
gduE foda af & A S 7 9l @ degIR
9 e & MR W sra et (STIEgEt 10 @
T A0 IHH) H1 ReeguE R ¥ 3964.24 T
Raeuem s i feegqued fiod § wiee & feon
™ B

TR 275 w08 (e wee) (frea ad v
1.66 ) (AT % 7.47 wug) (Trsdt ad ® 7.47
#Ug) Racge T 104.68 wUg (A4 2017 %
TR #1 IE) THfd T9d IR & fou ermed
el &1 ISR foran St ereft 9w 21 o & T
340.32 g (frsct I T 238.85 FIIg) T YsivTd
wifa e wfwfed 21

faf= goaish =l & fow & =i o S g faamy
WaH R gumEited foerfea aftn wfeq o= sufeat
% TEd YR B9 % Fid W HAA w1 i / T
Y e e 2

TR 674.50 H0s (frsadt ad 1155.79 w5 *+0d)
1 foanfeq sTaR A qen ST @ #X WM FG
FT T H Jon FuR sfueRt g fRT T aRaEee /
THEr 9 T T 9 @ W fawme # 1 w
% ®1 ordiel W gu Fofal @ off srqEme #1 e
foenfea wii & w3 o T 674.50 wUe (fusa ad
T 1155.79 HAS) H PIaE fwan 7

% 4 fo o 2016-17 & IRE G fafrEm 2009,
TII-HHT R AT e Set (STEEEIAR) faftamm
% FA™ VI H IEHER Hed g7 g i@ %o
2/- 9fd TR & Aferd qod a1 STYERE: SR W
% 126.49 Ufd TR & WEW W 164370768 sfaadt
IR 9RG WEHR H ofEfed fhu ¥ uRomHEEy
S T 2112 HUS W g EH T 32.87 HE
gt S 3R %, 2079.13 g WiEw & w9 H 2
TFAEEY AR e ¥ 8 TR &1 IR
62.08% 1 qoil W 379 65.01% 2|

e gRI Wehferd g1 & STER, fodta ad 2016-17
% WA K1 W @it § geH, @y R megm SEm
fopra stfufam 2006 & fiw T feenfadet w1 s
foan T B SiR stffam & SrqER fasharetl w1 9
g R T T 21 S g | wE <G T e
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amount of inter Branch Credit entries outstanding
for more than 5 years, pertaining to the period
up to 31.03.2012, to be transferred to a Blocked
Account. Accordingly, a sum of ¥ 28.35 crores (net
of adjustments since carried out) has been included
under “Other Liabilities-others” in Schedule-5.

No claim has been received during the period ended
March 2017 (01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017) against Inter
Branch Credit entries, Blocked and transferred to
General Ledger.

. During the current financial year the Bank has revalued

immovable properties (forming part of Schedule 10)
based on the reports obtained from external independent
valuers. The revaluation surplus amounting to ¥ 964.24
crore is credited to revaluation reserve.

Premises includes properties amounting to ¥ 2.75
crore (Net of Depreciation) (previous year % 1.66
crore) {Cost ¥ 7.47 crore} (previous year ¥ 7.47
crore) having revalued amount of ¥ 104.68 crore
(Net of Depreciation upto March 17), are awaiting
registration of title deeds. Premises include capital
work in progress of ¥ 340.32 crore (previous year
% 238.85 crore).

. Tax Paid in advance/Tax deducted at source

appearing under “Other Assets includes disputed
amount adjusted by the department/paid by the
Bank in respect tax demands for various assessment
years.

No provision is considered necessary in respect
of disputed Income Tax demand of ¥ 674.50 Crore
(previous year ¥ 1155.79 Crore) as in the bank’s view,
duly supported by expert opinion and/or decision
in bank’'s own appeals on same issues, additions /
disallowances made are not sustainable. Against
these disputed demands, ¥ 674.50 crores (previous
year ¥ 1155.79 crores) has been paid.

. During the Financial Year 2016-17 the bank has

allotted 164370768 equity shares of ¥ 2/- each to
Government of India at a premium of ¥ 126.49 per
share as determined by the Board in terms of the
Chapter VIl of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as
amended from time to time on preferential basis. The
total amount received by the bank on this account
is ¥ 2112 crores which includes ¥ 32.87 crores as
equity capital and ¥ 2079.13 crores as premium.
Consequently the Government holding has increased
to 65.01 % as against 62.08% before preferential
allotment.

The guidelines given in Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006 have been
complied with for purchases made during the
Financial Year 2016- 2017 and payments have been
made to the Vendors in time as per Act. Since there
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1 |Eeafy
aus | TR
(39R) [1600  [09.02.2017| s | @ T | wm W | wor | v | w | v=
S 1 {08068
(8.23%)
2 |Smetafy
EUSHN E i
@m o |20032017 g | | e |we | Ok o | @
T
S 11 {08084
(8.35%)

(¥) oIeiemE & uF W el A S 13018/21.04.
048/2015-16 f&Alh  12.04.2016 I oFqqe o
I I U@ KT WHER b 5N EHE e ® i
31.03.2017 1 & 1393.79 = HISE1 STehTaN T T 15%, %
209.07 ST HIA T

had been no delay in payment, so no penal interest
has been paid in FY 2016-17.

g. Information under SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in terms
of the provisions of Regulation 52(4) for unsecured
bonds issued by bank excluding Debt instruments
eligible for meeting capital requirement.

Sr.| PNB ISIN | DATE OF |Whether| Rating [Revised|Rating|Rating| Rating | Remark
No| BONDS | NO. |PAYMENT| the |Previous| rating | CARE | India | CRISIL
SERIES OF same | ICRA | ICRA Rating
INTEREST| has Feb
been 2016
paid or
not
Long Term
Bonds INE
1 |(Borrowing)|160A 09.02.2017 | Paid NA NA AA+ | AAA | AAA NIL
series | 08068
(8.23 %)
Long Term
Bonds INE
2 |(Borrowing)|160A [24.03.2017 |Paid AAA AA+ | AA+ | NA AAA NIL
series || 08084
(8.35 %)
h. In compliance of RBI letter no. DBR.

NO.BP.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 12.04.2016,
Bank has made a provision of ¥ 209.07 crore being
15 % of the existing outstanding of ¥ 1393.79 crore as
on 31.03.2017 in respect of restructured Food Credit
advance availed by State Government of Punjab.

(%) EH / HW e el S @ e éﬁ H i. Balances in ATMs / with cash replenishing agencies
TurEreH F, fows g sifes T 8 @ oue W is being reconciled, impact of which is not expected
3THA 2 to be material.

(2) ST 9w | S 3“—‘%/2015_1,6/376 SEIE L j. Provisioning pertaining to fraud accounts due
W.w‘92/21‘.04‘048/201.571'6 feTid 18.04.2016 & to amendment in provisioning norms as per
SR Frel & A H AT b HRO et RBI Circular no. RBI/2015-16/376 DBR.No.BP.
ol % e § gEEE| BC.92/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 18.04.2016:

(Z =ue H) (Zin Crores)
#oft it o it o i o | T Category No. of Amount Quantum|Un-amortized
2016-17 & | 2016-17 & | 2016-17 & EIERIE] Fraud cases involved in|  of provision provisions
INE RO | IR RO | SRE s@ren reported | fraud reported| during the FY
- o during the FY| during the FY 2016-17
e T wis| e T le | H AEeE 2016-17 2016-17
e wt o wnfae afd
e Borrowal 90 2789.84 1956.18 833.66
SUR 90 2789.84 1956.18 833.66| |Non- 95 19.47 13.34 0.00
] o e 95 19.47 13.34 0.00| |Borrowal
Frauds

3) AETAS! UH & faU WHifd &1 SEeasd :

k. The Strategy for IND AS Implementation

HIARS A i IFRA Fed (THHT) 5N S feArE 18
S 2016 1 UH el § oaawiten Wi (@t g
I & efdfr), TIWETERE wEHS qon W SfET fada
FEA (T % T e T U JeA @)
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IND AS roadmap for scheduled commercial banks
(excluding regional rural banks), insurers/insurance
companies and non-banking financial companies
(NBFCs) was issued by Union Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) through press release dated 18 January
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S AR W gieE % fou e Soiw vie wm daR
F FHT YEI HAM |
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2016. IND AS is applicable to the Bank in accordance
with the MCA press release from financial year 2018-
19. In pursuance to this Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
had issued notification (RBI/2015-16/315DBR.BP.BC.
No.76/21.07.001/2015-16) dated 11 February 2016 for
implementation of IND AS. The Bank has commenced
the process of IND AS (Indian Accounting Standards)
implementation from financial year 2016-17.

A steering committee headed by the Executive Director
and comprising of General Managers from various cross
functional areas of the Bank to monitor the progress of the
implementation is formed. The Bank has a well-planned
strategy for its implementation and has made substantial
progress during the year. The Bank has completed a
diagnostic study to identify the differences between the
current accounting framework and IND AS. Based on
this diagnostic study the Bank has quantified the impact
and filed the pro-forma financial statements for the half
year ended September 2016 with the Reserve Bank of
India. The Bank is now assessing the changes, wherever
required in the core banking system. Bank has also
commenced the formulation of the Expected Credit Loss
Models. With the annual financial statements under the
current accounting framework being finalized, the Bank
will commence the preparation of the Opening Balance
Sheet for the IND AS transition.

Figures of the previous year have been regrouped /
rearranged / reclassified wherever necessary.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31st MARCH 2017

(X 000)
2016-17 2015-16
TeraroT
Particulars
o1, U= wdeherdl W Tehel Harg
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
(i) == YT I T 13,248,018 (39,743,960)
Net Profit after Tax
Sifgu : X & fou yauE (TR #X # IE) 6,867,419 (17,634,857)
Add Provision for Tax (net of deferred tax)
?_fm}?; E“jfmax 0 20,115,437 (57,378,817)
(i) fr=feafes & fag qEEeE:
Adjustment for :
d enfeal R Jeag™ 4,835,308 4,163,580
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
yrfard fifa & smefa afd (584,941) (206,289)
Less: Amount drawn from Revaluation Reserve
TSR Smferal & faw grawm 135,373,804 184,691,491
Provisions for non performing assets
FRRT : o uRfwd ffy § emefa ufy (8,336,600) 0
Less : Amount drawn from Other Reserve
T AT W TE (12,417,836) (13,707,147)
Provision on Standard Assets
fremt (35 ) R geagmy (=), Fe21 @, Ty 4,866,488 3,454,886
Depreciation/ (Release), Write off, Provision on Investments (net)
T JEEE (IS) 6,329,786 5,202,875
Other Provisions (net)
S / 3T | enerer (e wrefewand) (372,429) (383,408)
Dividend from Subsidiary / Others (Investing Activity)
afvef | =t (faeita wmefwam) 16,235,113 16,468,138
Interest on Bonds (Financing Activity)
srga enfeal &1 foskt @ e w1l (IS) (53,758) (25,005)
Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ( net )
(i) 145,874,936 199,659,121
Tiener ofdl o aarei § uiadt ¥ g ufenes ar (i+ii) 165.990.373
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities T 142,280,304
(iii) wfiemem onfial @ SaTel ¥ W URedT & fow qumEee
Adjustment for net change in Operating Assets and Liabilities
fraett o &t / (3f) (80,996,525)
Decrease / (Increase) in Investments (293,661,958)
S g %/ (3fF) (207,047,300) (502,605,439)
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances
=g enferat o &/ (3 ) (24,268,829) (23,930,429)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets
st ® gfg 7 (F) 686,528,883 516,724,892
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits
SuR ¥ gfg / () (192,421,080) 125,846,974
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings
3= Jgaes 9 waul | gfg / () 3,730,566 7,855,452
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions
(iii) (27,139,719) 42,894,925
gftemer ¥ e Thal - 138,850,654
Cash generated from Operations (iii+iii) 185,175,229
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31 W 2017 Sl GHIA 8 & QOUA o W1 Gol\ Tehal UaTg faexor-ux

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31st MARCH 2017

(X 000)

2016-17

2015-16

w4

Ow

Y& L (AT F IS

Tax Paid (net of refund )

TRETe FEwATl § IG5 Tehal

Net Cash used in Operating Activities
THareT wrEweaTT | TRl TaTE (VI )

Cash flow from (used in) Investing Activities
e sl &1 wis (Tt &1 IE)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of Sales)
ST S ey @ Skl @ U
Dividend recd from Subsidiaries / JV / RRBs
ST W STl &L Sl | fEw
Investment in Subsidaries / JV / RRBs

Trawr wrefemeTdt § WEE IE TeRal

Net Cash used in investing Activities
faxitam wrdereal ¥ TeRdl YETE (WEE )
Cash. flow from (used in) Financing Activities
IR Yt S e (Sifeem afeq)

Issue of Share Capital (incl. Premium)

SR dfvel &1 (HEE) (SER-1 9 TR-11)
Issued(Redemption) of Bonds (Tier | & Tier II)
qUel W I5d AN (FER-1 T TAR-11)

Interest paid on Bonds (Tier | & Tier Il)

T T IAE (AT R F Ffea)
Payments of Dividends ( incl.tax on Dividend)
favita el & Y5 TRl

Net Cash from Financing Activities

THE! AAT TRl el W V5 TR

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
9 & T ¥ Tehal q9T Tehal qod

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

THE SR WA o S @ 9 9w

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Fohi & TE WY IR WM Teq YA W IA
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

e & 3fq § TRAl qdT Tl Tod

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
TS @R R o S % U 9w

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Skl % I I R HIT 9 Y I W W e
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

femforat :
1 9ed YoIe B3 (STTE BT Y5) 1 URETer shrEherdl | SEd WMl A © 9ol 3 Tee e faeie shreihedl & wen fawem e faman
™ E

2 w1 fRu Tu g erhe ‘TeRdl SRl were! <wi € |
Notes :-

Direct taxes paid (net of refund) are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing

and financing activities.
2 All figures in minus represents “Cash Out Flow”

1
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(1)
(A)

(=)
(8)

(3)
©

(3T+311+3 )
(A+B+C)
264,790,678

491,440,222

252,099,957

631,216,513

(13,880,126)

(14,721,540)

124,970,528

170,453,689

(5,644,275)
372,429

0

(6,072,538)
383,408

(2,138,240)

(5,271,846.00)

(7,827,370)

21,120,001
2,502,000
(16,235,113)

0

17,319,999
15,000,000
(16,468,138)

(7,289,000)

7,386,888

8,562,861

127,085,570

756,230,900

883,316,470

242,249,419

342,792,301

264,790,678

491,440,222

171,189,180

585,041,720

756,230,900

127,085,570

171,189,180
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AT FEuteeRl st fare INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
YT A ok & wEE & fom To the Members of Punjab National Bank
T faaeford ur fore Report on the Financial Statements

L W T 5 S5 (S5 % 31 A, 2017 B g 1. We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial

) ) statements of Punjab National Bank (the ‘Bank’) as at
it foerfori 1 w@n when w1 @ fEd 31 w9, 2017
% o 79 R @M 9 T W qen qede a9 &
THL vAE faeror qen HeEyl oEied Afad w1 9R ud
2 fad=rrcas g=m1 aftmfea #1 o9 foxdia faerforei & &ar
TR o Thifed 21 wrEned, IS faum @i 34 o= wEter,
(1 oo SfeT gfe dfed), 3607 vmast i wifafs
ol TeTeR] g qeT SEEled S B T o Wieehl g
3 faceft wmeneti =t o wifea faerfoen e 21 g9R g
HAifee 1 T SN = o ekl g ifee w1 T st
H W d g ol Wen % fau wRdE e §% g
S AR % SER fme {1 ged o 9 ey o9 e
fereroft @@ 3310 wM@NS SN 114 §F & =9 FEAT F
fied ot wimfem € = siffee & fawemd= 78 of =7 i) @@
qhifera wrEnsti SR e & @l % At g 5.73 9w,
SERIfEE § 21.81 Ufav, = ™ H 6.70 Wfaw e =t
== | 23.11 gfawd &9 2

Tt Taxira faavull & fau wsiem w0 Sifaa
2. dwmwr fafeea sifufem 1949 (stfufem) @ wEuE &

STER 37 faedta faerol &1 TR w@ iR srdiusng g s
RIS AMehl § Igid Al o 999 & fogial & 9rd
¥ WG EeR R S| 21 3 q% 98 " 96 99e
W Skl IR R fod S W A B R TE SEAE o
e sl foxita freon 1 festéa, wawamE @ik an
% forq o1 va weEE s e ® qen 98 e feeot |
T W o HEEEl a1 e % HRo el

AET TRl T T
3. BN a2 faawor oS W sER g % T onen uhen

% YR W T ThS W T g BA THIFE IHE AR
THRI=H AF Ifea g S o wal W S AFH &
FTER SEIIET 1 €1 A Wk STUe Hd € foh @W i
SAETAHATA HT A HE AR TH @ T KT TS
qe ITHRT a3 TR R o 7 o faaworast & Sy
o tEn ggfaa etvar faet Se fR S w6 g 3 @ 2

. o Then § wEfed gfwad gora € fg fasia faerm
o ¥ Sfeetiaa TRE SR g % aR | "ied ww fha
S §1 Tt dfafs o e % g W SHid i
2 fod fordfra foemor wff & o wuA, WR 3 e @
FRO T A e H S w1 o wfmted 21 $H sitem
Frefeon =l 1 % fag Sugw aRftefel w sgEr eamden
Hfafert =1 fesm & & fau oren wers foxda faawo o=
S e iR fover feurf gond €, 1 Sfea geqdieeor qon S
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March 31, 2017, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2017, and Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. Incorporated in these financial statements are
the returns of 21 branches, Treasury Division and 34 other
offices audited by us, 3607 branches audited by Statutory
Branch Auditors (including 1 off-shore banking unit)and 3
foreign branches audited by local auditors in respective
countries. The branches audited by us and those audited
by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the
Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance
Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns from
3310 branches, 114 other offices of the Bank, which have
not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches and
offices account for 5.73% of advances, 21.81%of deposits,
6.70% of interest income and 23.11% of interest expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, accounting principles generally
accepted in India along-with recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India so far as
they are applicable to the Bank and Reserve Bank of India
guidelines from time to time. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in



F 99 ¥ Tag o e W faER v 7, 9 fF 5|
WIS T % afiafeh e # geeEeierd W oE S 2
% % 1 foxiig fofdn o 0@ feEel % guet w9
R T sTafe o0 B o W | W wn Afa
FT ITHA F1 oAl FarT g fRd T @ STgAM Hi
Menshar, W & faca faeRoresi w1 9ha TR o
o o afaferd 21

5. g4 favarm € o o wden @wed, s W wW gC ¥, eun
AT T AR YH HE H ford wE AR 39 B

srfaa

6. T GHfd W, S w1 o dfed W g yeiid qen wed
SRR 3R T &3 T e &% SR

() o9 SR 3Ee Wi ufeq fewforr ww gof qen sfea
gomes & s qeft sewaes foerw i3 ™ ® @i 5w
ORd § WM Wi d@rhd (gl & STIEY 39 e
¥ TR fra T R f god S wEf #5131 196, 2017
Wl iR s fefa waffa @ 8

(i) a9 9 T WA qen Iweh Wy ufeq fewdforn, wwa o
I W&iehd oramehd fagil & &Y a9 & a1y &

ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁsﬁﬁ%;aﬁ?

(iii) <t yare foeror o= 3@ fafy i gam@ oad g @ ek
3fed g v St 2

TEEYUl [T ¢

7. TUR WA % WY HE I oy fo, & et stafy & e
FT A S b oAl & T § A 156 H AR AW
Trehftia ed & foreh ufomeeeey o o forq ufomsi 2q werd
FHE % W S A qod % S A S &
3fed gea & snfue ¥ TRT .2026.60 FU€ “FHHAN A -
FHUTE % fou am SR geeE” § s e Rl

= fafu wa fateme smemst w o

8. oW I oY o T Wil Sehehrt faframa stfufam, 1949
% @ug 29 ¥ fed ™ #

9. SWE A% | ¥ 5 H Gfaa oiaradien i st & AeAeia
oM AFRM HUCE (SUHH w1 TS TE FAqwor) sAfuftEm
1970, R Femuferd den 39 STuferd yeherehon i WEnet &
el B gidated i © T -

() THRI FeltaH SRl SR favarg & e ofen el &
faw st off g= 9 T e ¥, 9 B9 WS e
M0 ¥ 3R TR S HalvSHe IR 2

(@) 9% & T A TR IEEN § A3 §, 9 §F 1 vHA
F siqd B

(1) % B FEiGE SR TRt 9 ura foerfir, 39 wfaea
el et faerforen JeeH & favar & emuR W g
F TR E, B DeE TAN e % v 4 TwrE
el TR
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the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full
and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at
March 31, 2017 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India;

—
=

the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of profit, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, for
the year covered by the account; and

(iii) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

7.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note
no. 15 C regarding valuation of Plan Assets of long-term
benefits , resulting in excess of fair value of plan assets over
present value of obligation amounting to Rs.2026.60 crores
credited to “Payments to and Provisions for Employees-
Employee Cost ” with consequential impact on results for
the year.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in in accordance with Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph
1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, and
subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein,
we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

(c) The returns received from the offices and branches of
the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of
our audit.
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10, gW oM e 37 B 10 We further report that:

F o = 5 3R oY 9 B @ 98 @ (a) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt
(%) = BT et with by this report are in agreement with the books of

i et = w el T ¥ account and returns;
(@) SFar fafae sfufEg, 1949 & @ve 29 & i (b) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited
5 & wmEr enfeed g@ s wEieEl € @l w5 by branch auditors of the Bank under section 29 of the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and

efee o ﬁ A T T S ER g have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
F TR FA g wHaE w1 e T 2 report;

() TR A4 |, Gor O, o9 o Bl @il Te sy Tl et (c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the

! ® I @ applicable accounting standards.
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YT A9 Sk T 31 HT=, 2017 AT Wiew @ifehd qo o
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON

MARCH 31, 2017

i e 2016-17

(|t ufer ¥ @@ ®) (All amounts in  lac)

31 e 2017 i HATE o9
As on March 31, 2017

31 Tt 2016 Al @HTE o9
As on March 31, 2016

STt 3T gadrg
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
asi
Capital
g T arfmiw
Reserves & Surplus
wifaferer grferd

Statutory Reserves

Isft grfer (steqie =S |fed)
Capital Reserves (including minority interest)
TR Wiy

Share Premium

TS AT 3T YRfE

Revenue and other Reserves
9 9 7 ' o e

Balance in Profit & Loss Account
SR

Deposits

T STHRIET

Demand Deposits

o A SHRIE

Savings Bank Deposits

HEfy SR

Term Deposits

SY

Borrowings

aRd H 3UR

Borrowings in India

() R e o o

(a) from Reserve Bank of India
(@) o= &% 9§

(b) from other Banks

(1) = HEnsll @R TSrEE |

(c) from other Institutions and Agencies

ARd ¥ TR IUR
Borrowings outside India

T IFATC UA WA

Other liabilities and provisions
3 faa

Bills Payable

=: FHEEE FHESE ()
Inter-Office adjustments (net)
Iufad ==

Interest accrued

s et & fora g

Provisions towards standard assets

42559

1023192

663673

1074986

1480771

109368

4691392

21540564

36733130

40000

174653

2270181

1848767

257008

292

147168

288500

135

39272

994826

508623

971659

1643420

95490

3800281

17064635

36173348

1775600

501444

4292899

1597431

252005

822

191379

289713
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ST A9 Sk hT 31 HTel, 2017 o1 Wierw @lfehd qo@ o
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON

MARCH 31, 2017

(gt ufer ¥ @@ #) (All amounts in  lac)

31 Hret 2017 Rl AW a9
As on March 31, 2017

31 |Tet 2016 wh WA o9
As on March 31, 2016

MR T 3o (IS
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
T

Others

el gsi AR g
Total Capital and Liabilities
srTfeEt
ASSETS
Tehdl Td WA e § & U@ 9w

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India

Rl & UM ST 99 AT W qOT 3767 GO T W U o
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice

g § S & U 9w

Balances with Banks in India

aRA | A 9 o709 I W WA ¥H
Money at Call and Short Notice in India
IRA ¥ TR 99

Balances outside India

Frawr

Investments

IR |

In India

%) & gfagfa

(a) Government Securities

@) I FHited wagfaa

(b) Other Approved Securities
M) IR

(c) Shares

%) feamr IR ame

(d) Debentures and Bonds

) SNl SR/AET Hg SEH
(e) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
=) I

(f) Others

IRd 9§ el
Outside India

ST

Advances

aa ¥

In India

%) TR SR A T faw

(a) Bills purchased and discounted

W) 76T IUR, ARG SR AN W 7 /0

(b) Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans
repayable on demand

0

944887

0

1086449

73331091

71279296

2541036

1043174

2214997

3338702

14940991

18830

533686

2587221

129815

424459

517714

2902885

20125851

136

2649219

1120179

2381

3933159

12965896

18830

451025

1980538

154425

455936

485998

2969516

17624301



YT A9 Sk T 31 HT=, 2017 AT Wiew @ifehd qo o
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK AS ON

MARCH 31, 2017

i e 2016-17

(@t ufer ¥ @@ ®) (All amounts in  lac)

31 el 2017 i HATE o9
As on March 31, 2017

31 Tt 2016 Al WATE o9
As on March 31, 2016

) TR &0

(c) Term Loans

ORd ¥ e}
Outside India

3o it

Fixed Assets

I Tt

Other Assets

3 FHE TR (TS)

Inter-Office adjustments(net)

Iufaa =

Interest accrued

T ARE A/ B Ed R Hdt
Tax paid in advance / deducted at source
SeIfitg wY i (T[8)

Deferred tax asset (net)

TE & fuer ?q W TR SR i
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
T

Others

14028395

5365918

629776

0

460490

90063

612036

11203

813849

18096966

5917520

530812

0

475369

162998

461263

11157

811808

EngicliisRl
Total Assets

73331091

71279296

SRR T

Contingent Liabilities

I % faes @ @ = w0 & w9 § T wm o @
Claims agSAinst the Bank not acknowledged as debts
el g fafme wfaet & wRo Fan

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange
contracts

ekl w1 AR | G T i

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligSAtions
o T fe fau 9% sTefos 9 § f9ERR ©
Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable

FHelt o for forer

Bills for collection

yrfera ffedi @ik sifersio & efavfa gdes rfem fafy
The amount of Revaluation Reserve under Reserves & Surplus

3 & ST W & S
T K BALAMUKUNDAN S K JAIN

U UETVEEh U UEYEEh
DY. GENERAL MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER
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24958

25303228

5228021

2936851

392046

2580594

380730

139173

25777402

4622751
3137745

239734

2325566

284478

ot <% vt
P K SHARMA
TETISrIh
GENERAL MANAGER
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TSS9 ofeh AT 31 UTEl, 2017 ol HHIE a6 o few Giera aufera amsy-gris @rar
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL

BANK FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(Tt ufer ¥ @@ ®) (All amounts in  lac)

31.03.2017 &l HHTG a9
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

31.03.2016 I TUTE o
For the year ended
March 31, 2016

3T
Income

1o =T

Interest Earned

Afimi/faett ™ 3370140

On advances/bills

fae w 1260532
On Investments

qRdtg s o & U 9w iR e e A e 136567
On balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds

) 38569
Others

T T

Other Income

FHHRE, fafmm @ <@ 324259
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

e =t fast ™ g @ 281940
Net Profit on sale of Investments

gy, e, 3 o enfel i fasl W gs oW 545
Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets

fafa ool W s @ 60557
Net Profit on exchange transactions

aa/feder | SrufiEl Sivstedn Sga SEH ¥ oY e gRI oA 0
Income by way of Dividends etc. from subsidiaries

companies and / or joint ventures abroad/in India

fafay e 249457
Miscellaneous Income

3728786

1253980

74050

23571

280288

99103

238

45496

184838

T T

Total Income 5722566

5690350

qq
Expenditure

et feran T =T

Interest Expended

S e W 3013850
On Deposits

e o seh/ar: S SuR W 29075
On RBI/ Inter - bank borrowings

e 229306
Others
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3059818

137201

236040
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Ul A9 ok AT 31 UTEk, 2017 ol UM a6 o TAu Gfera aufed enw-gri @rar

ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL
BANK FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(@t ufer ¥ @@ H) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31.03.2017 <hl THTE a8
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

31.03.2016 @l WUTE a9
For the year ended
March 31, 2016

TRered ==

Operating Expenses

U 1 A R I T qrerem
Payments to and Provisions for employees
fortmn, X W fasre

Rent, Taxes and Lighting

TS0 TS e AT

Printing and Stationery

famT R geER

Advertisement and Publicity

o a1 T W goagd

Depreciation on Bank's property

frerRl 1 w1, T T @E

Directors' fees, allowances and expenses
TEMdEeh] R B T @9 (YR o gdeeR gfed)
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors)
fafar g9r

Law Charges

T, IR, TeAwH g

Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.
TR 3R e

Repairs and Maintenance

o

Insurance

3

Others

YIGET TS TR TRart

Provisions and contingencies

frae | qoeag™ & faw gaem
Provisions for depreciation on Investment
TSI STl & fore graem

Provision towards non performing assets
o enfEl & o geem

Provision towards standard assets

3 (T H F eAfafia)

Others (excluding income taxes)

®A @Y Td W

Total expenses and provisions

T /(7T )

Profit/(loss) before tax
A AT

Current tax

AT Y
Deferred tax

548233 656449
70225 65506
9754 8897
5593 7894
43044 41315
175 194
7112 7138
9101 9632
17988 15404
23676 22275
56925 51493
160529 148791
48501 34549
1360185 1790376
(121367) (128359)
56651 52420
5568557 6217033
154009 (526683)
214669 152969
(150773) (313325)
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TSS9 ofeh AT 31 UTEl, 2017 ol HHIE a6 o few Giera aufera amsy-gris @rar
ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF PUNJAB NATIONAL

BANK FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(@t ufer ¥ @@ ) (All amounts in ¥ lac)

31.03.2017 &l HATE o9

For the year ended

March 31, 2017

31,03.2016 ! HATE 9
For the year ended
March 31, 2016

& gyt AT/ B

Profit/(loss) after tax 90113 (366328)
steare feqmeafml &t o ¥ feew (TS) 28611 (2650)
Minority Interest / Share in earning in Associates (Net)
S o W& TR /e 69454 84668
Profit/Loss brought forward
e
Total 188178 (284310)
Tt
Appropriations
wifafers yrfara ffemi &t siawo 37749 3532
Transfer to Statutory Reserve
o yRfera fafeal st efao -40257 (409725)
Transfer to Other Reserves
AR i STROY/IEA TG AT 691 7491
Transfer to Government / proposed dividend
qo o o S T 9 109369 95490
Balance carried forward to balance sheet
T 80626 18902
Others
2 & AT TH & S o & vl
T K BALAMUKUNDAN S KJAIN P K SHARMA
3T HEUd~<ch 3T HETUd~<ch HEAAch
DY. GENERAL MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
e gt M. 9 T SR @, dINT SEITSt e
SANJIV SHARAN DR. RAM S SANGAPURE K VEERA BRAHMAJI RAO
wrduTete TR TR TRy EoeRicelEctico
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Tt Hgar
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
weie fravTeh e e e siferent
MANAGING DIRECTOR & C.E.O. CHAIRMAN
T /AR @it =i, T A fasm TRYT ST T[T
ANIL KUMAR KHACHI Dr. RABI N. MISHRA MAHESH BABOO GUPTA
ey Taven IRCHICD
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. The subsidiaries considered in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are as under:

(% ) (in %)
STTH U T AW el fea g2 | Trtafea fafest = Name of the Subsidiary| Country of | % Voting power held
gfta ufaera warferr Company incorporation as at
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03. 2017|31.03. 2016
1. dEen fieew fafids R 74.07 74.07 1. PNB Gilts Limited* India 74.07 74.07
2. TS AR S 7. 100.00 100.00| [2. Punjab National Bank |United Kingdom| ~ 100.00| ~ 100.00
(Feiva) fafaee (International) Ltd.
3. HiuAet gHeReHe R 100.00 100.00| [3. PNB Investment India 100.00 100.00
gfeas fafies Services Ltd.
4. T% G oF fa L 51.00 51.00 4. Druk PNB Bank Ltd. Bhutan 51.00 51.00
5. Hiudelt e sifRT . aRA 81.00 81.00| |5. PNB Insurance India 81.00 81.00
fa# Broking Pvt Ltd#

* g e & o faeer o s afufm, 2013 & erla 9Rd % Fae
TH AR R SR o@-Te g0 e IR SRl N i wi| &
FeTefa 2

# FT F WA FH B FEH IS T W@ © FAE FEA A T&AF 14.02.2011 FH
AEEY TE € e T fe 2
2. ufera favita faewor o & fau foafafae weari
weemelt W faem faer T R

* The financial statements of this company are subject to Supplementary
Audit by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, under the Companies
Act, 2013 and receipt of their report.

# Steps are being taken for winding up of the company as the license has
already been surrendered on 14.02.2011.

2. Associates / Joint Venture considered in consolidated
financial statements are as under:

(% ) (in %)
AR R T A | T T o Trfataa fafeet =y Name of the Associate| Country of Proportion of ownership
s Eg e T T Company incorporation percentage as at
31st March, 31st March,
31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 2017 2016
1. T foer o R 35 35| |1. Madhya Bihar India 35 35
éih‘, g Gramin Bank,
Patna.
2. Hg sfEmon urHor I 35 35 2. Sarva Haryana India 35 35
. Gramin Bank,
&, Rohtak
3. feame arHo ﬁsﬁ qd 35 35 3. Himachal Pradesh India 35 35
& Gramin Bank,
Mandi.
4. USTE UTHOT ém R 35 35 4. Punjab Gramin India 35 35
T Bank, Kapurthala.
5. ud g T e, aa 35 35| [5. Sarva UP Gramin India 35 35
Te Bank, Meerut.
6. TR d% fafes REIH 20 20 |6. EverestBank Ltd. Nepal 20 20
(IR IUHT) (Joint Venture)
7. fafoa dore wEe qd 21.38 21.38| |7. Principal PNB Asset India 21.38 21.38
Tz wanfa Management Co.
R Put. Ltd.
8. Tufgue Tt .. aRA 30 30[ [8. Principal Trustee India 30 30
fa. qRd Co. Pvt. Ltd.
9. tﬂ'q‘—ﬁﬁ ﬁzwgch‘ T 30 30 9. PNB Metlife India India 30 30
<fean svRy woR Insurance Company
f Ltd
10. SoEdr 3Ty %)a; FHged 49 49 10. JSC Tengri Bank, Kazakhastan 49 49
T, FHREE Almaty, Kazakhstan
11. tﬁ'qqzﬁ eefan qg 39.08 51.01 11. PNB Housing India 39.08 51.01
th‘|'§=‘|"q 7 Finance Limited
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e :

21 TR d% fafids &1 o od g o @ = f)
22 = 2016-17 % foq frafafa gedntt st 9§ g i~°
oE-wlifer foeia faeRor wif & uR W el o S %
R &% fawa o fomm fvan w2
% fifaue o=t st i
@ fufarer dieast s deemie e i
T TRE §% A AT (T SuwE)
. SugH S A, TR, S
T od gdt uHo o, We
2.3 UsH ynfaa fifa s faavor feafafea € -

Footnote:

2.1 Everest Bank Ltd. follows accounting year different from
that of the Parent.

2.2 The bank's share in the following Associates have been
considered in the accounts on the basis of un-audited
financial statements received for the year 2016-17:-

a)  Principal Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd.

b)  Principal PNB Asset Management Co. Pvt. Ltd.
c)  Everest Bank Limited, Nepal (Joint Venture)

d) JSC Tengri Bank, Almaty, Kazakhstan

e) Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut.

2.3 The break-up of Capital Reserve/Goodwill is as follows: -

(%, e F) (X.in Crore)

Particulars As on As on

Teraror 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 &l 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
g 0.24 0.24 Goodwill 0.24 0.24
1*1\—,{1 yrferg fafer 66.77 66.77 Capital Reserves 66.77 66.77
e Yol Rfaa Frg 66.53 66.53 Capital Reserve on Consolidation 66.53 66.53

2.4 AftErEt sugE AT U % ®T W HAST: -1 o 2.4 Perpetual bonds/subordinated debt raised as Tier |

Frar- 1 gsit Freterq 92E )

and Tier Il Capital:

(% w0 F) . in Crore)
Taaror 31.03.2017 T [31.03.2016 | |Particulars As on As on
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
9 & SR e TR T—,ﬁ ES 17.88 1791.26 Amount of subordinated debt 17.88 1791.26
. raised as Lower Tier-Il Capital
w9 H g[aé T i B 1 during the year
ad & SRE TR -1 IS % 0 0 Amount of subordinated debt 0 0
. raised as Upper Tier-Il Capital
w7 A ga§ T i 0 w1 during the year
ad % SRE -1 Gt &k w9 A 2379.70 0 Amount of perpetual bonds raised 2379.70 0
T AR S O as Tier-| Capital during the year
3. 3% wug w1 US vEtwer Sur (SEe-1l o e ) > Ihheeb‘;anpkitglr::: ?:ggyuﬁ;?_(sasel Il and Basel Ill) of
Frfafea © : )
-1l Basel Il
ferarror 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Particulars (31.03.2017) (31.03.2016)
TR % 12.39 13.66 CRAR% 12.39 13.66
HIARTR - Fo-| g (%) 8.30 9.56 CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 8.30 9.56
HARTER - AN G (%) 4.09 410 CRAR — Tier Il capital (%) 4.09 4.10
-l Basel Ill
feern 31032017 | 21.93.291¢ 232'2‘3': :asquity Tier 1 Capital (31'03'2?;117 7) (31'03'2212
mlﬁ?@ AR Sl S (%) 8.17 8.48 ratio (%) (Basel- IIl)
FPR-1 gS S (%) (3@l 9.25 10.16 Tier 1 Capital ratio (%) (Basel- Ill) 9.25 10.16
IR-2 Yo oTud (%) (Sl 2.73 2.99 Tier 2 Capital ratio (%) (Basel- lll) 2.73 2.99
el US STUE (FHISTRTRTR ) 11.98 13.15 Total Capital ratio (CRAR) 11.98 13.15
(%) (Sr|e) (%) (Basel- Ill)
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Disclosures required by Accounting Standards
41 AS 5 - Prior Period and Change in Accounting Policy

There were no material prior period income/expenditure
items requiring disclosure under AS-5 issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. There is
no change in any accounting policies followed in the
previous year.

4.2 AS 6 - Depreciation accounting

-Break up of total depreciation for the year for each class
of assets

(¥0 Fg H) (%.in Crore)
foraor (snfa gioft) 31.03‘;121;1!37 :_’1 31'03:;2 :g Particulars (Class of Assets) Y;a:);n;gig Y;a:);r;g:g
R 11.02 14.54 Premises 11.02 14.54
B ERREIESR 382.80 358.82 Other fixed assets 382.80 358.82
g Al STk 0.00 4.89 Leased assets 0.00 4.89
T HIR 36.66 37.94 Computer software 36.66 37.94
Txﬁg 430.48 416.19 Total 430.48 416.19

43 T UMk 9 : ST U

o o 1 agell & SHR W w@ihd fha T ® S8
eyl & 7= T R

4.4 @ e 11 faqi fafva o0 ¥ ufteds
foret fafma sar =g ffa #1 weag :

4.3 AS 9 - Revenue Recognition

The income which has been accounted for on realization
basis are not considered to be material.

4.4 AS 11- Changes in foreign exchange rates:
Movement of Exchange Fluctuation Reserve

Amount (. in Crore)

e (& w0 H)
faeror 31.03.2017] 31.03.2016| [Particulars 31.03.2017] 31.03.2016
gRfTes 9y 33347 263.48 Opening Balance 333.47 263.48
i % aRE S 30.29 70.48 Credited during the year 30.29 70.48
a4 % SRH STERd 8.02 0.49| |[Withdrawn during the year 8.02 0.49
waTi| 9w 355.74 333.47| |Closing Balance 355.74 333.47

@l "R 15 (GINTHT ) Rl Uehe [ehTuT :

TRAE TRl dER SEE gR S ol AEe - 15
(weifud) - wear oy w1 g fefa feeg 2

&, URATE @19 AT
Arferent 1. fifaue simifewes amomg &7 3=

4.5 AS 15 - Employees Benefits (Parent Company):
DISCLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS-15(R):

In line with the accounting policy and as per the
Accounting Standard — 15(R), the summarized position
of employment benefits is as under:

A. Defined benefit Plans
TABLE I - Principal Actuarial Assumptions and the basis

UL ShT 3TTEMT of these assumptions
raifenes Uy IS el TRETHTOT Actuarial PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
RO Assumptions
31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016|31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
fempse 8.05% 8.17% 7.37% 8.17% 7.37% 8.17% Discount Rate 8.05% 8.17% 7.37% 8A7%|  7.37% 8.17%
e et 8.61% 8.61% 8.61% 8.61% 0.00% 0.00% Expected Retumn 8.61% 8.61% 8.61% 8.61%|  0.00% 0.00%
=+ ufawa =1 on Plan Assets
Farfad
a1 gfe R 6.00% 5.75% 6.00% 5.75% 6.00% 5.75% Rate of Escalation 6.00% 5.75% 6.00% 575%|  6.00% 5.75%
In salary

frprelt 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%|  1.00% 1.00%
(Attrition) =
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qrferent Il - it & aaaE gog | afitadT TABLE Il - Changes in Present value of the obligation

(@ T w0 wE H) (ALLAMOUNTS IN CRORES)
KLl SUEH BET TR PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.201631.03.2017| 31.03.2016
Aty % WRA 2017968 | 1821740 261594 241983 140153 130847 Present value 20179.68| 18217.40| 2615.94|  2419.83| 140153  1308.47
o <ifra &1 of Obligation at
A e the beginning of
e — 159826 141501 198.79 17778 10315 43| |period
Interest Cost 1598.26|  1415.01 198.79 177.78|  103.15 95.43
e e A 540.15 476.83 209.55 197.68 46.89 4448
Current Service 540.15 476.83 209.55 197.68 46.89 44.48
yed o (123420 (191.77)|  (36560)|  (395.24) (278.00) (231.22) Cost
; Benefits paid (1234.20)| (1191.77)|  (365.60)|  (395.24)| (278.00) (231.22)
<[t W 177592 126222 271.39 21589 20395 184.36
SifEE Tty Actuarial loss 177592| 126222 27139 21589  203.95 184.36
(e e /(gain) on
X obligations
fohT TSR (Balancing Figure)
A 2285081) 2017968 203007 261804)  1477.82)  MOLSS| oo tvalueof | 22859.81| 2017968 293007  2615.94| 147752 140153
A A Obligation
arfererT 1l - AT TR & Sterd e o gaftadas TABLE lll - Changes in the FV of the Plan Assets
Uy U TFT TR PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017] 31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.201631.03.2017| 31.03.2016
srafy & YR §| 20841.72|  17373.01 2666.75 2836.40 - - FAIR value of 20841.72| 17373.01 2666.75 2836.40 - -
T &1 3fea Plan Assets, at
the beginning of
kS period
ST emfeqa | 1799.35|  1579.43 22748 22720 - - Expected returnon| 179935  1579.43 227.48 227.20 . -
Hefaa gfawar Plan assets
S GN SH,|  134746( 313480 316.21 0.00 278 231.22 Contributions by 1347.46| 313480  316.21 0.00 278| 23122
= Bank, employees
TEd @ (123420) (1191.77)|  -36560|  (39524)| (278.00)|  (231.22) Benefits Paid (1234.20)| (1191.77)|  -365.60|  (395.24)| (278.00)| (231.22)
Frer Smfeqal w|  1906.32 (53.78) 31099 (1.61) - | [Actuarial (loss) 1906.32|  (53.78)]  310.99 (1.61) - -
R (7)), ;‘ gain O(ré F’Ilan
e ssets(Balancing
?; <, 5 e Figure)
AT omfeqar| 24660.65| 20841.72( 315583 2666.75 - - FAIR value of 24660.65| 20841.72| 3155.83|  2666.75 - -
w1 3fe@ g, Plan Assets,
31.03.2017 31.03.2017
AMfART IV - T SRS W ardiaes Uidawer TABLE IV - Actual Return on Plan Assets
Uy U™ TFT TR PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 (31.03.2017 |31.03.2016 |31.03.2017|31.03.2016
e et 1799.35|  1579.46 221.48 221.20 - - Expected retumn 1799.35|  1579.46|  227.48 227.20 - -
R gerfead on Plan
gfqwe Assets
e et 1906.32 (83.78) 31099 (1.61) - | |Actuarial (loss) 1906.32|  (53.78)]  310.99 (1.61) - -
R iR / gain on Plan
(=fr), @ Assets
e et 3705.67 1525.68 538.47 225.59 - - Actual Return 3705.67 1525.68 538.47 22559 - -
W AT on
- Plan Assets
ATfeAeRT V - W Yg swifeher (@9 )/ BT TABLE V - Net Actuarial (Gain) / loss Recognized
Uy Ecd FeEt TREIHITT PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 |31.03.2016 [31.03.2017 |31.03.2016 |31.03.2017|31.03.2016
safy - afaa | (1775.92) (1262.22)  (27139)[  (21589)|  (203.95)|  (184.36) Actuarial gain (1775.92)| (1262.22)| (271.39)|  (215.89)| (203.95)| (184.36)
R SHifhS / (loss) for
the period -
/(@) Obligations
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safy - A 1906.32 (53.78) 310.99 (1.61) 0 0 Actuarial gain 1906.32|  (53.78) 310.99 (161) 0 0
e ™ / (loss) for the
it period - Plan
sy Assets
(=)
arafy & fog (130.40) 1316.00 (39.60) 21749 203.95 184.36 Total (Gain)/Loss |  (130.40)[  1316.00 (39.60) 217.49 203.95 184.36
= (/A for the period
sty o 7= (130.40) 1316.00 (39.60) 217.49 203.95 184.36 Actuarial (gain) or (130.40)(  1316.00 (39.60) 217.49 203.95 184.36
i loss recognised in
gTﬁ(Fﬂq) the period
ERE
a§ & o H 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Unrecognised 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
sy SitEE Actuarial (gain) /
loss at the end of
() /et the year
AfeteRt VI - gomoa § | s TABLE VI - Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
L) U B TRAHT PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 |31.03.2016 (31.03.2017 |31.03.2016 |31.03.2017|31.03.2016
ifaet 22859.81|  20179.68 2930.07 2615.94|  1477.52 1401.53 Present value of 22859.81| 20179.68  2930.07 2615.94| 147752  1401.53
aquH g Obligation
e et 24660.65 20841.72 3155.83 2666.75 0 0 FAIR value of Plan |  24660.65| 20841.72 3155.83 2666.75 0 0
=1 3 T Assets,
T (1800.84) (662.04) (225.76) (50.81)| 147752 1401.53 Difference (1800.84)|  (662.04)|  (225.76) (50.81)|  1477.52|  1401.53
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 Unrecognised 0 0 0 0 0 0
- Transitional
S Liabilty
s fama 0 0 0 0 0 0 Unrecognised 0 0 0 0 0 0
o A - R Past Service cost
- vested benefits -
JN F}E:rq;w Carried Forward
qeH-T ¥ "= 0 0 0 0| 147752 140153 Liability 0 0 0 0| 1477.52| 1401.53
o Recognised in the
Balance Sheet
TS 15 (1800.84) (662.04) (225.76) (50.81) 0.00 0.00 Negative amount | (1800.84)|  (662.04)|  (225.76) (50.81) 0.00 0.00
(Tefea) & determined under
: under Paragraph
55 Eﬁwa 55 of AS-15 (R)
IqTSH SATTH 1800.84 662.04 225.76 50.81 0.00 0.00 Present value of 1800.84 662.04 225.76 50.81 0.00 0.00
1 g available refunds
and reductions
11,@ :ﬁ—{ 4‘q13ﬁ in future
ST H Bk contributions
o HE 15 180084 66204 22576 5081 0.00 000|  |Resulting asset 180084  662.04| 22576 50.81 0.00 0.00
(wwifed) & as per
T 59 @ F Paragraph 59
(b) of
S AS-15(R)

ATfeTeRt VIl - 9 & BT @Td | &M ol 71 o

Tereror

o

TABLE VIl - Expense to be recognised in
Profit and loss statement

ST BT SRRt PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016|31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
=, Hell AT 540.15 476.83 209.55 197.68 46.89 44.48 Current Service 540.15 476.83 209.55 197.68 46.89 44.48
Cost
S AN 1598.26 1415.01 198.79 177.78 103.15 95.43 Interest cost 1598.26|  1415.01 198.79 177.78 103.15 95.43
i anifeaat 9| (1799.35) | (1579.46) | (227.48) (227.20) 0 0 Expected returnon| (1799.35)| (1579.46)|  (227.48) (227.20) 0 0
i gfawe Plan assets
af § g | (13040) 1316.00 (39.60) 217.49 203.95 184.36 Net Actuarial (130.40)(  1316.00 (39.60) 217.49 203.95 184.36
iR (29) (gain) / loss
1o B recognised in year
o= fama ger 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 Past Service Cost- 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
Recognised
oY 9 g 20867 1628.37 141.26 365.76 353.99 32427 Expenses 208.67 1628.37 141.26 365.76 353.99 324.27
foreroft § T recognised in the
— statement of profit
and loss
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TABLE VIII- Movement in Net Liability to be
recognised in Balance Sheet

feraror e TR BT TSR PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017| 31.03.201631.03.2017| 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016|31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
RIS 5 662.04)|  844.39]  (50.81)| (41657)| 1401.53] 1308.47|  [Opening Net ©62.04)] 84439  (50.81)| (41657)| 140153 130847
S Liability
=g 208.67 1628.37 141.26 365.76 353.99 32427 EXPENSE 208.67 1628.37 141.26 365.76 353.99 324.27
TE SHIEH (1347.46)| (3134.80) (316.21) 0.00{ (278.00) (231.22) CONTRIBUTIONS | (1347.46)| (3134.80) (316.21) 0.00| (278.00)| (231.22)
PAID
aifaw s <A | (1800.84)|  (662.04)|  (225.76) (50.81) 1477.52|  1401.53 Closing Net (1800.84)|  (662.04)|  (225.76) (50.81)| 1477.52|  1401.53
(=] Tty & Liability (Liability
qorTs § W= recognised in B/S
o) in current period)
Arferant IX - A araf & ferw i TABLE IX -Amount for the current Period
KL PENSION
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
I 1 SEEE ol 22859.81 20179.68 Present value of Obligation 22859.81 20179.68
FreT el 1 StEd T 24660.65 20841.72 FAIR value of Plan Assets 24660.65 20841.72
e TS Wel wIHG ¥ Uee St/ (=) 1800.84 662.04 Surplus / (Deficit) before unrecognised past service cost 1800.84 662.04
TS FFAS R ST FEEeH- ({16) /e 313.46 (1476.60) Experience Adjustments in Plan Liabilities -(loss) / Gain 313.46 (1476.60)
ST el W STIfed EESE (J10) /e 1906.32 (53.78) Experience Adjustments in Plan Assets (loss) / gain 1906.32 (53.78)
ERCIE) GRATUITY
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
I 1 adEE god 2930.07 2615.94 Present value of Obligation 2930.07 2615.94
A st w1 sfed Jead 3155.83 2666.75|  |FAIR value of Plan Assets 3155.83 2666.75
W STHTSA el HIAd W Yge ATe/ (=) 22576 50.81 Surplus / (Deficit) before unrecognised past service cost 225.76 50.81
Ao el W sHfed guEeE- (F1) /e (92.29) (218.33) Experience Adjustments in Plan Liabilities -(loss) / Gain (92.29) (218.33)
et eTfeEl W sTifed FEESE (') /e 310.99 (1.61) Experience Adjustments in Plan Assets (loss) / gain 310.99 (1.61)
e TRETHTOT LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
et T SdEE qA 1477.52 1401.53 Present value of Obligation 1477.52 1401.53
e et 1 3fea gead 0 0 FAIR value of Plan Assets 0 0
AYd ST A hIAG © Tedl A/ (ser) (1477.52) (1401.53) Surplus / (Deficit) before unrecognised past service cost (1477.52) (1401.53)
ST S W ST FHESH- (710 /e (105.98) (250.27) Experience Adjustments in Plan Liabilities -(loss) / Gain (105.98) (250.27)
Al e W ST FEESH (F1) /e 0 0 Experience Adjustments in Plan Assets (loss) / gain 0 0
ATfereRt X - Ao oATfaat st wq@ Srfurat TABLE X - Major Categories of Plan Assets
: : as percentage of Total Plan Assets
(e AT ofal & wfawd & 7 H ) (asp g )
(ufre ) (In Percentage)
Yo IUSH PENSION GRATUITY
31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
IR GTHR HT gﬁpﬂ%pﬁ 8.85 10.00 13.54 16.00 Government Of India Securites 8.85 10.00 13.54 16.00
T T w5 gﬁqiﬁ]—qf 31.90 35.00 32.13 35.00 State Govt Securities 31.90 35.00 3213 35.00
34 A 9 FiARe w0 13.82 17.00 14.05 18.00|  [High Quality Corporate Bonds 13.82 17.00 14.05 18.00
Teltag wEE & 3Rt TR 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 Equity Shares of listed companies 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Hufa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fagm s e 0.00 6.00 0.00 8.00 Special deposit scheme 0.00 6.00 0.00 8.00
srorhal gR1 yefua fafuet 32.68 18.00 14.86 6.00 Funds managed by Insurer 32.68 18.00 14.86 6.00
o= - S SERferEr qen 13.00 13.00 25.42 17.00 Other- Bank Deposits 13.00 13.00 2542 17.00
S-S and CDs
Tsﬁg 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 TOTAL 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Arferant X1 - STt o & FRT SR W Srsan I TABLE XI - ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF
CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR
vy (Taferen ) suam ( faferes ) Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016| 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
ST ok SR S B SF H 1300.00 2000.00 200.00 500.00 Bank's best estimate of Contibution during 1300.00 2000.00 200.00 500.00
ST STIAN next year
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TABLE XII- Other Long Term employee
benefits (Unfunded)

Sick Leave &
Casual leave
(Unfunded)

Silver Jubiliee
Bonus (unfunded)

Leave Fare
concession
(unfunded)

Particulars

31.03.2017] 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016|31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016

Present Value of 64.65 60.86 138.55 108.32 12.83 12.05

Obligation

Opening Balance
of Transitional
Liability

Transitional
Liability recogized
in the year

Closing Balance
Of Transitional
Liability

Liabity Recognized 64.65 60.86 138.55 108.32 12.83 12.05

in balance Sheet

Particulars Basis of assumption

Discount rate |Discount rate has been determined by reference
to market yields on the balance sheet date on
Government Bonds of term consistent with estimated

term of the obligations as per para 78 of AS15R.

Expected rate
of return on

The expected return on plan assets is based
on market expectations, at the beginning of the

ferarwur seRfere gEt wiea| gt fovren famm | faeer et sma

o (rcfferes ) (et )
(e )

31.03.2017] 31.03.2016] 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016(31.03.2017] 31.03.2016

<Ifae 1 adaH 64.65 60.86 138.55 108.32 12.83 12.05

qA

HHHURIE <l 0 0 0 0 0 0

T YRS 9

o % SRA A= 0 0 0 0 0 0

HeRTUTIier <Far

HFHORAA < 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 sifaw o

-1 | A= 64.65 60.86|  13855| 10832  12.83 12,05

e

Terawor TTUTT Rl ST

fewhse ® | Goifd @@l A G@I1 15 @R & U0 78 % @R
fae &SI T @ SR WM dY T W
qor-u= 1 fafer & SR Wi & "@ed g ffeea
fewrEe W & W 2

T et | enfaEl W gafod wiawa R gefud it

% gfawa wt (A g4 g & feA & foau emfy & ey ¥ aem

Hofaa < HurEAe W e 2

I | gfg it oad gfg & AT & fore wHERt AR o S
TR SR oAk T EINTHA ol Ak & 1537
& §u F@ 83-91 & FER fa=R fmar wn R

fremdt Frepret X 1 FuRo fusel ok geifod At s
ool gRI foRen T ® SR SEW 9og Wl Sieat fhq
FHA F HRO gE FF TR YRR K1 FmfeEt
fwfea g

plan assets period, for returns over the entire life of the related
obligation.

Rate of The estimates of future salary increases considered

escalation in |in actuarial valuations taking into account inflation,

salary seniority, promotion and other relevant factors

mentioned in paras 83-91 of AS15R.

Attrition rate | Attrition rate has been determined by reference to
past and expected future experience and includes
all types of withdrawals other than death but

including those due to disability.

Q. URTYa 2A9E =S T

S T SATRE S IR BT € SR 1.04.2010 H A1 ST 91
S % et Gt Goft & wH=IRE W A g 1 e e e
™E Teied d foshr wifteheor & sfqia ity T gr weEtud 2
e & foe e faerifa femfsed fa. &t s=ia e wifam
TSiE Frg TR T 21 A9 2016-17 & A W 7 E 113.16 HUE
1 AEH e 21 (faset o =8 & 87.17 @)

B. Defined Contribution Plans

The Bank has Defined Contribution Plan applicable to all categories
of employees joining the Bank on or after 01.04.2010. The scheme
is managed by NPS trust under the aegis of the Pension Fund
Regulatory and Development Authority. National Securities
Depository Limited has been appointed as the Central Record
Keeping Agency for the NPS. During the FY 2016-17, the Bank has
contributed Rs 113.16 crores (Previous year Rs 87.17 cr)

T, A At & 3fea e o ufads

EHITAE gR WM TEE-15 & N , of % SN 4vH o SURH
Te R foar w3t gu wH=ifEl Sefafy o, fael ® o
o auf § qa o9 & fovg o | fomn @ ?) sow aRoreed
UM o IUGH FE H TEEh 1 SH 99 % SRE gd9H qod &
FW A et & sfad e & enfee Wi gl €, €.2026.
60 FUT I T & “HIER AE - FHAEA H A€ e T
W?”Wmﬁmw%ﬁ@éaﬁﬁmmwww
T 2l

C. Changes in Fair Valuation of Plan Assets

In accordance with AS-15 issued by ICAI, during the year while
considering the fair value of plan assets relating to pension and
gratuity fund being long term benefits of employees, interest
accrued on investments has also been taken into account as
against principal amount in earlier years. Consequent to this,
employer contribution to pension and gratuity funds representing
excess of fair value of plan assets over present value of obligation
amounting to Rs.2026.60 crores has been credited to “Payments
to and Provisions for Employees- Employee Cost ” during the
year. Figures of previous year are not comparable to that extent.
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4.6 SEGMENT REPORTING FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157

. MARCH 2017
(%, T ) (%.in lacs)
. |faeor 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Sl. |Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
k) FT G 99 | S GEE 99 No. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
(et | e olutn | et
i.  |Egar U i. |Segment Revenue
EIESE 1750557 1515055 a) [Treasury 1750557 1515055
@) [Fwiae/eiere ST 2341662 2518439 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 2341662 2518439
M) e éﬁh—r[ 1519487 1566951 c) |Retail Banking 1519487 1566951
) |era dfET ufErem 110860 89905 d) [Other Banking Operations 110860 89905
Gﬁ'&}' 5722566 5690350 Total 5722566 5690350
i. |Eear afiume ii. |Segment Results
&) [T/ 489518 321294 a) |Treasury 489518 321294
@) [l Eede SfeRT -593494 -1119535 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking -593494 1119535
) e SfewT 366246 424769 c) |Retail Banking 366246 424769
o) |er= dfrT afEmer 29655 22355 d) [Other Banking Operations 29655 22355
q.ﬁ-g 291925 -351117 Total 291925 -351117
iii. [T sreifeq == 137917 175566 | [jiji. [Unallocated Expenses 137917 175566
iv. |[df=ETer ey 1497980 1034988 iy, |Operating Profit 1497980 1034988
V. |® TG HEEE 63895 -160356| |y, |Provision for Tax 63895 -160356
vi. |eTrEmer w3 0.00 0.00( |vi. |Extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
vii. |[geEe st 9Ed 33809 15319|  |vii. [Share of Earnings in 33809 15319
IS (IB) Associates (Net)
viii. | 31erer feq 5198 17969 viii. |Minority Interest 5198 17969
iX. |35 o9 118724 -368977 ix. |Net Profit 118724 -368977
T g Other Information:
X. |Egar anfaat X. |Segment Assets
=) [ 22125727 17336034 a) [Treasury 22125727 17336034
@) [wiaie/Eede SfeRT 32951504 36899694 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 32951504 36899694
i iccsicicl 15304512 13726920 ¢) |Retail Banking 15304512 13726920
o) |or= R e 1789697 2327075 d) |Other Banking Operations 1789697 2327075
ELESIE 72171440 70289723 Sub Total 72171440 70289723
) |ﬁ-{ aTefeq enfeat 1159651 989573 e) |Una|located Assets 1159651 989573
e ITHEET 73331091 71279296 Total Assets 73331091 71279296
Xi. -{;gam- ER I xi. |Segment Liabilities
*) agﬁ 20779194 16293061 a) |Treasury 20779194 16293061
@) |wiaRe/Easd ST 31286141 34267176 b) |Corporate/Wholesale Banking 31286141 34267176
1) \texql éﬁh—q 15220660 14420525 c) |Retail Banking 15220660 14420525
") e SfwT wfarer 1726133 2118109 d) |Other Banking Operations 1726133 2118109
T T,ﬁg 69012128 67098871 Sub Total 69012128 67098871
%) [ smfen snfeal 2476 0 ¢) [Unallocated Liabilties 2476 0
HA a'q-aTq 69014604 67098871 Total Liabilities 69014604 67098871
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& ITTAR UhedIuT - T AT

Gefud wida & A qen S & W IR He

T WeET hiiHeE :

i) oiudl SW sHaguevEE, yEd fRve ud ge
FrIATETE SATURR

iy ot & o SIS Ta, sEiaae e

iy = TE W, s e

iv) &t " IR, SEuees R (15.09.2016 9
FTelt)

e

i et firegg fafes

i o S (g R, 73,
i) e sereHe wfdus fafires

V) g% e 9% fafres, sqem

V) TiEet 3vERE sifeT wgae fafids
HEAnTt geee

i) Tufauer doet ee feee e wfe
iy fufgea <=t we Tt

iy st Hearew sfean svana wEE A
iv) et eefan wea faftree

V)  Sumd I S, sewdl, wHemasE
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O @ Wrfees @ Part B—- GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS
wa  |faeror T a9y T a9 Sl. Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
4. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 No 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
STt SraTTtaE (Audited) (Audited)
¢ ( !ﬁg ; ( (T ; (Consolidated) (Consolidated)
1. TS 1. Revenue
& | 5460886 5492785 a) |Domestic 5460886 5492785
g |FausE 261680 197565 b) |International 261680 197565
H_A 5722566 5690350 Total 5722566 5690350
2. srrfen 2. Assets
w |Rel 63266974 60367422 a) |Domestic 63266974 60367422
g | R 10064117 10911874 b) |International 10064117 10911874
sl 73331091 71279296 Total 73331091 71279296
e Note
l. AR A &t Hafyd Ge sufcdl & o o faaft@ 1. Segment Liabilities are distributed in the ratio of their
1 T respective Segment Assets.
5 T FE AEE T T Y frwel sty ® el @ 2. Figures of the previous period have been re-grouped
’ \ / reclassified wherever necessary to make them
Jorfa = % A I W/ avfes e e R comparable.
47 R WE @I W T S @l Wk - 18 47 Disclosure of Related Parties as per AS —18 issued

by ICAI - Parent Company

Names of the related parties and their relationship with
the Bank:

Key Management Personnel:

i) Mrs. Usha Ananthasubramanian,
Director & CEO

Managing

i)  Shri K.V.Brahmaiji Rao, Executive Director.
i)  Dr.Ram S.Sangapure, Executive Director.

iv)  Shri Sanjiv Sharan, Executive Director ( w.e.f.
15.09.2016)

Subsidiaries:

i) PNB Gilts Ltd.

ii)  Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd., UK
i)  PNB Investment Services Ltd.

iv)  Druk PNB Bank Ltd, Bhutan.

v)  PNB Insurance Broking Pvt Ltd*.
Associates:

i) Principal PNB Asset Management Company Pvt.
Ltd.

i) Principal Trustee Company Private Limited
i)  PNB Metlife India Insurance Company Ltd.
iv)  PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

v)  JSC Tengri Bank, Almaty, Kazakhstan



*HUA h WAE I H HSH IS W W@ € T w4 AR 14.02.2011 I

Vi) @ faer umiv S, g
vii) @d gfEmn umier S, Jedn
viil) feumet wew aeo S, Hoe
iX) e e S, e
X) g gd g ¥, We

Y Tee & A W e R

GY<H SUSHH

)

vi)  Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank, Patna.

vii)  Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, Rohtak
viii) Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank, Mandi
ix)  Punjab Gramin Bank, Kapurthala

x)  Sarva UP Gramin Bank, Meerut.

*Steps are being taken for winding up of the company as the license has
already been surrendered on 14.02.2011.

Joint Venture:

i)  Everest Bank Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal
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wafaa et 9 em-a
(39 @ g H)
e/ * AT Hearm /IR FCChl PCER o
T % 3 e ) fgaeEr
N~ M~ M~ M~ M~ N~
~1| srfereman ~1| arféreRam | arfereram ~1| arfereRam ~1| stfareRan ~ | arfereram
S| wfar S| T S| | S| Tf | Tl
qRAHE T | e W | A | e R - - M542 | em | @m A | an A 115.42 A
AR | @R | ALK | AW T - - (10229) | wm & | @M T | @ e (102.29) T Tl
SR T | AT | oW | oW e | 117304.25 - 4311 15423 042 042 17347.78 | 15465
| W | @M @ | em T | (498288.69) - (44.20) (5016) | (4107) | (41.07) | (498373.96) | (91.23)
M | e | AT | em - 116.41 1721 - - 116.41 1721
| an e | am | @ @ | (150000.00) - - - (17910 | (179.10) | (150179.10) | (179.10)
TRR G § | e W | e A | em o | em @ | 9961374 - - - - - 99613.74 -
e oA | e R | em e | e e | (46368.21) - - - - - (46368.21)
giegae
e
TE wfsy
W .
eI
IgH i
TE fsy
BRR =
eI
EESl
et 1
ERI
EESl
st
forant
I i
RERSIIEDT
BRR =
T
Y &S AR | AT | am | an 19471.63 - - - - - 19471.63
TR | @R | @MW | @n T | (67531.70) - - - - - (67531.70)
EECEN W | AT | M| o T
U Y | AN | @R | @R W | @
S IR
e
ERINE]

(! § fiu M siws freet of % ?)

YN SR HS WAl G % WY g R H TR o@l A - 18 e ol ghesr’’ % 4% 9 % WRASK e TR T € S e gn fraf sew w
ST U o wrEfen wiidA @ o § 9 fordl @ wrafen geen 29 9 w2 3@ ® S oo gr et

153



Transactions with Related Parties*

(%inLacs)
Parent** . . Relatives of Ke
::emsl Related (as per ownership or| Subsidiaries™ Associates/ Joint Key Management Management Y Total
arty ventures Personnel
control) Personnel
"? Maximum '; Maximum '; Maximum ": Maximum '; Maximum ": Maximum
© amount © amount © amount = amount = amount © amount
& |outstanding| & |outstanding I outstanding & outstanding] & |outstanding ;54 outstanding
Remuneration | N.A N.A N.A N.A - - 115.42 NA NA NA 115.42 NA
N.A N.A N.A N.A - - (102.29) NA NA NA (102.29) NA
Borrowings N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A 117304.25 - 43.11 154.23 042 0.42 117347.78 154.65
N.A N.A N.A N.A (498288.69) - (44.20) (50.16) (41.07) (41.07) (498373.96) (91.23)
Placement of N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Deposits N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Advances N.A N.A N.A N.A - - 116.41 17.21 - - 116.41 117.21
N.A N.A N.A N.A (150000.00) - - - (179.10) | (179.10) | (150179.10) | (179.10)
Investments in | N.A N.A N.A N.A 99613.74 - - - - - 99613.74 -
share capital N.A N.A N.A N.A (46368.21) - - - - - (46368.21) -
Investmentsin | N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - -
debentures N.A N.A N.A N.A R - - - - - R R
Non funded N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Commitments
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - - -
arrangements
availed
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - - -
arrangements
provided
Purchase of - - - - - - - - - - - -
fixed assets
Sale of Fixed - - - - - - - - - - - -
Assets
Leasing/ HP - - - - - - - - - - - -
arrangements
availed
Interest paid N.A N.A N.A N.A 19471.63 - - - - - 19471.63 -
N.A N.A N.A N.A (67531.70) - - - - - (67531.70) -
Interest N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
received N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Receiving of N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
Services N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Rendering of N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
Services N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Management N.A N.A N.A N.A - -
contracts N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Dividend N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - -
received N.A N.A N.A N.A - - - - - - - -
Bank Charges - - - - - - - -
Commission - - - - - - - -
Received

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

**The transactions with the subsidiaries and certain associates have not been disclosed in view of para-9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party Disclosure’, which exempts
state controlled enterprises from making any disclosures pertaining to their transactions with other related parties, which are also state controlled.
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4.8. Accounting for Leases — AS 19

2016-17

Taiiar v Financial Leases:
(%. FE F) Rs in Crores
31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
foda w2 W ot W enfemEl w1 qaA 0.42 0.42 Original value of assets acquired 0.42 0.42
T 3R e eTae enfaai o wfmferq on financial lease and included
(=R 9 frag=R afed) in other fixed assets (including
furniture and fixture)
34 W fRU T YIBE H WEEH H 0.42 0.42 The amount of depreciation 0.42 0.42
TR 31.03.17 T provided upto 31.03.2017 thereon
31.03.2017 =i e em=A qoo 0.00 0.00 The written down value as on 0.00 0.00
31.03.2017
TH 9 § SHfuw H =Ean Wed uEl 0.00 0.00 Minimum Lease Payment due not 0.00 0.00
RIS later than one year
T 9 9 e foheg 5 o § sfud o 0.00 0.00 Minimum Lease Payment due later than 0.00 0.00
T <[ 91 YA one year but not later than five years
5o & oI5 939 gAd9 Ugl e 0.00 0.00 Minimum Lease Payment due later 0.00 0.00
than five years
ufe=em o 4.71 28.54 Operating leases 4.71 28.54
1. =Aq9 UgT Y TH 99 9 eifusw 1.99 14.87 1. Minimum Lease payment due 1.99 14.87
T =M =few not later than 1 year
2. =qH UgT ST U 98 & 91 foheq 2.72 13.67 2. Minimum Lease Payment due later 272 13.67
5 a4 9 sifus =& g =iz than 1 year but not later than 5 years
4,9 @ HESE 20 : Ui I 3 4.9. AS 20 - Earnings Per Share
(%0 Fs H) (. in crore)
Taeror 31.03.2017 &0 31.03.2016 @ Particulars As on 31.03.2017 | As on 31.03.2016
9fg IR e Earnings per Share
_ Basic 5.78 -19.32
kS g';g 1323 Diluted 5.78 19.32
& YT A S EY G 1187.24 -3689.77 Amount used as numerator 1187.24 -3689.77
o . Profit after tax (Rs. In Crore)
STE ® T AR (20 FE H)
I T sifed T %0 2.00 %0 2.00 Nominal value of shares Rs 2.00 Rs 2.00
w feiifier & w9 4 3w feg T 2053213333 1909375143 Weighted average number 2053213333 1909375143
o : . of equity shares used as the
e i e shed den denominator

410 oUfi@ &< onf@dl qem STl & UHE UeEw

4.10 Major components of deferred tax assets and liability

frefefaa € are set out below:

(%0 FE H) (%. in crore)
Taemor 31.03.2017 T [31.03.2016 ! Particulars As on 31.03.2017 | As on 31.03.2016
ST Y et Deferred Tax Assets
RN Td Wiy wol & fa waem 6202.99 4562.80 Provision for bad & doubtful debts 6202.99 4562.80
FeT THGH & T graem 558.47 522.37 Provision for leave encashment 558.47 522.37
UM o ST & felu e 0.06 0.04 Provision for Pension & Gratuity 0.06 0.04
YR 43 o % TIq Wifafee 3 0.02 0.56 Statutory Liabilities u/s 43B 0.02 0.56
) 0.01 27.36 Others 0.01 27.36
Gﬁ'g, 6761.55 5113.13 Total 6761.55 5113.13
SR T I Deferred Tax Liabilities
ST ST R geag -7.23 -6.03 Depreciation on fixed assets -7.23 -6.03
ST AR 1961 T =T 36(1) Vil 499.73 467.47 Deduction u/s 36(1)(viii)of income 499.73 467.47

. tax Act,1961

o afaiia smer
=T 0.00 39.07 Others 0.00 39.07
Sirg 492.50 500.51 Total 492.50 500.51
ST &Y 3NfEat/ (3TaT) - 5 6269.05 4612.62 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) - Net 6269.05 4612.62
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4,11 T MR 28 : ATRAA oAt 3TSiA (STEHE )
dob 1 e | watw fewm facia snfs &1 € 9 W
@ A 28 a1 e’ A T @1 S w1 ™
Y ggeh! onfdl (5 W oM @ €l €) &1 S 9
T I % 3T eTuferd ve & T 31 A 2017 T fwed
Teaqul diTn d TSl Rl 2

4,12 I UMeh 29 : WAL, 3{Teh{Eeh 29Tt AT Teh{Eh

i :

i Sgaed @ fore waue o ae-agt

4.11 AS 28 - Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the bank’'s assets comprise
of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard 28
‘Impairment of Assets’ is not applicable. In the opinion of
the bank, there is no impairment of its assets (to which
the standard applies) to any material extent as at 31st
March 2017 requiring recognition in terms of the said

standard.

4.12
Contingent Assets

i Movement of provisions for liabilities*

AS 29 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

(%0 FUE H) (. in Crores)
Taemur o @HE|  wrT amel/|  [Particulars Salary| Legal cases/
I AT a,na;ﬂ:qamrq arrears| contingencies

F g under

AT negotiation
1 370, 2016 I I 8.34 19.89| [Balance as at 1% April 2016 8.34 19.89
A B SRE WA 0.00 5.52|  |Provided during the year 0.00 5.52
et & SRE ggeh 1.24 0.00 Amounts used during the year 1.24 0.00
et & ERA el T Ak 0.00 1.05| [Reversed during the year 0.00 1.05
31 W=, 2017 &l 9 7.10 24.36| |Balance as at 31t March 2017 7.10 24.36

ferts / sifeeaar &1 99 Nl YA| | Timing of outflow/uncertainties NIL NIL

* o & fou gEeE R BgaR

i. oo g T T W =g Y & ermia femmm o
“raeTl | TeRiEeRaret’’ T faeror freafafaa @

* Excluding provisions for others

ii Break up of “Provisions and Contingencies” shown
under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss

Account is as follows:

(%0 %% € ) (%. in Crore)

Tereror 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Particulars Year ended| Year ended
T TUTE I9| T qHT a9 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
v W qeag™ & fow waEe 486.85 350.24 Provisions for depreciation on 486.85 350.24
investment

TSI el & feT e 13578.59 18800.68 Provision towards NPAs 13578.59 18800.68
St oNfeal & fow wedifen waem 0.00 0 Floating provisions for NPAs (over 0.00 0
(R fiord 3% & WaUEERT gHgUel and above RBI provisioning norms)
T i)
e el & fere greum 431.36 272.54 Provision towards Standard Assets 431.36 272.54
IR & T fman T gy (T S 638.97 -1629.85 Provision made towards Income Tax 638.97 -1629.85
o WU TlEd) (including FBT & Wealth Tax )
] YU TS TR han -1056.89 -956.37 Others Provision & Contingencies -1056.89 -956.37
g 14078.88 16837.24 Total 14078.88 16837.24
4.13 TATET WTaHl T Taerur Frefaiea © 4.13 Break-up of Floating Provisions is as follows:

(%. wlE H)) (X. in crore)
Taerur 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016 Particulars 31.03.2017| 31.03.2016
01.04.2016 / 01.04.2015 —053[ q'lTﬁ'—‘q—cF 360.25 360.25 Opening balance as on 360.25 360.25
3 01.04.2016/01.04.2015
9 B INHE BT T T gEeH 0 0 Quantum of floating provisions made 0 0
S during the year
9 & IR AEld TR F1 T 0 0 Purpose and amount of draw down 0 0

made during the year

31.03.2017 / 31.03.2016 1 Af=H 360.25 360.25| |Closing balance as on 360.25 360.25
oy 31.03.2017/31.03.2016
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4.14

4.15

TeRfETeh FTATRN W ST 12 W

UH 2T e / TeE / e 9 Sl guEdl, s
% foem qen A TR i, d@ieerma <faet w5yt ey
i g 1 T qen SSEh TR A W sHe: s B
T wwe § #E gfagld genfya T f)

Ik & TARee frmen ¥ fruw yEfoga fatEmes
RO feIRT) 1 g feor oot STt oo Jeret S
(Setieren) foafiee & ey o U il evarEd o S
fopen & o 3@ o o1 e fean @ @ f A ae e
e Sk (deriera) fafde, g@ et famia gfaegang
o R A S S i weEe weH

Frsee e o freae yefaua fomes wiferon(dsme)
J o1 7o ik 02.09.2015 % GRI S i 99 g § W@
T ¥ TE W i fafre giier a1 gve T R0 31.03.2017
FI GAelt 7 =gy fafame s eTewEesdeti i gl
& ferw 100 fafermm gug € &1 = ot o1 wuEe fman 21
3= fewmfuran

®. 2,75 ®Ug (Fraa Jepm wee) (frad ad €.1.66 #IE
FTR) (AR €.7.47 F4g) (fosd a6 €.7.47 FU2) €.104.68
FUE w1 I gAHeAfRd (T 2017 TR B A YS) B
e T gefd THa aRER & fAu emed Eiew w1 usieR
Py S w1 wdten B o § €.340.32 #g (fuset o
%.238.85 Hg) w1 Ui wifd wed giwfem 2

o o 2016-17 & A S 7 GHI-HEA W G et
faf=m 2009 & st VI (Welt o W € R fafm) &
AR frewen dee R fhw U fofE o ergEd sifmr
IR W 2/~ I YAF (St IR & 126.49 TIF IR
% TN W 9RT TWHR A 164370768 T R aArafed
foru) T fRT 99 ¥ 9% 1 H/a TS T € 2112 HAS W
T o sfaedt O & &9 & 32.87 HUg IR Wifrem w9
H 2079.13 g el B1 IROTHETEY GHR i SR
AT e T 62.08% 1 g | 31 65.01% &1

&l el SAEvas WAl T ® T oW 6 S @ ey
kel T YH: TSV TA: IR H: FfieRor &Y o
T R

414
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Refer Schedule-12 on Contingent Liabilities

Such liabilities are dependent upon, the outcome of Court/
arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal of appeals,
and the amount being called up, terms of contractual
obligations, devolvement and raising of demand by
concerned parties, respectively. No reimbursement is
expected in such cases.

The Parent Bank has issued a Letter of Comfort to
Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA), the regulator in
United Kingdom, committing that the bank shall provide
financial support to its subsidiary, Punjab National Bank
(International) Ltd., UK so that it meets its financial
commitments as and when they fall due.

The Prudential Regulatory Authority (PRA), regulator of
UK, has vide its letter dated 02.09.2015 put the Bank
under ‘watch list'. There are no specific restrictions or
penalties. PNB infused fresh capital of USD 100 million
on 31t March 2017 to help it to meet the minimum
regulatory capital requirements.

Other Notes

Premises includes properties amounting to ¥ 2.75
crore (Net of Depreciation) (previous year ¥ 1.66 crore)
{Cost % 7.47 crore} (previous year % 7.47 crore) having
revalued amount of ¥ 104.68 crore (Net of Depreciation
upto March 17), are awaiting registration of title deeds.
Premises include capital work in progress of ¥ 340.32
crore (previous year % 238.85 crore).

During the Financial Year 2016-17 the bank has allotted
164370768 equity shares of ¥ 2/- each to Government of
India at a premium of ¥ 126.49 per share as determined
by the Board in terms of the Chapter VII of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to time
on preferential basis. The total amount received by the
bank on this account is ¥ 2112 crores which includes
% 32.87 crores as equity capital and ¥ 2079.13 crores
as premium. Consequently the Government holding
has increased to 65.01 % as against 62.08% before
preferential allotment.

Figures of the corresponding previous year have been
regrouped/ rearranged/reclassified wherever considered
necessary.
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31 WT=l 2017 ST WHIW 9 o qoTUA o WY Howq @Hichd Tehal Yarg faerur-ux
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

(3T IHUS H)
(Figures X in Crore)
2016-17 2015-16
2016-17 2015-16
Tereror
Particulars
o, URTIMEM whrdhemdl ¥ ehal WaTg
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
() =¥ =& uyeTq g o 901.13 (3,663.27)
Net Profit after Tax
Sifen : WAl o S #1 st 338.09 153.19
Add: Share of earning in Associates
SN I G 1,239.22 (3,510.08)
Net Profit before Minority Interest
Sifgu : X & fou gEuE (TRUfid #X # IE) 638.96 (1,603.56)
Add : Provision for Tax (net of deferred tax)
Y gd e (i)
Profit before tax 1878.18 (5,113.64)
(i) fFrefafeas & fau qurrsE:
Adjustment for :
3= T R geas™ 488.93 433.78
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
TR : YAHediR yRfad fafy 9 smefa ufw (58.49) (20.63)
Less : Amount drawn from Revaluation Reserve
oTSier Tt & fog wraem 13,601.85 18,780.73
Provisions for non performing assets
e ST TR Hraem (1213.67) (1,283.59)
Provision on Standard Assets
fraet (3r8) W yEuE 485.01 345.49
Provision on Investments (net)
= wEHE (S 566.51 594.19
Other Provisions (net)
SEET / 3 | wne (e wrisaT) (95.90) (22.95)
Dividend from Subsidiary / Others (Investing Activity)
atvel ¥ = (foaxira wrfsar) 1,623.51 1,646.81
Interest on Bonds (Financing Activity)
e enfeal w1 faskt o e w1l (IS) (5.45) (2.38)
Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ( net )
(i) 15,392.31 20,471.45
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(sTHE T HIS H)
(Figures X in Crore)
2016-17 2015-16
2016-17 2015-16
TRener ofial 9 Jaael § uRed @ g uRener e -
17,270.4 1 7.81
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities (F+ii) ,270.49 5,357.8
(iii) fterem snfat o SodaTel # I URadT & fau qumE~E
Adjustment for net change in Operating Assets and Liabilities
fraet & w4t / (3fs) (27,444.56) (8,094.93)
Decrease / (Increase) in Investments
Sfim o &/ (35) 7,438.46 (60,249.70)
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances
=g enfeatl ® & / (IfF) (1,761.06) (3,466.64)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets
St # gfg /() 59,268.22 55,137.21
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits
Ui § 9fg / () (29,202.94) 16,051.23
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings
3 e 9 yaaH o gfg /() (2,213.24) 1,003.53
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions
(iii) 6,084.88 380.70
Ufermerl o e Tehal (i+ii+i)
Cash generated from Operations 23,355.37 15738.51
YA A (AT HT IS (1,417.34) (1,571.51)
Tax Paid (net of refund )
TRETe wEwATl § IG5 TRl (31) 21,938.03 14,167.00
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (A)
e, Trawr wreiehedl ¥ TR WaTE /( Ve )
B. Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities
s snfer =1 @R (et 1 1) (496.02) (605.89)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (net of Sales)
STl G e/ G SRl @ wre e 95.90 22.95
Dividend recd from Subsidiaries / JV / RRBs
el wgea ey A ot § ey (e 558.87 (768.57)
Investment/(Disinvestment) in Subsidaries / JV / RRBs
&= fem = -
Other Investments
Trar st ¥ UgE I el (am)
158.75 1,351.51
Net Cash used in investing Activities (B) ( )
3. fodim wedeard @ TRl vaTe (Wge )
C. Cash flow from (used in) Financing Activities
TR It S e (i afeq) 1,066.14 2,008.89
Issue of Share Capital (incl. Premium)
SRy/EEl 1 (AEE) (FRER-1 9 TER-11) (9,134.79) 6,417.75
Issue/(Redemption) of Bonds (Tier | & Tier II)
Ul W YST AN (IRR-1 9 TR-11) (1,623.51) (1,646.81)
Interest paid on Bonds (Tier | & Tier I1)
T T IAE (AT R FT Ffed) (74.91) (805.16)

Payments of Dividends ( incl.tax on Dividend)
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(RS I RS H)
(Figures X in Crore)
2016-17 2015-16
2016-17 2015-16
Tl wrfweTat | IG Rl (%)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) (9,767.07) 5.974.67
$. TTeRdl aUT TRt qoal A I UNedd (31+3T+3) 12,329.71 18,790.16
D Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
oo & TR H TRl AW TeRel o
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
TS IR R e S % U 9 26,492.19 24435.78
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
TRl ® T WY TR WM T STeT A W WA 52,557.19 79,049.38 3382344  58,259.22
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice
o & 3fd U TeRal q9T Tehal qod
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
TR SR R el 9 % U 25,410.36 26,492.19
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
R ® T 99 SR WM 9 STeY YA | WA 6 65,968.73 91,379.09  50,557.19  77,049.38
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice
12,329.71 18,790.16
fewfurat -

1 mmaﬁ(maﬁrﬂs)ﬁwﬁmmwﬁwﬁ@egaww%ams%ﬁﬂmamﬁ?ﬁmaﬁwﬁa&nmﬁwﬁﬁm
TR

2 W ¥ Ry e wed e Ted o e’ Sui € |

Notes :-

1 Direct taxes paid (net of refund) are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing
and financing activities.

2 All figures in minus represents “Cash Out Flow”

2 & AT W & 5 ot & ymt
T K BALAMUKUNDAN S K JAIN P K SHARMA
3U WETEEH 3U ETYErEH TETIa-Teh
DY. GENERAL MANAGER DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
wsita yRoT T, T TH EmgY @, S STt
SANJIV SHARAN DR. RAM S SANGAPURE K VEERA BRAHMAJI RAO
wruTeTes v wruTew FRv T Ry
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
T Wgar e wgar
SUNIL MEHTA SUNIL MEHTA
yay v T8 T wEuTeish TfeeRRT TSy
MANAGING DIRECTOR & C.E.O. CHAIRMAN
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1.

PEICIEME RGO
Tufea fawia

= W
AT @Er gieenl oht e

HUE &

I A ® T
Tl (WAt @) & 31 A, 2017 % el qord iR
3 fafar =1 war od & Tl aIv-ei S qe el
WAE i S@IOE i g 9 Ul e AfdEl
e @R e AT geAl sHe WYl Herd §, o
Frrefetea wfhet € -

i) TR o wler R faw 16 WE, 2017 §R TR BN
W@l qhfed e e dd (S) & o qhfer
g,

i) o= ofE Themehl g 4 AT 3R 6 WEEe & @l
wifard @,

iy 1 o, 4 GEAfEl @R 1 ggH SEW & i-wEn
wHifa gl

T T TRl Amd: i) gt freem fafwe i)

doet fifade gvaia sifsT wife., i) deme SeEe d

(Ferivre) fafade, iv) doet sawde gfdes fa., v) 5

Hae S foftee & foxi foerol w1 e aden 7@ &1

o fada faaren o 31 =, 2017 =1 v a9 & fo

T 15348.17 HUS HI HA AFdl q (T 555.94)

U 1 el ToEd 901 T 21 2 ot faawon qen e

Haetl T IAE Tl ol ekl g1 oRal qden i

TR SR dedeelt faiel o weqa w1 Wi SR TE wa 99

THerehi w1 el W E snenfa 2

. 1 &g o S, 4 FeAE SR Uk W SEd &
foretar faarorl foment oran Wi T ofan wifea g
% |y 7 o T E, 1 31.03.2017 i HEE od &
fore diuet guE § GREE € 47.84 w3 R

. BRI T Syt 18 § el R fewfore w feoft Sen
2 &1 U feweht (2.2) ¥ Sfeafea a4t 1 &g o
S, 4 TEAME SR 1 Y STW B W W Ao
e & 6 o wfed TEErh & W o Wi fada
ool W s 2

T UgE S, SIS SR wed geensi (&t a
Sl gfed) gR1 oo T oA HifaE § faear %
JE ¥ FEEd QU SHER % S9E H HE qHEH
& foran T 1 e uror SRl (weArh weensd) |
FB FHAG AT AU RAE TR AEER HeH
TR SR dEmEE - 15 (Heifed) € et 7, fag
3% @@/ 997 eMeR R fewe § fern #1 T
TR HeA W qU1 SHHT SNATE SR A & o

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PUNJAB NATIONAL
BANK GROUP

The Members of Punjab National Bank,

1.

3.

162

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet
of Punjab National Bank, its subsidiaries, associates
and Joint Venture (collectively known as PNB Group) as
at 31st March 2017, the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended on that date and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information
annexed thereto, in which the following are incorporated:

i) Audited accounts of Punjab National Bank (The
Bank), audited by us, vide our audit report dated May
16, 2017,

ii) Audited accounts of 4 Subsidiaries and 6 associate,
audited by other auditors and

i) Unaudited accounts of 1 Subsidiaries, 4 Associates
and 1 Joint Venture.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries
viz. (i) PNB Gilts Limited (ii) PNB Principal Insurance
Broking Pvt Ltd. (iii) Punjab National Bank (International)
Limited (iv) PNB Investment Services Limited & (v)
Druk PNB Bank Ltd. whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs.15348.17 Crores as at 31st March
2017 and total revenues of (Rs.555.94) Crores for
the year then ended. These financial statements and
other financial information have been audited by their
respective auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us and our opinion is based solely on the reports of
the said auditors.

a. The Financial Statements of 1 Regional Rural Banks,
4 Associates and 1 Joint Venture which have not been
audited contribute Rs.47.84 Crore to PNB group for
the year ended 31.03.2017.

b. Our opinion is based on the Un-audited financial
statements of one Regional Rural Bank, 4 Associates
and 1 Joint Venture stated in Footnote (2.2) to note
No.2 to Notes to Accounts in Schedule 18 as well as
six audited associate of PNB group.

c. In the absence of full information regarding impact
of difference in accounting policies followed by
the parent, subsidiaries and associates (including
RRBs), no adjustments, have been carried out.
Regional Rural Banks (associates) have not followed
Accounting Standard -15 (Revised), issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, for certain
employees’ benefits but have accounted for the
same on adhoc/pay as you go basis. In like manner,
unrealized profits/ losses resulting from transactions
between the parent and its subsidiaries and the
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associates, if any, to the extent of the parent’s interest
in the subsidiaries and associates have not been
eliminated. Thus, the effect on profit for the year and
other consequential effects could not be ascertained.

Subject to our observations in paragraph 2 to 3 above,
we report that the Consolidated Financial Statements
have been prepared by the management of PNB Group
in accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard - 21 (Consolidated Financial Statements) and
Accounting Standard — 23 (Accounting for Investments in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
requirements of the Reserve Bank of India.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

5.

These Consolidated Financial Statements are the
responsibility of the Bank's management and have been
prepared by the management on the basis of separate
financial statements and other financial information
regarding components, in accordance with the provisions
of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and to
discuss the information as may be necessary to conform
to Form 'A & B' respectively of the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949. These financial statements
comply with the applicable Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility:

6.

163

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amount and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend upon the
auditor's judgment including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial misstatements
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Opinion:

9. Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of
other auditors on separate financial statements and other
financial information of the Subsidiaries, and Associates
as referred in Para 2 above, and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us, we are of the opinion that:

a) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, read with the notes
thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all
the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as
to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of the
PNB Group as at 31st March, 2017 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

b) The Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, read with
the notes thereon shows a true balance of Profit in the
PNB Group, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, for the year ended on
that date; and

c) The Consolidated Cash Flow Statement gives a true
and fair view of the cash flows of the PNB Group for
the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

10  Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note
no. 4.5C regarding valuation of Plan Assets of long-term
benefits , resulting in excess of fair value of plan assets
over present value of obligation amounting to Rs.2026.60
crores credited to “Payments to and Provisions for
Employees- Employee Cost ” with consequential impact
on results for the year.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

11.  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Form 'A" and 'B' respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

12.  Inour opinion, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Profit and
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the PNB
Group comply with the applicable Accounting Standards.

For Chhajed & Doshi For R. Devendra Kumar & For Hem Sandeep

Chartered Accountants Associates & Co.

Firm Regn.No. 101794w  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.No. 114207w  Firm Regn.No0.009907n

]

Sudesh Punhani Neeraj Golas Manish Gupta
Partner Partner Partner
M.No.017222 M.No.074392 M.No0.092257
For Suri & Co. For SPMG & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.No0.004283S Firm Regn.No0.509249¢

R. Mahesh Satish Chander
Partner Partner
M.No0.024775 M.No.087562

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 16, 2017
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Annexure - 1

PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
Head Office: 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi 110607

DECLARATION
(By the Candidate)
(Refer Regulation 65 of the PNB Regulations)

, son/daughter/wife of Shri. , a resident of
hereby confirm that:
a) | am a shareholder holding equity shares of Bank, as on Friday, the 19.05.2017, i.e. the Cut-off Date1 for
nominating and contesting in the elections; and
b) | have special knowledge or practical experience* in (i) Agriculture and Rural Economy, (i) Banking, (iii) Co-operation,
(iv) Economics, (v) Finance, (vi) Law, (vii) Small Scale Industry or (special

knowledge of an practical experience of which in the opinion of Reserve Bank of India would be useful to the Bank) and
| represent the interest of Depositors or Farmers, Workers and Artisans, in terms of sub section 3A of Section 9 of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and as an evidence thereof | submit herewith the
relevant testimonials; and

c) | accept the nominations numbered from to , and
d) | am willing to stand for the election as Director of Punjab National Bank, and
e) | am not disqualified from being a Director of the Bank under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The

Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and the Punjab National Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000, RBI
Notification — DBOD No. BC. N0.46 & 47/29-39.001/2007-08 dated 1.11.2007 and DBOD NO. BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11
dated 23.5.2011, Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India letter no. F. No. 16/83/2013 —
BOI dated 03.09.2013 and extant guidelines for selection of part time Non-Official Director vide letter No. 16/17/2010-BOI
dated 13.10.2011 as on 01.06.2011 and subsequent amendments thereto and

f) | neither hold any office of profit nor | am an employee of any nationalised Bank or State Bank of India constituted under
sub-section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any subsidiary bank as defined in Section 3 of the State
Bank of India ( Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959 and

9) | enclose my personal details which are to the best of my knowledge and belief is true and complete and

h) | undertake to keep the Bank informed, as soon as possible, of events, if any, which take place subsequent to this declaration
which are relevant to the information provided hereto and to execute the Deed of Covenants upon my election as a Director
of the Bank.

Signature

Name

Number of Shares
Regd. Folio/DPID-CLID
Place

Date

The above declaration was signed before me
Signature with Seal and
Name of the attesting official

Note: The declaration must be signed by the Candidate before a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances, or
other Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Reserve Bank of India or Punjab National Bank or any other Nationalised Bank.

* Delete whichever is not applicable
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Annexure - 2

PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
Head Office: 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi 110607

NOMINATION FORM /S1.No.
(by the Shareholder)
(Refer Regulation 65(d) of the PNB Regulations)

To

The Chairman / Managing Director & CEO,
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK,

7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place,

New Delhi 110607

Dear Sir,
Nomination for Election of a Director

With reference to your Notice dated 16/05/2017, | ashareholder of Punjab National Bank, holding

equity shares of Rs. 2/- each on 19.05.2017 do hereby nominate Shri/Smt
son/daughter/wife of Shri residing at
for being elected as a Director of Punjab National Bank representing the shareholders of the
Bank as provided in Section 9 (3) (i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, at the Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders to be held on 29.06.2017.

Signature

Name

Number of Shares
Regd. Folio/DPID-CLID
Place

Date

Notes :

1. In case nomination is made by a Body Corporate, the nomination form should be accompanied by a certified true copy of the
resolution passed by the Board of Directors under the signature of the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed.

2. Signatures of the shareholders nominating the candidates should match with the specimen signatures available with Share
Transfer Agent of the Bank.

3. If any of the columns above is left blank or the particulars are found to be incorrect, the nomination is liable to be rejected.

168



i e 2016-17

ST - 3
USTE NI Seh
TYM FHEied : 7, S@Csl S @, T2 e, 110607
AT o
(—=mmmm - 2017 i feufq eTgaR Herehl |fed)
99T TF FET9T
1. AT ohT SATRIT faauT
F Q@ AW (T A H)
Q|  |SHfa
T |3 A
o |Gafud gyl Td sve
S )
ERNELCIERCKIl

T |3-Ud AES/ZABA TR (iSaAs/HIeEd )
S |emreR stfuftem % sfarid el @ ge SR S gk
$1 M TF Tl
¥ |TEs 99 T eTYE (dheRl T (YR T TSH TH
SFon) Afufm, 1970 F ¥R 9 (3-W)TH
U [dw % FRve-ug 9 gEfud o= S e
1. TTYit o HrIT-erE Rt feraur
& [d & @ Rt w9 § gwg QAR A HE e, &
= (T sfafEm, 2013 H1 ¥R 2 3Q)
T [O wene B g, A F 8, o 99 feqds wHE
2 (v srfufrEm, 2013 Y a1 184 2W)
T (U weenst wt geEr, H gemht e dwerd fafrEem
sifafm, 1949 &1 91 5 (T §) & 3o & IR | gl
f&q uifid & aren g9en S 2l
o |sk 1 W fEE o8 FRye ded w1 93 § el Wl
(39 srafy %1 =0 ¥ g < " 39 9. W @)
. [SE® g sfvEeEl SWREHER - 1| (W) Td (1) § S9iER
T geens gu ffy e R-fify gfau fee @ oo
A9 ISF S @ 2
= @ A, At #E B, Sl SR S1ee SWHEER - |
(@) W () ¥ =il Wi Heens gr gse qeEe Sk sreren
o= fordt S 9 ot T FH0 glawst & Fou § <ehekd @l
A =shehdl @I R
11 SHTEETfIeh SueTerEt ot Rerie
& |Gafid e Suere
IV. vyt & faee wreerfea, afs = g
F |afk vl Saewite Seen/feE w1 95w § AR 36

faar afg #iE sTeTafTe FRaE Aftad g Tuar 3Re &
T & steEn foa o 39 It IEwen T B st 39 R
ot g freh e aRER € & & fau gfrefaa fea
T B, W faeRm <

169



PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
Head Office: 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi 110607

PERSONAL INFORMATION
(With enclosures as appropriate as on ,2017)

DECLARATION AND UNDERTAKING

Annexure -3

Personal details of the candidate

A [Name in Full (in block capital letters)

B |Date of Birth

C |Educational Qualifications

D |Relevant Background and experience

E |Permanent Address

F |Present Address

G |E-mail address/Telephone Number (Landline/Mobile)

H |Permanent Account Number (under the Income Tax Act)
and Name and address of Income Tax Circle

| Relevant Knowledge & Experience
(Refer Section 9(3-A) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970)

J  |Any other information relevant to Directorship of the
Bank.

1. Relevant Relationships of the candidate

A [List of Relatives, if any, who are connected with the Bank
in any way (Refer Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013)

B |List of entities if any in which he/she is considered as
being interested (Refer Section 184 of the Companies
Act, 2013).

C |List of entities in which he/she is considered as holding
substantial interest within the meaning of Section 5(ne) of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 proposed & existing.

D |Name of Bank in which he/she is or has been a member
of the board (giving details of period during such office
was held)

E |Fund and non-fund facilities, if any, presently being
enjoyed by him/her and/or by entities listed in Il (B) and
(C) above from the Bank.

F Cases, if any, where the candidate or entities listed at Il
(B) & (C) above are in default or have been in default in
the past in respect of credit facilities obtained from the
Bank or any other bank.

1l Records of Professional Achievements
A |Professional achievements relevant

V. Proceedings, if any, against the Candidate
A [If the candidate is a member of a professional

association/body, details of disciplinary action, if any,
pending or commenced or resulting in conviction in the
past against him/her or whether he/she has been banned
from entry of at any profession/occupation at any time.
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B |Details of prosecution, if any, pending or commenced or
resulting in conviction in the past against the director and/
or against any of the entities listed in Il (B) & (C), above
for violation of economic laws and regulations.

C |Details of criminal prosecution, if any, pending or
commenced or resulting in conviction in the past against
the candidate.

D |Whether the candidate attracts any of the disqualifications
envisaged under Section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013.

E |Has the candidate or any of the entities at Il (B) & (C)
above been subject to any investigation at the instance of
Government department or agency?

F |Has the candidate at any time been found guilty of
violation of rules/regulations/legislative requirements

by customs/ excise/income tax/foreign exchange/other
revenue authorities; if so give particulars.

G |Whether the candidate/director had at any time come to the
adverse notice of a regulator such as SEBI, IRDA, DCA etc.
(Though it shall not be necessary for a candidate to
mention in the column about orders and findings made by
regulators which have been later on reversed / set aside in
toto, it would be necessary to make a mention of the same,
in case the reversal / setting aside is on technical reasons
like limitation or lack of jurisdiction, etc. and not on merit.

If the order of the regulator is temporarily stayed and the
appellate / court proceedings are pending, the same also
should be mentioned).

\' Any other explanation / information in regard to items | to
IIl and other information considered relevant for judging
‘fit and proper’.

Undertaking

| confirm that the above information is to the best of my knowledge and belief true and complete. | undertake to keep the bank fully
informed, as soon as possible, of all events which take place subsequent to my appointment which are relevant to the information
provided above.

| also undertake to execute the deed of covenant required to be executed by all directors of the Bank.
Place :
Date : Signature of the Candidate

VI. Remarks of the Nomination Committee :

Place Signature Signature Signature Signature
Date Name of Member Name of Member Name of Member Name of Member
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Punjab National Bank
Head Office: 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi — 110 607

FORM ‘B’

FORM OF PROXY
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

Regd. Folio No. (If not Dematerialised)

DPID No.
Client ID No. (If Dematerialised)

No of shares.

1/We, resident/sof inthedistrictof
in the state of being a shareholder/s of Punjab National Bank, hereby appoint Shri/Smt.
resident of in the district of
in the state of or failing him/her, Shri/Smt. resident of
in the district of in the state
of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting

of the shareholders of the Bank to be held on 29.06.2017, at 10.00 a.m., at Punjab National Bank Auditorium, Central Staff
College, 8, Underhill Road, Civil Lines, Delhi — 110054 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2017.
Signature of the Proxy Stamp

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1.

Revenue

Signature of soleffirst holder

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,

a. in case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him/her or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing,

b. in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Shareholders or by his/her
attorney duly authorised in writing,

c. in the case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer and executed under its Common Seal, if any, or otherwise
signed by its attorney duly authorised in writing.

d. shall be in the Form B and duly stamped.

An instrument of proxy, in which the thumb impression of the shareholder is affixed, will be valid provided it is attested by
a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or any other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of
Punjab National Bank.

The proxy together with:

a. the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or

b. a copy of that power of attorney or authority, certified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited at the
Finance Division, Share Department, Punjab National Bank, Head Office : 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi — 110 001 not
later than FOUR DAYS before the date of the Annual General Meeting, i.e. on or before closing hours i.e. 5.00 p.m.
of 24.06.2017.

In case the relevant power of attorney is already registered with Punjab National Bank or its Share Transfer Agent, the
registration number of the power of attorney and the date of such registration may be mentioned.

An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be
executed.

The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to which
such instrument relates.

The proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak at the meeting but such proxy can attend & vote on behalf of the
grantor.

No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of Punjab
National Bank.
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.. "I BT GdlER! ...the name you can BANK upon!

Head Office : 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi — 110 607

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, THURSDAY, 29TH JUNE 2017 AT 10.00 A.M.
AT PNB AUDITORIUM, CENTRAL STAFF COLLEGE, 8, UNDERHILL ROAD, CIVIL LINES, DELHI-54

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be surrendered at the time of registration of attendance)

NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS REGD.FOLIO/DPID & Number of Shares
(Member/Proxy/Authorised Representative) CLIENT ID No.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative

Sigicliel aw® punjab national bank

.. g BT HdlEl ...the name you can BANK upon!

Head Office : 7, Bhikhaiji Cama Place, New Delhi — 110 607
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, THURSDAY, 29TH JUNE 2017 AT 10.00 A.M.

ENTRY PASS
(To be retained throughout the meeting

NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS REGD. FOLIO/DPID & Number of Shares
(Member/Proxy/Authorised Representative) CLIENT ID No.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to produce Attendance-slip-cum-Entry pass duly signed,
for admission to the meeting hall. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised
Representatives, who should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance slip-
cum-Entry pass will be issued.
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it <rotrr TReT 4§ SuRea |

Smi. Usha Ananthasubramanian, Ex-Managing Director & CEQ, Punjab National Bank presenting a cheque 1o Hon'ble

President of India Shri Pranab Mukherjee as & helping hand towards eradication of leprosy. Shri K.V, Brahmaji Rao, Dr. Ram
§.8angapure and Shri Sanjiv Sharan, Executive Diractors of the Bank were also present on the occasion

-

3. 3 U, HR FrEuEE MR, Goie Seee 39, & ol e AmaT @ v /A w4 e W e | fEwaw qmr
T4 TS 319 SRAT @ TET TS ARl @ A W TAEOT satidl @ e 9 sl o @ e QR s H 5T
Dr. Ram S.Sangapure, Executive Director Punjab National Bank receiving award from Shri Arjun Ram Meghwal, Hon'ble
Minister of State for Finance and Corporate Affairs for its pioneering work towards facilitating the development of MSME
entreprensura through its MSME schemes particularty under 'Mudra and Stand Up India®
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